
AGENDA
 

Planning and Economic Development Policy Committee
 

July 13, 2022
8:30 am

VIRTUAL MEETING
City of Aurora, Colorado

15151 E Alameda Parkway

Public Participation Dialing Instructions
Call in Number: (408) 418-9388
Access Code:  2482 935 2481 

Click here to join the WebEx meeting
This meeting will be live-streamed on the city’s YouTube channel. Watch at YouTube.com/TheAuroraChannel

 
Council Member Danielle Jurinsky, Chair

Council Member Dustin Zvonek, Vice Chair
Council Member Angela Lawson, Member

 
Council Goal: Be a great place to locate, expand and operate a business and provide for well-planned growth

and development.
Pages

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of Minutes 1

June 15, 2022 Draft Subject to Approval - Council Member Jurinsky

3. General Business

3.a. Update on the Airport Overlay for Centennial Airport 7

Title: Draft Ordinance to Update the Airport Overlay for Centennial Airport
Staff/Legal source name and title: Karen Hancock, Principal Planner/Dan
Money, Senior Assistant City Attorney
Estimated Presentation/discussion time: 5/5

https://auroragov.webex.com/auroragov/onstage/g.php?MTID=e22f3d2c7b7573d4d66cc1bcc9ab14381
https://www.youtube.com/user/theaurorachannel


3.b. FOR A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
AURORA, COLORADO, APPROVING A CERTIFICATE OF
DESIGNATION FOR TRILOGY MEDWASTE TO ALLOW THE
TRANSFER OF TITLE FOR AN EXISTING OZONE MEDICAL WASTE
PROCESSING FACILITY LOCATED AT 3131 OAKLAND STREET,
AURORA

10

Title: Resolution to Transfer a Certificate of Designation for Biomedical Waste
Treatment
Staff/Legal source name and title: Karen Hancock, Principal Planner/Dan
Money, Senior Assistant City Attorney
Estimated Presentation/discussion time: 5/5

3.c. Development Review Update, Workload, and Resources 20

Title: Development Review Update, Workload, and Resources.
Staff/Legal Source: Jason Batchelor, Deputy City Manager / Brian Rulla, City
Attorney
Estimated Presentation/discussion time: 20 Minutes

3.d. Retail Presentation – ICSC 2022 36

Title: Retail Presentation ICSC 2022
Staff/Legal Source: Bob Oliva, Retail/Commercial Supervisor/Rachael Allen,
City Attorney
Estimated Presentation/Discussion Time: 20/10 minutes

4. Miscellaneous Matters for Consideration

4.a. Aurora Economic Development Council

NO REPORT

4.b. Havana Business Improvement District 38

Chance Horiuchi

Please see the HBID updates in the agenda packet. 

4.c. Aurora Chamber of Commerce

NO REPORT

4.d. Planning Commission

NO REPORT



4.e. Oil and Gas Committee

NO REPORT

4.f. Business Advisory Board

NO REPORT

4.g. Retail

Please see item 3.d

4.h. Small Business

NO REPORT

4.i. Visit Aurora

NO REPORT

5. Confirm Next Meeting Date

Tentatively scheduled for August 10, 2022, at 8:30 AM MT

6. Adjournment



Planning and Economic Development Policy Committee Minutes   June 15, 2022 

Draft – Subject to Approval  

1 
 

 

PLANNING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING 

MINUTES 

 

Date: 

Time: 

June 15, 2022 

8:30 am 

 

Members Present Chair: Councilmember Danielle Jurinsky, Vice Chair: Councilmember 

Dustin Zvonek, Councilmember Angela Lawson 

Others Present Adrian Botham, Alicia Montoya, Alison Lueck, Andrea Amonick, 

Andrea Barnes, Ari Muca, Becky Hogan, Bob Oliva, Brad Pierce, 

Brandon Cammarata, Brian Duffany, Brian Rulla, Bruce Dalton, Cathy 

DeWolf, Daniel Krzyzanowski, Daniel Money, David Schoonmaker, 

Diana Rael, Garrett Walls, Gayle Jetchick, Gregg Johnson, Jacob Cox, 

Jake Calegari, Jason Batchelor, Jeannine Rustad, Jeffrey Moore, 

Jennifer Orozco, Jessica Prosser, Julie Patterson, Karen Hancock, Kim 

Kreimeyer, Liz Fuselier, Marcia McGilley, Marisa Noble, Marvina 

Redding, Mathew Wasserburger, Melissa Rogers, Melvin Bush, 

Michelle Gardner, Mindy Parnes, Rachel Allen, Rachid Rabbaa, Sarah 

Wile, Scott Berg, Shannon Fender, Sunny Banka, Susan Chapel, 

Swirvine Nyirenda, Tod Kuntzelman, Trevor Vaughn, Victor Rachael, 

Yuriy Gorlov 

              

 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
             

  

2. APPROVAL OF MAY 11, 2022 DRAFT MINUTES–COUNCIL MEMBER 

JURINSKY 

 2.a The minutes were approved.  
              

 

3. GENERAL BUSINESS 

 3.a BAB Request to Council to initiate a study measuring the viability of   

  creating a centrally located large performing arts venue (and    

  associated entertainment district) within the City of Aurora 

Summary of Issue and Discussion: 

Andrea Amonick, Manager Development Services / Garrett Walls, BAB Chair, 

Shannon Fender, BAB Member 

 

Garrett Walls and Shannon Fender presented the BAB (Business Advisory Board) 

request to initiate a study regarding a centrally located performing arts venue within 

1



Planning and Economic Development Policy Committee Minutes   June 15, 2022 

Draft – Subject to Approval  

2 
 

the city. Aurora does not have a large venue arts, entertainment, and culture district 

with a performance space that is on par with a city of its size. These could be cultural 

and revenue generators for the city to attract visitors. The BAB is requesting an 

evaluation of the possibility of bringing in revenue by creating another District for 

arts, entertainment, and culture in the city. The survey will identify cost, potential, 

locations, types of venues, types of audiences, and funding.  

 

Parker Colorado has the PACE Center which will have an ongoing summer concert 

series. Glendale broke ground on a multi-million entertainment district that has areas 

for families, dining, entertainment venues, and concert venues. Colorado Springs is 

breaking ground on their amphitheater called The Sunset. Commerce City has Dick’s 

Sporting Goods Park that can seat up to 25,000 for concerts. Arvada has the Arvada 

Center for arts, humanities, and education. Denver has Mission Ballroom that can be 

utilized for concerts and may be rented for weddings, galas, tradeshows, corporate 

meetings, etc. 

 

BAB has been working with Andrea Amonick and her team. Planning staff Daniel 

Krzyzanowski and Mindy Parnes have been discussing viability options, possibly 

within the city center, Ward II, and Ward VI.  

 

o Council Member Zvonek expressed his support and stated that having a cultural 

arts complex is a boost for the city and helps keep the sales tax revenue within 

Aurora. He mentioned that the operation costs could hopefully be augmented by 

the tax paid for through SCFD (Scientific and Cultural Facilities District). He 

also mentioned that staff can consider private investments through companies 

and foundations to build the center. Garrett Walls mentioned that the city 

contributes to the SCFD, but only Denver venues are considered Tier 1 

recipients of SCFD funds. Aurora is receiving less than $1 million and has a few 

venues in Tier 2 and Tier 3.  

o Andrea Amonick mentioned that Aurora does not get a fair share of the SCFD 

funds. She noted that the city has a designated cultural arts district on Colfax but 

is not of the scale of Tier 1 which could be more centrally located. She added 

that Visit Aurora is supportive of the idea of exploring the proposed center. She 

mentioned that the city needs more facilities to serve as entertainment facilities 

for the people coming in.  

o CM Lawson expressed her support. She mentioned that they should also 

maintain the arts district in Northwest Aurora, and it is important to have both 

cultural areas.  

o CM Lawson mentioned she would want input from George Peck, Daniel 

Lehman, and Stephanie Hancock who is the president of the Aurora Cultural 

Arts District. She expressed her support for the study.  

o Melvin Bush mentioned that there have been smaller venues such as the 

Anschutz pop-up. He said that they could also study how many of the smaller 

venues are utilized and if there are opportunities to expand them. He added that 

the old town, Stanley, and Montview are vital areas.  

2



Planning and Economic Development Policy Committee Minutes   June 15, 2022 

Draft – Subject to Approval  

3 
 

o Bruce Dalton said that he supports the survey and would like to be part of the 

process. He mentioned that he presented to the PR+ Committee (The Public 

Relations, Communications, Tourism, Libraries, Boards & Commissions & 

Citizen Groups Policy Committee) focusing on a new entertainment district. 

He said that Ward III or City Center would be viable places, and Ward II may 

have a chance through private development. He added that the Broncos’ new 

stadium would be a good place in Ward II. He stressed that Visit Aurora fully 

supports the cultural arts district on Colfax Avenue and that Aurora is large 

enough to have more than one entertainment district.  

o B. Dalton added that they have good relationships with the developers of 

Mission Ballroom and Tim White, the investor of Stanley Marketplace who 

would be open to conversations. He highlighted the difficulties of supporting 

businesses or entertainment with just local residents. He stressed the importance 

of marketing the entertainment districts to visitors to generate revenue for the 

city.  

o CM Jurinsky agreed with B. Dalton. She stressed that they also need to keep 

public safety as a priority to attract people into Aurora. She mentioned the space 

at Aurora Mall that could be turned into a theater.  

 

Outcome: 

The Committee unanimously approved this item.  

 

Follow-up Action: 

None required. 

 

3.b.  Northeast Aurora Fiscal Impact Analysis Project Update 

 Summary of Issue and Discussion: 

Karen Hancock, Principal Planner/ Brian Duffany, Economic Planning Systems Inc.  

 

Karen Hancock provided an update on the Northeast Aurora Fiscal Impact Analysis 

Project. In a January study session, the project was presented to initiate a fiscal impact 

analysis to include an additional 12 square miles into the city’s planning annexation 

boundary. This is to estimate revenue generated by new development and the cost to 

provide city services. In 2021, a property owner requested the annexation of a 

property located outside of the planning and annexation boundary. Given the larger 

geography, the city has more opportunity to look at infrastructure and land use more 

broadly. The current planning and annexation boundary was adopted into Aurora 

Places. To change this, an amendment to the comprehensive plan must be approved 

by the supermajority of the council. Only non-residential land uses are permitted in 

the area due to DEN and the Colorado Air and Space Port. City Council unanimously 

approved the request. Economic and Planning Systems (EPS) were hired to take cost 

and revenue data to model the fiscal impact of adding the 12 square miles.  

 

The planning staff and the consultant used the Colorado Air and Space Port Area Plan 

to develop a land-use matrix that provides the foundation for the city service 

departments to estimate service capital costs and revenues. Staff will use case studies 

3



Planning and Economic Development Policy Committee Minutes   June 15, 2022 

Draft – Subject to Approval  

4 
 

from Commerce Center, Center Tech, etc., and special case studies representing 

schools, science and technology incubator facilities, airports, and service garages. 

These studies will estimate employment density, transportation networks, wastewater 

and water infrastructure, and police and fire service levels. Aurora Water included 

high water use in their infrastructure model. The land-use categories are broad 

enough to include different types of possible development. It will be a reasonable 

basis to estimate fiscal impact.  

 

Currently, the development services department is working with the consultant to 

finalize service level data that are needed to model the fiscal impact. The planning 

staff will prepare the amendment to the comprehensive plan, the city attorney staff 

will prepare the ordinance, and the consultant will prepare the Fiscal Impact Analysis 

Summary. This summary will be included in Council Packets for review of the 

amendment to the Comprehensive Plan per the UDO (Unified Development 

Ordinance). The item will be presented to the fall PED meeting to review the draft 

ordinance to amend Aurora Places. Then, a public hearing will be held at the Planning 

and Zoning Commission followed by the study session if approved.  

 

o CM Jurinsky asked for clarification regarding the small business incubation. K. 

Hancock stated that CM Marcano asked staff to include small business incubator 

uses during the January Study Session. She added that they have included 

schools, education, small businesses to large industrial uses in the land use matrix 

to ensure the mix of land uses. 

o CM Lawson asked how transportation will be implemented as the land is being 

annexed into the city. K. Hancock said that Public Works is working on the 

transportation and mobility model. She added that the area is 95% in the 

Northeast Transportation Area Study and is one of the reasons why the area was 

proposed. Public Works is also estimating the transportation networks based on 

the land-use matrix. They are looking at transportation networks for Center Tech 

and Majestic and using them as case studies for the area.  

o CM Lawson asked if they would use NEATS (Northeast Area Transportation 

Study) to define how they will do the annexation and build through with the 

matrix. K. Hancock confirmed this and said that they will apply the case studies 

to ensure that there will be an adequate transportation network. 

o CM Lawson mentioned that the study was done a long time ago. She asked if it 

still meets the guidelines and if there are revisions that need to be made. K. 

Hancock said that the transportation information will be in the PED packet in the 

fall meeting, but it is not done yet. She added that CM Lawson can let them know 

if she would like brief updates. CM Jurinsky said that they can give transportation 

updates at any time.  

 

Outcome: 

The Committee unanimously approved moving this item forward to study session. 

 

Follow-up Action: 

Staff to place this item on a study session in the fall 2022.  

4



Planning and Economic Development Policy Committee Minutes   June 15, 2022 

Draft – Subject to Approval  

5 
 

 

              

 

4. MISCELLANEOUS MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION 

 

CM Jurinsky mentioned that Michael Sheldon reached out to her to have the Town Center 

of Aurora be on the agenda for a presentation. Jeannine Rustad said that she is handling it 

and asked for a time. CM Jurinsky said that M. Sheldon asked for help finding a date to 

ensure that the client can prepare the presentation. J. Rustad said that she will directly 

communicate with M. Sheldon.  

 

4. a. Aurora Economic Development Council 

● Jonathan Woodward: 
NO REPORT 

 

4.b. Havana Business Improvement District 

● Chance Horiuchi:  
Chance provided a brief update and submitted the same to be included in the minutes.   

 

4.c. Aurora Chamber of Commerce 

● Kevin Hougen: 
NO REPORT 

 

4.d. Planning Commission 

● Melvin Bush: 
 The Planning Commission approved the increase in the allowable length of multi-

family units to 600 ft. verses the previous 250 ft. limit.  

 

4.e. Oil and Gas Committee 

● Brad Pierce:  
NO REPORT  

 

4.f. Business Advisory Board 

See item 3.a.  

 

4.g. Retail 

● Bob Oliva:  
NO REPORT 

 

4.h. Small Business 

● Elena Vasquez: 
NO REPORT 

 

4.i. Visit Aurora 

● Bruce Dalton 
NO REPORT 

5



Planning and Economic Development Policy Committee Minutes   June 15, 2022 

Draft – Subject to Approval  

6 
 

             

 

5. CONFIRM NEXT MEETING DATE 

 

Scheduled for July 13, 2022 at 8:30 AM MT.  

              

 

6. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

APPROVED: ________________________      

  Danielle Jurinsky, Committee Chair  

 

6



 

 

CITY OF AURORA 
Council Agenda Commentary 

 

 

 

Item Title:  Update on the Airport Overlay for Centennial Airport  
 

Item Initiator:  Karen Hancock, Principal Planner 

Staff Source/Legal Source:  Karen Hancock, Principal Planner/Dan Money, Senior Assistant City Attorney 

Outside Speaker:  N/A 

Council Goal:  2012: 4.0--Create a superior quality of life for residents making the city a desirable place to live and work 

 
COUNCIL MEETING DATES: 

 
Study Session:  N/A 
 
Regular Meeting:  N/A 
 

 
ITEM DETAILS:  
 

Title: Draft Ordinance to Update the Airport Overlay for Centennial Airport 
Staff and Legal source name and title: Karen Hancock, Principal Planner/Dan Money, Senior Assistant City Attorney 
Estimated Presentation / discussion time: 5/5 

 

ACTIONS(S) PROPOSED (Check all appropriate actions) 
 

☐  Approve Item and Move Forward to Study Session  ☐  Approve Item as proposed at Study Session 

 

☐  Approve Item and Move Forward to Regular Meeting ☐  Approve Item as proposed at Regular Meeting

  

☐  Information Only 

  

☐  Approve Item with Waiver of Reconsideration  

     Reason for waiver is described in the Item Details field. 
 
PREVIOUS ACTIONS OR REVIEWS: 
 

 Policy Committee Name:  N/A 
 

Policy Committee Date:  N/A 

 
Action Taken/Follow-up: (Check all that apply) 
 

☐  Recommends Approval     ☐  Does Not Recommend Approval 

 

☐  Forwarded Without Recommendation   ☐  Recommendation Report Attached 

 

☐  Minutes Attached      ☐  Minutes Not Available 

7



 
 

 
HISTORY (Dates reviewed by City council, Policy Committees, Boards and Commissions, or Staff. Summarize 

pertinent comments. ATTACH MINUTES OF COUNCIL MEETINGS, POLICY COMMITTEES AND BOARDS AND 
COMMISSIONS.) 

 
The city’s land use regulations in Chapter 146-2.6.3 include an airport influence overlay for four area airports.  

The current airport overlay for Centennial Airport was adopted by City Council via ordinance in 2008 and updated 
a noise overlay that was circa 1990s. 
 

ITEM SUMMARY (Brief description of item, discussion, key points, recommendations, etc.)  

 
Centennial Airport submitted a set of updated noise contours that was prepared using Federal Aviation 
Administration protocol and requested that the city adopt them into the Unified Development Ordinance Zoning 
Map.  Although the currently adopted noise contours do not overlap city limits and the updated noise contours 

also do not overlap the city limits, staff is submitting this request to assure that the city has the most current 
information reflected in the Zoning Map.  Centennial Airport is a valued partner that generates economic co-
benefits for the city.  Centennial Airport is submitting this request to all local jurisdictions that are affected by 
operations at the airport.  City Attorney’s Office staff has determined that, since the new contours do not affect 
incorporated city limits and Aurora property owners and residents, the updated contours do not need to be 

adopted by ordinance. 
 

Attached is a map comparing the existing noise contours shown in yellow and orange with the proposed updated 
contours overlayed in black.  For all airports, residential uses are only permitted in the 55 LDN contour with noise 
attenuation in construction, and no residential uses are permitted in the 60 LDN and 65 LDN contours.  In the 65 
LDN contour, permitted commerical uses must incorporate noise attenuation into construction in areas of the 
project that receive the public.  The city requires that an avigation easement be recorded in the county for all uses 
and projects inside the red patterned area.  Avigation easements are attached to titles and notify prospective 
property purchasers that the property may be subject to noise and emissions from aircraft.  Federal regulations 

provide for the safe and unobstructed passage of all aircraft, regardless of location.  Aurora’s overlay assures that 
development around airports is compatible with aircraft operations. 

 

 

QUESTIONS FOR COUNCIL 

 

Does the Committee agree that staff should initiate a change to the zoning map? 

 

 

LEGAL COMMENTS 

 

The City Manager shall be responsible to the Council for the proper administration of all affairs of the City 

placed in his charge and, to that end, shall have the power and duty to make written or verbal reports at any 

time concerning the affairs of the City under his supervision upon request of the Council.  (City Charter § 7-

4(e)) (Money) 
 

PUBLIC FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

☐  YES  ☐  NO 

 

If yes, explain:  Type explanation here or enter N/A if no public financial impact. 

 

PRIVATE FISCAL IMPACT 

 

☐  Not Applicable ☐  Significant  ☐  Nominal 

 

If Significant or Nominal, explain:  Type explanation here or enter N/A if no private fiscal impact. 

 

8



ÄC-470 ÄE-470

ÄE-470

!"#22 5

!"#22 5

!"#25

!"#25

!"#25

!"#70
)*+,-70 )*+,-70

8!30

8!30
8!30

8!30

8!30

8!83

8!83

8!88

(/36(/40 (/40 (/40

ELBERT COUNTY

FOXFIELD

ADAMS COUNTY

PARKER

CASTLE PINES

LONE TREE

GREENWOOD
VILLAGE

DOUGLAS
COUNTY

CENTENNIAL

ARAPAHOE
COUNTY

DENVER

I:\GIS\ArcGIS_Pro_Projects\Planning\Airports\CentennialAirport_overlays\CentennialAirport_overlays.aprx5/24/2022

Planning &
Development Services
15151 E. Alameda Parkway
Aurora CO 80012 USA
AuroraGov.org
303.739.7250
GIS@auroragov.org

0 1.50.75
Miles

City of Aurora, Colorado
New Contour Footprint for Centennial Airport

over Current Contour Footprint
May 24, 2022

Legend

New Contour Footprint

Railroad

Major Streets

Lakes

Creeks

Parks and Open Space

Other Jurisdictions

Current Contour Footprint
55 LDN

60 LDN

65 LDN

Influence

9



 

 

CITY OF AURORA 
Council Agenda Commentary 

 

 

 

Item Title:  FOR A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AURORA, 

COLORADO, APPROVING A CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION FOR TRILOGY MEDWASTE TO 

ALLOW THE TRANSFER OF TITLE FOR AN EXISTING OZONE MEDICAL WASTE PROCESSING 

FACILITY LOCATED AT 3131 OAKLAND STREET, AURORA  

 

Item Initiator:  Karen Hancock, Principal Planner 

Staff Source/Legal Source:  Karen Hancock, Principal Planner/Daniel L. Money Senior Assistant City Attorney 

Outside Speaker:  N/A 

Council Goal:  2012: 5.1--Support an environment conducive to business development and expansion 

 
COUNCIL MEETING DATES: 

 
Study Session:  N/A 
 
Regular Meeting:  N/A 
 

 
ITEM DETAILS:  
 

 
Title: Resolution to Transfer a Certificate of Designation for Biomedical Waste Treatment 
Staff and Legal source name and title: Karen Hancock, Principal Planner/Dan Money, Senior Assistant City 
Attorney 

Estimated Presentation / discussion time: 5/5 
 

 

ACTIONS(S) PROPOSED (Check all appropriate actions) 
 

☒  Approve Item and Move Forward to Study Session  ☐  Approve Item as proposed at Study Session 

 

☐  Approve Item and Move Forward to Regular Meeting ☐  Approve Item as proposed at Regular Meeting

  

☐  Information Only 

  

☐  Approve Item with Waiver of Reconsideration  

     Reason for waiver is described in the Item Details field. 
 

 
PREVIOUS ACTIONS OR REVIEWS: 
 
 Policy Committee Name:  N/A 

 
Policy Committee Date:  N/A 

10



 
Action Taken/Follow-up: (Check all that apply) 
 

☐  Recommends Approval     ☐  Does Not Recommend Approval 

 

☐  Forwarded Without Recommendation   ☐  Recommendation Report Attached 

 

☐  Minutes Attached      ☐  Minutes Not Available 

 
 

 
HISTORY (Dates reviewed by City council, Policy Committees, Boards and Commissions, or Staff. Summarize 

pertinent comments. ATTACH MINUTES OF COUNCIL MEETINGS, POLICY COMMITTEES AND BOARDS AND 
COMMISSIONS.) 

 

In 2012, the city was approached by an applicant who wished to treat medical waste using an 

innovative technology. At that time, the Zoning Code did not permit waste treatment in any zone 

district in Aurora.  After significant research by city staff and the Colorado Department of Public Health 

and the Environment (CDPHE), it became apparent that the technology proposed did not result in any 

toxic byproducts.  Ozonation produces only oxygen and water and very little water is used in the 

treatment process.  The technology is very effective at reducing levels of pathegens.  The waste 

treatment is wholly contained within the proprietary equipment.  This manner of medical waste 

treatment is the only method approved within the city’s incorporated boundaries.  Waste treatment 

and disposal are regulated by state statute and require that local jursidictions issue Certificates of 

Designation for these land uses.  Certificates of Designation are not required by the Unified 

Development Ordinance (UDO).  The Conditional Use at the current location was approved by Planning 

and Zoning Commission and City Council in 2013.   

All other methods of waste treatment remain prohibited.  The city requested that CDPHE review all 

technical documents on behalf of the city and provide a recommendation.  CDPHE recommended 

approval of the Engineering and Operations Plan (EDOP) and approval of the Certificate of Designation.  

The Certificate of Designation was the first to be issued in the city.  Approval of the Certificate of 

Designation by City Council in February 2014 was unanimous. 

 

ITEM SUMMARY (Brief description of item, discussion, key points, recommendations, etc.)  

 

This item presents a request by a business owner to transfer the Certificate of Designation issued 

originally to Colorado Medical Waste at 3131 Oakland Street on February 20, 2014.  The new business 

owner, Trilogy MedWaste, will operate in a similar manner at the same location.  CDPHE reviewed 

revisions to Trilogy’s EDOP and recommended that the city approve transferring the certificate to 

Trilogy MedWaste (attached).  Once CDPHE’s review was complete, they published notice of a 30-day 

public comment period that was also noticed by Aurora’s Communications Department.  No public 

comments were received. 

The business location will not change and is located in the I-2 Zone District, where medical waste 

treatment only by ozonation is permitted as a Conditional Use.  All zoning regulations have been met 

and the city does not require any additional process.  Trilogy MedWaste has a business license to 

operate in Aurora.  The former business owners did not received any Code Enforcement complaints 

and remained in compliance with discharge permits while operating as Colorado Medical Waste.  The 

facility inspection requirements were fulfilled by CDPHE and no significant findings were reported 

during inspections.   

There is no other location in Colorado that provides ozonation treatment of biomedical waste and the 

location is central to many healthcare facilities in Aurora and the surrounding jurisdictions.  The 

11



business owner may not begin waste treatment until the resolution transferring the Certificate of 

Designation is approved by City Council.  

QUESTIONS FOR COUNCIL 

 

Does the Committee wish to forward this resolution to Study Session for review by City Council? 

 

 

LEGAL COMMENTS 

 
(1) In considering an application for a proposed solid wastes disposal site and facility, the governing body having jurisdiction 

shall take into account: 
  

(a) The effect that the solid wastes disposal site and facility will have on the surrounding property, taking into consideration the 

types of processing to be used, surrounding property uses and values, and wind and climatic conditions; 

  

(b) The convenience and accessibility of the solid wastes disposal site and facility to potential users; 

(c) The ability of the applicant to comply with the health standards and operating procedures provided for in this part 1 and such 

rules and regulations as may be prescribed by the department; 

(d) Recommendations by county, district, or municipal public health agencies. 

(2) Except as provided in this part 1, designation of approved solid wastes disposal sites and facilities shall be discretionary with 

the governing body having jurisdiction, subject to judicial review by the district court of appropriate jurisdiction. 

(3)(a) Prior to the issuance of a certificate of designation, the governing body having jurisdiction shall require that the report, which 

shall be submitted by the applicant under section 30-20-103, be reviewed and a recommendation as to approval or disapproval be 

made by the department and shall be satisfied that the proposed solid wastes disposal site and facility conforms to the local 

government’s comprehensive land use plan and zoning restrictions, if any. Any technical conditions of approval made by the 

department in its final report shall be incorporated as requirements in the certificate of designation. The application, report of the 

department, comprehensive land use plan, relevant zoning ordinances, and other pertinent information shall be presented to the 

governing body having jurisdiction at a public hearing to be held after notice. Such notice shall contain the time and place of the 

hearing, shall state that the matter to be considered is the applicant’s proposal for a solid wastes disposal site and facility, shall 

provide a description of such proposed site and facility, and shall provide a description of the geographic area that is within three 

miles of such proposed site and facility. The notice shall be published in a newspaper having general circulation in the county or 

municipality in which the proposed solid wastes disposal site and facility is located at least ten but no more than thirty days prior 

to the date of the hearing. In addition, the notice of such public hearing shall be posted at a conspicuous point in at least one location 

at the offices of the governing body having jurisdiction and in at least one location at the proposed site. Such notice shall be posted 

for a period beginning at least thirty days before the public hearing and continuing through the date of such hearing. 

(b) At the public hearing held pursuant to the provisions of this subsection (3), the governing body shall hear any written or oral 

testimony presented by governmental entities and residents concerning such proposed site or facility. All such testimony shall be 

considered by the governing body having jurisdiction in making a decision concerning such application. For the purposes of this 

subsection (3), “residents” means all individuals who reside within the geographic area controlled by the governing body having 

jurisdiction or within three miles of the proposed site and facility or who own property which lies within three miles of such proposed 

site and facility without regard to which county or municipality such individuals reside within. C.R.S. Sec. 30-20-104 (Money) 

 

PUBLIC FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

☐  YES  ☐  NO 

 

If yes, explain:  Type explanation here or enter N/A if no public financial impact. 

 

PRIVATE FISCAL IMPACT 

 

☐  Not Applicable ☐  Significant  ☐  Nominal 

 

If Significant or Nominal, explain:  Type explanation here or enter N/A if no private fiscal impact. 
 

12

http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000517&cite=COSTS30-20-103&originatingDoc=N6AE9139095A011DF8DF4B67C857342AA&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Document)


 

 

 
 
 
Via Electronic Mail, c/o Karen J Hancock:  khancock@auroragov.org 
 
June 14, 2022 
 
City of Aurora Planning Division 
15151 E Alameda Parkway 
Aurora, Colorado 80012 
 
 
RE: Recommendation for Approval of Certificate of Designation Application 
 Trilogy MedWaste  
 3131 Oakland St., Aurora, CO 
 ADM80 
 
Dear Karen J Hancock, 
 
This letter is the formal response from the Hazardous Materials and Waste Management Division (the 
Division) regarding the City of Aurora’s referral for technical review of an application for a certificate of 
designation as identified below. 
 

Trilogy MedWaste Transfer of Ownership, January 2022 
Application authors: Chad Plata, Trilogy Medwaste Compliance Director and ES&H; and Amy 
Hesseltine, P.E., Ardurra Group, Inc. 

 
 
The application is for transfer of ownership of an existing ozone medical waste processing facility located 
at 3131 Oakland St, (hereafter the Facility).  The application was made by Trilogy MedWaste, the entity 
that would own and operate the Facility. Although Trilogy MedWaste is not proposing changes to the 
Facility other than the ownership transfer from Colorado Medical Waste, Inc., the certificate of designation 
is not transferable so this ownership change requires the reissuance of the certificate of designation.  
 
The Division initiated a technical review of the application following a completeness determination.  The 
Division reviewed the Engineering Design and Operations Plan, for compliance with the requirements set 
forth in the Solid Waste Disposal Sites and Facilities Act, Title 30, Article 20, parts 1 and 10 (the Solid 
Waste Act) of the Colorado Revised Statutes (CRS), as amended, and with the regulations promulgated 
thereunder: the Regulations Pertaining to Solid Waste Sites and Facilities, 6 CCR 1007-2, Part 1 (the Solid 
Waste Regulations). 
 
It is the determination of the Division that Trilogy MedWaste, as the owner/operator of the facility, can 
comply with technical, environmental, and public health standards of the Solid Waste Act and the Solid 
Waste Regulations if the Facility is constructed, operated, monitored and maintained as described in the 
Certificate of Designation Application and EDOP and with the Division's conditions of recommendation as 
stated below.  Based on the Division’s review and determination, the Division recommends, with 
conditions, that the Facility may be approved by the City of Aurora based on these and any local criteria.   
 
The Division’s recommendation for approval of the Application including the final revised EDOP (EDOP-
TrilogyMedWaste-Dec2021.pdf) has the following conditions that must be incorporated into the Certificate 
of Designation, if issued by the local governing authority: 
 

1. In accordance with Section 4 of the Solid Waste Regulations, third party financial assurance cost 
estimates for closure and post closure care (financial assurance cost estimate) must be submitted 
to the Division within sixty (60) days of the issuance of the certificate of designation (the CD). 

13



City of Aurora 
Trilogy MedWaste EDOP approval recommendation  
June 2022   
 

 
  Page 2 of 2 

Once the financial assurance estimates have been approved by the Division, the Facility will have 
thirty (30) days to submit a financial assurance mechanism for review and approval.  The financial 
assurance mechanism must be in-place and approved by the Division before the start of 
construction of the Facility. Pursuant to Section 4 of the Solid Waste Regulations, the financial 
assurance cost estimate must be adjusted annual to account for inflation or deflation by using the 
implicit price deflator for the gross domestic product.  Additionally, the Facility must replace the 
original cost estimate every five (5) years unless otherwise required by the Division.    Any 
certificate of designation that is issued for this proposed facility does not become effective until 
the required financial assurance requirements and mechanism have been fully implemented.   
 

2. Compliance with this CD requires the owner/operator comply with the attached EDOP and any 
future Department-approved EDOP conditions, including both Department approved revisions or 
additions to the EDOP and stand-alone plans necessary to comply with the Solid Waste Act and 
Regulations. Non-compliance of the EDOP as revised constitutes a violation of this CD. This CD need 
not be necessarily amended upon EDOP amendment unless required by the local governing 
authority. CDPHE reserves the right to make unilateral modifications to the EDOP language and 
conditions at any time during the life of the facility, including during the post closure care period. 
CDPHE will attempt to consult with the local governing body prior to doing so.  

 
3. In addition to complying with the Division's Solid Waste Regulations, the Facility must comply with 

all relevant federal, state, and local regulations, including but not limited to the appropriate 
requirements of the Division of Water Resources, the Water Quality Control 
Division, and the Air Pollution Control Division.  

 
 
Please also note that provisions of the Solid Waste Act found at CRS 30-20-104 reserve certain factors for 
consideration solely by the local governing authority as part of the review of a certificate of designation 
application.  Accordingly, the Division’s review is not intended to, nor did it, consider those local land use 
provisions.   CRS 30-20-104 also warrants careful consideration by the local governing authority as it 
contains key procedural requirements for the issuance of a certificate of designation related to the timing 
of public notice and the public hearing. 
 
If the application is approved, the final EDOP, and the issued certificate of designation or resolution 
containing the certificate of designation, must be placed in the Facility's operating record.  Please provide 
a copy of any decision by [local governing agency} to the undersigned.   
 
Should you have any questions about this recommendation or the conditions of if you would like to discuss 
the facility Application, feel free to contact Kira Gillette at kira.gillette@state.co.us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jill Parisi, P.E. 
Solid Waste Permitting Unit 
Hazardous Materials and Waste Management Division 

  
 
ec: 
Chad Plata, Trilogy MedWaste, cplata@trilogymedwaste.com 
Bob Spurgin, Spurgin & Associates, bob.spurgin@spurginassociates.com 

14



RESOLUTION NO. R2022- ____ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AURORA, COLORADO, 

APPROVING A CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION FOR TRILOGY MEDWASTE TO 

ALLOW THE TRANSFER OF TITLE FOR AN EXISTING OZONE MEDICAL WASTE 

PROCESSING FACILITY LOCATED AT 3131 OAKLAND STREET, AURORA, 

COLORADO 

WHEREAS, the City Council has received an application for transfer of title of an existing 

approved biomedical waste processing facility that uses proprietary ozonation technology, located 

at 3131 Oakland Street, Aurora, Colorado; and  

WHEREAS, the Certificate of Designation (COD) is not transferable with title transfer; 

thus, the COD must be transferred via a new resolution; and  

WHEREAS, this application has been referred to and the Colorado Department of Health 

and Environment has recommended approval by Aurora; and  

WHEREAS, the City Council has held a public hearing on the application for COD, of 

which notice was provided in accordance with C.R.S. Sec. 30-20-104(3)(a); and  

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that the application is not inconsistent with 

the City’s Comprehensive Plan or zoning regulations and is still consistent with the purpose and 

use that was formally approved in 2013; and 

WHEREAS, following such hearing, the City Council determined that the COD may be 

reissued to allow for the transfer of title; and  

WHEREAS, the City Council has approved the COD with the conditions set forth in the 

form of the Certificate that accompanies this Resolution. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

AURORA, COLORADO, THAT:  

Section 1. The Aurora City Council hereby approves Trilogy MedWaste’s application for 

Certificate of Designation to operate a biomedical waste processing facility that uses proprietary 

ozonation technology located at 3131 Oakland Street, Aurora, Colorado, subject to the conditions 

set forth by the Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (Exhibit A) and in the 

form of the Certificate of Designation (Exhibit B) that accompanies this Resolution. 

RESOLVED AND PASSED this _______ day of _____________________, 2022. 

 

 

         _______________________ 

         MIKE COFFMAN, Mayor 

15



 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________ 

KADEE RODRIGUEZ, City Clerk 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

____________________________ 

DANIEL L. MONEY, Senior Assistant City Attorney 

16



Via Electronic Mail, c/o Karen J Hancock:  khancock@auroragov.org 

June 14, 2022 

City of Aurora Planning Division 
15151 E Alameda Parkway 
Aurora, Colorado 80012 

RE: Recommendation for Approval of Certificate of Designation Application 
Trilogy MedWaste  
3131 Oakland St., Aurora, CO 
ADM80 

Dear Karen J Hancock, 

This letter is the formal response from the Hazardous Materials and Waste Management Division (the 
Division) regarding the City of Aurora’s referral for technical review of an application for a certificate of 
designation as identified below. 

Trilogy MedWaste Transfer of Ownership, January 2022 
Application authors: Chad Plata, Trilogy Medwaste Compliance Director and ES&H; and Amy 
Hesseltine, P.E., Ardurra Group, Inc. 

The application is for transfer of ownership of an existing ozone medical waste processing facility located 
at 3131 Oakland St, (hereafter the Facility).  The application was made by Trilogy MedWaste, the entity 
that would own and operate the Facility. Although Trilogy MedWaste is not proposing changes to the 
Facility other than the ownership transfer from Colorado Medical Waste, Inc., the certificate of designation 
is not transferable so this ownership change requires the reissuance of the certificate of designation.  

The Division initiated a technical review of the application following a completeness determination.  The 
Division reviewed the Engineering Design and Operations Plan, for compliance with the requirements set 
forth in the Solid Waste Disposal Sites and Facilities Act, Title 30, Article 20, parts 1 and 10 (the Solid 
Waste Act) of the Colorado Revised Statutes (CRS), as amended, and with the regulations promulgated 
thereunder: the Regulations Pertaining to Solid Waste Sites and Facilities, 6 CCR 1007-2, Part 1 (the Solid 
Waste Regulations). 

It is the determination of the Division that Trilogy MedWaste, as the owner/operator of the facility, can 
comply with technical, environmental, and public health standards of the Solid Waste Act and the Solid 
Waste Regulations if the Facility is constructed, operated, monitored and maintained as described in the 
Certificate of Designation Application and EDOP and with the Division's conditions of recommendation as 
stated below.  Based on the Division’s review and determination, the Division recommends, with 
conditions, that the Facility may be approved by the City of Aurora based on these and any local criteria.  

The Division’s recommendation for approval of the Application including the final revised EDOP (EDOP-
TrilogyMedWaste-Dec2021.pdf) has the following conditions that must be incorporated into the Certificate 
of Designation, if issued by the local governing authority: 

1. In accordance with Section 4 of the Solid Waste Regulations, third party financial assurance cost
estimates for closure and post closure care (financial assurance cost estimate) must be submitted
to the Division within sixty (60) days of the issuance of the certificate of designation (the CD).

EXHIBIT A

17



City of Aurora 
Trilogy MedWaste EDOP approval recommendation  
June 2022   
 

 
  Page 2 of 2 

Once the financial assurance estimates have been approved by the Division, the Facility will have 
thirty (30) days to submit a financial assurance mechanism for review and approval.  The financial 
assurance mechanism must be in-place and approved by the Division before the start of 
construction of the Facility. Pursuant to Section 4 of the Solid Waste Regulations, the financial 
assurance cost estimate must be adjusted annual to account for inflation or deflation by using the 
implicit price deflator for the gross domestic product.  Additionally, the Facility must replace the 
original cost estimate every five (5) years unless otherwise required by the Division.    Any 
certificate of designation that is issued for this proposed facility does not become effective until 
the required financial assurance requirements and mechanism have been fully implemented.   
 

2. Compliance with this CD requires the owner/operator comply with the attached EDOP and any 
future Department-approved EDOP conditions, including both Department approved revisions or 
additions to the EDOP and stand-alone plans necessary to comply with the Solid Waste Act and 
Regulations. Non-compliance of the EDOP as revised constitutes a violation of this CD. This CD need 
not be necessarily amended upon EDOP amendment unless required by the local governing 
authority. CDPHE reserves the right to make unilateral modifications to the EDOP language and 
conditions at any time during the life of the facility, including during the post closure care period. 
CDPHE will attempt to consult with the local governing body prior to doing so.  

 
3. In addition to complying with the Division's Solid Waste Regulations, the Facility must comply with 

all relevant federal, state, and local regulations, including but not limited to the appropriate 
requirements of the Division of Water Resources, the Water Quality Control 
Division, and the Air Pollution Control Division.  

 
 
Please also note that provisions of the Solid Waste Act found at CRS 30-20-104 reserve certain factors for 
consideration solely by the local governing authority as part of the review of a certificate of designation 
application.  Accordingly, the Division’s review is not intended to, nor did it, consider those local land use 
provisions.   CRS 30-20-104 also warrants careful consideration by the local governing authority as it 
contains key procedural requirements for the issuance of a certificate of designation related to the timing 
of public notice and the public hearing. 
 
If the application is approved, the final EDOP, and the issued certificate of designation or resolution 
containing the certificate of designation, must be placed in the Facility's operating record.  Please provide 
a copy of any decision by [local governing agency} to the undersigned.   
 
Should you have any questions about this recommendation or the conditions of if you would like to discuss 
the facility Application, feel free to contact Kira Gillette at kira.gillette@state.co.us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jill Parisi, P.E. 
Solid Waste Permitting Unit 
Hazardous Materials and Waste Management Division 

  
 
ec: 
Chad Plata, Trilogy MedWaste, cplata@trilogymedwaste.com 
Bob Spurgin, Spurgin & Associates, bob.spurgin@spurginassociates.com 

18



CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION 

CITY OF AURORA, COLORADO 

NOTICE: THIS MUST BE PLACED IN A CONSPICUOUS 

PLACE AT ALL TIMES 

In accordance with the provisions of the Colorado Solid Wastes Disposal Sites 

and Facilities Act, §§ 30-20-100.5-123, C.R.S., as amended (the “Act”), and 

the Regulations Pertaining to Solid Waste Sites and Facilities, 6 C.C.r. 1007-2 

Part 1, as amended (the “Regulations”), the City Council (“Council”) of the 

City of Aurora, Colorado (“City”), hereby designates the following site for the 

disposal of solid waste:  

Type of Site or Facility: Ozone Medical Waste Processing 

Name of Responsible Owner: Trilogy MedWaste, Inc. 

Address and Location of Site: 3131 Oakland Street, Aurora, Colorado 80010 

1. In accordance with Section 4 of the Solid Waste Regulations, third party
financial assurance cost estimates for closure and post closure care

(financial assurance cost estimate) must be submitted to the Division
within sixty (60) days of the issuance of the certificate of designation

(the CD).

2. Compliance with this CD requires the owner/operator comply with the
Engineering Design and Operations Plan (EDOP) and any future
Department-approved EDOP conditions, including both Department

approved revisions or additions to the EDOP and stand-alone plans

necessary to comply with the Solid Waste Act and Regulations. Non-
compliance of the EDOP as revised constitutes a violation of this CD.
This CD need not be necessarily amended upon EDOP amendment

unless required by the local governing authority. CDPHE reserves the
right to make unilateral modifications to the EDOP language and
conditions at any time during the life of the facility, including during the

post closure care period.

3. In addition to complying with the Division's Solid Waste Regulations,
the Facility must comply with all relevant federal, state, and local

regulations, including but not limited to the appropriate requirements of
the Division of Water Resources, the Water Quality Control, Division, and the Air
Pollution Control Division.

EXHIBIT B

19



 

 

CITY OF AURORA 
Council Agenda Commentary 

 

 

 

Item Title:  Development Review Update, Workload, and Resources  
 

Item Initiator:  Jason Batchelor, Deputy City Manager. Laura Perry, Deputy City Manager 

Staff Source/Legal Source:  Jason Batchelor, Deputy City Manager. Laura Perry, Deputy City Manager 

Outside Speaker:  N/A 

Council Goal:  2012: 4.2--Communicate Aurora's vision, quality of life, economic development successes, and business 
climate 

 
COUNCIL MEETING DATES: 

 
Study Session:  N/A 
 
Regular Meeting:  7/13/2022 

 
 

ITEM DETAILS:  
 

 

Title: Development Review Update, Workload, and Resources. 
Sponsors: Jason Batchelor, Deputy City Manager. Laura Perry, Deputy City Manager 
Outside Speaker: N/A 
Estimated Presentation / discussion time:  20 Minutes 
 
 

 

 

ACTIONS(S) PROPOSED (Check all appropriate actions) 
 

☐  Approve Item and Move Forward to Study Session  ☐  Approve Item as proposed at Study Session 

 

☐  Approve Item and Move Forward to Regular Meeting ☐  Approve Item as proposed at Regular Meeting

  

☒  Information Only 

  

☐  Approve Item with Waiver of Reconsideration  

     Reason for waiver is described in the Item Details field. 
 
 
 

PREVIOUS ACTIONS OR REVIEWS: 
 
 Policy Committee Name:  N/A 

20



 
Policy Committee Date:  N/A 

 
Action Taken/Follow-up: (Check all that apply) 

 

☐  Recommends Approval     ☐  Does Not Recommend Approval 

 

☐  Forwarded Without Recommendation   ☐  Recommendation Report Attached 

 

☐  Minutes Attached      ☐  Minutes Not Available 

 
 

 
HISTORY (Dates reviewed by City council, Policy Committees, Boards and Commissions, or Staff. Summarize 

pertinent comments. ATTACH MINUTES OF COUNCIL MEETINGS, POLICY COMMITTEES AND BOARDS AND 
COMMISSIONS.) 

 
N/A 
 

ITEM SUMMARY (Brief description of item, discussion, key points, recommendations, etc.)  

 

Agenda 
1. Development Review Fund Proforma January – May 2022 
2. Development Workload and Performance January – May 2022 
3. Focus of Performance 
        Process Improvement Road Map Project Plan Status Update 
        Resource Request & Staffing 

 

QUESTIONS FOR COUNCIL 

 
Does the committee agree to activate eight (8) FTE positions within the Development Review Fund? 
 

 

 

LEGAL COMMENTS 

 

The Planning and Economic Development Committee shall recommend objectives and initiatives in the 

following areas: Annual reports from the following boards and commissions: a. Board of Adjustment & 

Appeals b. Business Advisory Board c. Oil and Gas Advisory Committee d. Planning & Zoning 

Commission. (Council Rules Appendix A(F)). (Rulla) 

 

PUBLIC FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

☐  YES  ☒  NO 

 

If yes, explain:  N/A 

 

PRIVATE FISCAL IMPACT 

 

☒  Not Applicable ☐  Significant  ☐  Nominal 

 

If Significant or Nominal, explain:   N/A. 

 

21



Development Review Update
Focus of Performance

Q2 2022 July 13, 2022

22

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Jason



Planning and Economic Development
Council Committee July 2022

Agenda
• Development Review Fund Proforma January – May 2022
• Development Workload and Performance
• Focus of Performance

– Process Improvement Road Map Project Plan Status Update
– Resource Request & Staffing

23



Development Review Fund

The development process includes cross-departmental collaboration between the Office of Development Assistance 
(ODA), Planning, Public Works, PROS, and Aurora Water.

The Development Review Fund (DRF) was created in 2002 to address developer demand for a consistent and
predictable approval process for development, land planning, engineering, and building permits.

Revenues
•Originate from development-related fees for various plan reviews, permits, and inspections.
•Revenues that exceed planned expenditures remain in the DRF creating a contingency reserve.
•The reserve stabilizes the Development Review program in case revenues decline, or unexpected program
needs arise.
•Revenues and expenditures will fluctuate over time, depending on the level of new development and
construction activity within the city and the resulting changes in plan review and inspection activity.

24

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Jason



Year to date Jan – May 2022
Revenues are trending over
2022 Budget

Expenditures are trending over
2022 Budget

2020 2021 2022 2022
Actuals Actuals Budget Projected

SOURCES OF FUNDS
Revenues

Licenses and Permits (Building) 13,970,758$        17,104,942$      16,237,075$      14,500,000$     

Public Works Engineering 2,411,768$         4,839,311$        2,800,000$        4,250,000$       
Planning 2,269,294$         4,267,673$        2,217,000$        3,900,000$       
Charges for Services Total 4,681,062           9,106,984         5,017,000         8,150,000        

Investment Income 271,434              185,871            189,766            201,326           
Other Revenues -                        48,841              25,000              25,000             
Proceeds from sale of assets -                        -                     
Subtotal Revs Before Transfers In 18,923,254$       26,446,638$     21,468,841$     22,876,326$   

Transfers In (from other funds)  -                           -                        

Total Sources Before Decrease in FA 18,923,254$       26,446,638$     21,468,841$     22,876,326$   
USES OF FUNDS

Expenditures 
Personal Services 13,116,899$        13,878,938$      15,740,791$      15,000,000$     
Allocated expenses 254,580              342,720            3,597,203         3,597,203        
Supplies & Services 3,201,792           4,982,396         3,206,371         5,000,000        
Interfund Charges 243,963              262,569            301,645            300,000           
Capital Related -                        53,989              125,000            125,000           

Subtotal Exps Before Transfers Out 16,817,234$       19,520,612$     22,971,010$     24,022,203$   

Transfers Out (to other funds) 2,230,337           2,274,944         -                         -                        

Total Uses Before Increase in FA 19,047,571$       21,795,556$     22,971,010$     24,022,203$   

To Increase Funds Available -                        4,651,082         -                      -                     

Total Uses 19,047,571$       26,446,638$     22,971,010$     24,022,203$   

FUNDS AVAILABLE
Beginning Funds Available 11,508,987$       11,384,670$     16,035,752$     16,035,752$   

Net Changes in Funds Available (124,317)             4,651,082         (1,502,169)        (1,145,877)       

Total Ending Funds (Cash Basis) 11,384,670$       16,035,752$     14,533,583$     14,889,876$   

Development Review Fund Summary

25


Revenue + Savings  Scenario

		Development Review Fund Summary

										2017		2018		2019		2019		2020		2020		2020		2020		2021		2022				2020		2021		2021		2021		2022 (March)

										Actual		Actual		Original		Actual		Working Budget		10% ê		Revenue 15% ↓		Budget Projection		15% ê		10% ê				Actuals		Working Budget		Actuals YTD April		Tod SWAG		Tod SWAG

		SOURCES OF FUNDS

						Revenues

								Licenses and Permits (Building)		$   11,550,560		$   13,033,424		$   12,747,659		$   12,099,885		$   12,686,130		$   11,417,517		$   10,783,211		$   11,370,907		$   9,165,729		$   8,249,156				$   13,970,758		$   10,370,891		$   17,278,224		$   16,100,000		$   16,100,000





								PW Civil		1,634,381		2,386,951				2,593,785		2,413,085		2,171,777		2,051,122		2,546,905		1,743,454		1,569,109				$   2,411,768		$   2,162,000		$   4,839,307		$   3,000,000		$   60,000,000

								Planning		2,469,218		2,132,830				2,528,313		2,136,480		1,922,832		1,816,008		1,930,244		1,543,607		1,389,246				$   2,269,294		$   1,718,505		$   4,267,670		$   2,000,000		$   2,000,000

								Charges for Services Total		4,103,599		4,519,781		3,860,428		5,122,098		4,549,565		4,094,609		3,867,130		4,477,149		3,287,061		2,958,355				4,681,062		3,880,505		9,106,977		5,000,000		62,000,000



								Investment Income		180,085		237,422		210,777		307,666		274,069		222,479		274,069		274,069		148,920		207,910				271,434		121,900		185,868		185,868		63,968

								Other Revenues		23,615		2,804		-		10,382		25,000		-		-		14,606		-		-				-				-		-		-

								Proceeds from sale of assets		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-				-		-		-

								Subtotal Revs Before Transfers In		$   15,857,859		$   17,793,431		$   16,818,864		$   17,540,031		$   17,534,764		$   15,734,604		$   14,924,410		$   16,136,731		$   12,601,710		$   11,415,421				$   18,923,254		$   14,398,296		$   26,571,069		$   21,285,868		$   78,163,968

						Transfers In (from other funds)  				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-				-		-		-



						Total Sources Before Decrease in FA				$   15,857,859		$   17,793,431		$   16,818,864		$   17,540,031		$   17,534,764		$   15,734,604		$   14,924,410		$   16,136,731		$   12,601,710		$   11,415,421				$   18,923,254		$   14,398,296		$   26,571,069		$   21,285,868		$   78,163,968



						From Decrease in Funds Available				279,886		-		-		166,625		1,621,042		2,502,662		4,890,316		2,268,550		2,927,189		6,191,845				124,317				-		2,477,361		-



		Total Sources 								$   16,137,745		$   17,793,431		$   16,818,864		$   17,706,656		$   19,155,806		$   18,237,266		$   19,814,726		$   18,405,281		$   15,528,899		$   17,607,266				$   19,047,571				$   26,571,069		$   23,763,229		$   78,163,968



		USES OF FUNDS

						Expenditures 

								Personal Services		$   10,649,064		$   11,473,545		$   12,129,647		$   12,330,615		$   13,160,720		$   13,160,720		$   13,160,720		$   13,032,582		$   13,298,562		$   13,160,720				$   13,116,899		$   13,749,521		$   3,947,258		$   15,000,000		$   15,000,000

								Allocated expenses		53,000		252,372		258,716		258,716		265,980		265,980		265,980		265,980				265,980				254,580		261,623		87,208		261,623		261,623								Accela		$   750,000

								Supplies & Services		3,572,024		2,799,897		1,696,849		2,728,088		2,770,653		1,943,193		2,770,653		2,671,666				1,943,193				3,201,792		2,472,269		1,044,903		6,012,269		-								PW BH1		$   350,000

								Interfund Charges		195,301		198,245		207,177		228,539		232,036		232,036		232,036		240,796				232,036				243,963		259,633		89,621		259,000		259,000								PW BH2		$   900,000

								Capital Related		81,262		45,981		75,000		3,789		496,080		405,000		405,000		(36,080)				405,000				-		153,062		-		-		-								PW Traffic (Fox-Turtle)		$   250,000

								Subtotal Exps Before Transfers Out		$   14,550,651		$   14,770,040		$   14,367,389		$   15,549,747		$   16,925,469		$   16,006,929		$   16,834,389		$   16,174,944		$   13,298,562		$   16,006,929				$   16,817,234		$   16,896,108		$   5,168,990		$   21,532,892		$   15,520,623								Personal Services (All Depts)		$   1,250,000



								Unbudgeted Planned Expenditures														$   750,000				$   -		$   750,000

								Savings Plan																		$   -		$   (1,380,000)

																																																PW Drainage Update		$   40,000

						Transfers Out (to other funds)				1,587,094		2,006,371		2,156,909		2,156,909		2,230,337		2,230,337		2,230,337		2,230,337		2,230,337		2,230,337				2,230,337		2,274,944		2,230,337		2,230,337		2,230,337										$   3,540,000		6,012,269



						Total Uses Before Increase in FA				$   16,137,745		$   16,776,411		$   16,524,298		$   17,706,656		$   19,155,806		$   18,237,266		$   19,814,726		$   18,405,281		$   15,528,899		$   17,607,266				$   19,047,571		$   19,171,052		$   7,399,327		$   23,763,229		$   17,750,960



						To Increase Funds Available				-		1,017,020		294,566		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-				19,171,742		-		60,413,008



		Total Uses								$   16,137,745		$   17,793,431		$   16,818,864		$   17,706,656		$   19,155,806		$   18,237,266		$   19,814,726		$   18,405,281		$   15,528,899		$   17,607,266				$   19,047,571		$   19,171,052		$   26,571,069		$   23,763,229		$   78,163,968



		FUNDS AVAILABLE

				Beginning Funds Available						$   10,938,478		$   10,658,592		$   10,584,458		$   11,675,612		$   11,508,987		$   11,508,987		$   11,508,987		$   11,508,987		$   6,618,671		$   3,691,481				$   11,508,987		$   11,384,670		$   11,508,987		$   11,508,987		$   11,508,987



								Net Changes in Funds Available		(279,886)		1,017,020		294,566		(166,625)		(1,621,042)		(2,502,662)		(4,890,316)		(2,268,550)		(2,927,189)		(6,191,845)				(124,317)		(4,772,756)		19,171,742		(2,477,361)		60,413,008



				Total Ending Funds (Cash Basis)						$   10,658,592		$   11,675,612		$   10,879,024		$   11,508,987		$   9,887,945		$   9,006,325		$   6,618,671		$   9,240,437		$   3,691,481		$   (2,500,364)				$   11,384,670		$   6,611,914		$   30,680,729		$   9,031,626		$   71,921,995



				Components of Funds Available																						$   3,691,481		$   (2,500,364)

								Committed for Development Review		$   10,658,592		$   11,675,612		$   10,879,024		$   11,508,987		$   9,887,945		$   9,006,325		$   6,618,671		$   9,240,437								$   11,384,670				$   30,680,729		$   9,031,626		$   71,921,995





Savings Plan 

		Expenditure Reductions		2020		2021		2022



		ODA Reductions

		Vacancy/Staff/Contract		$   (50,000)		$   (100,000)		$   (100,000)

		Other		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

		ODA Total		$   (50,000)		$   (100,000)		$   (100,000)



		Planning Reductions

		Vacancy/Staff/Contract		$   (261,000)		$   (100,000)		$   - 0

		Other		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

		Planning Total		$   (261,000)		$   (100,000)		$   - 0



		Public Works Reductions

		Vacancy/Staff		$   - 0		$   (100,000)

		Contract employee 		$   (15,000)

		Prof Services (light / traffic)		$   (70,000)		$   (70,000)		$   (70,000)



		Public Works Total		$   (85,000)		$   (170,000)		$   (70,000)



		Building Reductions

		Vacancy/Staff/Contract		$   (435,000)		$   (600,000)		$   (435,000)

		SafeBuilt (roof)		$   (125,000)		$   (225,000)		$   (225,000)

		Vehicle replacement		$   (75,000)

		Other

		Building Total		$   (635,000)		$   (825,000)		$   (660,000)



		IT (Accela)

		Allocate 33% to AW		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

		Reduce Prof Services		$   - 0		$   (550,000)		$   (550,000)

		Capital Purchase (33% to AW)

		Other

		IT Total		$   - 0		$   (550,000)		$   (550,000)

				.

		Savings Plan DRF Total		$   (1,031,000)		$   (1,745,000)		$   (1,380,000)





















































Additional options;
Adjust Overhead for filled positions
Reduce Supplies and Services by x%
Furloughs
Retirements
FTE Cuts



PROPOSED



ProForma TK Estimated 2021

		Development Review Fund Summary

										2017		2018		2019		2019		2020		2020		2020		2020		2021		2022				2020		2021		2021		2022		2021		2022		2022

										Actual		Actual		Original		Actual		Working Budget		10% ê		Revenue 15% ↓		Budget Projection		15% ê		10% ê				Actuals		Projected Budget		Actuals		Budget		Tod 11.2021 Estimate		Tod Estimate		Projected

		SOURCES OF FUNDS

						Revenues

								Licenses and Permits (Building)		$   11,550,560		$   13,033,424		$   12,747,659		$   12,099,885		$   12,686,130		$   11,417,517		$   10,783,211		$   11,370,907		$   9,165,729		$   8,249,156				$   13,970,758		$   18,036,683		$   17,104,942		$   16,237,075		$   18,500,000		$   18,500,000		$   14,500,000





								Public Works Engineering		1,634,381		2,386,951				2,593,785		2,413,085		2,171,777		2,051,122		2,546,905		1,743,454		1,569,109				$   2,411,768		$   4,161,392		$   4,839,311		$   2,800,000		$   4,000,000		$   3,400,000		$   4,250,000

								Planning		2,469,218		2,132,830				2,528,313		2,136,480		1,922,832		1,816,008		1,930,244		1,543,607		1,389,246				$   2,269,294		$   3,000,000		$   4,267,673		$   2,217,000		$   3,000,000		$   2,550,000		$   3,900,000

								Charges for Services Total		4,103,599		4,519,781		3,860,428		5,122,098		4,549,565		4,094,609		3,867,130		4,477,149		3,287,061		2,958,355				4,681,062		7,161,392		9,106,984		5,017,000		7,000,000		5,950,000		8,150,000



								Investment Income		180,085		237,422		210,777		307,666		274,069		222,479		274,069		274,069		148,920		207,910				271,434		170,000		185,871		189,766		180,000		200,000		201,326

								Other Revenues		23,615		2,804		-		10,382		25,000		-		-		14,606		-		-				-		25,000		48,841		25,000		33,000		-		25,000

								Proceeds from sale of assets		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-								-		-		-

								Subtotal Revs Before Transfers In		$   15,857,859		$   17,793,431		$   16,818,864		$   17,540,031		$   17,534,764		$   15,734,604		$   14,924,410		$   16,136,731		$   12,601,710		$   11,415,421				$   18,923,254		$   25,393,075		$   26,446,638		$   21,468,841		$   25,713,000		$   24,650,000		$   22,876,326

						Transfers In (from other funds)  				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-								-		-		-



						Total Sources Before Decrease in FA				$   15,857,859		$   17,793,431		$   16,818,864		$   17,540,031		$   17,534,764		$   15,734,604		$   14,924,410		$   16,136,731		$   12,601,710		$   11,415,421				$   18,923,254		$   25,393,075		$   26,446,638		$   21,468,841		$   25,713,000		$   24,650,000		$   22,876,326



						From Decrease in Funds Available				279,886		-		-		166,625		1,621,042		2,502,662		4,890,316		2,268,550		2,927,189		6,191,845				124,317								-		2,477,994		1,145,877



		Total Sources 								$   16,137,745		$   17,793,431		$   16,818,864		$   17,706,656		$   19,155,806		$   18,237,266		$   19,814,726		$   18,405,281		$   15,528,899		$   17,607,266				$   19,047,571								$   25,713,000		$   27,127,994		$   24,022,203



		USES OF FUNDS

						Expenditures 

								Personal Services		$   10,649,064		$   11,473,545		$   12,129,647		$   12,330,615		$   13,160,720		$   13,160,720		$   13,160,720		$   13,032,582		$   13,298,562		$   13,160,720				$   13,116,899		$   14,370,691		$   13,878,938		$   15,740,791		$   14,500,000		$   15,740,791		$   15,000,000

								Allocated expenses		53,000		252,372		258,716		258,716		265,980		265,980		265,980		265,980				265,980				254,580		261,623		342,720		3,597,203		261,600		3,597,203		3,597,203

								Supplies & Services		3,572,024		2,799,897		1,696,849		2,728,088		2,770,653		1,943,193		2,770,653		2,671,666				1,943,193				3,201,792		5,761,689		4,982,396		3,206,371		5,972,000		5,000,000		5,000,000

								Interfund Charges		195,301		198,245		207,177		228,539		232,036		232,036		232,036		240,796				232,036				243,963		268,284		262,569		301,645		261,284		300,000		300,000

								Capital Related		81,262		45,981		75,000		3,789		496,080		405,000		405,000		(36,080)				405,000				-		86,302		53,989		125,000		86,302		90,000		125,000

								Subtotal Exps Before Transfers Out		$   14,550,651		$   14,770,040		$   14,367,389		$   15,549,747		$   16,925,469		$   16,006,929		$   16,834,389		$   16,174,944		$   13,298,562		$   16,006,929				$   16,817,234		$   20,748,589		$   19,520,612		$   22,971,010		$   21,081,186		$   24,727,994		$   24,022,203



								Unbudgeted Planned Expenditures														$   750,000				$   -		$   750,000

								Savings Plan																		$   -		$   (1,380,000)



						Transfers Out (to other funds)				1,587,094		2,006,371		2,156,909		2,156,909		2,230,337		2,230,337		2,230,337		2,230,337		2,230,337		2,230,337				2,230,337		2,274,944		2,274,944		-		2,274,944		2,400,000		-



						Total Uses Before Increase in FA				$   16,137,745		$   16,776,411		$   16,524,298		$   17,706,656		$   19,155,806		$   18,237,266		$   19,814,726		$   18,405,281		$   15,528,899		$   17,607,266				$   19,047,571		$   23,023,533		$   21,795,556		$   22,971,010		$   23,356,130		$   27,127,994		$   24,022,203



						To Increase Funds Available				-		1,017,020		294,566		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-				4,651,082		-		2,356,870		-		-



		Total Uses								$   16,137,745		$   17,793,431		$   16,818,864		$   17,706,656		$   19,155,806		$   18,237,266		$   19,814,726		$   18,405,281		$   15,528,899		$   17,607,266				$   19,047,571		$   23,023,533		$   26,446,638		$   22,971,010		$   25,713,000		$   27,127,994		$   24,022,203



		FUNDS AVAILABLE

				Beginning Funds Available						$   10,938,478		$   10,658,592		$   10,584,458		$   11,675,612		$   11,508,987		$   11,508,987		$   11,508,987		$   11,508,987		$   6,618,671		$   3,691,481				$   11,508,987		$   11,384,670		$   11,384,670		$   16,035,752		$   11,384,670		$   13,741,540		$   16,035,752



								Net Changes in Funds Available		(279,886)		1,017,020		294,566		(166,625)		(1,621,042)		(2,502,662)		(4,890,316)		(2,268,550)		(2,927,189)		(6,191,845)				(124,317)		2,369,542		4,651,082		(1,502,169)		2,356,870		(2,477,994)		(1,145,877)



				Total Ending Funds (Cash Basis)						$   10,658,592		$   11,675,612		$   10,879,024		$   11,508,987		$   9,887,945		$   9,006,325		$   6,618,671		$   9,240,437		$   3,691,481		$   (2,500,364)				$   11,384,670		$   13,754,212		$   16,035,752		$   14,533,583		$   13,741,540		$   11,263,546		$   14,889,876



				Components of Funds Available																						$   3,691,481		$   (2,500,364)

								Committed for Development Review		$   10,658,592		$   11,675,612		$   10,879,024		$   11,508,987		$   9,887,945		$   9,006,325		$   6,618,671		$   9,240,437								$   11,384,670								$   13,741,540		$   11,263,546		$   14,889,876



																																		Unbudgeted  2021 (Spring 2022 Supplemental)

																																		Accela								$   550,000		$   550,000

																																		PW BH1								$   350,000		$   350,000

																																		PW BH2								$   900,000		$   900,000

																																		PW BH3								$   900,000		$   900,000

																																		PW Traffic (Fox-Turtle)								$   250,000		$   250,000

																																		Green								$   900,000		$   900,000

																																		Farnsworth (RP)								$   35,000		$   35,000

																																		Personal Services (All Depts)								$   1,250,000		$   1,250,000

																																		PW Drainage Update								$   40,000		$   40,000

																																		Credit Card Fees								$   125,000		$   125,000

																																										$   5,300,000		$   5,300,000





Monthly Revenue 2022

		Working Rev Budget				Fund 2100		Org		Jan Budget		Jan Actuals		Var $		Var %		Feb Budget		Feb Actuals		Var $		Var %		Mar Budget		Mar Actuals		Var $		Var %

		$   25,000				ODA		17040		$   2,083		$   24,150		$   22,067		1059.2%		$   2,083		$   - 0		$   (2,083)		-100.0%		$   2,083		$   454		$   (1,629)		-78.2%

		$   2,217,000				Planning		67021		$   184,750		$   434,058		$   249,308		134.9%		$   184,750		$   330,102		$   145,352		78.7%		$   184,750		$   307,846		$   123,096		66.6%

		$   2,800,000				Public Works		49021		$   233,333		$   386,933		$   153,600		65.8%		$   233,333		$   372,630		$   139,297		59.7%		$   233,333		$   390,850		$   157,517		67.5%

		$   16,237,075				Building		49040		$   1,353,090		$   896,987		$   (456,103)		-33.7%		$   1,353,090		$   1,443,592		$   90,502		6.7%		$   1,353,090		$   1,458,332		$   105,242		7.8%

		$   189,766				Invest Interest		48340		$   15,814		$   13,046		$   (2,768)		-17.5%		$   15,814		$   10,763		$   (5,051)		-31.9%		$   15,814		$   14,399		$   (1,415)		-8.9%

		$   21,468,841				Total				$   1,789,070		$   1,755,174		$   (33,896)		-1.9%		$   1,789,070		$   2,157,087		$   368,017		20.6%		$   1,789,070		$   2,171,881		$   382,811		21.4%



						Fund 2100		Org		Apr Bud		April Actuals		Var $		Var %		May Bud		May Actuals		Var $		Var %		June Bud		June Actuals		Var $		Var %

						ODA		17040		$   2,083		$   - 0		$   (2,083)		-100.0%		$   2,083		$   - 0		$   (2,083)		-100.0%		$   2,083		$   - 0		$   (2,083)		-100.0%

						Planning		67021		$   184,750		$   327,067		$   142,317		77.0%		$   184,750		$   412,739		$   227,989		123.4%		$   184,750		$   334,152		$   149,402		80.9%

						Public Works		49021		$   233,333		$   350,392		$   117,059		50.2%		$   233,333		$   477,653		$   244,320		104.7%		$   233,333		$   287,707		$   54,374		23.3%

						Building		49040		$   1,353,090		$   1,090,318		$   (262,772)		-19.4%		$   1,353,090		$   1,474,477		$   121,387		9.0%		$   1,353,090		$   1,394,821		$   41,731		3.1%

						Invest Interest		48340		$   15,814		$   12,520		$   (3,294)		-20.8%		$   15,814		$   17,158		$   1,344		8.5%		$   15,814		$   16,000		$   186		1.2%

						Total				$   1,789,070		$   1,780,297		$   (8,773)		-0.5%		$   1,789,070		$   2,382,027		$   592,957		33.1%		$   1,789,070		$   2,032,680		$   243,610		13.6%



						Fund 2100		Org		July Bud		July Actuals		Var $		Var %		Aug Bud		Aug Actuals		Var $		Var %		Sept Bud		Sept Actuals		Var $		Var %

						ODA		17040		$   2,083				$   (2,083)		-100.0%		$   2,083				$   (2,083)		-100.0%		$   2,083				$   (2,083)		-100.0%

						Planning		67021		$   184,750				$   (184,750)		-100.0%		$   184,750				$   (184,750)		-100.0%		$   184,750				$   (184,750)		-100.0%

						Public Works		49021		$   233,333				$   (233,333)		-100.0%		$   233,333				$   (233,333)		-100.0%		$   233,333				$   (233,333)		-100.0%

						Building		49040		$   1,353,090				$   (1,353,090)		-100.0%		$   1,353,090				$   (1,353,090)		-100.0%		$   1,353,090				$   (1,353,090)		-100.0%

						Invest Interest		48340		$   15,814				$   (15,814)		-100.0%		$   15,814				$   (15,814)		-100.0%		$   15,814				$   (15,814)		-100.0%

						Total				$   1,789,070		$   - 0		$   (1,789,070)		-100.0%		$   1,789,070		$   - 0		$   (1,789,070)		-100.0%		$   1,789,070		$   - 0		$   (1,789,070)		-100.0%



						Fund 2100		Org		OCT Bud		OCT Actuals		Var $		Var %		NOV Bud		NOV Actuals		Var $		Var %		DEC Bud		DEC Actuals		Var $		Var %

						ODA		17040		$   2,083				$   (2,083)		-100.0%		$   2,083				$   (2,083)		-100.0%		$   2,083				$   (2,083)		-100.0%

						Planning		67021		$   184,750				$   (184,750)		-100.0%		$   184,750				$   (184,750)		-100.0%		$   184,750				$   (184,750)		-100.0%

						Public Works		49021		$   233,333				$   (233,333)		-100.0%		$   233,333				$   (233,333)		-100.0%		$   233,333				$   (233,333)		-100.0%

						Building		49040		$   1,353,090				$   (1,353,090)		-100.0%		$   1,353,090				$   (1,353,090)		-100.0%		$   1,353,090				$   (1,353,090)		-100.0%

						Invest Interest		48340		$   15,814				$   (15,814)		-100.0%		$   15,814				$   (15,814)		-100.0%		$   15,814				$   (15,814)		-100.0%

						Total				$   1,789,070		$   - 0		$   (1,789,070)		-100.0%		$   1,789,070		$   - 0		$   (1,789,070)		-100.0%		$   1,789,070		$   - 0		$   (1,789,070)		-100.0%





						Fund 2100		Org		Total YTD Budget		Total Actuals YTD June		Total $ Var		Total % Var		2022 BUDGET		YTD REV trend		Var $		Var %

						ODA		17040		$   10,417		$   24,604		$   14,187		136.2%		$   25,000		$   24,604		$   (396)		-1.58%

						Planning		67021		$   923,750		$   2,145,964		$   1,222,214		132.3%		$   2,217,000		$   4,291,928		$   2,074,928		93.59%

						Public Works		49021		$   1,166,667		$   2,266,165		$   1,099,498		94.2%		$   2,800,000		$   4,532,330		$   1,732,330		61.87%

						Building		49040		$   6,765,448		$   7,758,527		$   993,079		14.7%		$   16,237,075		$   15,517,054		$   (720,021)		-4.43%

						Invest Interest		48340		$   79,069		$   83,886		$   4,817		6.1%		$   189,766		$   167,772		$   (21,994)		-11.59%

						Total				$   8,945,350		$   12,279,146		$   3,319,608		37.1%		$   21,468,841		$   24,558,292		$   3,089,451		14.39%



										Month		Planning		PW Civil		PW Building		Interst Income

										January		134.9%		65.8%		-33.7%		-17.5%

										February		78.7%		59.7%		6.7%		-31.9%

										March		66.6%		67.5%		7.8%		-8.9%

										April		77.0%		50.2%		-19.4%		-20.8%

										May		123.4%		104.7%		9.0%		8.5%

										June		80.9%		23.3%		3.1%		1.2%

										July		-100.0%		-100.0%		-100.0%		-100.0%

										August		-100.0%		-100.0%		-100.0%		-100.0%

										September		-100.0%		-100.0%		-100.0%		-100.0%

										October		-100.0%		-100.0%		-100.0%		-100.0%

										November		-100.0%		-100.0%		-100.0%		-100.0%

										December		-100.0%		-100.0%		-100.0%		-100.0%

										YTD		132.3%		94.2%		14.7%		6.1%

												$   1,222,214		$   1,099,498		$   993,079



										Fund 2100		Org		Monthly Bud		July Actuals		Var $		Var %

										ODA		17040		$   2,083		$   - 0		$   (2,083)		-100.0%

										Planning		67021		$   184,750		$   72,199		$   (112,551)		-60.9%

										Public Works		49021		$   268,203		$   34,144		$   (234,059)		-87.3%

										Building		49040		$   1,353,090		$   286,749		$   (1,066,341)		-78.8%

										Invest Interest		48340		$   15,814		$   - 0		$   (15,814)		-100.0%

										Total				$   1,823,940		$   393,092		$   (1,430,848)		-78.4%





Monthly Revenue 2021

		Working Rev Budget				Fund 2100		Org		Jan Budget		Jan Actuals		Var $		Var %		Feb Budget		Feb Actuals		Var $		Var %		Mar Budget		Mar Actuals		Var $		Var %

		$   1,718,505				Planning		67021		$   143,209		$   304,546		$   161,337		112.7%		$   143,209		$   247,549		$   104,340		72.9%		$   143,209		$   203,119		$   59,910		41.8%

		$   2,162,000				Public Works		49021		$   180,167		$   453,371		$   273,204		151.6%		$   180,167		$   310,239		$   130,072		72.2%		$   180,167		$   433,751		$   253,584		140.7%

		$   10,370,891				Building		49040		$   864,241		$   1,056,121		$   191,880		22.2%		$   864,241		$   1,441,898		$   577,657		66.8%		$   864,241		$   1,634,718		$   770,477		89.2%

		$   121,900				Invest Interest		48340		$   10,158		$   16,858		$   6,700		66.0%		$   10,158		$   15,404		$   5,246		51.6%		$   10,158		$   19,760		$   9,602		94.5%

		$   14,373,296				Total				$   1,197,775		$   1,830,896		$   633,121		52.9%		$   1,197,775		$   2,015,090		$   817,315		68.2%		$   1,197,775		$   2,291,348		$   1,093,573		91.3%



						Fund 2100		Org		Apr Bud		April Actuals		Var $		Var %		May Bud		May Actuals		Var $		Var %		June Bud		June Actuals		Var $		Var %

						Planning		67021		$   143,209		$   306,648		$   163,439		114.1%		$   143,209		$   385,522		$   242,313		169.2%		$   143,209		$   379,222		$   236,013		164.8%

						Public Works		49021		$   180,167		$   425,197		$   245,030		136.0%		$   180,167		$   381,768		$   201,601		111.9%		$   180,167		$   263,223		$   83,056		46.1%

						Building		49040		$   864,241		$   1,240,389		$   376,148		43.5%		$   864,241		$   1,838,433		$   974,192		112.7%		$   864,241		$   1,394,514		$   530,273		61.4%

						Invest Interest		48340		$   10,158		$   15,437		$   5,279		52.0%		$   10,158		$   16,650		$   6,492		63.9%		$   10,158		$   14,859		$   4,701		46.3%

						Total				$   1,197,775		$   1,987,671		$   789,896		65.9%		$   1,197,775		$   2,622,373		$   1,424,598		118.9%		$   1,197,775		$   2,051,818		$   854,043		71.3%



						Fund 2100		Org		July Bud		July Actuals		Var $		Var %		Aug Bud		Aug Actuals		Var $		Var %		Sept Bud		Sept Actuals		Var $		Var %

						Planning		67021		$   143,209		$   459,619		$   316,410		220.9%		$   143,209		$   256,754		$   113,545		79.3%		$   143,209		$   413,687		$   270,478		188.9%

						Public Works		49021		$   180,167		$   256,741		$   76,574		42.5%		$   180,167		$   321,369		$   141,202		78.4%		$   180,167		$   518,276		$   338,109		187.7%

						Building		49040		$   864,241		$   1,268,077		$   403,836		46.7%		$   864,241		$   1,358,607		$   494,366		57.2%		$   864,241		$   1,415,384		$   551,143		63.8%

						Invest Interest		48340		$   10,158		$   15,437		$   5,279		52.0%		$   10,158		$   13,962		$   3,804		37.4%		$   10,158		$   13,667		$   3,509		34.5%

						Total				$   1,197,775		$   1,999,874		$   802,099		67.0%		$   1,197,775		$   1,950,692		$   752,917		62.9%		$   1,197,775		$   2,361,014		$   1,163,239		97.1%



						Fund 2100		Org		OCT Bud		OCT Actuals		Var $		Var %		NOV Bud		NOV Actuals		Var $		Var %		DEC Bud		DEC Actuals		Var $		Var %

						Planning		67021		$   143,209		$   367,132		$   223,923		156.4%		$   143,209		$   655,534		$   512,325		357.7%		$   143,209		$   288,338		$   145,129		101.3%

						Public Works		49021		$   180,167		$   357,326		$   177,159		98.3%		$   180,167		$   542,756		$   362,589		201.3%		$   180,167		$   575,290		$   395,123		219.3%

						Building		49040		$   864,241		$   1,649,781		$   785,540		90.9%		$   864,241		$   1,839,050		$   974,809		112.8%		$   864,241		$   1,141,252		$   277,011		32.1%

						Invest Interest		48340		$   10,158		$   14,831		$   4,673		46.0%		$   10,158		$   13,371		$   3,213		31.6%		$   10,158		$   15,632		$   5,474		53.9%

						Total				$   1,197,775		$   2,389,070		$   1,191,295		99.5%		$   1,197,775		$   3,050,711		$   1,852,936		154.7%		$   1,197,775		$   2,020,512		$   822,737		68.7%





						Fund 2100		Org		Total YTD Budget		Total Actuals YTD DEC		Total $ Var		Total % Var		2021 BUDGET		YTD REV trend		Var $		Var %

						ODA		17040		$   25,000		$   48,841		$   23,841		95.4%

						Planning		67021		$   1,718,505		$   4,267,670		$   2,549,165		148.3%		$   1,718,505		$   4,267,670		$   2,549,165		148.34%

						Public Works		49021		$   2,162,000		$   4,839,307		$   2,677,307		123.8%		$   2,162,000		$   4,839,307		$   2,677,307		123.83%

						Building		49040		$   10,370,891		$   17,278,224		$   6,907,333		66.6%		$   10,370,891		$   17,278,224		$   6,907,333		66.60%

						Invest Interest		48340		$   121,900		$   185,868		$   63,968		52.5%		$   121,900		$   185,868		$   63,968		52.48%

						Total				$   14,398,296		$   26,619,910		$   12,197,773		84.7%		$   14,373,296		$   26,619,910		$   12,246,614		85.20%



										Month		Planning		PW Civil		PW Building		Interst Income

										January		112.7%		151.6%		22.2%		66.0%

										February		72.9%		72.2%		66.8%		51.6%

										March		41.8%		140.7%		89.2%		94.5%

										April		114.1%		136.0%		43.5%		52.0%

										May		169.2%		111.9%		112.7%		63.9%

										June		164.8%		46.1%		61.4%		46.3%

										July		220.9%		42.5%		46.7%		52.0%

										August		79.3%		78.4%		57.2%		37.4%

										September		188.9%		187.7%		63.8%		34.5%

										October		156.4%		98.3%		90.9%		46.0%

										November		357.7%		201.3%		112.8%		31.6%

										December		101.3%		219.3%		32.1%		53.9%

										YTD		148.3%		123.8%		66.6%		52.5%

												$   2,549,165		$   2,677,307		$   6,907,333



										Fund 2100		Org		DEC Bud		DEC Act		Var $		Var %

										Planning		67021		$   143,209		$   240,666		$   97,457		68.1%

										Public Works		49021		$   268,203		$   560,896		$   292,693		109.1%

										Building		49040		$   864,241		$   1,157,076		$   292,835		33.9%

										Invest Interest		48340		$   10,158				$   (10,158)		-100.0%

										Total				$   1,285,811		$   1,958,638		$   672,827		52.3%





Materials Track

				Jan-21						5.3.2021				6.14.2021		8.10.2021

				Low		High		Jan Average		May-21		% vs Jan

		Romex 14/2 100		$   31.57		$   37.47		$   34.52		$   54.15		56.87%		$   84.61		84.61

		2x4x8		$   4.75		$   5.97		$   5.36		$   7.32		36.57%		$   8.25		$   3.77				https://www.joinhoney.com/shop/home-depot/p/98_015cfc26ab081e1578756f502131504a_509303603dade28b06d0db3e85a5ff2b

		Shingle		$   31.00		$   31.50		$   31.25		$   34.50		10.40%		$   33.50		$   34.00				https://www.joinhoney.com/shop/home-depot/p/98_7c2159a80eae5a84a8729a8a3fd23478_911ea27ecf39190e3cecde627b1f023d







Monthly Revenue 2020

		Working Rev Budget				Fund 2100		Org		Jan Budget		Jan Actuals		Var $		Var %		Feb Budget		Feb Actuals		Var $		Var %		Mar Budget		Mar Actuals		Var $		Var %

		$   2,136,500				Planning		67021		$   178,042		$   246,201		$   68,159		38.3%		$   178,042		$   153,409		$   (24,633)		-13.8%		$   178,042		$   131,822		$   (46,220)		-26.0%

		$   2,413,000				Public Works		49021		$   201,083		$   161,808		$   (39,275)		-19.5%		$   201,083		$   199,108		$   (1,975)		-1.0%		$   201,083		$   212,837		$   11,754		5.8%

		$   12,686,200				Building		49040		$   1,057,183		$   1,052,382		$   (4,801)		-0.5%		$   1,057,183		$   987,267		$   (69,916)		-6.6%		$   1,057,183		$   1,232,501		$   175,318		16.6%

		$   299,000				Invest Interest		48340		$   24,917		$   24,064		$   (853)		-3.4%		$   24,917		$   23,537		$   (1,380)		-5.5%		$   24,917		$   25,530		$   613		2.5%

		$   17,534,700				Total				$   1,461,225		$   1,484,455		$   23,230		1.6%		$   1,461,225		$   1,363,321		$   (97,904)		-6.7%		$   1,461,225		$   1,602,690		$   141,465		9.7%



						Fund 2100		Org		Apr Bud		April Actuals		Var $		Var %		May Bud		May Actuals		Var $		Var %		June Bud		June Actuals		Var $		Var %

						Planning		67021		$   178,042		$   152,478		$   (25,564)		-14.4%		$   178,042		$   183,331		$   5,289		3.0%		$   178,042		$   184,951		$   6,909		3.9%

						Public Works		49021		$   201,083		$   212,798		$   11,715		5.8%		$   201,083		$   147,069		$   (54,014)		-26.9%		$   201,083		$   164,631		$   (36,452)		-18.1%

						Building		49040		$   1,057,183		$   1,079,228		$   22,045		2.1%		$   1,057,183		$   808,333		$   (248,850)		-23.5%		$   1,057,183		$   1,693,490		$   636,307		60.2%

						Invest Interest		48340		$   24,917		$   22,896		$   (2,021)		-8.1%		$   24,917		$   22,796		$   (2,121)		-8.5%		$   24,917		$   25,526		$   610		2.4%

						Total				$   1,461,225		$   1,467,400		$   6,175		0.4%		$   1,461,225		$   1,161,529		$   (299,696)		-20.5%		$   1,461,225		$   2,068,598		$   607,373		41.6%



						Fund 2100		Org		July Bud		July Actuals		Var $		Var %		Aug Bud		Aug Actuals		Var $		Var %		Sept Bud		Sept Actuals		Var $		Var %

						Planning		67021		$   178,042		$   183,276		$   5,234		2.9%		$   178,042		$   202,561		$   24,519		13.8%		$   178,042		$   236,112		$   58,070		32.6%

						Public Works		49021		$   201,083		$   222,226		$   21,143		10.5%		$   201,083		$   122,948		$   (78,135)		-38.9%		$   201,083		$   305,301		$   104,218		51.8%

						Building		49040		$   1,057,183		$   1,044,534		$   (12,649)		-1.2%		$   1,057,183		$   1,371,958		$   314,775		29.8%		$   1,057,183		$   750,291		$   (306,892)		-29.0%

						Invest Interest		48340		$   24,917		$   21,428		$   (3,489)		-14.0%		$   24,917		$   21,012		$   (3,905)		-15.7%		$   24,917		$   20,930		$   (3,987)		-16.0%

						Total				$   1,461,225		$   1,471,464		$   10,239		0.7%		$   1,461,225		$   1,718,479		$   257,254		17.6%		$   1,461,225		$   1,312,634		$   (148,591)		-10.2%



						Fund 2100		Org		OCT Bud		OCT Actuals		Var $		Var %		NOV Bud		NOV Actuals		Var $		Var %		DEC Bud		DEC Actuals		Var $		Var %

						Planning		67021		$   178,042		$   251,621		$   73,579		41.3%		$   178,042		$   168,925		$   (9,117)		-5.1%		$   178,042		$   174,607		$   (3,435)		-1.9%

						Public Works		49021		$   201,083		$   190,086		$   (10,997)		-5.5%		$   201,083		$   203,769		$   2,686		1.3%		$   201,083		$   269,187		$   68,104		33.9%

						Building		49040		$   1,057,183		$   1,443,014		$   385,831		36.5%		$   1,057,183		$   1,390,154		$   332,971		31.5%		$   1,057,183		$   1,117,606		$   60,423		5.7%

						Invest Interest		48340		$   24,917		$   21,455		$   (3,462)		-13.9%		$   24,917		$   20,252		$   (4,665)		-18.7%		$   24,917		$   21,606		$   (3,311)		-13.3%

						Total				$   1,461,225		$   1,906,176		$   444,951		30.5%		$   1,461,225		$   1,783,100		$   321,875		22.0%		$   1,461,225		$   1,583,006		$   121,781		8.3%





						Fund 2100		Org		Total YTD Budget		Total Actuals		Total $ Var		Total % Var		BUDGET		YTD REV trend		Var $		Var %

						Planning		67021		$   2,136,500		$   2,269,294		$   132,794		6.2%												2020		=

						Public Works		49021		$   2,413,000		$   2,411,768		$   (1,232)		-0.1%

						Building		49040		$   12,686,200		$   13,970,758		$   1,284,558		10.1%

						Invest Interest		48340		$   299,000		$   271,434		$   (27,566)		-9.2%

						Total				$   17,534,700		$   18,923,256		$   1,388,554		7.9%

										Month		Planning		PW Civil		PW Building		Interst Income

										January		38.3%		-19.5%		-0.5%		-3.4%

										February		-13.8%		-1.0%		-6.6%		-5.5%

										March		-26.0%		5.8%		16.6%		2.5%

										April		-14.4%		5.8%		2.1%		-8.1%

										May		3.0%		-26.9%		-23.5%		-8.5%

										June		3.9%		-18.1%		60.2%		2.4%

										July		2.9%		10.5%		-1.2%		-14.0%

										August		13.8%		-38.9%		29.8%		-15.7%

										September		32.6%		51.8%		-29.0%		-16.0%

										October		41.3%		-5.5%		36.5%		-13.9%

										November		-5.1%		1.3%		31.5%		-18.7%

										December		-1.9%		33.9%		5.7%		-13.3%

										YTD		6.2%		-0.1%		10.1%		-9.2%

												$   132,794		$   (1,232)		$   1,284,558		$   (27,566)



										Fund 2100		Org						Var $		Var %

										Planning		67021		$   178,042				$   (178,042)		-100.0%

										Public Works		49021		$   201,083				$   (201,083)		-100.0%

										Building		49040		$   1,057,183				$   (1,057,183)		-100.0%

										Invest Interest		48340		$   24,917				$   (24,917)		-100.0%

										Total				$   1,461,225		$   - 0		$   (1,461,225)		-100.0%





Sheet6

		2020				Budget		Actuals				2021				Budget		Actuals

		Planning		67021		$   2,136,500		$   2,269,294				Planning		67021		$   1,718,505		$   4,267,670		100%

		Public Works		49021		$   2,413,000		$   2,411,768				Public Works		49021		$   2,162,000		$   4,839,307		101%

		Building		49040		$   12,686,200		$   13,970,758				Building		49040		$   10,370,891		$   17,278,224		36%

		Invest Interest		48340		$   299,000		$   271,434				Invest Interest		48340		$   121,900		$   185,868		-38%

		Total				$   17,534,700		$   18,923,256				Total				$   14,398,296		$   26,619,910		52%





Building Vacancy

		4/21/20		5 Vacant

		PCN No.		Pos No.		Formally		Emp ID		Dept		Fund		Org Key		Org  Pct		Barg Grp		PCN Cat		Pay  Class		Vou  Cod		Check Code		FTE PCN		FTE Empl		Job Code		Job Title		Employee Name		Index		HR Rate		EEO/Sex		FLSA		Home Org		Run Date		OverHire

		490339		49BG360339		Stephen Huber				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						0		0		BG36		BLDG INSP II		******************		0036/A35/MX								49040		4/21/20		OVERHIRE

		490347		49BA080347		Dana				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						0		0		BA08		BLDG COMP SPEC		******************		0008/A25/MX								49040		4/21/20		OVERHIRE

		490382		49BD360382		William Kilmer				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						0		0		BD36		SR BLDG INSPECT		******************		0036/A40/MX								49040		4/21/20		OVERHIRE

		490429		49CA080429		Nina				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		CA08		BLDG COMP TECH		******************		0008/A20/MX								49040		4/21/20

		490364		4975640364		Cynthia				49		2100		49040		1		7		CT		400						0		0		7564		CLERCL ASST IV		******************		TPCR/013/MX								49040		4/21/20

		9/28/20		10 Vacant

		PCN No.		Pos No.		Formally		Emp ID		Dept		Fund		Org Key		Org  Pct		Barg Grp		PCN Cat		Pay  Class		Vou  Cod		Check Code		FTE PCN		FTE Empl		Job Code		Job Title		Employee Name		Index		HR Rate		EEO/Sex		FLSA		Home Org		Run Date		OverHire

		490283		49BD360283		Larry H				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		BD36		SR BLDG INSPECT		******************		0036/A40/MX								49040		9/28/20

		490297		49AD480297		John B				49		2100		49040		1		16		FT		100						1		0		AD48		MGR LEVEL 2		******************		0048/B60/MX								49040		9/28/20

		490303		49BG360303		Martin M				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		BG36		BLDG INSP II		******************		0036/A35/MX								49040		9/28/20

		490311		49BC080311		Barb F				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		BC08		SR BL COMP SPE		******************		0008/A30/MX								49040		9/28/20

		490318		49BA080318		Paul				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		BA08		BLDG COMP SPEC		******************		0008/A25/MX								49040		9/28/20

		490339		49BG360339		Stephen Huber				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						0		0		BG36		BLDG INSP II		******************		0036/A35/MX								49040		9/28/20		OVERHIRE

		490427		49CA080427		Jo C				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						0		0		BA08		BLDG COMP TECH		******************		0008/A25/MX								49040		9/28/20		OVERHIRE

		490382		49BD360382		William Kilmer				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						0		0		BD36		SR BLDG INSPECT		******************		0036/A40/MX								49040		9/28/20		OVERHIRE

		490347		49BA080347		Dana				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						0		0		BA08		BLDG COMP TECH		******************		0008/A25/MX								49040		9/28/20		OVERHIRE

		490364		4975640364		Cynthia				49		2100		49040		1		7		CT		400						0		0		7564		CLERCL ASST IV		******************		TPCR/013/MX								49040		9/28/20

		11/6/20		10 Vacant

		PCN No.		Pos No.		Formally		Emp ID		Dept		Fund		Org Key		Org  Pct		Barg Grp		PCN Cat		Pay  Class		Vou  Cod		Check Code		FTE PCN		FTE Empl		Job Code		Job Title		Employee Name		Index		HR Rate		EEO/Sex		FLSA		Home Org		Run Date		OverHire

		490283		49BD360283		Larry H				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		BD36		SR BLDG INSPECT		******************		0036/A40/MX								49040		11/6/20

		490297		49AD480297		John B				49		2100		49040		1		16		FT		100						1		0		AD48		MGR LEVEL 2		******************		0048/B60/MX								49040		11/6/20

		490303		49BG360303		Martin M				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		BG36		BLDG INSP II		******************		0036/A35/MX								49040		11/6/20

		490311		49BC080311		Barb F				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		BC08		SR BL COMP SPE		******************		0008/A30/MX								49040		11/6/20

		490318		49BA080318		Paul				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		BA08		BLDG COMP SPEC		******************		0008/A25/MX								49040		11/6/20

		490339		49BG360339		Stephen Huber				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						0		0		BG36		BLDG INSP II		******************		0036/A35/MX								49040		11/6/20		OVERHIRE

		490347		49BA080347		Dana				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						0		0		BA08		BLDG COMP TECH		******************		0008/A25/MX								49040		11/6/20		OVERHIRE

		490382		49BD360382		William Kilmer				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						0		0		BD36		SR BLDG INSPECT		******************		0036/A40/MX								49040		11/6/20		OVERHIRE

		490364		4975640364		Cynthia				49		2100		49040		1		7		CT		400						0		0		7564		CLERCL ASST IV		******************		TPCR/013/MX								49040		11/6/20

		490427		49CA080427		Jo C				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		CA08		BLDG COMP TECH		******************		0008/A20/MX								49040		11/6/20

		12/10/20		10 Vacant		+ You lost Tod K

		PCN No.		Pos No.		Formally		Emp ID		Dept		Fund		Org Key		Org  Pct		Barg Grp		PCN Cat		Pay  Class		Vou  Cod		Check Code		FTE PCN		FTE Empl		Job Code		Job Title		Employee Name		Index		HR Rate		EEO/Sex		FLSA		Home Org		Run Date		OverHire

		490283		49BD360283		Larry H				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		BD36		SR BLDG INSPECT		******************		0036/A40/MX								49040		12/10/20

		490297		49AD480297		John B				49		2100		49040		1		16		FT		100						1		0		AD48		MGR LEVEL 2		******************		0048/B60/MX								49040		12/10/20

		490303		49BG360303		Martin M				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		BG36		BLDG INSP II		******************		0036/A35/MX								49040		12/10/20

		490311		49BC080311		Barb F				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		BC08		SR BL COMP SPE		******************		0008/A30/MX								49040		12/10/20

		490318		49BA080318		Paul				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		BA08		BLDG COMP SPEC		******************		0008/A25/MX								49040		12/10/20

		490339		49BG360339		Stephen Huber				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						0		0		BG36		BLDG INSP II		******************		0036/A35/MX								49040		12/10/20		OVERHIRE

		490347		49BA080347		Dana				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						0		0		BA08		BLDG COMP SPEC		******************		0008/A25/MX								49040		12/10/20		OVERHIRE

		490364		4975640364		Cynthia				49		2100		49040		1		7		CT		400						0		0		7564		CLERCL ASST IV		******************		TPCR/013/MX								49040		12/10/20

		490382		49BD360382		William Kilmer				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						0		0		BD36		SR BLDG INSPECT		******************		0036/A40/MX								49040		12/10/20		OVERHIRE

		490427		49CA080427		Jo C				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		CA08		BLDG COMP TECH		******************		0008/A20/MX								49040		12/10/20





Exp Piv

		Row Labels		Sum of 2020 Working		Sum of 2020 Projection		Sum of Org

		RV		$   17,534,764		$   16,136,731		$   2,225,531

		Charges for Services

		17040		$   25,000		$   14,606		$   17,040

		General Management		$   25,000		$   14,606		$   17,040

		49021		$   2,200,000		$   2,394,599		$   147,063

		Public Works		$   2,200,000		$   2,394,599		$   147,063

		49040		$   160,214		$   152,306		$   441,360

		Public Works		$   160,214		$   152,306		$   441,360

		67021		$   2,136,480		$   1,930,244		$   402,126

		Planning & Development Service		$   2,136,480		$   1,930,244		$   402,126

		Investment Income

		212		$   274,069		$   274,069		$   212

		Non-Departmental		$   274,069		$   274,069		$   212

		License and Permits

		49021		$   213,085		$   7,337		$   147,063

		Public Works		$   213,085		$   7,337		$   147,063

		49040		$   12,525,916		$   11,363,570		$   392,320

		Public Works		$   12,525,916		$   11,363,570		$   392,320

		67021		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   134,042

		Planning & Development Service		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   134,042

		Other revenues

		49021		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   49,021

		Public Works		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   49,021

		49040		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   147,120

		Public Works		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   147,120

		67021		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   134,042

		Planning & Development Service		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   134,042

		Proceeds from sale of ass

		49040		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   49,040

		Public Works		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   49,040

		Taxes

		49040		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   49,040

		Public Works		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   49,040

		Transfers in

		49021		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   49,021

		Public Works		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   49,021

		67021		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   67,021

		Planning & Development Service		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   67,021

		XP		$   19,155,806		$   18,405,281		$   15,706,261

		Capital Related

		25149		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   75,447

		Non-Departmental		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   75,447

		37026		$   330,000		$   - 0		$   37,026

		Information Technology		$   330,000		$   - 0		$   37,026

		49021		$   91,080		$   (36,080)		$   147,063

		Public Works		$   91,080		$   (36,080)		$   147,063

		49040		$   75,000		$   - 0		$   245,200

		Public Works		$   75,000		$   - 0		$   245,200

		67021		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   134,042

		Planning & Development Service		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   134,042

		Interfund Charges

		17040		$   3,372		$   3,372		$   17,040

		General Management		$   3,372		$   3,372		$   17,040

		25149		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   25,149

		Non-Departmental		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   25,149

		49021		$   21,629		$   21,629		$   98,042

		Public Works		$   21,629		$   21,629		$   98,042

		49040		$   118,765		$   126,879		$   294,240

		Public Works		$   118,765		$   126,879		$   294,240

		67021		$   88,270		$   88,916		$   402,126

		Planning & Development Service		$   88,270		$   88,916		$   402,126

		Personal Services

		212		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   636

		Non-Departmental		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   636

		17040		$   1,008,568		$   918,297		$   408,960

		General Management		$   1,008,568		$   918,297		$   408,960

		25133		$   16,244		$   - 0		$   351,862

		Non-Departmental		$   16,244		$   - 0		$   351,862

		25149		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   25,149

		Non-Departmental		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   25,149

		25197		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   226,773

		Non-Departmental		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   226,773

		37026		$   339,737		$   230,632		$   777,546

		Information Technology		$   339,737		$   230,632		$   777,546

		49021		$   2,562,396		$   2,483,306		$   1,666,714

		Public Works		$   2,562,396		$   2,483,306		$   1,666,714

		49040		$   7,183,994		$   7,755,975		$   1,765,440

		Public Works		$   7,183,994		$   7,755,975		$   1,765,440

		61086		$   53,000		$   53,000		$   61,086

		Parks, Recreation & Open Space		$   53,000		$   53,000		$   61,086

		67021		$   2,262,761		$   1,857,352		$   2,077,651

		Planning & Development Service		$   2,262,761		$   1,857,352		$   2,077,651

		Supplies and Services

		212		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   212

		Non-Departmental		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   212

		17040		$   6,105		$   7,753		$   272,640

		General Management		$   6,105		$   7,753		$   272,640

		25133		$   1,252		$   - 0		$   25,133

		Non-Departmental		$   1,252		$   - 0		$   25,133

		25149		$   76,348		$   73,255		$   326,937

		Non-Departmental		$   76,348		$   73,255		$   326,937

		25197		$   432,990		$   243,638		$   176,379

		Non-Departmental		$   432,990		$   243,638		$   176,379

		37026		$   1,141,052		$   757,126		$   518,364

		Information Technology		$   1,141,052		$   757,126		$   518,364

		49021		$   138,076		$   20,066		$   1,372,588

		Public Works		$   138,076		$   20,066		$   1,372,588

		49040		$   739,676		$   1,511,033		$   2,157,760

		Public Works		$   739,676		$   1,511,033		$   2,157,760

		67021		$   235,154		$   58,795		$   1,943,609

		Planning & Development Service		$   235,154		$   58,795		$   1,943,609

		Transfers out

		25149		$   2,230,337		$   2,230,337		$   75,447

		Non-Departmental		$   2,230,337		$   2,230,337		$   75,447

		Grand Total		$   36,690,570		$   34,542,012		$   17,931,792





























































































































































































































































































































































































Expenditure

		Department		Dept. Desc.		Fund		Fund Desc		Subfund		Subfund Desc		Division		Division Desc		Program		Program Desc		Sub Program		Sub Program Desc.		Cat		CatDesc		Class		Class Desc		Org		Program Name		Account		Accnt Name		Side		2017 Working		2017 Dec. Acts		2017 12/31 Acts		2018 Working		2018 Dec. Acts		2018 12/31 Acts		2019 Working		2019 Dec. Acts		2019 12/31 Acts		2020 Working		2020 Projection		2020 Dec. Acts		2020 12/31 Acts

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		17040		Office-Development Assistance		45390		Fees-Administrative Costs		RV		0		29,918.11		29,918.11		0		43,302.16		43,302.16		0		38,052.35		38,052.35		25,000.00		14,606.00		4,606.00		4,606.00

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		17040		Office-Development Assistance		51100		Reg-FT Career Salary		XP		475,633.00		407,837.33		407,837.33		490,532.00		402,447.05		402,447.05		505,248.00		452,394.54		452,394.54		694,734.00		652,232.00		333,119.70		333,119.70

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		17040		Office-Development Assistance		51380		Reg-Sick Time		XP		0		14,642.51		14,642.51		0		12,846.99		12,846.99		0		11,485.84		11,485.84		0		6,828.00		7,403.46		7,403.46

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		17040		Office-Development Assistance		51590		Reg-Holiday		XP		0		18,381.85		18,381.85		0		18,747.69		18,747.69		0		21,048.53		21,048.53		0		7,532.00		12,788.52		12,788.52

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		17040		Office-Development Assistance		51660		Reg-Annual Leave		XP		0		34,567.10		34,567.10		0		36,218.05		36,218.05		0		39,115.66		39,115.66		0		7,658.00		16,418.00		16,418.00

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		17040		Office-Development Assistance		51732		Vacancy Savings Target		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		-5,953.00		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		17040		Office-Development Assistance		51800		Reg-Other Nonproductive Time		XP		0		1,536.39		1,536.39		0		1,274.36		1,274.36		0		1,942.73		1,942.73		0		1,399.00		1,398.58		1,398.58

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		17040		Office-Development Assistance		52100		Reg-Pension Contrib-Career		XP		33,295.00		33,387.58		33,387.58		34,338.00		32,969.01		32,969.01		35,367.00		36,875.11		36,875.11		48,631.00		47,209.00		25,890.99		25,890.99

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		17040		Office-Development Assistance		53300		Reg-FICA		XP		29,489.00		29,392.18		29,392.18		30,414.00		29,166.55		29,166.55		31,324.00		32,470.62		32,470.62		43,073.00		41,704.00		22,777.41		22,777.41

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		17040		Office-Development Assistance		53400		Reg-Medicare		XP		6,896.00		6,873.86		6,873.86		7,112.00		6,821.29		6,821.29		7,325.00		7,593.89		7,593.89		10,074.00		9,753.00		5,326.89		5,326.89

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		17040		Office-Development Assistance		53500		Reg Insurance-Health		XP		65,405.00		53,592.68		53,592.68		53,617.00		46,779.98		46,779.98		56,209.00		48,973.64		48,973.64		68,087.00		68,136.00		39,746.28		39,746.28

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		17040		Office-Development Assistance		53600		Reg Insurance-Dental		XP		2,511.00		2,250.72		2,250.72		2,250.00		2,084.82		2,084.82		2,362.00		2,315.60		2,315.60		3,301.00		2,762.00		1,976.66		1,976.66

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		17040		Office-Development Assistance		53700		Reg Insurance-Life		XP		894		902.95		902.95		915		805.62		805.62		945		891.55		891.55		1,235.00		998		557.37		557.37

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		17040		Office-Development Assistance		53800		Reg Insurance-LT Disability		XP		1,379.00		1,582.42		1,582.42		1,717.00		1,627.79		1,627.79		1,768.00		1,735.31		1,735.31		2,431.00		2,206.00		1,157.11		1,157.11

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		17040		Office-Development Assistance		54100		Temp-Salary SS Only		XP		121,116.00		71,981.45		71,981.45		124,144.00		75,319.59		75,319.59		127,868.00		55,329.77		55,329.77		131,704.00		65,967.00		38,708.20		38,708.20

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		17040		Office-Development Assistance		54102		Temp-Holiday		XP		0		3,945.84		3,945.84		0		3,751.10		3,751.10		0		307.5		307.5		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		17040		Office-Development Assistance		54250		Temp Paid Leave		XP		0		3,001.20		3,001.20		0		8,155.47		8,155.47		0		228.81		228.81		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		17040		Office-Development Assistance		54300		Temp-FICA		XP		0		4,929.20		4,929.20		0		5,439.83		5,439.83		0		3,463.70		3,463.70		0		4,090.00		2,399.91		2,399.91

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		17040		Office-Development Assistance		54400		Temp-Medicare		XP		0		1,152.80		1,152.80		0		1,272.20		1,272.20		0		810.05		810.05		0		957		561.29		561.29

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		17040		Office-Development Assistance		56100		PIL-Annual Leave		XP		0		0		0		0		6,105.06		6,105.06		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		17040		Office-Development Assistance		56200		PIL-Sick Leave		XP		0		0		0		0		3,710.63		3,710.63		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		17040		Office-Development Assistance		56650		Salary Allowance - Cell Phones		XP		711		660.14		660.14		711		663.44		663.44		711		764.16		764.16		1,422.00		1,015.00		526.25		526.25

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		17040		Office-Development Assistance		56700		Salary Allowance-Car		XP		3,876.00		3,600.22		3,600.22		3,876.00		3,618.22		3,618.22		3,876.00		3,616.83		3,616.83		3,876.00		3,804.00		1,973.20		1,973.20

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		17040		Office-Development Assistance		57200		Spec Pay-FICA		XP		0		0		0		0		612.88		612.88		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		17040		Office-Development Assistance		57300		Spec Pay-Medicare		XP		0		0		0		0		143.34		143.34		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		17040		Office-Development Assistance		60200		Supplies-Office		XP		1,838.00		1,087.46		1,087.46		1,838.00		466.13		466.13		1,838.00		3,188.87		3,188.87		1,838.00		1,838.00		2,111.58		2,111.58

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		17040		Office-Development Assistance		60201		Computer - New		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		17040		Office-Development Assistance		60203		Monitors - New		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		17040		Office-Development Assistance		60205		Tablets/Laptops - New		XP		0		0		0		0		2,716.74		2,716.74		0		1,136.77		1,136.77		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		17040		Office-Development Assistance		60300		Supplies-Packaged Software		XP		306		715.71		715.71		306		0		0		306		0		0		306		306		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		17040		Office-Development Assistance		60400		Supplies-General Operating		XP		4,813.00		515.6		515.6		482		2,187.50		2,187.50		482		0		0		482		482		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		17040		Office-Development Assistance		62200		Services-Professional		XP		0		0		0		0		58.46		58.46		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64030		Postage / Shipping		XP		173		0		0		173		0		0		173		0		0		173		173		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64180		Trnsp,Meals,Lodg-Trng/Conf/Mtg		XP		122		29.01		29.01		122		60.73		60.73		122		0		0		122		122		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64181		Business Meetings & Meals		XP		0		331.55		331.55		0		124.02		124.02		0		218.62		218.62		0		648		647.6		647.6

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64240		Training & Conf-Registrations		XP		1,250.00		698		698		1,250.00		590		590		2,000.00		1,015.00		1,015.00		2,000.00		3,000.00		3,000.00		3,000.00

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64370		Copy Machine Use		XP		822		0		0		822		0		0		822		0		0		822		822		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64510		R & M-Facilities / Buildings		XP		138		0		0		138		0		0		138		0		0		138		138		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64540		R&M: Equipment Other		XP		61		0		0		61		0		0		61		0		0		61		61		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64800		Dues & Subscriptions		XP		163		70		70		163		75		75		163		80		80		163		163		160		160

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64950		Other Misc Expenditures		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		804.64		804.64		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		1705		Developmen		170501		Office-Development Assistance		99999999		Null		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		65200		Int Svc Chg-Risk Management		XP		2,702.00		2,702.04		2,702.04		2,918.00		2,918.04		2,918.04		3,151.00		3,150.96		3,150.96		3,372.00		3,372.00		1,686.00		1,686.00

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		999999		Null		99999999		Null		4800		Investment Income		4860		Investment Income		212		Development Review Subf Admin		48340		Earnings on Invest-Pool		RV		115,000.00		180,084.81		180,084.81		116,150.00		237,422.50		237,422.50		210,777.00		307,665.82		307,665.82		274,069.00		274,069.00		139,745.45		139,745.45

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		999999		Null		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		212		Development Review Subf Admin		54100		Temp-Salary SS Only		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		999999		Null		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		212		Development Review Subf Admin		54300		Temp-FICA		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		999999		Null		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		212		Development Review Subf Admin		54400		Temp-Medicare		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		999999		Null		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		212		Development Review Subf Admin		62300		Services-Technical		XP		6,995.00		-27.5		-27.5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		250501		Compensation Reserve		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		51100		Reg-FT Career Salary		XP		33,540.00		0		0		33,540.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		250501		Compensation Reserve		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		52100		Reg-Pension Contrib-Career		XP		2,348.00		0		0		2,348.00		1,167.78		1,167.78		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		250501		Compensation Reserve		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		53300		Reg-FICA		XP		2,005.00		0		0		2,005.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		250501		Compensation Reserve		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		53400		Reg-Medicare		XP		486		0		0		486		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		250501		Compensation Reserve		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		53500		Reg Insurance-Health		XP		0		0		0		0		22.63		22.63		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		250501		Compensation Reserve		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		53600		Reg Insurance-Dental		XP		0		0		0		0		1.39		1.39		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		250501		Compensation Reserve		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		53700		Reg Insurance-Life		XP		64		0		0		64		67.09		67.09		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		250501		Compensation Reserve		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		53800		Reg Insurance-LT Disability		XP		97		0		0		97		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		250501		Compensation Reserve		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		54100		Temp-Salary SS Only		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		250501		Compensation Reserve		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		54300		Temp-FICA		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		250501		Compensation Reserve		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		56200		PIL-Sick Leave		XP		8,569.00		0		0		8,569.00		0		0		8,569.00		0		0		8,569.00		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		250501		Compensation Reserve		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		57100		Performance Awards		XP		7,675.00		40,536.27		40,536.27		7,675.00		27,450.00		27,450.00		7,675.00		28,822.00		28,822.00		7,675.00		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		250501		Compensation Reserve		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		57200		Spec Pay-FICA		XP		0		0		0		0		1,657.70		1,657.70		0		1,763.66		1,763.66		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		250501		Compensation Reserve		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		57300		Spec Pay-Medicare		XP		0		0		0		0		387.69		387.69		0		412.48		412.48		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		250501		Compensation Reserve		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		64150		Expense Report-Mileage/Parking		XP		1,252.00		0		0		1,252.00		0		0		1,252.00		0		0		1,252.00		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2501		Transfers 		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		57100		Performance Awards		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2501		Transfers 		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		60201		Computer - New		XP		0		0		0		0		779.5		779.5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2501		Transfers 		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		60203		Monitors - New		XP		0		0		0		0		70.59		70.59		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2501		Transfers 		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		60205		Tablets/Laptops - New		XP		0		0		0		0		257.67		257.67		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2501		Transfers 		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		60240		Non-Capital Purchases		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2501		Transfers 		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		60300		Supplies-Packaged Software		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,188.52		1,188.52		8,595.00		8,595.00		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2501		Transfers 		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		60400		Supplies-General Operating		XP		0		0		0		0		66.87		66.87		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2501		Transfers 		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		62200		Services-Professional		XP		0		0		0		138,133.00		0.25		0.25		70,898.00		-3,093.00		-3,093.00		67,753.00		64,660.00		-3,039.87		-3,039.87

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2501		Transfers 		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		62300		Services-Technical		XP		0		209.43		209.43		2,500.00		917.76		917.76		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2501		Transfers 		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		62380		Hosted Subscription		XP		0		713.75		713.75		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2501		Transfers 		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		64030		Postage / Shipping		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2501		Transfers 		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		64120		Other Communications		XP		0		0		0		0		180.09		180.09		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2501		Transfers 		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		64240		Training & Conf-Registrations		XP		0		1,000.00		1,000.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2501		Transfers 		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		64540		R&M: Equipment Other		XP		0		0		0		0		206.62		206.62		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2501		Transfers 		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		99999999		Null		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		65200		Int Svc Chg-Risk Management		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2501		Transfers 		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		99999999		Null		6700		Capital Related		6760		Purchased Equip-New		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		67600		Purch-Equip New		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2501		Transfers 		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		99999999		Null		6700		Capital Related		6760		Purchased Equip-New		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		67602		Purch-Software		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2501		Transfers 		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		99999999		Null		6700		Capital Related		6770		Purchased Equip-Replacement		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		67700		Purch-Equip Replacement		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,500.00		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2501		Transfers 		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		99999999		Null		8500		Transfers out		8500		Transfers out		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		85100		Transfer to-General Fund		XP		1,587,094.00		1,587,094.00		1,587,094.00		1,984,105.00		1,984,105.00		1,984,105.00		2,156,909.00		2,156,909.00		2,156,909.00		2,230,337.00		2,230,337.00		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2501		Transfers 		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		99999999		Null		8500		Transfers out		8500		Transfers out		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		86700		Transfer to-Capital Projects		XP		0		0		0		22,266.00		22,266.00		22,266.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2501		Transfers 		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		99999999		Null		8500		Transfers out		8500		Transfers out		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		87050		Transfer to-Risk Management		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		999999		Null		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		25197		Business Transformation Office		51100		Reg-FT Career Salary		XP		0		3,230.77		3,230.77		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		999999		Null		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		25197		Business Transformation Office		53300		Reg-FICA		XP		0		223.27		223.27		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		999999		Null		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		25197		Business Transformation Office		53400		Reg-Medicare		XP		0		52.22		52.22		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		999999		Null		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		25197		Business Transformation Office		53500		Reg Insurance-Health		XP		0		3,115.40		3,115.40		0		3,862.00		3,862.00		6,813.00		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		999999		Null		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		25197		Business Transformation Office		54100		Temp-Salary SS Only		XP		0		138,097.95		138,097.95		179,800.00		92,752.50		92,752.50		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		999999		Null		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		25197		Business Transformation Office		54102		Temp-Holiday		XP		0		0		0		0		400		400		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		999999		Null		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		25197		Business Transformation Office		54250		Temp Paid Leave		XP		0		0		0		0		1,400.00		1,400.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		999999		Null		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		25197		Business Transformation Office		54300		Temp-FICA		XP		0		8,409.79		8,409.79		0		5,833.58		5,833.58		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		999999		Null		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		25197		Business Transformation Office		54400		Temp-Medicare		XP		0		1,990.22		1,990.22		0		1,364.29		1,364.29		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		999999		Null		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		25197		Business Transformation Office		62200		Services-Professional		XP		0		2,842.00		2,842.00		487,258.00		39,842.00		39,842.00		39,418.00		29,652.25		29,652.25		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		999999		Null		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		25197		Business Transformation Office		62300		Services-Technical		XP		2,759,935.00		874,494.36		874,494.36		1,286,648.00		-25,988.57		-25,988.57		576,177.00		-185,389.22		-185,389.22		189,804.00		0		-189,804.00		-189,804.00

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		999999		Null		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		25197		Business Transformation Office		64180		Trnsp,Meals,Lodg-Trng/Conf/Mtg		XP		0		0		0		0		992.02		992.02		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		999999		Null		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		25197		Business Transformation Office		64181		Business Meetings & Meals		XP		0		0		0		0		160.4		160.4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		999999		Null		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		25197		Business Transformation Office		64240		Training & Conf-Registrations		XP		0		0		0		0		1,200.00		1,200.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		999999		Null		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		25197		Business Transformation Office		64540		R&M: Equipment Other		XP		0		159,237.00		159,237.00		243,186.00		175,989.88		175,989.88		243,186.00		60,384.76		60,384.76		243,186.00		243,638.25		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		2505		Non Depart		999999		Null		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		25197		Business Transformation Office		64950		Other Misc Expenditures		XP		0		0		0		30,000.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		37026		Accela Program		51100		Reg-FT Career Salary		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		265,658.00		184,406.05		184,406.05		281,338.00		162,619.00		84,380.96		84,380.96

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		37026		Accela Program		51380		Reg-Sick Time		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,720.30		3,720.30		0		1,343.00		1,342.87		1,342.87

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		37026		Accela Program		51590		Reg-Holiday		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6,909.76		6,909.76		0		1,831.00		3,124.43		3,124.43

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		37026		Accela Program		51660		Reg-Annual Leave		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7,620.73		7,620.73		0		1,750.00		1,749.77		1,749.77

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		37026		Accela Program		51732		Vacancy Savings Target		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		-1,483.00		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		37026		Accela Program		51800		Reg-Other Nonproductive Time		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5,517.19		5,517.19		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		37026		Accela Program		52100		Reg-Pension Contrib-Career		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		18,596.00		14,593.67		14,593.67		19,694.00		11,707.00		6,320.47		6,320.47

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		37026		Accela Program		53300		Reg-FICA		XP		0		0		0		0		12.4		12.4		16,471.00		12,856.94		12,856.94		17,443.00		10,305.00		5,507.39		5,507.39

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		37026		Accela Program		53400		Reg-Medicare		XP		0		0		0		0		2.9		2.9		3,852.00		3,006.85		3,006.85		4,079.00		2,410.00		1,288.03		1,288.03

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		37026		Accela Program		53500		Reg Insurance-Health		XP		0		0		0		0		3,796.54		3,796.54		39,024.00		22,880.16		22,880.16		14,908.00		26,865.00		18,193.20		18,193.20

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		37026		Accela Program		53600		Reg Insurance-Dental		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		822		631.32		631.32		866		666		578.62		578.62

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		37026		Accela Program		53700		Reg Insurance-Life		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		402		268.79		268.79		424		210		117.41		117.41

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		37026		Accela Program		53800		Reg Insurance-LT Disability		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		929		227.8		227.8		985		478		215.47		215.47

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		37026		Accela Program		54100		Temp-Salary SS Only		XP		0		0		0		107,447.00		87,979.02		87,979.02		29,970.00		35,339.61		35,339.61		0		10,597.00		10,596.34		10,596.34

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		37026		Accela Program		54102		Temp-Holiday		XP		0		0		0		0		5,444.15		5,444.15		0		1,874.91		1,874.91		0		515		515		515

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		37026		Accela Program		54250		Temp Paid Leave		XP		0		0		0		0		2,867.62		2,867.62		0		1,361.28		1,361.28		0		90.12		90.12		90.12

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		37026		Accela Program		54300		Temp-FICA		XP		0		0		0		0		5,952.27		5,952.27		0		2,289.27		2,289.27		0		591		590.58		590.58

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		37026		Accela Program		54400		Temp-Medicare		XP		0		0		0		0		1,392.00		1,392.00		0		535.42		535.42		0		138		138.11		138.11

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		37026		Accela Program		56100		PIL-Annual Leave		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		997.91		997.91		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		37026		Accela Program		57200		Spec Pay-FICA		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		60.78		60.78		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		37026		Accela Program		57300		Spec Pay-Medicare		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14.21		14.21		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		37026		Accela Program		60200		Supplies-Office		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		71.98		71.98		250		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		37026		Accela Program		60205		Tablets/Laptops - New		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30,000.00		26,399.76		26,399.76

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		37026		Accela Program		60209		Hardware - New		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		603		3,374.32		3,374.32

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		37026		Accela Program		60300		Supplies-Packaged Software		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		361		360.52		360.52

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		37026		Accela Program		60400		Supplies-General Operating		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,500.00		1,500.00		255.34		255.34

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		37026		Accela Program		62200		Services-Professional		XP		0		0		0		543,440.00		35,263.75		35,263.75		683,876.00		-318,316.55		-318,316.55		892,254.00		-172,221.00		-166,557.57		-166,557.57

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		37026		Accela Program		62300		Services-Technical		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		66,690.00		66,690.00		0		658,915.00		213,915.00		213,915.00

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		37026		Accela Program		62380		Hosted Subscription		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		320		319.98		319.98

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		37026		Accela Program		64150		Expense Report-Mileage/Parking		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		15.75		15.75		150		50		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		37026		Accela Program		64180		Trnsp,Meals,Lodg-Trng/Conf/Mtg		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5,000.00		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		37026		Accela Program		64181		Business Meetings & Meals		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10.87		10.87		0		350		179.02		179.02

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		37026		Accela Program		64240		Training & Conf-Registrations		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,261.00		3,261.00		5,000.00		750		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		37026		Accela Program		64540		R&M: Equipment Other		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		332,349.00		0		0		236,398.00		236,398.00		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		37026		Accela Program		64800		Dues & Subscriptions		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		169		169		500		100		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		3701		IT Adminis		370103		Program Management Office		99999999		Null		6700		Capital Related		6760		Purchased Equip-New		37026		Accela Program		67600		Purch-Equip New		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		330,000.00		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		4020		License and Permits		4260		Construction Permits		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		42400		Permits-Building		RV		0		0		0		0		254.5		254.5		0		0		0		0		3,702.00		3,702.20		3,702.20

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		4020		License and Permits		4590		Internal Charges for Services		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		42450		ICFS Permits-Interdepartmental		RV		100,000.00		154,707.50		154,707.50		117,160.00		146,064.00		146,064.00		213,085.00		132,769.10		132,769.10		213,085.00		2,402.00		2,260.00		2,260.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		4020		License and Permits		4590		Internal Charges for Services		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		42460		ICFS Plans Review-Intdeptmntl		RV		0		0		0		0		24,702.00		24,702.00		0		11,838.00		11,838.00		0		1,233.00		22,703.00		22,703.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		45300		Fees-Application		RV		1,038,000.00		1,479,673.25		1,479,673.25		1,216,121.00		2,214,857.35		2,214,857.35		1,736,366.00		2,368,294.50		2,368,294.50		2,200,000.00		2,380,350.00		1,206,670.75		1,206,670.75

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		45440		Fees-Traffic Impact		RV		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10,633.00		10,633.00		0		14,249.00		18,618.00		18,618.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		45899		Fees-Other		RV		0		0		0		0		1,074.00		1,074.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		4900		Other revenues		4900		Miscellaneous Revenues		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		49990		Other Revenues		RV		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4,779.00		4,779.00		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		51100		Reg-FT Career Salary		XP		848,750.00		764,462.85		764,462.85		1,253,350.00		1,052,947.64		1,052,947.64		1,722,355.00		1,485,203.36		1,485,203.36		1,832,062.00		1,707,691.00		832,331.45		832,331.45

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		51380		Reg-Sick Time		XP		0		38,819.09		38,819.09		0		20,226.03		20,226.03		0		30,534.15		30,534.15		0		7,679.00		10,009.30		10,009.30

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		51590		Reg-Holiday		XP		0		35,287.44		35,287.44		0		44,028.39		44,028.39		0		60,922.78		60,922.78		0		18,580.00		31,791.16		31,791.16

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		51660		Reg-Annual Leave		XP		0		55,849.07		55,849.07		0		66,144.88		66,144.88		0		68,940.94		68,940.94		0		13,438.00		23,793.01		23,793.01

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		51732		Vacancy Savings Target		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		-15,147.00		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		51800		Reg-Other Nonproductive Time		XP		0		18,454.10		18,454.10		0		166.01		166.01		0		15,173.81		15,173.81		0		29,781.00		13,268.91		13,268.91

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		52100		Reg-Pension Contrib-Career		XP		59,412.00		63,955.83		63,955.83		87,735.00		82,718.87		82,718.87		120,565.00		115,913.09		115,913.09		128,242.00		118,675.00		63,649.76		63,649.76

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		53300		Reg-FICA		XP		52,478.00		55,451.30		55,451.30		77,707.00		71,899.32		71,899.32		106,785.00		100,621.87		100,621.87		113,586.00		104,165.00		54,856.06		54,856.06

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		53400		Reg-Medicare		XP		12,307.00		12,987.70		12,987.70		18,173.00		16,815.29		16,815.29		24,974.00		23,532.49		23,532.49		26,565.00		24,365.00		12,848.41		12,848.41

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		53500		Reg Insurance-Health		XP		108,850.00		110,518.88		110,518.88		181,361.00		126,620.36		126,620.36		199,674.00		169,607.65		169,607.65		214,011.00		183,252.00		106,703.82		106,703.82

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		53600		Reg Insurance-Dental		XP		3,598.00		4,093.83		4,093.83		6,086.00		5,131.56		5,131.56		7,456.00		7,009.80		7,009.80		7,888.00		7,369.00		4,577.37		4,577.37

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		53700		Reg Insurance-Life		XP		1,635.00		1,615.73		1,615.73		2,072.00		1,859.33		1,859.33		3,131.00		2,694.44		2,694.44		3,316.00		2,363.00		1,281.84		1,281.84

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		53800		Reg Insurance-LT Disability		XP		2,462.00		2,830.67		2,830.67		4,239.00		3,803.97		3,803.97		6,027.00		4,832.34		4,832.34		6,415.00		5,478.00		2,754.23		2,754.23

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		54100		Temp-Salary SS Only		XP		351,018.00		132,383.12		132,383.12		360,443.00		142,426.98		142,426.98		10,813.00		43,499.04		43,499.04		11,137.00		42,854.00		40,958.02		40,958.02

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		54102		Temp-Holiday		XP		0		5,925.80		5,925.80		0		6,079.16		6,079.16		0		1,977.54		1,977.54		0		612		612		612

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		54250		Temp Paid Leave		XP		0		3,295.00		3,295.00		0		5,583.82		5,583.82		0		2,362.97		2,362.97		0		122		122.4		122.4

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		54300		Temp-FICA		XP		23,171.00		8,443.53		8,443.53		23,171.00		9,281.94		9,281.94		695		2,937.31		2,937.31		716		2,678.00		2,543.57		2,543.57

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		54400		Temp-Medicare		XP		2,807.00		1,974.76		1,974.76		2,807.00		2,170.71		2,170.71		84		686.97		686.97		87		621		598.1		598.1

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		55080		Overtime Pay		XP		0		0		0		0		467.2		467.2		0		7,030.19		7,030.19		0		1,476.00		1,476.46		1,476.46

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		55250		Overtime Pay-Straight Pay		XP		0		0		0		0		3,939.62		3,939.62		0		17,297.30		17,297.30		0		8,308.00		8,308.40		8,308.40

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		55800		Overtime-FICA		XP		0		0		0		0		273.23		273.23		0		1,500.80		1,500.80		0		607		606.66		606.66

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		55880		Overtime-Medicare		XP		0		0		0		0		63.9		63.9		0		350.99		350.99		0		142		141.86		141.86

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		56100		PIL-Annual Leave		XP		0		20,864.38		20,864.38		0		0		0		0		7,428.96		7,428.96		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		56101		PIL-A/L Accrual		XP		0		-12,536.19		-12,536.19		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		56200		PIL-Sick Leave		XP		0		33,051.69		33,051.69		0		0		0		0		15,944.94		15,944.94		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		56201		PIL-S/L Accrual		XP		0		-17,449.11		-17,449.11		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		56400		Longevity		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		56500		Salary Allowance-Clothing/Shoe		XP		0		150		150		324		107.99		107.99		324		1,270.53		1,270.53		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		56650		Salary Allowance - Cell Phones		XP		1,422.00		1,802.69		1,802.69		2,133.00		1,856.63		1,856.63		2,456.00		4,363.62		4,363.62		3,361.00		4,014.00		2,236.14		2,236.14

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		57100		Performance Awards		XP		0		0		0		0		400		400		0		2,000.00		2,000.00		0		1,181.00		2,361.00		2,361.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		57120		Special Pay		XP		2,030.00		0		0		2,030.00		0		0		2,030.00		0		0		2,030.00		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		57200		Spec Pay-FICA		XP		0		2,076.80		2,076.80		0		0		0		0		1,505.92		1,505.92		0		18		91.86		91.86

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		57300		Spec Pay-Medicare		XP		0		581.24		581.24		0		0		0		0		352.18		352.18		0		4		21.49		21.49

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5990		Allocated Admin-Personal Svcs		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		59900		Allocated Admin-Personal Svcs		XP		0		0		0		199,367.00		199,368.00		199,368.00		205,716.00		205,716.00		205,716.00		212,980.00		212,980.00		106,488.00		106,488.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		60200		Supplies-Office		XP		3,146.00		1,328.99		1,328.99		3,146.00		2,602.89		2,602.89		3,146.00		5,737.68		5,737.68		3,146.00		1,500.00		838.13		838.13

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		60201		Computer - New		XP		0		587.28		587.28		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		60203		Monitors - New		XP		0		718		718		0		300		300		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		60204		Monitors - Replacement		XP		0		2,557.98		2,557.98		0		2,198.00		2,198.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		60205		Tablets/Laptops - New		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		60209		Hardware - New		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		134		133.97		133.97

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		60240		Non-Capital Purchases		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		60300		Supplies-Packaged Software		XP		25,000.00		19,314.16		19,314.16		25,000.00		23,947.75		23,947.75		25,000.00		19,527.67		19,527.67		25,000.00		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		60400		Supplies-General Operating		XP		16,488.00		7,623.73		7,623.73		16,488.00		309.52		309.52		16,488.00		2,275.29		2,275.29		16,488.00		2,500.00		1,419.01		1,419.01

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		62200		Services-Professional		XP		0		36,563.68		36,563.68		1,350.00		118,523.23		118,523.23		92,370.00		237,470.27		237,470.27		89,342.00		13,989.00		-32,867.63		-32,867.63

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		62225		Services-Legal		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		62300		Services-Technical		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		62400		Services-Other and Fees		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64030		Postage / Shipping		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7.1		7.1		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64150		Expense Report-Mileage/Parking		XP		0		138.99		138.99		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64180		Trnsp,Meals,Lodg-Trng/Conf/Mtg		XP		0		5,570.46		5,570.46		0		1,019.28		1,019.28		0		533.31		533.31		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64181		Business Meetings & Meals		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64210		Recruitment		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64240		Training & Conf-Registrations		XP		1,600.00		2,170.00		2,170.00		1,600.00		675		675		1,600.00		3,611.77		3,611.77		1,600.00		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64270		Receptions/Ceremonies		XP		0		60.73		60.73		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64360		Advertising		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64370		Copy Machine Use		XP		600		0		0		600		0		0		600		0		0		600		600		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64540		R&M: Equipment Other		XP		1,100.00		0		0		1,100.00		0		0		1,100.00		211.82		211.82		1,100.00		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64800		Dues & Subscriptions		XP		500		510		510		500		1,410.50		1,410.50		500		1,706.00		1,706.00		500		1,055.00		1,055.00		1,055.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64801		Certifications-Professional		XP		300		365		365		300		0		0		300		282		282		300		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64815		Credit Card Fees		XP		0		843.16		843.16		0		1,711.22		1,711.22		0		1,720.30		1,720.30		0		282		148.85		148.85

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64816		ACH fees		XP		0		6		6		0		12		12		0		11		11		0		6		3		3

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64950		Other Misc Expenditures		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		392,908.00		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		65200		Int Svc Chg-Risk Management		XP		17,331.00		17,331.00		17,331.00		18,717.00		18,717.00		18,717.00		20,214.00		20,214.00		20,214.00		21,629.00		21,629.00		10,814.52		10,814.52

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		65300		Int Svc Chg-Building Maint		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6700		Capital Related		6770		Purchased Equip-Replacement		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		67700		Purch-Equip Replacement		XP		0		7,260.00		7,260.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6700		Capital Related		6810		CIP-Design Costs		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		68110		CIP-Engineering		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		6700		Capital Related		6870		CIP-Other Costs		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		68310		CIP-Consulting		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		289		0		0		91,080.00		-36,080.00		-87,604.29		-87,604.29

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4902		Engineerin		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		4995		Transfers in		4995		Transfers in		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		82500		Transfer from-Capital Projects		RV		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		4000		Taxes		4070		Use tax-Building Materials		49040		Building Services-EDR		40640		Use Tx Rev-Building Materials		RV		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		4020		License and Permits		4210		Business License and Permits		49040		Building Services-EDR		42080		Licenses-Contractors		RV		600,000.00		470,039.00		470,039.00		487,180.00		533,353.00		533,353.00		523,571.00		555,070.25		555,070.25		523,571.00		527,317.00		340,266.90		340,266.90

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		4020		License and Permits		4260		Construction Permits		49040		Building Services-EDR		42400		Permits-Building		RV		11,330,000.00		10,503,530.78		10,503,530.78		13,274,228.00		12,179,037.71		12,179,037.71		11,861,003.00		11,198,539.17		11,198,539.17		11,796,333.00		10,707,038.00		7,308,026.63		7,308,026.63

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		4020		License and Permits		4260		Construction Permits		49040		Building Services-EDR		42420		Permits-Electrical		RV		3,500.00		0		0		4,101.00		0		0		0		150		150		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		4020		License and Permits		4590		Internal Charges for Services		49040		Building Services-EDR		42450		ICFS Permits-Interdepartmental		RV		80,000.00		396,471.86		396,471.86		93,728.00		144,635.91		144,635.91		150,000.00		198,343.85		198,343.85		206,012.00		120,000.00		45,298.40		45,298.40

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		4020		License and Permits		4590		Internal Charges for Services		49040		Building Services-EDR		42460		ICFS Plans Review-Intdeptmntl		RV		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5,727.00		5,727.00		5,727.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		4020		License and Permits		4260		Construction Permits		49040		Building Services-EDR		42495		Permits-Right of Way		RV		0		0		0		0		621		621		0		663.75		663.75		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		4020		License and Permits		4260		Construction Permits		49040		Building Services-EDR		42630		Permits-Fence		RV		0		1,490.75		1,490.75		0		2,046.70		2,046.70		0		540.75		540.75		0		1,069.00		1,069.40		1,069.40

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		4020		License and Permits		4260		Construction Permits		49040		Building Services-EDR		42999		Permits-Other		RV		0		559.5		559.5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,419.00		2,419.00		2,419.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		49040		Building Services-EDR		45070		Sales-Plans		RV		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		49040		Building Services-EDR		45080		Sales-Advertising		RV		0		2,755.00		2,755.00		0		300		300		0		509		509		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		49040		Building Services-EDR		45300		Fees-Application		RV		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		208.5		208.5		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		49040		Building Services-EDR		45340		Fees-Contrs License Exam		RV		0		137,620.25		137,620.25		137,000.00		170,819.00		170,819.00		175,281.00		160,322.50		160,322.50		160,214.00		152,306.00		87,074.50		87,074.50

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		49040		Building Services-EDR		45350		Prkg Fees-Garage Monthly		RV		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		49040		Building Services-EDR		45351		Prkg Fees-Garage Self		RV		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		49040		Building Services-EDR		45400		Fees-Snow Removal		RV		0		400		400		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		49040		Building Services-EDR		45640		Lib Fees-Lost Material Replace		RV		0		0		0		0		200		200		0		0		0		0		0		420		420

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		49040		Building Services-EDR		45899		Fees-Other		RV		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		4900		Other revenues		4900		Miscellaneous Revenues		49040		Building Services-EDR		49100		Insurance Recoveries		RV		0		18,684.32		18,684.32		0		2,734.35		2,734.35		0		4,147.13		4,147.13		0		0		4,750.42		4,750.42

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		4900		Other revenues		4900		Miscellaneous Revenues		49040		Building Services-EDR		49988		Cash Over/Short		RV		0		0		0		0		69.3		69.3		0		1.1		1.1		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		4900		Other revenues		4900		Miscellaneous Revenues		49040		Building Services-EDR		49990		Other Revenues		RV		0		817.55		817.55		0		0		0		0		1,054.92		1,054.92		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49040		Building Services-EDR		51100		Reg-FT Career Salary		XP		4,676,813.00		3,955,753.81		3,955,753.81		4,815,762.00		4,254,238.88		4,254,238.88		5,187,903.00		4,542,802.87		4,542,802.87		5,476,287.00		5,423,486.00		2,565,081.30		2,565,081.30

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49040		Building Services-EDR		51380		Reg-Sick Time		XP		0		191,406.53		191,406.53		0		210,424.00		210,424.00		0		238,726.97		238,726.97		0		87,463.00		114,930.73		114,930.73

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49040		Building Services-EDR		51520		Reg-Disabled Employee Time		XP		0		21,018.50		21,018.50		0		1,768.57		1,768.57		0		189.38		189.38		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49040		Building Services-EDR		51590		Reg-Holiday		XP		0		183,967.13		183,967.13		0		194,011.74		194,011.74		0		209,459.09		209,459.09		0		66,776.00		112,293.28		112,293.28

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49040		Building Services-EDR		51660		Reg-Annual Leave		XP		0		351,809.99		351,809.99		0		376,412.37		376,412.37		0		397,478.20		397,478.20		0		99,018.00		147,513.90		147,513.90

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49040		Building Services-EDR		51732		Vacancy Savings Target		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		-52,495.00		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49040		Building Services-EDR		51800		Reg-Other Nonproductive Time		XP		0		79,007.43		79,007.43		0		75,077.95		75,077.95		0		62,731.98		62,731.98		0		296,757.00		303,354.67		303,354.67

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49040		Building Services-EDR		52100		Reg-Pension Contrib-Career		XP		327,376.00		335,006.90		335,006.90		337,109.00		357,676.15		357,676.15		363,148.00		381,770.66		381,770.66		383,338.00		417,515.00		226,512.68		226,512.68

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49040		Building Services-EDR		53300		Reg-FICA		XP		289,592.00		290,432.39		290,432.39		298,553.00		311,062.03		311,062.03		321,254.00		331,516.39		331,516.39		339,138.00		367,204.00		196,855.58		196,855.58

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49040		Building Services-EDR		53400		Reg-Medicare		XP		67,811.00		67,923.72		67,923.72		69,823.00		72,774.65		72,774.65		75,226.00		77,601.78		77,601.78		79,408.00		85,955.00		46,115.61		46,115.61

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		49040		Building Services-EDR		53500		Reg Insurance-Health		XP		629,875.00		697,828.44		697,828.44		697,933.00		675,987.72		675,987.72		704,863.00		694,803.08		694,803.08		721,033.00		772,612.00		450,149.08		450,149.08

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		49040		Building Services-EDR		53600		Reg Insurance-Dental		XP		25,368.00		24,929.80		24,929.80		24,180.00		24,991.71		24,991.71		26,291.00		28,445.21		28,445.21		28,508.00		24,336.00		18,425.38		18,425.38

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49040		Building Services-EDR		53700		Reg Insurance-Life		XP		8,931.00		9,143.37		9,143.37		9,369.00		8,737.46		8,737.46		9,926.00		9,224.25		9,224.25		10,433.00		9,329.00		5,232.61		5,232.61

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49040		Building Services-EDR		53800		Reg Insurance-LT Disability		XP		13,562.00		15,827.09		15,827.09		16,860.00		17,093.91		17,093.91		18,156.00		17,467.99		17,467.99		19,167.00		19,867.00		10,544.85		10,544.85

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		54100		Temp-Salary SS Only		XP		154,961.00		179,500.90		179,500.90		158,835.00		232,610.42		232,610.42		46,765.00		46,765.73		46,765.73		48,168.00		10,799.00		10,798.51		10,798.51

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		54101		Temp-Overtime		XP		0		31.69		31.69		0		103.31		103.31		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		54102		Temp-Holiday		XP		0		7,938.00		7,938.00		0		9,931.50		9,931.50		0		1,813.15		1,813.15		0		345		345		345

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		54250		Temp Paid Leave		XP		0		7,833.32		7,833.32		0		11,630.96		11,630.96		0		1,880.50		1,880.50		0		242		241.51		241.51

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		54300		Temp-FICA		XP		0		12,024.10		12,024.10		0		15,623.66		15,623.66		0		3,025.63		3,025.63		0		675		675.1		675.1

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		54400		Temp-Medicare		XP		0		2,812.10		2,812.10		0		3,653.93		3,653.93		0		707.58		707.58		0		158		157.9		157.9

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		55080		Overtime Pay		XP		534,743.00		216,838.45		216,838.45		1,148,328.00		253,862.05		253,862.05		41,594.00		160,274.49		160,274.49		42,842.00		62,963.00		53,882.30		53,882.30

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		55250		Overtime Pay-Straight Pay		XP		0		2,940.70		2,940.70		0		3,567.76		3,567.76		0		2,914.68		2,914.68		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		55800		Overtime-FICA		XP		0		13,600.22		13,600.22		0		15,961.52		15,961.52		0		10,094.83		10,094.83		0		3,904.00		3,332.11		3,332.11

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		55880		Overtime-Medicare		XP		0		3,180.52		3,180.52		0		3,732.78		3,732.78		0		2,361.09		2,361.09		0		913		779.25		779.25

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		56100		PIL-Annual Leave		XP		0		13,307.25		13,307.25		0		20,299.17		20,299.17		0		13,721.53		13,721.53		0		4,392.00		4,392.40		4,392.40

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		56101		PIL-A/L Accrual		XP		0		-3,544.33		-3,544.33		0		2,973.98		2,973.98		0		52.15		52.15		0		0		-3,026.13		-3,026.13

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		56200		PIL-Sick Leave		XP		0		7,832.49		7,832.49		0		9,110.50		9,110.50		0		21,479.08		21,479.08		0		19,856.00		19,855.50		19,855.50

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		56201		PIL-S/L Accrual		XP		0		-3,868.62		-3,868.62		0		1,918.20		1,918.20		0		18,705.85		18,705.85		0		0		-21,374.44		-21,374.44

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		56400		Longevity		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		56500		Salary Allowance-Clothing/Shoe		XP		0		3,999.99		3,999.99		0		4,179.69		4,179.69		0		4,296.71		4,296.71		810		3,900.00		3,900.00		3,900.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		56650		Salary Allowance - Cell Phones		XP		22,419.00		22,143.42		22,143.42		22,549.00		23,944.51		23,944.51		23,195.00		24,126.02		24,126.02		25,393.00		26,953.00		14,959.06		14,959.06

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		57100		Performance Awards		XP		0		17,340.18		17,340.18		0		16,990.17		16,990.17		0		17,661.40		17,661.40		0		2,570.00		4,140.56		4,140.56

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		57120		Special Pay		XP		9,469.00		0		0		9,469.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		9,469.00		4,583.30		4,583.30		9,469.00		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		57200		Spec Pay-FICA		XP		0		1,168.89		1,168.89		0		2,796.54		2,796.54		0		2,758.82		2,758.82		0		391		487.65		487.65

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		57300		Spec Pay-Medicare		XP		0		273.38		273.38		0		654.02		654.02		0		645.23		645.23		0		91		114.05		114.05

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5990		Allocated Admin-Personal Svcs		49040		Building Services-EDR		59900		Allocated Admin-Personal Svcs		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6110		Resale Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60100		Supplies-Resale Parts		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60200		Supplies-Office		XP		13,700.00		13,008.40		13,008.40		13,700.00		8,878.94		8,878.94		12,036.00		20,014.73		20,014.73		12,036.00		6,026.00		3,848.31		3,848.31

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60201		Computer - New		XP		0		10,990.52		10,990.52		0		11,530.01		11,530.01		0		107,537.31		107,537.31		0		5,101.00		5,101.41		5,101.41

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60202		Computers - Replacement		XP		0		2,264.61		2,264.61		0		0		0		0		7,427.61		7,427.61		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60203		Monitors - New		XP		0		564.72		564.72		0		4,288.33		4,288.33		0		7,025.76		7,025.76		0		390		780		780

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60204		Monitors - Replacement		XP		0		0		0		0		1,031.99		1,031.99		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60205		Tablets/Laptops - New		XP		0		1,955.08		1,955.08		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60206		Tablets/Laptops - Replacement		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60209		Hardware - New		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60210		Hardware - Replacement		XP		0		0		0		0		968.49		968.49		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60240		Non-Capital Purchases		XP		0		29,462.36		29,462.36		0		0		0		0		28,182.00		28,182.00		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60300		Supplies-Packaged Software		XP		3,199.00		16,026.59		16,026.59		3,199.00		3,455.76		3,455.76		3,199.00		1,638.58		1,638.58		3,199.00		958		219.38		219.38

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60400		Supplies-General Operating		XP		24,383.00		35,755.79		35,755.79		17,597.00		25,660.21		25,660.21		17,597.00		22,871.76		22,871.76		17,597.00		25,660.00		27,052.93		27,052.93

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		49040		Building Services-EDR		62100		Services-City Officials/Admin		XP		0		2,096.64		2,096.64		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		49040		Building Services-EDR		62200		Services-Professional		XP		783,288.00		247,484.04		247,484.04		33,288.00		267,481.94		267,481.94		135,426.00		303,030.07		303,030.07		44,097.00		152,961.00		167,919.60		167,919.60

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		49040		Building Services-EDR		62210		Services-Interpreters		XP		1,000.00		-1,000.00		-1,000.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		49040		Building Services-EDR		62300		Services-Technical		XP		2,821.00		2,062.07		2,062.07		2,821.00		-2,073.95		-2,073.95		0		7,695.05		7,695.05		0		0		4,330.34		4,330.34

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		49040		Building Services-EDR		62380		Hosted Subscription		XP		0		3,419.00		3,419.00		0		327.96		327.96		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		49040		Building Services-EDR		62400		Services-Other and Fees		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		51.67		51.67		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6300		Utilities		49040		Building Services-EDR		63400		Electricity		XP		0		958.86		958.86		0		916.05		916.05		0		762.73		762.73		0		1,329.00		663.34		663.34

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64030		Postage / Shipping		XP		2,855.00		31.66		31.66		2,855.00		0		0		2,855.00		0		0		2,855.00		0		4.88		4.88

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64060		Telephone / Long Distance		XP		149		0		0		149		0		0		149		0		0		149		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64120		Other Communications		XP		0		20,524.60		20,524.60		0		21,773.51		21,773.51		0		23,847.41		23,847.41		0		26,418.00		12,831.49		12,831.49

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64150		Expense Report-Mileage/Parking		XP		0		2,456.27		2,456.27		0		1,154.65		1,154.65		0		833.13		833.13		0		468		290.43		290.43

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64180		Trnsp,Meals,Lodg-Trng/Conf/Mtg		XP		0		66		66		0		1,716.49		1,716.49		0		2,230.77		2,230.77		0		116		16.5		16.5

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64181		Business Meetings & Meals		XP		484		14.99		14.99		484		111.6		111.6		484		84.87		84.87		484		0		88		88

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64240		Training & Conf-Registrations		XP		9,030.00		17,028.43		17,028.43		9,030.00		17,906.20		17,906.20		9,030.00		10,683.51		10,683.51		9,030.00		5,547.00		6,318.35		6,318.35

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6500		Interfund Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64330		Printing/Graphics-Internal		XP		15,000.00		15,000.00		15,000.00		15,000.00		15,000.00		15,000.00		15,000.00		15,000.00		15,000.00		15,000.00		15,000.00		7,500.00		7,500.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64331		Printing-Outside		XP		12,846.00		0		0		12,846.00		0		0		0		9		9		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64360		Advertising		XP		2,730.00		0		0		2,730.00		0		0		2,730.00		0		0		2,730.00		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64370		Copy Machine Use		XP		13,470.00		26,330.21		26,330.21		13,470.00		27,396.59		27,396.59		26,316.00		26,809.88		26,809.88		26,316.00		26,316.00		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64400		Rental-Building / Office		XP		0		2,021.05		2,021.05		0		6,720.00		6,720.00		0		2,385.00		2,385.00		0		1,908.00		2,385.00		2,385.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64410		Rental-Equipment		XP		0		0		0		0		142.5		142.5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64500		R & M-Infrastructure		XP		0		0		0		0		95.85		95.85		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64510		R & M-Facilities / Buildings		XP		269		2,020.00		2,020.00		269		0		0		269		0		0		269		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64520		External Car Wash		XP		314		954.55		954.55		314		845.96		845.96		314		465.65		465.65		314		421		238		238

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64530		External Fuel Cost		XP		0		0		0		0		10		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64540		R&M: Equipment Other		XP		223		1,870.37		1,870.37		223		0		0		223		631.45		631.45		223		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64800		Dues & Subscriptions		XP		3,300.00		9,805.89		9,805.89		3,300.00		20,015.84		20,015.84		3,300.00		6,467.41		6,467.41		3,300.00		6,182.00		7,691.10		7,691.10

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64801		Certifications-Professional		XP		0		6,782.29		6,782.29		0		6,844.99		6,844.99		0		7,181.17		7,181.17		0		11,305.00		3,936.00		3,936.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64815		Credit Card Fees		XP		0		507,968.63		507,968.63		400,000.00		556,323.54		556,323.54		600,000.00		728,102.12		728,102.12		600,000.00		1,215,929.00		646,208.99		646,208.99

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64816		ACH fees		XP		0		1,529.00		1,529.00		0		1,174.00		1,174.00		0		1,767.00		1,767.00		0		6,224.00		2,555.77		2,555.77

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64830		E470 Toll Fees		XP		0		3,769.32		3,769.32		0		5,553.20		5,553.20		0		4,234.60		4,234.60		0		2,774.00		1,636.99		1,636.99

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64950		Other Misc Expenditures		XP		2,077.00		433		433		2,077.00		0		0		1,070,504.00		0		0		2,077.00		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		65110		Int Svc Chg-Flt Repair Parts		XP		18,345.00		19,295.75		19,295.75		19,133.00		21,801.65		21,801.65		17,426.00		11,599.87		11,599.87		12,819.00		11,734.00		5,194.01		5,194.01

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		65111		Int Svc Chg-Flt Repair Labor		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18,378.79		18,378.79		13,574.00		28,856.00		13,500.43		13,500.43

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		65112		Int Svc Chg-Flt Repair Sublet		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10,458.26		10,458.26		4,120.00		3,034.00		1,071.50		1,071.50

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		65120		Int Svc Chg-Fuel		XP		25,742.00		24,484.60		24,484.60		25,241.00		25,808.94		25,808.94		26,755.00		25,962.58		25,962.58		28,627.00		23,630.00		11,531.07		11,531.07

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		65130		Int Svc Chg-Fleet Overhead		XP		10,399.00		10,398.96		10,398.96		10,399.00		10,398.96		10,398.96		10,659.00		10,659.00		10,659.00		10,361.00		10,361.00		5,180.52		5,180.52

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		65200		Int Svc Chg-Risk Management		XP		39,473.00		49,833.04		49,833.04		42,631.00		42,630.96		42,630.96		46,041.00		46,041.00		46,041.00		49,264.00		49,264.00		24,631.98		24,631.98

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6700		Capital Related		6760		Purchased Equip-New		49040		Building Services-EDR		67600		Purch-Equip New		XP		0		9,100.00		9,100.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6700		Capital Related		6761		Purch-Vehicle New		49040		Building Services-EDR		67601		Purch-Vehicle New		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6700		Capital Related		6770		Purchased Equip-Replacement		49040		Building Services-EDR		67700		Purch-Equip Replacement		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6700		Capital Related		6771		Purch-Vehicle Replacement		49040		Building Services-EDR		67701		Purchased-Vehicle Replacement		XP		75,000.00		64,902.00		64,902.00		75,000.00		43,192.00		43,192.00		75,000.00		0		0		75,000.00		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		6700		Capital Related		6500		Interfund Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		68530		Interdept - Permits		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		-3,987.00		-3,987.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		4908		Building S		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		4950		Proceeds from sale of ass		4900		Miscellaneous Revenues		49040		Building Services-EDR		71100		Proceeds-Sale of Fixed Assets		RV		0		4,100.00		4,100.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		61		Parks, Recreation & Open Space		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6115		Planning,D		610102		Parks Planning and Design		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5990		Allocated Admin-Personal Svcs		61086		Parks Development-DRF		59900		Allocated Admin-Personal Svcs		XP		53,000.00		53,000.01		53,000.01		53,000.00		53,004.00		53,004.00		53,000.00		53,004.00		53,004.00		53,000.00		53,000.00		26,502.00		26,502.00

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		4020		License and Permits		4590		Internal Charges for Services		67021		Planning-DRF		42450		ICFS Permits-Interdepartmental		RV		0		23,719.00		23,719.00		0		2,621.00		2,621.00		0		1,842.00		1,842.00		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		4020		License and Permits		4260		Construction Permits		67021		Planning-DRF		42765		Permits-Signs		RV		0		42		42		0		88		88		0		128		128		0		0		182.75		182.75

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		4500		Charges for Services		4515		Surcharges		67021		Planning-DRF		45010		Surcharge - E-911		RV		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		67021		Planning-DRF		45070		Sales-Plans		RV		10,200.00		13,027.50		13,027.50		10,302.00		12,589.25		12,589.25		14,063.00		15,766.00		15,766.00		14,063.00		11,250.00		6,664.50		6,664.50

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		67021		Planning-DRF		45300		Fees-Application		RV		1,455,540.00		2,405,286.06		2,405,286.06		1,705,311.00		2,090,891.24		2,090,891.24		1,887,784.00		2,557,339.82		2,557,339.82		2,100,000.00		1,911,100.00		1,128,805.08		1,128,805.08

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		67021		Planning-DRF		45330		Fees-Board of Adjustment		RV		12,240.00		7,400.00		7,400.00		12,362.00		10,584.00		10,584.00		10,272.00		5,409.00		5,409.00		10,272.00		7,287.00		3,714.00		3,714.00

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		67021		Planning-DRF		45600		Golf Fees-Reservations		RV		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		67021		Planning-DRF		45899		Fees-Other		RV		28,560.00		19,730.75		19,730.75		28,846.00		16,056.70		16,056.70		36,662.00		12,900.50		12,900.50		12,145.00		607		2,675.00		2,675.00

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		4900		Other revenues		4875		Gifts & Donations		67021		Planning-DRF		48622		Spirit of Aurora Gifts		RV		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		400		400		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		4900		Other revenues		4900		Miscellaneous Revenues		67021		Planning-DRF		49990		Other Revenues		RV		0		13.25		13.25		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41,616.93		41,616.93

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		67021		Planning-DRF		51100		Reg-FT Career Salary		XP		1,206,465.00		1,001,602.44		1,001,602.44		1,219,960.00		987,996.56		987,996.56		1,429,525.00		1,146,169.09		1,146,169.09		1,728,313.00		1,406,123.00		712,627.14		712,627.14

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		67021		Planning-DRF		51380		Reg-Sick Time		XP		0		29,343.56		29,343.56		0		44,636.43		44,636.43		0		47,941.32		47,941.32		0		21,580.00		23,113.18		23,113.18

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		67021		Planning-DRF		51590		Reg-Holiday		XP		0		43,857.16		43,857.16		0		43,411.49		43,411.49		0		50,654.23		50,654.23		0		16,017.00		27,345.12		27,345.12

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		67021		Planning-DRF		51660		Reg-Annual Leave		XP		0		60,830.59		60,830.59		0		68,354.35		68,354.35		0		80,740.27		80,740.27		0		18,368.00		24,978.03		24,978.03

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		67021		Planning-DRF		51732		Vacancy Savings Target		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		-12,988.00		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		67021		Planning-DRF		51800		Reg-Other Nonproductive Time		XP		0		3,783.76		3,783.76		0		8,772.36		8,772.36		0		4,832.74		4,832.74		0		1,661.00		1,661.03		1,661.03

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		67021		Planning-DRF		52100		Reg-Pension Contrib-Career		XP		84,456.00		79,759.40		79,759.40		85,396.00		80,607.26		80,607.26		100,067.00		93,226.98		93,226.98		120,981.00		102,280.00		55,098.30		55,098.30

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		67021		Planning-DRF		53300		Reg-FICA		XP		74,802.00		69,617.01		69,617.01		75,636.00		69,818.64		69,818.64		88,627.00		80,383.13		80,383.13		107,158.00		89,776.00		47,533.77		47,533.77

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		67021		Planning-DRF		53400		Reg-Medicare		XP		17,492.00		16,281.63		16,281.63		17,690.00		16,328.75		16,328.75		20,728.00		18,799.45		18,799.45		25,060.00		20,994.00		11,116.92		11,116.92

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		67021		Planning-DRF		53500		Reg Insurance-Health		XP		201,521.00		178,871.06		178,871.06		180,783.00		158,867.90		158,867.90		194,823.00		166,583.80		166,583.80		218,767.00		175,964.00		101,904.52		101,904.52

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		67021		Planning-DRF		53600		Reg Insurance-Dental		XP		6,979.00		6,806.10		6,806.10		6,588.00		6,522.48		6,522.48		8,441.00		7,541.16		7,541.16		9,205.00		7,500.00		4,330.04		4,330.04

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		67021		Planning-DRF		53700		Reg Insurance-Life		XP		2,412.00		2,198.29		2,198.29		2,322.00		1,964.56		1,964.56		2,649.00		2,234.72		2,234.72		3,115.00		2,355.00		1,290.23		1,290.23

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		67021		Planning-DRF		53800		Reg Insurance-LT Disability		XP		3,498.00		3,632.01		3,632.01		4,269.00		3,877.21		3,877.21		4,953.00		4,046.63		4,046.63		6,048.00		4,766.00		2,389.16		2,389.16

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		54100		Temp-Salary SS Only		XP		227,043.00		161,433.94		161,433.94		148,372.00		109,283.14		109,283.14		70,758.00		20,270.97		20,270.97		41,981.00		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		54101		Temp-Overtime		XP		0		324.52		324.52		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		54102		Temp-Holiday		XP		0		1,730.79		1,730.79		0		3,074.20		3,074.20		0		754.7		754.7		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		54250		Temp Paid Leave		XP		0		3,557.73		3,557.73		0		2,930.59		2,930.59		0		661.35		661.35		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		54300		Temp-FICA		XP		0		10,239.27		10,239.27		0		7,091.28		7,091.28		0		1,343.84		1,343.84		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		54400		Temp-Medicare		XP		0		2,394.55		2,394.55		0		1,658.33		1,658.33		0		314.27		314.27		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		55080		Overtime Pay		XP		0		3,526.86		3,526.86		0		3,316.81		3,316.81		0		2,318.28		2,318.28		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		55250		Overtime Pay-Straight Pay		XP		0		510.24		510.24		0		1,209.09		1,209.09		0		1,182.77		1,182.77		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		55800		Overtime-FICA		XP		0		243.68		243.68		0		280.62		280.62		0		216.31		216.31		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		55880		Overtime-Medicare		XP		0		56.99		56.99		0		65.63		65.63		0		50.58		50.58		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		67021		Planning-DRF		56100		PIL-Annual Leave		XP		0		710.47		710.47		0		4,069.19		4,069.19		0		17,289.19		17,289.19		0		458		458.36		458.36

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		67021		Planning-DRF		56101		PIL-A/L Accrual		XP		0		0		0		0		10,895.78		10,895.78		0		-10,895.78		-10,895.78		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		67021		Planning-DRF		56200		PIL-Sick Leave		XP		0		1,561.79		1,561.79		0		1,210.63		1,210.63		0		14,326.46		14,326.46		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		67021		Planning-DRF		56201		PIL-S/L Accrual		XP		0		-378.02		-378.02		0		5,909.82		5,909.82		0		-7,213.06		-7,213.06		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		67021		Planning-DRF		56650		Salary Allowance - Cell Phones		XP		1,357.00		2,240.07		2,240.07		2,456.00		1,990.32		1,990.32		2,133.00		1,989.56		1,989.56		2,133.00		2,092.00		1,085.42		1,085.42

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		67021		Planning-DRF		57100		Performance Awards		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		867		867		0		364		728		728

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		67021		Planning-DRF		57200		Spec Pay-FICA		XP		0		126.52		126.52		0		965.97		965.97		0		752.58		752.58		0		34		56.24		56.24

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		67021		Planning-DRF		57300		Spec Pay-Medicare		XP		0		29.58		29.58		0		225.92		225.92		0		176		176		0		8		13.15		13.15

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		67021		Planning-DRF		60200		Supplies-Office		XP		4,000.00		8,502.47		8,502.47		4,000.00		5,763.37		5,763.37		4,000.00		10,718.27		10,718.27		4,000.00		4,000.00		2,581.08		2,581.08

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		67021		Planning-DRF		60201		Computer - New		XP		0		2,878.87		2,878.87		0		0		0		0		4,200.00		4,200.00		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		67021		Planning-DRF		60203		Monitors - New		XP		0		1,122.96		1,122.96		0		685.18		685.18		0		672.36		672.36		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		67021		Planning-DRF		60204		Monitors - Replacement		XP		0		397.59		397.59		0		300		300		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		67021		Planning-DRF		60205		Tablets/Laptops - New		XP		0		1,015.74		1,015.74		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		67021		Planning-DRF		60209		Hardware - New		XP		0		0		0		0		115		115		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		67021		Planning-DRF		60300		Supplies-Packaged Software		XP		13,000.00		11,622.76		11,622.76		13,000.00		10,690.64		10,690.64		13,000.00		6,275.79		6,275.79		13,000.00		3,250.00		217.94		217.94

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		67021		Planning-DRF		60400		Supplies-General Operating		XP		18,000.00		385.26		385.26		6,000.00		450		450		6,000.00		3,826.03		3,826.03		6,000.00		1,500.00		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		67021		Planning-DRF		60401		Sponsored Conference Expenses		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		67021		Planning-DRF		62100		Services-City Officials/Admin		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		67021		Planning-DRF		62200		Services-Professional		XP		438,385.00		-187,134.93		-187,134.93		290,230.00		172.82		172.82		56,361.00		42,905.35		42,905.35		172,703.00		35,545.00		-19,795.57		-19,795.57

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		67021		Planning-DRF		62300		Services-Technical		XP		0		0		0		0		2,440.57		2,440.57		0		2,628.94		2,628.94		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64030		Postage / Shipping		XP		0		2,424.51		2,424.51		0		6.94		6.94		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64120		Other Communications		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		236		236

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64150		Expense Report-Mileage/Parking		XP		1,000.00		450.56		450.56		1,000.00		1,194.24		1,194.24		1,000.00		938.21		938.21		1,000.00		500		243.29		243.29

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64180		Trnsp,Meals,Lodg-Trng/Conf/Mtg		XP		8,000.00		14,709.85		14,709.85		8,000.00		7,072.39		7,072.39		8,000.00		8,711.31		8,711.31		8,000.00		2,000.00		-1,608.35		-1,608.35

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64181		Business Meetings & Meals		XP		155		2,661.94		2,661.94		155		3,345.59		3,345.59		3,155.00		1,863.93		1,863.93		155		1,000.00		726.64		726.64

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64210		Recruitment		XP		0		0		0		0		245		245		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64220		Moving Expenses		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64240		Training & Conf-Registrations		XP		9,500.00		5,654.54		5,654.54		9,500.00		8,382.61		8,382.61		9,500.00		13,470.12		13,470.12		9,500.00		4,500.00		3,424.50		3,424.50

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64331		Printing-Outside		XP		2,000.00		1,675.25		1,675.25		2,000.00		2,163.00		2,163.00		2,000.00		2,095.00		2,095.00		7,000.00		500		-4,585.00		-4,585.00

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64360		Advertising		XP		3,000.00		2,063.50		2,063.50		3,000.00		1,904.93		1,904.93		3,000.00		5,740.25		5,740.25		3,000.00		2,000.00		1,446.74		1,446.74

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64400		Rental-Building / Office		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64540		R&M: Equipment Other		XP		3,000.00		0		0		3,000.00		0		0		3,000.00		0		0		3,000.00		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64800		Dues & Subscriptions		XP		7,500.00		7,826.30		7,826.30		7,500.00		8,307.77		8,307.77		7,500.00		6,726.30		6,726.30		7,500.00		3,500.00		4,695.51		4,695.51

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64815		Credit Card Fees		XP		296		1,328.58		1,328.58		296		5,661.38		5,661.38		296		-12,389.86		-12,389.86		296		500		1,044.05		1,044.05

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64816		ACH fees		XP		0		437.97		437.97		0		104.6		104.6		0		3		3		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64830		E470 Toll Fees		XP		0		8.85		8.85		0		26.6		26.6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64950		Other Misc Expenditures		XP		0		9,553.98		9,553.98		11,600.00		1,353.36		1,353.36		0		13,979.50		13,979.50		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		65110		Int Svc Chg-Flt Repair Parts		XP		1		899.6		899.6		848		19.04		19.04		848		32.96		32.96		180		740		247.51		247.51

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		65111		Int Svc Chg-Flt Repair Labor		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		49.92		49.92		221		510		169.9		169.9

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		65112		Int Svc Chg-Flt Repair Sublet		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		58		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		65120		Int Svc Chg-Fuel		XP		191		145.55		145.55		205		131.79		131.79		205		113.6		113.6		185		40		13.03		13.03

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		65130		Int Svc Chg-Fleet Overhead		XP		117		117		117		117		117		117		120		120		120		145		145		72.48		72.48

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		65200		Int Svc Chg-Risk Management		XP		70,094.00		70,094.04		70,094.04		75,702.00		75,702.00		75,702.00		81,758.00		81,758.04		81,758.04		87,481.00		87,481.00		43,740.48		43,740.48

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6700		Capital Related		6760		Purchased Equip-New		67021		Planning-DRF		67600		Purch-Equip New		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		6700		Capital Related		6770		Purchased Equip-Replacement		67021		Planning-DRF		67700		Purch-Equip Replacement		XP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		4995		Transfers in		4995		Transfers in		67021		Planning-DRF		82500		Transfer from-Capital Projects		RV		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0





Revenue By the year

		DRF Div Revenue		2006				2007				2008				2009

		Building		$   8,064,197				$   6,630,309		-18%		$   5,933,271		-12%		$   5,436,597		-8%

		Public Works		$   962,426				$   910,998		-5%		$   870,563		-5%		$   586,585		-33%

		Planning		$   1,192,045				$   972,775		-18%		$   936,236		-4%		$   625,382		-33%

		Grand Total		$   10,218,667				$   8,514,082		-17%		$   7,754,070		-10%		$   6,662,368		-14%



				2010				2011				2012				2013

		Building		$   5,930,405		9%		$   5,256,400		-11%		$   6,521,605		24%		$   7,626,933		17%

		Public Works		$   768,850		31%		$   855,824		11%		$   714,566		-17%		$   788,174		10%

		Planning		$   461,793		-26%		$   685,735		48%		$   764,682		12%		$   846,856		11%

		Grand Total		$   7,206,740		8%		$   6,829,843		-5%		$   8,029,978		18%		$   9,301,430		16%



				2014				2015				2016				2017

		Building		$   9,859,961		29%		$   11,446,774		16%		$   12,402,718		8%		$   11,536,469		-7%

		Public Works		$   1,559,776		98%		$   911,565		-42%		$   1,377,423		51%		$   1,634,381		19%

		Planning		$   1,451,109		71%		$   1,624,339		12%		$   1,545,041		-5%		$   2,469,219		60%

		Grand Total		$   12,870,846		38%		$   13,982,678		9%		$   15,325,182		10%		$   15,640,068		2%



				2018				2019				2020				2021 Wrk Bud

		Building		$   13,033,817		13%		$   12,119,550		-7%		$   13,970,758		15%		$   10,370,891		-26%

		Public Works		$   2,386,951		46%		$   2,528,313		6%		$   2,411,768		-5%		$   2,162,000		-10%

		Planning		$   2,132,830		-14%		$   2,593,785		22%		$   2,269,294		-13%		$   1,718,505		-24%

		Grand Total		$   17,553,598		12%		$   17,241,648		-2%		$   18,651,820		8%		$   14,251,396		-24%









		DRF Total Revenue with Interest income + Misc.

		2006		$   10,473,935

		2007		$   8,785,280				-16%

		2010		$   7,206,739				-18%

		2011		$   6,838,762				-5%

		2012		$   8,028,877				17%

		2013		$   9,282,248				16%

		2014		$   12,926,596				39%

		2015		$   14,115,059				9%

		2016		$   15,494,135				10%

		2017		$   15,850,071				2%

		2018		$   17,834,324				13%

		2019		$   17,587,368				-1.4%

		2020		$   18,927,597				7.6%

		2021						-100.0%





ODA Pre-App #

		9-Apr		5

		16-Apr		3

		23-Apr		2

		30-Apr		2

		7-May		2

		14-May		1

		21-May		2

		28-May		2

		4-Jun		1

		11-Jun		3





Vacant PCN 4.21.2020



		PCN No.		Pos No.		Job Title		Dept		Fund		Org Key		Budget		Est Expense IF Filled		Notes		Barg Grp		PCN Cat		Pay  Class		FTE PCN		FTE Empl		Job Code		Index		Home Org		Run Date		OverHire

		490170		4976920170		CT PLN EXAM		49		2100		49040		$   - 0						7		TM		400		0		0		7692		TPCR/000/MX		49040		4/21/20

		490339		49BG360339		BLDG INSP II		49		2100		49040		$   - 0		$   100,000		HOLD Move S. Huber to Budgeted PCN		2		FT		100		0		0		BG36		0036/A35/MX		49040		4/21/20		OVERHIRE

		490347		49BA080347		BLDG COMP SPEC		49		2100		49040		$   - 0		$   75,000		HOLD Moved D. Custy to Budgeted PCN		2		FT		100		0		0		BA08		0008/A25/MX		49040		4/21/20		OVERHIRE

		490382		49BD360382		SR BLDG INSPECT		49		2100		49040		$   - 0		$   100,000		HOLD  Moved W. Kilmer to Budgeted PCN		2		FT		100		0		0		BD36		0036/A40/MX		49040		4/21/20		OVERHIRE

		490429		49CA080429		BLDG COMP TECH		49		2100		49040		$   70,000		$   70,000		HOLD Nina		2		FT		100		1		0		CA08		0008/A20/MX		49040		4/21/20

		490364				Admin IV								$   - 0		$   45,000		Cynthia Furloughed 4/17				TM

		JobStore				Admin IV								$   - 0		$   45,000		Fran Contract cancelled 4/17

														$   70,000		$   435,000

		Planning

		670008		67AB560008		SR PLANNER		67		2100		67021		$   117,000		$   117,000		Peter Kernkamp		3		FT		100		1		0		AB56		0056/A45/MX		67021		4/21/20

		670044		67AB560044		SR PLANNER		67		2100		67021		$   119,000		$   119,000		Brandon to Manager		3		FT		100		1		0		AB56		0056/A45/MX		67021		4/21/20

		670082		67AA560082		PLANNER		67		2100		67021		$   71,000		$   71,000		Koiv-Haus		3		FT		100		1		0		AA56		0056/A30/MX		67021		4/21/20

		670085		6776720085		PRGM SPEC IV		67		2100		67021		$   41,000		$   41,000		Pena Khribeche

COA: Communications/CENSUS
		7		TM		400		0		0		7672		TPCR/021/MX		67021		4/21/20

		670086		6760090086		CT PLANNER I		67		2100		67021		Not Budgeted		?		Vac since 1/1/2019		7		TM		400		0		0		6009		TPCR/000/MX

		670088		6776870077		CT PROJECT MGR		67		2100		67021		Not Budgeted		?		Watkins temp		7		TM		400		0		0		7687		TPCR/000/MX

																$   25,000		Deb B Savings

		670095		67AB560095		SR PLANNER		67		2100		67021		$   110,000		$   110,000		Created 11/22/19 never filled

COA: Move Deb into postion
		3		FT		100		1		0		AB56		0056/A45/MX		67021		4/21/20

																$   261,000

		Public Works

		490007		49AD210007		DEP DIRECTOR L4		49		2100		49021		$   169,000		$   169,000		City Eng		16		FT		100		1		0		AD21		0021/C20/MX		49021		4/21/20

																		Debbe Meise Contract ?

		490411		49AC240411		PROJECT ENG		49		2100		49021		$   119,000		$   119,000

COA: Moved to ODA
		HOLD Geoff Nettleton Vac 10/2019		3		FT		100		1		0		AC24		0024/A50/MX		49021		4/21/20

																$   119,000











Vacant 9.28.2020

		PCN No.		Pos No.				Emp ID		Dept		Fund		Org Key		Org  Pct		Barg Grp		PCN Cat		Pay  Class		Vou  Cod		Check Code		FTE PCN		FTE Empl		Job Code		Job Title		Employee Name		Index		HR Rate		EEO/Sex		FLSA		Home Org		Run Date		OverHire

		490316		4974980316		N/A				49		2100		49021		1		7		TM		400						0		0		7498		CT PROJ ENG		******************		TPCR/000/MX								49021		9/28/20



		PCN No.		Pos No.		Formally		Emp ID		Dept		Fund		Org Key		Org  Pct		Barg Grp		PCN Cat		Pay  Class		Vou  Cod		Check Code		FTE PCN		FTE Empl		Job Code		Job Title		Employee Name		Index		HR Rate		EEO/Sex		FLSA		Home Org		Run Date		OverHire

		490283		49BD360283		Larry H				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		BD36		SR BLDG INSPECT		******************		0036/A40/MX								49040		9/28/20

		490297		49AD480297		John B				49		2100		49040		1		16		FT		100						1		0		AD48		MGR LEVEL 2		******************		0048/B60/MX								49040		9/28/20

		490303		49BG360303		Martin M				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		BG36		BLDG INSP II		******************		0036/A35/MX								49040		9/28/20

		490311		49BC080311		Barb F				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		BC08		SR BL COMP SPE		******************		0008/A30/MX								49040		9/28/20

		490318		49BA080318		Paul				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		BA08		BLDG COMP SPEC		******************		0008/A25/MX								49040		9/28/20

		490339		49BG360339		Over Hire				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						0		0		BG36		BLDG INSP II		******************		0036/A35/MX								49040		9/28/20		OVERHIRE

		490347		49BA080347		Jo C				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						0		0		BA08		BLDG COMP TECH		******************		0008/A25/MX								49040		9/28/20		OVERHIRE

		490382		49BD360382		Over Hire				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						0		0		BD36		SR BLDG INSPECT		******************		0036/A40/MX								49040		9/28/20		OVERHIRE





		PCN No.		Pos No.		Formally		Emp ID		Dept		Fund		Org Key		Org  Pct		Barg Grp		PCN Cat		Pay  Class		Vou  Cod		Check Code		FTE PCN		FTE Empl		Job Code		Job Title		Employee Name		Index		HR Rate		EEO/Sex		FLSA		Home Org		Run Date		OverHire

		670008		67AB560008		Peter K				67		2100		67021		1		3		FT		100						1		0		AB56		SR PLANNER		******************		0056/A45/MX								67021		9/28/20

		670031		67AA560031		Tanner A				67		2100		67021		1		3		FT		100						1		0		AA56		PLANNER		******************		0056/A30/MX								67021		9/28/20

		670044		67AB560044		Brandon C				67		2100		67021		1		3		FT		100						1		0		AB56		SR PLANNER		******************		0056/A45/MX								67021		9/28/20

		670083		67AA560083		Juliana B				67		2100		67021		1		3		FT		100						1		0		AA56		PLANNER		******************		0056/A30/MX								67021		9/28/20

		670085		6776720085						67		2100		67021		1		7		TM		400						0		0		7672		PRGM SPEC IV		******************		TPCR/021/MX								67021		9/28/20

		670086		6760090086						67		2100		67021		1		7		TM		400						0		0		6009		CT PLANNER I		******************		TPCR/000/MX								67021		9/28/20

		670088		6776870077						67		2100		67021		1		7		TM		400						0		0		7687		CT PROJECT MGR		******************		TPCR/000/MX								67021		9/28/20

		670092		67AA560092		Liz F				67		2100		67021		1		3		FT		100						1		0		AA56		PLANNER		******************		0056/A30/MX								67021		9/28/20

		670095		67AB560095		Never Filled				67		2100		67021		1		3		FT		100						1		0		AB56		SR PLANNER		******************		0056/A45/MX								67021		9/28/20





Vacant 11.20.2020

		PCN No.		Pos No.				Emp ID		Dept		Fund		Org Key		Org  Pct		Barg Grp		PCN Cat		Pay  Class		Vou  Cod		Check Code		FTE PCN		FTE Empl		Job Code		Job Title		Employee Name		Index		HR Rate		EEO/Sex		FLSA		Home Org		Run Date		OverHire

		490316		4974980316		N/A				49		2100		49021		1		7		TM		400						0		0		7498		CT PROJ ENG		******************		TPCR/000/MX								49021		11/6/20





		PCN No.		Pos No.		Formally		Emp ID		Dept		Fund		Org Key		Org  Pct		Barg Grp		PCN Cat		Pay  Class		Vou  Cod		Check Code		FTE PCN		FTE Empl		Job Code		Job Title		Employee Name		Index		HR Rate		EEO/Sex		FLSA		Home Org		Run Date		OverHire

		490283		49BD360283		Larry H				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		BD36		SR BLDG INSPECT		******************		0036/A40/MX								49040		11/6/20

		490297		49AD480297		John B				49		2100		49040		1		16		FT		100						1		0		AD48		MGR LEVEL 2		******************		0048/B60/MX								49040		11/6/20

		490303		49BG360303		Martin M				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		BG36		BLDG INSP II		******************		0036/A35/MX								49040		11/6/20

		490311		49BC080311		Barb F				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		BC08		SR BL COMP SPE		******************		0008/A30/MX								49040		11/6/20

		490318		49BA080318		Paul				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		BA08		BLDG COMP SPEC		******************		0008/A25/MX								49040		11/6/20

		490339		49BG360339		Over Hire				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						0		0		BG36		BLDG INSP II		******************		0036/A35/MX								49040		11/6/20		OVERHIRE

		490347		49BA080347		Dana				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						0		0		BA08		BLDG COMP TECH		******************		0008/A25/MX								49040		11/6/20		OVERHIRE

		490382		49BD360382		Over Hire				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						0		0		BD36		SR BLDG INSPECT		******************		0036/A40/MX								49040		11/6/20		OVERHIRE

		490364		4975640364						49		2100		49040		1		7		CT		400						0		0		7564		CLERCL ASST IV		******************		TPCR/013/MX								49040		11/6/20

		490427		49CA080427		Jo C				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		CA08		BLDG COMP TECH		******************		0008/A20/MX								49040		11/6/20



		PCN No.		Pos No.		Formally		Emp ID		Dept		Fund		Org Key		Org  Pct		Barg Grp		PCN Cat		Pay  Class		Vou  Cod		Check Code		FTE PCN		FTE Empl		Job Code		Job Title		Employee Name		Index		HR Rate		EEO/Sex		FLSA		Home Org		Run Date		OverHire

		670008		67AB560008		Peter K				67		2100		67021		1		3		FT		100						1		0		AB56		SR PLANNER		******************		0056/A45/MX								67021		11/6/20

		670044		67AB560044		Brandon C				67		2100		67021		1		3		FT		100						1		0		AB56		SR PLANNER		******************		0056/A45/MX								67021		11/6/20

		670085		6776720085						67		2100		67021		1		7		TM		400						0		0		7672		PRGM SPEC IV		******************		TPCR/021/MX								67021		11/6/20

		670086		6760090086						67		2100		67021		1		7		TM		400						0		0		6009		CT PLANNER I		******************		TPCR/000/MX								67021		11/6/20

		670092		67AA560092		Liz F				67		2100		67021		1		3		FT		100						1		0		AA56		PLANNER		******************		0056/A30/MX								67021		11/6/20

		670095		67AB560095		Never Filled				67		2100		67021		1		3		FT		100						1		0		AB56		SR PLANNER		******************		0056/A45/MX								67021		11/6/20

		PCN No.		Pos No.		Formally		Emp ID		Dept		Fund		Org Key		Org  Pct		Barg Grp		PCN Cat		Pay  Class		Vou  Cod		Check Code		FTE PCN		FTE Empl		Job Code		Job Title		Employee Name		Index		HR Rate		EEO/Sex		FLSA		Home Org		Run Date		OverHire

						Mark G

		670008		67AB560008		Peter K		FT		SR PLANNER																								SR PLANNER

		670044		67AB560044		Brandon C		FT		SR PLANNER																								SR PLANNER

		670092		67AA560092		Liz F		FT		PLANNER																								PLANNER

		670095		67AB560095		Never Filled		FT		SR PLANNER																								SR PLANNER





Vacant 11.06.2020

		PCN No.		Pos No.				Emp ID		Dept		Fund		Org Key		Org  Pct		Barg Grp		PCN Cat		Pay  Class		Vou  Cod		Check Code		FTE PCN		FTE Empl		Job Code		Job Title		Employee Name		Index		HR Rate		EEO/Sex		FLSA		Home Org		Run Date		OverHire

		490316		4974980316		N/A				49		2100		49021		1		7		TM		400						0		0		7498		CT PROJ ENG		******************		TPCR/000/MX								49021		11/6/20





		PCN No.		Pos No.		Formally		Emp ID		Dept		Fund		Org Key		Org  Pct		Barg Grp		PCN Cat		Pay  Class		Vou  Cod		Check Code		FTE PCN		FTE Empl		Job Code		Job Title		Employee Name		Index		HR Rate		EEO/Sex		FLSA		Home Org		Run Date		OverHire

		490283		49BD360283		Larry H				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		BD36		SR BLDG INSPECT		******************		0036/A40/MX								49040		11/6/20

		490297		49AD480297		John B				49		2100		49040		1		16		FT		100						1		0		AD48		MGR LEVEL 2		******************		0048/B60/MX								49040		11/6/20

		490303		49BG360303		Martin M				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		BG36		BLDG INSP II		******************		0036/A35/MX								49040		11/6/20

		490311		49BC080311		Barb F				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		BC08		SR BL COMP SPE		******************		0008/A30/MX								49040		11/6/20

		490318		49BA080318		Paul				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		BA08		BLDG COMP SPEC		******************		0008/A25/MX								49040		11/6/20

		490339		49BG360339		Over Hire				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						0		0		BG36		BLDG INSP II		******************		0036/A35/MX								49040		11/6/20		OVERHIRE

		490347		49BA080347		Dana				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						0		0		BA08		BLDG COMP TECH		******************		0008/A25/MX								49040		11/6/20		OVERHIRE

		490382		49BD360382		Over Hire				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						0		0		BD36		SR BLDG INSPECT		******************		0036/A40/MX								49040		11/6/20		OVERHIRE

		490364		4975640364						49		2100		49040		1		7		CT		400						0		0		7564		CLERCL ASST IV		******************		TPCR/013/MX								49040		11/6/20

		490427		49CA080427		Jo C				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		CA08		BLDG COMP TECH		******************		0008/A20/MX								49040		11/6/20



		PCN No.		Pos No.		Formally		Emp ID		Dept		Fund		Org Key		Org  Pct		Barg Grp		PCN Cat		Pay  Class		Vou  Cod		Check Code		FTE PCN		FTE Empl		Job Code		Job Title		Employee Name		Index		HR Rate		EEO/Sex		FLSA		Home Org		Run Date		OverHire

		670008		67AB560008		Peter K				67		2100		67021		1		3		FT		100						1		0		AB56		SR PLANNER		******************		0056/A45/MX								67021		11/6/20

		670044		67AB560044		Brandon C				67		2100		67021		1		3		FT		100						1		0		AB56		SR PLANNER		******************		0056/A45/MX								67021		11/6/20

		670085		6776720085						67		2100		67021		1		7		TM		400						0		0		7672		PRGM SPEC IV		******************		TPCR/021/MX								67021		11/6/20

		670086		6760090086						67		2100		67021		1		7		TM		400						0		0		6009		CT PLANNER I		******************		TPCR/000/MX								67021		11/6/20

		670092		67AA560092		Liz F				67		2100		67021		1		3		FT		100						1		0		AA56		PLANNER		******************		0056/A30/MX								67021		11/6/20

		670095		67AB560095		Never Filled				67		2100		67021		1		3		FT		100						1		0		AB56		SR PLANNER		******************		0056/A45/MX								67021		11/6/20

		PCN No.		Pos No.		Formally		Emp ID		Dept		Fund		Org Key		Org  Pct		Barg Grp		PCN Cat		Pay  Class		Vou  Cod		Check Code		FTE PCN		FTE Empl		Job Code		Job Title		Employee Name		Index		HR Rate		EEO/Sex		FLSA		Home Org		Run Date		OverHire

						Mark G





Sheet3

		Proposed Future State

		Action		PCN		Job Title		Org		Org Name		FTE		Budget		Supervisor

		Transfer		370007		Senior Bus Systems Architect		37006		Enterprise App		Lisa Proch		$   116,200		Justin Wit



		Transfer		370114		Bus Systems Analyst I		37026		Accela Program (IT)		Raymond Province		$   111,620		Justin Wit

		Transfer		370115		Bus Systems Analyst II		17073		Office of Process Improvement (GM)		Taylor Byrd		$   103,800		Tod Kuntzelman

		Transfer		370116		Bus Systems Analyst I		17073		Office of Process Improvement (GM)		Reclass, Recruit & Fill		$   100,000		Tod Kuntzelman





Vacant 5.12.2021

		PCN No.		Pos No.		Emp ID		Dept		Fund		Fund Desc		Div		Division Desc		Prog		Prog Desc		Sub		Subprog Desc		Org Key		Org Desc		Org  Pct		Barg Grp		PCN Cat		Pay  Class		Vou  Cod		Vou  Desc		Check Code		FTE PCN		FTE Empl		Job Code		Job Title		Civ/Swrn		Employee Name		Index		HR Rate		EEO/Sex		FLSA		Home Org		Run Date		OverHire		Sup Pos ID		Super Name

		490316		4974980316		M. Mahoney		49		2100		Development Review Fund		4902		Engineering Services		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		1		7		TM		400								0		0		7498		CT PROJ ENG		CIVILIAN		******************		TPCR/000/MX								49021		4/29/21				49BF240139		CLARK, DANIEL HOWARD

		490349		49AC240349		B. Medema		49		2100		Development Review Fund		4902		Engineering Services		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		1		3		FT		100								1		0		AC24		PROJECT ENG		CIVILIAN		******************		0024/A50/MX								49021		4/29/21				49AE240335		HARLINE, CARL ERIC

		490391		49AC240391				49		2100		Development Review Fund		4902		Engineering Services		490202		Engineering Services		99999999		Null		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		1		3		FT		100								1		0		AC24		PROJECT ENG		CIVILIAN		******************		0024/A50/MX								49021		4/29/21				49AE240048		BENDER, JANET LESLIE







		4.22.2021

		PCN No.		Pos No.		Emp ID		Dept		Fund		Fund Desc		Div		Division Desc		Prog		Prog Desc		Sub		Subprog Desc		Org Key		Org Desc		Org  Pct		Barg Grp		PCN Cat		Pay  Class		Vou  Cod		Vou  Desc		Check Code		FTE PCN		FTE Empl		Job Code		Job Title		Civ/Swrn		Employee Name		Index		HR Rate		EEO/Sex		FLSA		Home Org		Run Date		OverHire		Sup Pos ID		Super Name

		490275		49BD360275		Brian Balthazor		49		2100		Development Review Fund		4908		Building Services		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		49040		Building Services-EDR		1		2		FT		100								1		0		BD36		SR BLDG INSPECT		CIVILIAN		******************		0036/A40/MX								49040		4/29/21				49AG360278		BLEVINS, THOMAS ARTHUR

		490280		49AG360280		David Schoonmaker		49		2100		Development Review Fund		4908		Building Services		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		49040		Building Services-EDR		1		4		FT		100								1		0		AG36		BLDG INSP SUP		CIVILIAN		******************		0036/A50/MX								49040		4/29/21				49AC210267		SCHOONMAKER, DAVID JACKSON

		490283		49BD360283		Larry Hagele		49		2100		Development Review Fund		4908		Building Services		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		49040		Building Services-EDR		1		2		FT		100								1		0		BD36		SR BLDG INSPECT		CIVILIAN		******************		0036/A40/MX								49040		4/29/21				49AD480297		SCHOONMAKER, DAVID JACKSON

		490300		49AD080300		Chris Dodson		49		2100		Development Review Fund		4908		Building Services		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		49040		Building Services-EDR		1		3		FT		100								1		0		AD08		SR BLG COMP EX		CIVILIAN		******************		0008/A45/MX								49040		4/29/21				49AC080268		CLARK, STEVEN L

		490305		49AD080305		Rhonda Ritter		49		2100		Development Review Fund		4908		Building Services		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		49040		Building Services-EDR		1		3		FT		100								1		0		AD08		SR BLG COMP EX		CIVILIAN		******************		0008/A45/MX								49040		4/29/21				49AD480263		RODRIGUEZ, CARMELO J

		490339		49BG360339		Steve Huber		49		2100		Development Review Fund		4908		Building Services		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		49040		Building Services-EDR		1		2		FT		100								0		0		BG36		BLDG INSP II		CIVILIAN		******************		0036/A35/MX								49040		4/29/21		OVERHIRE		49AG360278		BLEVINS, THOMAS ARTHUR

		490347		49AC080347		Barb F		49		2100		Development Review Fund		4908		Building Services		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		49040		Building Services-EDR		1		4		FT		100								0		0		AC08		BLDG CMPNC SUPV		CIVILIAN		******************		0008/A50/MX								49040		4/29/21		OVERHIRE		49AC080393		DODD, DARCY ANN

		490364		4975640364		Cynthia V		49		2100		Development Review Fund		4908		Building Services		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		49040		Building Services-EDR		1		7		CT		400								0		0		7564		CLERCL ASST IV		CIVILIAN		******************		TPCR/013/MX								49040		4/29/21				49AD480304		DODD, DARCY ANN

		490382		49BD360382		William Kilmer		49		2100		Development Review Fund		4908		Building Services		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		49040		Building Services-EDR		1		2		FT		100								0		0		BD36		SR BLDG INSPECT		CIVILIAN		******************		0036/A40/MX								49040		4/29/21		OVERHIRE		49AD480297		SCHOONMAKER, DAVID JACKSON

		490431		49CA080431		Rachel West		49		2100		Development Review Fund		4908		Building Services		490801		Building Services		99999999		Null		49040		Building Services-EDR		1		2		FT		100								1		0		CA08		BLDG COMP TECH		CIVILIAN		******************		0008/A20/MX								49040		4/29/21				49AC080330		SHOLS, DORA ISABEL

		PCN No.		Pos No.		Emp ID		Dept		Fund		Fund Desc		Div		Division Desc		Prog		Prog Desc		Sub		Subprog Desc		Org Key		Org Desc		Org  Pct		Barg Grp		PCN Cat		Pay  Class		Vou  Cod		Vou  Desc		Check Code		FTE PCN		FTE Empl		Job Code		Job Title		Civ/Swrn		Employee Name		Index		HR Rate		EEO/Sex		FLSA		Home Org		Run Date		OverHire		Sup Pos ID		Super Name

		670008		67AB560008		Peter Kernkamp		67		2100		Development Review Fund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		67021		Planning-DRF		1		3		FT		100								1		0		AB56		SR PLANNER		CIVILIAN		******************		0056/A45/MX								67021		4/29/21				67AD480040		CAMMARATA, BRANDON TY

		670044		67AB560044		Brandon C		67		2100		Development Review Fund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		67021		Planning-DRF		1		3		FT		100								1		0		AB56		SR PLANNER		CIVILIAN		******************		0056/A45/MX								67021		4/29/21				67AC560010		LAMBOY, HEATHER LEIGH

		670083		67AA560083		Eric Sakotas		67		2100		Development Review Fund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		67021		Planning-DRF		1		3		FT		100								1		0		AA56		PLANNER		CIVILIAN		******************		0056/A30/MX								67021		4/29/21				67AC560010		LAMBOY, HEATHER LEIGH

		670085		6776720085		Kribe Pena		67		2100		Development Review Fund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		67021		Planning-DRF		1		7		TM		400								0		0		7672		PRGM SPEC IV		CIVILIAN		******************		TPCR/021/MX								67021		4/29/21				67AC560007		KRZYZANOWSKI, DANIEL LEE

		670086		6760090086		C Johnson		67		2100		Development Review Fund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		67021		Planning-DRF		1		7		TM		400								0		0		6009		CT PLANNER I		CIVILIAN		******************		TPCR/000/MX								67021		4/29/21				67AC560010		LAMBOY, HEATHER LEIGH

		670088		6776870088		L Zubick		67		2100		Development Review Fund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		67021		Planning-DRF		1		7		TM		400								0		0		7687		CT PROJECT MGR		CIVILIAN		******************		TPCR/000/MX								67021		4/29/21				67AD480040		CAMMARATA, BRANDON TY

		670091		67AB560091		Ryan Loomis		67		2100		Development Review Fund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		67021		Planning-DRF		1		3		FT		100								1		0		AB56		SR PLANNER		CIVILIAN		******************		0056/A45/MX								67021		4/29/21				67AC560017		RODRIGUEZ, STEPHEN EUGENE

		670095		67AB560095		Never filled		67		2100		Development Review Fund		6704		Planning		670401		Planning		99999999		Null		67021		Planning-DRF		1		3		FT		100								1		0		AB56		SR PLANNER		CIVILIAN		******************		0056/A45/MX								67021		4/29/21				67AC560017		RODRIGUEZ, STEPHEN EUGENE

		5.12.2021

		PCN No.		Pos No.		Emp ID		Dept		Fund		Org Key		Org  Pct		Barg Grp		PCN Cat		Pay  Class		Vou  Cod		Check Code		FTE PCN		FTE Empl		Job Code		Job Title		Employee Name		Index		HR Rate		EEO/Sex		FLSA		Home Org		Run Date		OverHire

		490275		49BD360275		Brian Balthazor		49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		BD36		SR BLDG INSPECT		******************		0036/A40/MX								49040		5/12/21

		490282		49AD080282				49		2100		49040		1		3		FT		100						1		0		AD08		SR BLG COMP EX		******************		0008/A45/MX								49040		5/12/21

		490283		49BD360283		Larry Hagele		49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		BD36		SR BLDG INSPECT		******************		0036/A40/MX								49040		5/12/21

		490300		49AD080300		Chris Dodson		49		2100		49040		1		3		FT		100						1		0		AD08		SR BLG COMP EX		******************		0008/A45/MX								49040		5/12/21

		490321		49BD360321				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		BD36		SR BLDG INSPECT		******************		0036/A40/MX								49040		5/12/21

		490347		49AC080347		Barb F		49		2100		49040		1		4		FT		100						0		0		AC08		BLDG CMPNC SUPV		******************		0008/A50/MX								49040		5/12/21		OVERHIRE

		490364		4975640364		Cynthia V		49		2100		49040		1		7		CT		400						0		0		7564		CLERCL ASST IV		******************		TPCR/013/MX								49040		5/12/21

		490382		49BD360382		William Kilmer		49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						0		0		BD36		SR BLDG INSPECT		******************		0036/A40/MX								49040		5/12/21		OVERHIRE

		490431		49CA080431		Rachel West		49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		CA08		BLDG COMP TECH		******************		0008/A20/MX								49040		5/12/21





Vacant 2.24.2021

		PCN No.		Pos No.		Emp ID		Dept		Fund		Org Key		Org  Pct		Barg Grp		PCN Cat		Pay  Class		Vou  Cod		Check Code		FTE PCN		FTE Empl		Job Code		Job Title		Employee Name		Index		HR Rate		EEO/Sex		FLSA		Home Org		Run Date		OverHire

		490316		4974980316				49		2100		49021		1		7		TM		400						0		0		7498		CT PROJ ENG		******************		TPCR/000/MX								49021		2/24/21

		490397		49AD240397				49		2100		49021		1		3		FT		100						1		0		AD24		SR ENGINEER		******************		0024/A55/MX								49021		2/24/21

		PCN No.		Pos No.		Emp ID		Dept		Fund		Org Key		Org  Pct		Barg Grp		PCN Cat		Pay  Class		Vou  Cod		Check Code		FTE PCN		FTE Empl		Job Code		Job Title		Employee Name		Index		HR Rate		EEO/Sex		FLSA		Home Org		Run Date		OverHire

		490170		4976920170				49		2100		49040		1		7		TM		400						0		0		7692		CT PLN EXAM		******************		TPCR/000/MX								49040		2/24/21

		490280		49AG360280				49		2100		49040		1		4		FT		100						1		0		AG36		BLDG INSP SUP		******************		0036/A50/MX								49040		2/24/21

		490283		49BD360283				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		BD36		SR BLDG INSPECT		******************		0036/A40/MX								49040		2/24/21

		490295		49AC080295				49		2100		49040		1		4		FT		100						1		0		AC08		BLDG CMPNC SUPV		******************		0008/A50/MX								49040		2/24/21

		490303		49BG360303				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		BG36		BLDG INSP II		******************		0036/A35/MX								49040		2/24/21

		490305		49AD080305				49		2100		49040		1		3		FT		100						1		0		AD08		SR BLG COMP EX		******************		0008/A45/MX								49040		2/24/21

		490318		49BA080318				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		BA08		BLDG COMP SPEC		******************		0008/A25/MX								49040		2/24/21

		490339		49BG360339				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						0		0		BG36		BLDG INSP II		******************		0036/A35/MX								49040		2/24/21		OVERHIRE

		490347		49AC080347				49		2100		49040		1		4		FT		100						0		0		AC08		BLDG CMPNC SUPV		******************		0008/A50/MX								49040		2/24/21		OVERHIRE

		490364		4975640364				49		2100		49040		1		7		CT		400						0		0		7564		CLERCL ASST IV		******************		TPCR/013/MX								49040		2/24/21

		490382		49BD360382				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						0		0		BD36		SR BLDG INSPECT		******************		0036/A40/MX								49040		2/24/21		OVERHIRE

		PCN No.		Pos No.		Emp ID		Dept		Fund		Org Key		Org  Pct		Barg Grp		PCN Cat		Pay  Class		Vou  Cod		Check Code		FTE PCN		FTE Empl		Job Code		Job Title		Employee Name		Index		HR Rate		EEO/Sex		FLSA		Home Org		Run Date		OverHire

		670008		67AB560008				67		2100		67021		1		3		FT		100						1		0		AB56		SR PLANNER		******************		0056/A45/MX								67021		2/24/21

		670044		67AB560044				67		2100		67021		1		3		FT		100						1		0		AB56		SR PLANNER		******************		0056/A45/MX								67021		2/24/21

		670085		6776720085				67		2100		67021		1		7		TM		400						0		0		7672		PRGM SPEC IV		******************		TPCR/021/MX								67021		2/24/21

		670086		6760090086				67		2100		67021		1		7		TM		400						0		0		6009		CT PLANNER I		******************		TPCR/000/MX								67021		2/24/21

		670088		6776870088				67		2100		67021		1		7		TM		400						0		0		7687		CT PROJECT MGR		******************		TPCR/000/MX								67021		2/24/21

		670095		67AB560095				67		2100		67021		1		3		FT		100						1		0		AB56		SR PLANNER		******************		0056/A45/MX								67021		2/24/21





Sheet1

		PCN No.		Pos No.		Formally		Dept		Fund		Org Key		Job Code		Job Title		Index						PCN No.		Pos No.		Formally		Dept		Fund		Org Key		Job Code		Job Title		Index

		670008		67AB560008		Peter K		67		2100		67021		AB56		SR PLANNER		0056/A45/MX						490283		49BD360283		Larry H		49		2100		49040		BD36		SR BLDG INSPECT		0036/A40/MX								$172,300

		670031		67AA560031		Tanner A		67		2100		67021		AA56		PLANNER		0056/A30/MX						490297		49AD480297		John B		49		2100		49040		AD48		MGR LEVEL 2		0048/B60/MX								($11,400)

		670044		67AB560044		Brandon C		67		2100		67021		AB56		SR PLANNER		0056/A45/MX						490303		49BG360303		Martin M		49		2100		49040		BG36		BLDG INSP II		0036/A35/MX								$250,000

		670083		67AA560083		Juliana B		67		2100		67021		AA56		PLANNER		0056/A30/MX						490311		49BC080311		Barb F		49		2100		49040		BC08		SR BL COMP SPE		0008/A30/MX								$400,000

		670092		67AA560092		Liz F		67		2100		67021		AA56		PLANNER		0056/A30/MX						490318		49BA080318		Paul		49		2100		49040		BA08		BLDG COMP SPEC		0008/A25/MX								$350,000

		670095		67AB560095		Never Filled		67		2100		67021		AB56		SR PLANNER		0056/A45/MX						490339		49BG360339		Over Hire		49		2100		49040		BG36		BLDG INSP II		0036/A35/MX								($159,300)

																								490347		49BA080347		Jo C		49		2100		49040		BA08		BLDG COMP TECH		0008/A25/MX								$320,000

																								490382		49BD360382		Over Hire		49		2100		49040		BD36		SR BLDG INSPECT		0036/A40/MX								$1,321,600

		PCN No.		Pos No.		Formally		Dept		Fund		Org Key		Job Code		Job Title		Index

		490283		49BD360283		Larry H		49		2100		49040		BD36		SR BLDG INSPECT		0036/A40/MX

		490311		49BC080311		Barb F		49		2100		49040		BC08		SR BL COMP SPE		0008/A30/MX

		490318		49BA080318		Paul		49		2100		49040		BA08		BLDG COMP SPEC		0008/A25/MX

		490347		49BA080347		Jo C		49		2100		49040		BA08		BLDG COMP TECH		0008/A20/MX





FTE

		DRF Staffing		2015		2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		Requested 2020		Total										Tod as Manager		Tod detailed to BTO		After Tod

		ODA		6.00		6.00		6.00		6.00		7.00		8.00				8.00								Permit Center Manager		1		1 (1)		1

		IT		0.00				0.00		0.00		3.00		3.00				3.00								Supervisors		2		1 (1)		2

		Planning		11.00		17.00		17.00		17.00		22.00		22.00				22.00								Plans Reviewers		8		8		8

		PW Engineer		9.75		12.00		12.00		12.00		22.00		21.00		4.00		25.00								Permit Techs		8		8		8

		Building		59.00		61.00		61.00		61.00		69.00		70.00				70.00								Call Takers		5		5		5

		Total		85.75		96.00		96.00		96.00		123.00		124.00		4.00		128.00								TOTAL		24		25		24

																										ODA		2013		2014		2015		2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		2021

																										Manager		1

																										Project Manager		2

																										Contract Project Manager		1

																										Admin		1

																										Temp Admin		1

																										FTE

																										Temp/Contract		2

																										ODA Total Staff

























																										Building

																										Chief

																										Permit Center

																										Manager

																										Supervisor

																										Permit Techs

																										Call Center

																										Plan Review

																										Manager

																										Supervisor

																										Plan Examiners

																										Inspections

																										Manager

																										Supervisor

																										Inspectors







































DRF FTE 2013 2020

		ODA		2013		2014		2015		2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		2021								2015		2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		2021

		Manager		1.0		1.0		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00						ODA		6		6		6		6		8		8		8

		Project Manager		2.0		3.0		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00						Planning		17		17		17		17		22		23		23

		Contract Project Manager		1.0		2.0		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00						Public Works Engineering		9.75		12		15		15		22		21		24

		Project Coordinator		1.0		2.0		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		4.00

tc={A94A97AF-AF10-47FD-ACE2-44D484BD3843}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    1 overhire		4.00

tc={74B89B18-CDCC-4887-832C-5F5CB5A0A2DB}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Overhire converted with PCN 490411		4.00

tc={7CE65C34-E317-4BE2-8FEA-5B8FE02352B0}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Overhire converted with PCN 490411						Building Division		68		70		71		71		79		77		77

		Contract Admin		1.0		2.0		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00						IT		0		0		0		0		3		3		3

		Total FTE		4.0		6.0		6.00		6.00		6.00		6.00		8.00		8.00		8.00						Process Improvement 		0		0		0		0		0		1		1

		Total Temp/Contract		2.0		4.0		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00						Total FTE		100.75		105		109		109		134		133		136

		ODA Total Staff		6.0		10.0		7.00		7.00		7.00		7.00		9.00		9.00		9.00



		Planning

		Manager		1.0		1.0		2.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		2.00		2.00

		Planning Supervisor		0.0		0.0		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00

		Planner		9.0		8.0		12.00		13.00		13.00		13.00		18.00		18.00		18.00

		Contract Planner		0.0		5.0		8.00		4.00		4.00		4.00		3.00		4.00		4.00

		Admin		1.0		1.0		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00

		FTE		11.0		10.0		17.00		17.00		17.00		17.00		22.00		23.00		23.00

		Temp/Contract		0.0		5.0		8.00		4.00		4.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00

		Planning Total Staff		11.0		15.0		25.00		21.00		21.00		20.00		25.00		26.00		26.00



		Public Works Engineering

		Manager/Dept Director		0.8		0.8		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		2.00		1.0		1.0

		Engineer Supervisor		0.0		0.0		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.00		1.00		2.0		2.0

		Engineer, Real Prop, 		5.2		5.4		7.75		10.00		12.00		11.00		17.00		17.0		22.0

tc={89D77E29-BEEA-4C09-8632-37BE4492E332}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    +3 FTE per PED March 2019

		Admin/Proj Coordinator		0.8		0.8		1.00		1.00		2.00		2.00		3.00		3.0		3.0

		Contract Engineer / Temp Staff		1.0		1.0		4.00		4.00		3.00		3.00		1.00		2.0		2.0

		Total FTE		6.8		7.0		9.75		12.00		15.00

tc={67A30C3E-5AB1-4ED5-9CF2-F177EC58C881}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    3 are Over Hire		15.00

tc={61CFA925-5302-47AB-A06E-7E0CC5D8C9F9}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    3 are Over Hire		22.00		21.00		26.00

		Temp/Contract		1.0		1.0		4.00		4.00		3.00		3.00		1.00		2.00		2.00

		Engineering Total Staff		7.8		8.0		13.75		16.00		18.00		18.00		23.00		23.00		28.00



		Building

		Chief		1.0		1.0		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00

		Permit Center

		Manager		1.0		1.0		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00

		Supervisor		2.0		2.0		2.00		3.00		2.00		2.00		3.00		2.00

tc={00C492DA-7FF4-4FD3-A4B2-A1C4F563EEB0}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Supervisor was mistakenly reclassed to Permit Tech due to a domation		2.00

		Permit Techs		9.0		11.0		13.00		12.00		12.00		12.00		12.00		13.00		13.00

		Temp/Contract		1.0		0.0		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Call Center		0.0		0.0		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		7.00		6.00

tc={34984482-78C2-4650-9F61-0ABFBBD0BB24}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Call center converted to Supervisor		6.00

		Contract Call Center		0.0		0.0		5.00		8.00		8.00		8.00		1.00		1.00		1.00

		Admin		0.0		0.0		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Plan Review

		Manager		1.0		1.0		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00

		Supervisor		2.0		2.0		3.00		3.00		3.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00

		Plan Examiners		12.0		13.0		15.00		15.00		16.00		16.00		16.00		16.00		16.00

		Contract Plan Examiner		0.0		0.0		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Life Saftey

		Manager		0.0		0.0		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00

		Plan Review		5.0		2.0		1.00		1.00		1.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00

		Inspections

		Manager		1.0		1.0		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00

		Supervisor		3.0		3.0		4.00		4.00		4.00		4.00		4.00		4.00		4.00

		Inspectors		16.0		22.0		26.00		28.00		28.00		26.00		26.00		26.00		26.00

		Manager (Tod) BTO/Accela		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.00

tc={568B8E29-B4C7-4847-B752-A560D7B9E8DB}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Detailed BTO/ACCELA		1.00

tc={94658553-0D80-4BFF-AFD9-AA2CF6514B0A}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    BTO		1.00

tc={4FE460D9-F310-44BC-AB02-465B39274EBE}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    BTO		0.00

tc={67E7B5AD-EC32-4D76-ADCE-8E5AD1C0000F}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Process Manager		0.00

tc={CF7408A8-4939-4AB1-B847-CCFB221B6731}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Process Manager

		Total FTE		53.0		59.0		68.0		70.0		71.0		71.0		79.0		77.0		77.0

		Temp/Contract		1.0		0.0		5.00		8.00		8.00		9.00		1.00		1.00		1.00

		Building Total		54.0		59.0		73.00		78.00		79.00		80.00		80.00		78.00		78.00



		BTO/Accela

		Project Manager FTE		0.0		0.0		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.00		3.00		3.00

		Contract Project Manager		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.00		2.00		3.00		2.00		1.00		1.00

		Total BTO/Accela		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.00		2.00		3.00		5.00		4.00		4.00



		Office of Process Improvement (Tod)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.00		1.00



		Total Fte		74.75		82.00		100.75		105.00		110.00		110.00		135.00

tc={136294B8-7B2A-4E20-BCE7-A88F1852B1A6}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    +1 FTE overhire in ODA PCN 490411 budget was used to convert overhire to FTE in 2020		

tc={00C492DA-7FF4-4FD3-A4B2-A1C4F563EEB0}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Supervisor was mistakenly reclassed to Permit Tech due to a domation		

tc={A94A97AF-AF10-47FD-ACE2-44D484BD3843}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    1 overhire		

tc={74B89B18-CDCC-4887-832C-5F5CB5A0A2DB}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Overhire converted with PCN 490411		133.00		138.00

		Total Contract		4.0		10.0		18.00		18.00		18.00		19.00		8.00		8.00		8.00

		Total DRF		78.75		92.00		118.75		123.00		128.00		129.00		143.00		141.00		146.00



		Overhire (Included in upper sections)		0.00		0.00		8.00		8.00		13.00		10.00		10.00		9.00

tc={0047D550-5191-431D-9408-BD6D5736A919}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Overhire deleted???		

tc={7CE65C34-E317-4BE2-8FEA-5B8FE02352B0}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Overhire converted with PCN 490411		

tc={34984482-78C2-4650-9F61-0ABFBBD0BB24}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Call center converted to Supervisor		

tc={568B8E29-B4C7-4847-B752-A560D7B9E8DB}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Detailed BTO/ACCELA		

tc={94658553-0D80-4BFF-AFD9-AA2CF6514B0A}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    BTO		

tc={4FE460D9-F310-44BC-AB02-465B39274EBE}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    BTO		

tc={67E7B5AD-EC32-4D76-ADCE-8E5AD1C0000F}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Process Manager		

tc={CF7408A8-4939-4AB1-B847-CCFB221B6731}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Process Manager		

tc={67A30C3E-5AB1-4ED5-9CF2-F177EC58C881}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    3 are Over Hire								9.00





Sheet5

		919		Planning		Board of Adjustment & Appeals Application

		920		Planning		Regular session		$619.00		$636.33				$636.00				636.00		$17.00

		921		Planning		Special session		$1,238.00		$1,272.66				$1,273.00				1,273.00		$35.00

		To be:

		919		Planning		Board of Adjustment & Appeals Application

		920		Planning		Regular session		$619.00		$636.33				$150.00				636.00		$17.00						Do not index for three years

		921		Planning		Special session		$1,238.00		$1,272.66				$1,273.00				1,273.00		$35.00



				Year		Total # of BoA Requested		Fee Amount		Sum of BoA Fee Amount

				2018		21		$   588		$   11,760

				2019		14		$   601		$   8,414

				2020		13		$   619		$   8,047



				Current Year		Est # of BoA Requested		Fee Amount		Sum of Est BoA Fee

		Budgeted		2021		16		$   636		$   10,176

		Proposed		2021		16		$   150		$   2,400





PW Users in DRF

		Employee Name		

		BUSCH JOHANSEN, HALEY DENISE		

		TANABE, KRISTIN LORE				ktanabe

		SLOVENSKY, GUSTAV GEORGE				gslovens

		HARPOOL, SHANIKA DENISE				sharpool

		ERAVELLY, CHRISTOPHER G				Ceravell

		SPRINGS, JOHN PAUL				jsprings

		BENDER, JANET LESLIE				jbender

		BERTELLA, STEVEN F				sbertell

		MEISE, DEBORAH S				dmeise

		******************

		HARLINE, CARL ERIC				charline

		MEDEMA, BRIANNA SUZANNE				bmedema

		HORSTMANN, RICHARD				rhorstma

		UM, SERGIO DENIS				sum

		PERL, CRAIG D				cperl

		RACKLEY, RYANN KATHLEEN				rrackley

		HOWES, JOHN ROBERT				jhowes

		KRELL, JANA THERESE				jkrell

		******************

		******************

		MOHSENI, MANSOUR

		BROOKS, MAURICE				mbrooks

		OMMERT, RICHARD C				rommert

		VASQUEZ, NATALIE				nvasquez

		GRAY, GRACE				ggray

		COLEMAN, JARED ANTHONY				jcoleman



SELECT (f.foldertype) TYPE , (f.folderrsn) RSN , (f.foldername) FolderName , (v.processdesc) Process , (p.signoffuser) ENGR , p.scheduleenddate DueDate , p.enddate ActualDate FROM folder f,folderprocess p,validprocess v,validstatus s,validuser u
Where p.enddate  between '12/01/2020' and '12/31/2020 23:59' AND p.signoffuser in ('tcavines')  AND  f.folderrsn = p.folderrsn AND p.processcode = v.processcode AND  u.userid = p.signoffuser AND f.statuscode = s.statuscode
Order By ENGR, duedate 


'ceravell', 'cperl', 'jcoleman', 'jsprings', 'gslovens', 'rhorstma', 'JBENDER', 'rommert', 'ktanabe', 'jhowes', 'sum', 'sbertell'



All Amanda Users

		userid		userid 2		username		Dept		Fund

		agilmer		'agilmer',		Aaron Gilmer

		aaurora		'aaurora',		Access Aurora

		ahanson		'ahanson',		Adair Hanson

		acauble		'acauble',		Adam Cauble

		mjsecuri		'mjsecuri',		Adam Combs

		anord		'anord',		Adam Nord

		asharman		'asharman',		Adam Sharman

		awaters		'awaters',		Adam Waters

		axcamach		'axcamach',		Adrian Camacho

		amartin		'amartin',		Adrian Martin

		amorris		'amorris',		Adrian Morris

		avalles		'avalles',		Adriana Valles Morales 

		atibbs		'atibbs',		Aja Tibbs

		anetting		'anetting',		Al Nettingham

		amaxwell		'amaxwell',		Alan Maxwell

		alarson		'alarson',		Alexander Larson

		agonzale		'agonzale',		Alia Gonzales

		amain		'amain',		Alice Lee Main

		adupree		'adupree',		Alicia Dupree

		aricalda		'aricalda',		Alisia Ricalday

		awilson		'awilson',		Allan Wilson

		AmandaFlowChart		'AmandaFlowChart',		Amanda Flowchart User

		ahermans		'ahermans',		Amanda Hermanson

		AmandaRPT		'AmandaRPT',		Amanda SSRS Reports User

		AmandaTools		'AmandaTools',		AmandaTools User

		safebuilt2		'safebuilt2',		AMED

		adrucker		'adrucker',		Amie Drucker

		abarnes		'abarnes',		Andrea Barnes

		arosenlo		'arosenlo',		Andrea Jones

		along		'along',		Andrea Long

		achamber		'achamber',		Andrew Chambers		Public Works Engineering - BH		DRF

		aplayter		'aplayter',		Andrew Playter

		avanesse		'avanesse',		Andrew Van Essen

		aniquett		'aniquett',		Andy Niquette		Public Works Real Property		GF

		agoodman		'agoodman',		Angela Goodman

		aguerue		'aguerue',		Angela Guerue

		atillman		'atillman',		Angela Tillman

		aberg		'aberg',		Angelika Berg

		atorres		'atorres',		Angelo Torres

		ajones		'ajones',		Ani Jones

		animalca		'animalca',		Animal Care

		abauer		'abauer',		Anita Bauer

		aosborne		'aosborne',		Ann Osborne

		aavery		'aavery',		Anthony Avery

		asikorsky		'asikorsky',		Anthony Sikorsky

		atran		'atran',		Anthony Tran		Aurora Water		AW

		atrujill		'atrujill',		Anthony Trujillo

		anyoung		'anyoung',		Antonia Young

		abenton		'abenton',		Antonnio Benton

		AmandaAdmin		'AmandaAdmin',		App Administrator

		sa		'sa',		Application Administrator

		arboristol		'arboristol',		Arborist License Online User

		amuca		'amuca',		Ariana Muca

		arainey		'arainey',		Arielle Rainey

		aphanekh		'aphanekh',		Aruny Phanekham

		asamuel		'asamuel',		Asif Samuel

		aurora		'aurora',		Aurora Administrator

		aurora2		'aurora2',		Aurora Training  Administrator

		acbrown		'acbrown',		Avery Brown

		bdombrow		'bdombrow',		Barry Dombrowski

		rlamphea		'rlamphea',		Becky Lamphear

		bprovo		'bprovo',		Becky Provo

		bjeffcoa		'bjeffcoa',		Benjamin Jeffcoat

		bspeller		'bspeller',		Beth Spellerberg

		bvallego		'bvallego',		Beverly Vallegos

		wwobido		'wwobido',		Bill Wobido

		brider		'brider',		Billy Rider

		rjlewis		'rjlewis',		Bob Lewis

		rmorphis		'rmorphis',		Bob Morphis

		rwatkins		'rwatkins',		Bob Watkins

		ranastas		'ranastas',		Bobby Anastasov

		bmckinzi		'bmckinzi',		Bobby McKinzie

		brichard		'brichard',		Brad Richardson

		bcammara		'bcammara',		Brandon Cammarata

		blove		'blove',		Brant Love

		bmaynes		'bmaynes',		Breezy Maynes

		bmclough		'bmclough',		Brendan Mcloughlin

		bparadie		'bparadie',		Brenden Paradies

		bbanwart		'bbanwart',		Bret Banwart

		bamione		'bamione',		Brett Amione

		bbalthaz		'bbalthaz',		Brian Balthazor

		bcgreen		'bcgreen',		Brian Green

		bmedema		'bmedema',		Brianna Medema		Public Works Traffic		DRF

		brustad		'brustad',		Brit Rustad

		bvigil		'bvigil',		Brit Vigil

		bmcgaugh		'bmcgaugh',		Brittany Mcgaughy

		bbell		'bbell',		Brooke Bell

		bcoston		'bcoston',		Bryan Coston

		btakacs		'btakacs',		Bryan Takacs

		BAB		'BAB',		Building Admin Bucket

		BLDLIC		'BLDLIC',		Building Business License Bucket

		BLDCOMP		'BLDCOMP',		Building Complaints Bucket

		BLDDIGIT		'BLDDIGIT',		Building Digital Application Bucket

		BLDGELEC		'BLDGELEC',		Building Electrical Review Bucket

		BLDGELEV		'BLDGELEV',		Building Elevator Admin

		BLDFILIF		'BLDFILIF',		Building Fire Life Safety Review Bucket

		palmuser		'palmuser',		Building Inspections Online User

		BLDLICRE		'BLDLICRE',		Building License Review

		BLDGLIFE		'BLDGLIFE',		Building Life Safety Review Bucket

		BLDGMECH		'BLDGMECH',		Building Mechanical Review Bucket

		BPA		'BPA',		Building Plans Administration bucket

		BLDGPLMB		'BLDGPLMB',		Building Plumbing Review Bucket

		BLDSCAN		'BLDSCAN',		Building Scanning Bucket

		buildtmp		'buildtmp',		Building Temporary Staff

		BUSLIC		'BUSLIC',		Business License Bucket

		CAB		'CAB',		CAB Bucket

		chills		'chills',		Caine Hills

		cnarajka		'cnarajka',		Candice Narajka

		cbanuelo		'cbanuelo',		Carina Banuelos-Harrison

		charline		'charline',		Carl Harline		Public Works Traffic		DRF

		chorst		'chorst',		Carl Horst

		ccampuza		'ccampuza',		Carlie Campuzano		Public Works Traffic		GF

		cjackson		'cjackson',		Carlos Jackson

		chicks		'chicks',		Carol Hicks

		csporich		'csporich',		Carol Sporich

		cvalenti		'cvalenti',		Carol Valentine

		cthailin		'cthailin',		Carolee Thailing

		chill		'chill',		Carter Hill

		CASEMAN		'CASEMAN',		Case Manager

		cballard		'cballard',		Casey Ballard		Aurora Water		AW

		cbangs		'cbangs',		Casey Bangs		Public Works Engineering - BH		DRF

		cschumac		'cschumac',		Catherine Schumacher

		chaddon		'chaddon',		Cathy Haddon

		czapata		'czapata',		Cecilia Zapata

		cejohnso		'cejohnso',		Celeste Johnson

		cdancy		'cdancy',		Cesarina Dancy		ODA		DRF

		cargenta		'cargenta',		Chad Argentar

		cgiron		'cgiron',		Chad Giron

		ckeyes		'ckeyes',		Charles Keyes

		cpearson		'cpearson',		Charles Pearson

		ctwillia		'ctwillia',		Charles Williams

		jlavigne		'jlavigne',		Chris LaVigne

		cwinter		'cwinter',		Chris Winter

		cabeyta		'cabeyta',		Christina Abeyta

		cbrubake		'cbrubake',		Christine Brubaker

		ccampbel		'ccampbel',		Christine Campbell

		cromano		'cromano',		Christine Romano

		ctafoya		'ctafoya',		Christine Tafoya

		cdodson		'cdodson',		Christopher Dodson

		ceravell		'ceravell',		Christopher Eravelly		Public Works Engineering		DRF

		charding		'charding',		Christopher Harding-Brown

		chjohnso		'chjohnso',		Christopher Johnson

		cstephan		'cstephan',		Christopher Stephan

		chaight		'chaight',		Chuck Haight

		cmurphy		'cmurphy',		Cindy Murphy

		cdalby		'cdalby',		Claire Dalby

		csoto		'csoto',		Claudi Soto-Sanchez

		ccortes		'ccortes',		Claudia Cortes

		crodrigu		'crodrigu',		Claudia Rodriguez

		chogue		'chogue',		Clint Hogue

		cweisz		'cweisz',		Clinton Weisz

		GRAFFITI		'GRAFFITI',		Code Graffiti Bucket

		csupervi		'csupervi',		Code Supervisor Bucket

		cvonline		'cvonline',		Code Vacancy Online User

		cmmartin		'cmmartin',		Cody Martin

		cward		'cward',		Cody Ward

		cmbrown		'cmbrown',		Colin Brown

		clindsto		'clindsto',		Colleen Lindstone

		cbell		'cbell',		Corey Bell

		ckuehner		'ckuehner',		Corey Kuehner

		crequest		'crequest',		Council Request User

		roof666		'roof666',		CR HOLDING

		cellis		'cellis',		Craig Ellis

		cmacy		'cmacy',		Craig Macy

		cmorgan		'cmorgan',		Craig Morgan

		cperl		'cperl',		Craig Perl		Public Works Floodplain		DRF

		cbish		'cbish',		Curtis Bish		PROS		PROS

		ccolip		'ccolip',		Cynthia Colip

		cecollin		'cecollin',		Cynthia Collins

		ddishmon		'ddishmon',		Dale Dishmon

		daanders		'daanders',		Damon Anderson

		dcusty		'dcusty',		Dana Custy

		dhicks		'dhicks',		Dana Koester-Hicks

		dadams		'dadams',		Daniel Adams

		dhclark		'dhclark',		Daniel H. Clark

		dkryzano		'dkryzano',		Daniel Kryzanowski

		dmichael		'dmichael',		Daniel Michael

		dosoba		'dosoba',		Daniel Osoba

		DDPERSHI		'DDPERSHI',		Daniel Pershing		Aurora Water		AW

		dsouthwi		'dsouthwi',		Daniel Southwick

		dstufft		'dstufft',		Daniele Stufft

		drumsey		'drumsey',		Danielle Rumsey

		ddodd		'ddodd',		Darcy A. Dodd		Public Works Building		DRF

		dself		'dself',		Darin Self

		dakrie		'dakrie',		Darren Akrie		Public Works Real Property		GF

		dbo		'dbo',		Database Owner

		ptlive		'ptlive',		Database Owner -ptlive

		drushton		'drushton',		Daunte Rushton		ODA		DRF

		dreynold		'dreynold',		Dave Reynolds

		dgibbs		'dgibbs',		David Gibbs

		dgonzale		'dgonzale',		David Gonzales

		dkrieger		'dkrieger',		David Krieger

		dpearson		'dpearson',		David Pearson

		dpershin		'dpershin',		David Pershing

		dschoonm		'dschoonm',		David Schoonmaker

		dbedford		'dbedford',		Dean Bedford

		dmeise		'dmeise',		Debbe Meise		Public Works Project Delivery		DRF

		dmckay		'dmckay',		Debbie McKay

		dash		'dash',		Deborah Ash

		dbickmir		'dbickmir',		Deborah Bickmire

		dlanders		'dlanders',		Debra Anderson

		drowles		'drowles',		Debra Rowles

		deden		'deden',		Dennis Eden

		dbonilla		'dbonilla',		Desiray Bonilla

		dncolema		'dncolema',		Destiny Coleman

		dyoder		'dyoder',		Devin Yoder

		ddenwood		'ddenwood',		Diana Denwood

		dporter		'dporter',		Diana Porter

		dsisnero		'dsisnero',		Diana Sisneros

		ddorsain		'ddorsain',		Dina Dorsaint

		danderso		'danderso',		Dirk Anderson

		dist1pol		'dist1pol',		District 1 Police Bucket

		dist2pol		'dist2pol',		District 2 Police Bucket

		dist3pol		'dist3pol',		District 3 Police Bucket

		dbates		'dbates',		Donna Bates

		dshols		'dshols',		Dora Shols

		dhintzma		'dhintzma',		Doug Hintzman		PROS		PROS

		drulison		'drulison',		Doug Rulison

		dashwort		'dashwort',		Douglas Ashworth

		dzalewsk		'dzalewsk',		Douglas Zalewski

		drpshold		'drpshold',		Drainage Public Stuff Hold Bucket

		dherlevi		'dherlevi',		Drew Herlevich

		dtreibel		'dtreibel',		Dusting Treibel

		dallen		'dallen',		Dusty Allen

		estevens		'estevens',		Edgar Stevens

		ethomas		'ethomas',		Elaine Thomas

		ebrulla		'ebrulla',		Elijah Brulla

		esanchez		'esanchez',		Elisabeth Sanchez

		eallen		'eallen',		Elizabeth Allen

		ecarter		'ecarter',		Elizabeth Carter

		efuselie		'efuselie',		Elizabeth Fuselier

		egallard		'egallard',		Elizabeth Gillitzer-Gallardo

		eobrien		'eobrien',		Elizabeth OBrien

		elwatson		'elwatson',		Elly Watson

		etovar		'etovar',		Elvia Tovar

		ekarder		'ekarder',		Elvira Karder

		ERRC		'ERRC',		Emergency Responder Radio Coverage Bucke

		ekircher		'ekircher',		Emily Kircher

		elubuye		'elubuye',		Emmanuel Lubuye

		EOD		'EOD',		Engineer On Duty

		ea		'ea',		Engineering Aides

		ejackson		'ejackson',		Eric Jackson

		esakotas		'esakotas',		Eric Sakotas

		ewatts		'ewatts',		Eric Watts

		ewrage		'ewrage',		Eric Wrage		Public Works Engineering - BH

		ebumpass		'ebumpass',		Erick Bumpass

		emay		'emay',		Erik May

		eujohnso		'eujohnso',		Eugene Johnson

		ekrings		'ekrings',		Evan Krings

		Expired		'Expired',		Expired Permits Bucket

		fhill		'fhill',		Faith Hill

		falfonso		'falfonso',		Fatima Alfonso

		faranda		'faranda',		Fernando Aranda

		firest1		'firest1',		Fire Station 1

		firest10		'firest10',		Fire Station 10

		firest11		'firest11',		Fire Station 11

		firest12		'firest12',		Fire Station 12

		firest13		'firest13',		Fire Station 13

		firest14		'firest14',		Fire Station 14

		firest15		'firest15',		Fire Station 15

		firest16		'firest16',		Fire Station 16

		firest2		'firest2',		Fire Station 2

		firest3		'firest3',		Fire Station 3

		firest4		'firest4',		Fire Station 4

		firest5		'firest5',		Fire Station 5

		firest6		'firest6',		Fire Station 6

		firest7		'firest7',		Fire Station 7

		firest8		'firest8',		Fire Station 8

		firest9		'firest9',		Fire Station 9

		fpa		'fpa',		Flood Plain Administrator

		SRB		'SRB',		Forestry Stake Removal Bucket

		SDB		'SDB',		Forestry Storm Damage Bucket

		SPB		'SPB',		Forestry Structural Pruning Bucket

		SGB		'SGB',		Forestry Stump Grind Bucket

		SGRB		'SGRB',		Forestry Stump Grind Ready Bucket

		fthornil		'fthornil',		Forrest Thorniley

		gthrashe		'gthrashe',		Gail Thrasher

		gwhitney		'gwhitney',		Gamaliel Whitney

		gcarroll		'gcarroll',		Gary Carroll

		gdemoney		'gdemoney',		Gary Demoney

		gedwards		'gedwards',		Gary Edwards

		gmillspa		'gmillspa',		Gary Millspaugh

		gnettlet		'gnettlet',		Geoff Nettleton

		gkoumant		'gkoumant',		George Koumantakis

		gsavanah		'gsavanah',		Georgina Savanah

		gtorres		'gtorres',		Gerry Torres

		ggray		'ggray',		Grace Gray		Public Works Real Property		DRF

		gsiders		'gsiders',		Grant Siders

		ghansen		'ghansen',		Greg Hansen

		gjohnson		'gjohnson',		Greg Johnson

		ghays		'ghays',		Gregory Hays

		gnguyen		'gnguyen',		Gregory Nguyen

		gtaets		'gtaets',		Gregory Taets

		gslovens		'gslovens',		Gustav Slovensky

		hjohanse		'hjohanse',		Haley Johansen		Public Works Engineering		DRF

		hwalter		'hwalter',		Heath Walter

		hdearman		'hdearman',		Heather Dearman

		hlamboy		'hlamboy',		Heather Lamboy

		hreynoso		'hreynoso',		Hector Reynoso		Public Works Real Property		GF

		hvindusk		'hvindusk',		Heidi Vinduska

		hdavis		'hdavis',		Helen Nell Davis

		hgutierr		'hgutierr',		Hermina Gutierrez

		hkikel		'hkikel',		Hollie Kikel

		hjackson		'hjackson',		Holly Jackson

		hkaplan		'hkaplan',		Howard Kaplan

		hliu		'hliu',		Huilang Liu

		hhackbar		'hhackbar',		Hunter Hackbarth

		iclausel		'iclausel',		Idiana Clausell

		itrenn		'itrenn',		Inez Trenn

		igutierr		'igutierr',		Irma Nallely Gutierrez

		Summons		'Summons',		Issue Summons Bucket

		jehmann		'jehmann',		Jackie Ehmann

		jhibbler		'jhibbler',		Jackie Hibbler

		jcox		'jcox',		Jacob Cox		ODA		DRF

		jchomiak		'jchomiak',		Jacque Chomiak		Foresty		GF

		jchavez		'jchavez',		Jaime Chavez

		jkoopman		'jkoopman',		Jame Koopman

		jldeherr		'jldeherr',		James DeHerrera

		jlivings		'jlivings',		James Livingston

		jmain		'jmain',		James Main

		jredmon		'jredmon',		James Redmon

		jvanpelt		'jvanpelt',		James Van Pelt

		jwarthan		'jwarthan',		James Warthan

		jkrell		'jkrell',		Jana Krell		Public Works Project Delivery		DRF

		jbender		'jbender',		Janet Bender		Public Works Engineering		DRF

		jklenk		'jklenk',		Janet Klenk

		jlamon		'jlamon',		Janice Lamon

		jwhitney		'jwhitney',		Janice Whitney

		jcoleman		'jcoleman',		Jared Coleman		Public Works Engineering		DRF

		jmlee		'jmlee',		Jared Lee		Public Works Engineering - BH

		jdemots		'jdemots',		Jarrod Demots		Public Works Building INSP		DRF

		jaustin		'jaustin',		Jason Austin

		jduff		'jduff',		Jason Duff

		jfowler		'jfowler',		Jason Fowler

		jrostved		'jrostved',		Jason Rostvedt

		jmcrimmo		'jmcrimmo',		Jayme McRimmon

		jcalkins		'jcalkins',		Jeff Calkins

		jdavis		'jdavis',		Jeff Davis

		jedwards		'jedwards',		Jeff Edwards

		jelliott		'jelliott',		Jeff Elliott

		jgaddis		'jgaddis',		Jeff Gaddis

		jgoorman		'jgoorman',		Jeff Goorman

		jhancock		'jhancock',		Jeff Hancock

		jvasquez		'jvasquez',		Jeff Vasquez

		jfoster		'jfoster',		Jeffrey foster

		jsmoore		'jsmoore',		Jeffrey Moore

		jsurlet		'jsurlet',		Jeffrey Surlet

		jmhender		'jmhender',		Jennifer Henderson

		jpingel		'jpingel',		Jennifer Pingel

		jzamora		'jzamora',		Jennifer Zamora		Public Works Building PE		DRF

		jsuazo		'jsuazo',		Jesse Suazo

		jlapierr		'jlapierr',		Jessica La Pierre

		jprosser		'jprosser',		Jessica Prosser

		jking		'jking',		Jessie King

		jepley		'jepley',		Jessika Epley

		jzarzan		'jzarzan',		Jessy Zarzan

		jpiatt		'jpiatt',		Jill Piatt

		jemery		'jemery',		Jillian Emery

		jewing		'jewing',		Jim Ewing

		jhamaker		'jhamaker',		Jim Hamaker

		jmarino		'jmarino',		Jim Marino

		jomalley		'jomalley',		Jim OMalley

		jsayre		'jsayre',		Jim Sayre

		jcravens		'jcravens',		Joani Cravens

		jmendenh		'jmendenh',		JoAnn Mendenhall

		jlocke		'jlocke',		Joel Locke

		jborquez		'jborquez',		John Borquez

		jbraketa		'jbraketa',		John Braketa

		jbruneau		'jbruneau',		John Bruneau

		jcomet		'jcomet',		John Comet

		jdean		'jdean',		John Dean

		jvanesse		'jvanesse',		John J. Van Essen

		jlichtne		'jlichtne',		John Lichtner

		jperry		'jperry',		John Perry

		jralston		'jralston',		John Ralston

		jsawatzk		'jsawatzk',		John Sawatzke

		jschneeb		'jschneeb',		John Schneebeck

		jsprings		'jsprings',		John Springs		Public Works Engineering		DRF

		jwesolow		'jwesolow',		John Wesolowski

		jmorris		'jmorris',		Jolynn Morris

		jvilline		'jvilline',		Jon Villines

		jdowns		'jdowns',		Jonathan Downs

		jnaughto		'jnaughto',		Jonathan Naughton

		jochavez		'jochavez',		Jonny Chavez

		jmgonzal		'jmgonzal',		Jose Molina Gonzalez

		jcrodrig		'jcrodrig',		Jose Rodriguez		Public Works Building PE		DRF

		jjostes		'jjostes',		Joseph Jostes

		jpowers		'jpowers',		Joseph Powers

		jsack		'jsack',		Joseph Sack

		jgodwin		'jgodwin',		Joshua Godwin

		jjking		'jjking',		Joshua King

		JNichola		'JNichola',		Joshua Nicholas

		jberry		'jberry',		Juliana Berry

		jpandrew		'jpandrew',		Justin Andrews

		kbolton		'kbolton',		Karen Bolton

		khancock		'khancock',		Karen Hancock

		kunger		'kunger',		Karen Unger

		kdavis		'kdavis',		Karla Davis

		kdickers		'kdickers',		Kasi Dickerson

		kolson		'kolson',		Katherine Olson

		kcrouch		'kcrouch',		Kathy Crouch

		kkitzman		'kkitzman',		Kathy Kitzmann

		khelm		'khelm',		Katie Helm

		krodrigu		'krodrigu',		Katrina Rodriguez

		kdmoore		'kdmoore',		Kayla Moore

		kghirmai		'kghirmai',		Kbrom Ghirmai

		khaile		'khaile',		Kebede Haile

		kmeagher		'kmeagher',		Keegan Meagher

		kbish				Kelly Bish

		kchatman		'kchatman',		Kellye Chatman

		khanagam		'khanagam',		Kendra Hanagami

		kmullens		'kmullens',		Kennedy Mullens

		kclaspel		'kclaspel',		Kerstin Claspell

		kbolger		'kbolger',		Kevin Bolger

		kbrennin		'kbrennin',		Kevin Brenninkmeijer

		kmichael		'kmichael',		Kevin Michaelsen

		kkoplins		'kkoplins',		Khrystyna Koplinski

		kdbrown		'kdbrown',		Kimberly Brown

		khavely		'khavely',		Kimberly Havely

		kkreimey		'kkreimey',		Kimberly Kreimeyer

		knagle		'knagle',		Kirk Nagle

		klovelac		'klovelac',		Kristen Lovelace

		kgates		'kgates',		Kristin Gates

		ktanabe		'ktanabe',		Kristin Tanabe		Public Works Engineering		DRF

		kmalys		'kmalys',		Krystyonna Malys

		kydemone		'kydemone',		Kyle Demoney

		kdmorris		'kdmorris',		Kyle Morris		Public Works Engineering - BH		DRF

		kschumac		'kschumac',		Kyle Schumacher

		kwechter		'kwechter',		Kyle Wechter

		ldalton		'ldalton',		Lana Dalton

		llittlet		'llittlet',		Lance Littleton

		llee		'llee',		Landon Lee

		lswink		'lswink',		Lane Swink

		lfisher		'lfisher',		Larry Fisher

		lkanoza		'lkanoza',		Larry Kanoza

		lwaldron		'lwaldron',		Lary Waldron

		lrickhof		'lrickhof',		Laura Rickhoff

		lrmorale		'lrmorale',		Lauren Morales

		lsilver		'lsilver',		Lee Silver

		lbaker		'lbaker',		Leiana Baker

		lgaylord		'lgaylord',		Leslie Gaylord		Public Works Real Property		GF

		lwilliam		'lwilliam',		Leslie Williams

		lnordeen		'lnordeen',		Libby Nordeen

		lgosseli		'lgosseli',		Linda Gosselin

		lwhited		'lwhited',		Linda Whited

		lcarmack		'lcarmack',		Linde Carmack

		lbarsott		'lbarsott',		Lisa Barsotti

		lhorton		'lhorton',		Lisa Horton

		lkeith		'lkeith',		Lisa Keith

		lproch		'lproch',		Lisa Proch 

		lswenson		'lswenson',		Lori Swenson

		ltagawa		'ltagawa',		Lori Tagawa

		ltaft		'ltaft',		Lydia Taft

		lyork		'lyork',		Lyle York

		lcenter		'lcenter',		Lynne Center

		mcalliso		'mcalliso',		Mac Callison

		memeric		'memeric',		Madeleine Emeric

		mhankins		'mhankins',		Malcolm Hankins

		mdangerf		'mdangerf',		Manuel Dangerfield

		mlertch		'mlertch',		Marena Lertch

		mcannon		'mcannon',		Margee Cannon

		manda		'manda',		Maria Anda

		mflageol		'mflageol',		Maria Flageolle

		mzaky		'mzaky',		Marian Zaky

		mamartin		'mamartin',		Marianna Martinez

		mtoliver		'mtoliver',		Marilyn Toliver

		mlujan		'mlujan',		Mario Lujan

		mnoble		'mnoble',		Marisa Noble

		mapodaca		'mapodaca',		Mark Apodaca

		mbegay		'mbegay',		Mark Begay

		mgeyer		'mgeyer',		Mark Geyer

		mlacy		'mlacy',		Mark Lacy

		mvsmith		'mvsmith',		Mark Smith

		mtopping		'mtopping',		Mark Topping

		mberry		'mberry',		Marketa Berry

		mlhayes		'mlhayes',		Marsha Hayes

		mdavis		'mdavis',		Martha A. Davis

		mcounts		'mcounts',		Marvin Counts

		mkanski		'mkanski',		Marvin Kanski

		mredding		'mredding',		Marvina Redding

		mrichman		'mrichman',		Mary Richmann

		msimpkin		'msimpkin',		Mary Simpkins

		mschwery		'mschwery',		Matt Schwery

		mcresto		'mcresto',		Matthew Cresto

		mdickson		'mdickson',		Matthew Dickson

		mhynes		'mhynes',		Matthew Hynes

		mkozakow		'mkozakow',		Matthew Kozakowski

		mmanzer		'mmanzer',		Matthew Manzer

		maamille		'maamille',		Matthew Miller-McLemore

		mmorriso		'mmorriso',		Matthew Morrison

		moconnor		'moconnor',		Matthew OConnor

		mwasserb		'mwasserb',		Matthew Wasserburger

		msisk		'msisk',		Mattye Sisk

		mbrooks		'mbrooks',		Maurice Brooks		Public Works Real Property		DRF

		mkallen		'mkallen',		Meg Allen

		mschuste		'mschuste',		Megan Weikle

		mweikle		'mweikle',		Megan Weikle

		medeye		'medeye',		Megersa Edeye

		mdennis		'mdennis',		Meleaia Dennis

		mmckenzi		'mmckenzi',		Melinda McKenzie

		mbrimage		'mbrimage',		Melissa Brimage

		mgrove		'mgrove',		Melissa Grove

		mrogers		'mrogers',		Melissa Rogers

		mtoering		'mtoering',		Melissa Toering

		moestman		'moestman',		Melody Oestmann

		mblancha		'mblancha',		Michael Blanchard

		mboehm		'mboehm',		Michael Boehm

		mbonham		'mbonham',		Michael Bonham

		mjaques		'mjaques',		Michael Jaques

		mkennedy		'mkennedy',		Michael Kennedy

		mlichvar		'mlichvar',		Michael Lichvar

		mmahoney		'mmahoney',		Michael Mahoney

		mretland		'mretland',		Michael Retland

		mvaldiri		'mvaldiri',		Michael Valdiris

		mcrawfor		'mcrawfor',		Michelle Crawford

		mgorbatj		'mgorbatj',		Michelle Gorbatjuk

		dromero		'dromero',		Michelle Romero

		mteller		'mteller',		Michelle Teller		PROS		PROS

		mdean		'mdean',		Mike Dean

		mfrasier		'mfrasier',		Mike Frasier

		mnhayes		'mnhayes',		Mike Hayes

		mhougnon		'mhougnon',		Mike Hougnon

		mmills		'mmills',		Mike Mills

		mparnes				Mindy Parnes

		mgarcia		'mgarcia',		Miranda Garcia

		MJSECINSP		'MJSECINSP',		MJ Security Inspection

		msingh		'msingh',		Mohak Singh

		mrgreen		'mrgreen',		Monica R Green

		nbailey		'nbailey',		Nancy Bailey

		ndavila		'ndavila',		Nancy Davila

		nvasquez		'nvasquez',		Natalie Vasquez		Public Works Project Delivery		DRF

		nwade		'nwade',		Natasha Wade

		nsingsen		'nsingsen',		Nate Singsen

		nfieldin		'nfieldin',		Nathan Fielding		Public Works Building		DRF

		neighser		'neighser',		Neighborhood Services

		ntilong		'ntilong',		Niba Tilong

		nmartine		'nmartine',		Nicholas Martinez

		nmjohnso		'nmjohnso',		Nick M Johnson

		nkhanzad		'nkhanzad',		Nina Khanzadeh		Aurora Water		AW

		noliphan		'noliphan',		Nina Oliphant-Campbell

		npalmeri		'npalmeri',		Nina Palmerino

		nmendoza		'nmendoza',		Nino Mendoza

		ojones		'ojones',		Obie Jones

		olyle		'olyle',		Omar Lyle

		anypaymt		'anypaymt',		Online AnyPayment User

		civrevol		'civrevol',		Online Civil Plans Review User

		DevRevOL		'DevRevOL',		Online Development Review User

		RequestOL		'RequestOL',		Online Inspection Request User

		phensley		'phensley',		Pam Hensley

		pbradley		'pbradley',		Pamela Bradley

		parks		'parks',		Parks

		pgibson		'pgibson',		Parrish Gibson

		pmckown		'pmckown',		Pat McKown

		pschuler		'pschuler',		Patricia Schuler

		pvea		'pvea',		Patricia Vea

		ppruett		'ppruett',		Patrick Pruett

		pbateman		'pbateman',		Patti Bateman

		ppristas		'ppristas',		Paul Pristas

		petauer		'petauer',		Paul Tauer Jr.

		pschlege		'pschlege',		Paula Schlegel

		pschmitt		'pschmitt',		Paula Schmitt

		psulliva		'psulliva',		Paula Sullivan

		pfulmer		'pfulmer',		Paulette Fulmer

		pgonzale		'pgonzale',		Pedro Gonzales

		PB		'PB',		Permit Bucket

		PBDA		'PBDA',		Permit Bucket - DA

		PermitOL		'PermitOL',		Permits Online User

		pkernkam		'pkernkam',		Peter Kernkamp

		pstanich		'pstanich',		Peter Stanich

		pthurmes		'pthurmes',		Peter Thurmes

		pcturner		'pcturner',		Philip Turner

		pvandunk		'pvandunk',		Philip Vandunk

		piocwork		'piocwork',		PI Occupancy Bucket

		PLANLIC		'PLANLIC',		Planning Business License Bucket

		planrev		'planrev',		Planning Review Bucket

		PEB		'PEB',		Plans Examiner Bucket

		PEBTWO		'PEBTWO',		Plans Examiner Bucket Two

		PTB		'PTB',		Plans Tech Bucket

		plat		'plat',		Plat Bucket

		police		'police',		Police

		pingrum		'pingrum',		Porter Ingrum

		pkaini		'pkaini',		Prakash Kaini

		svc_publicstuff		'svc_publicstuff',		PS Service Account

		pworks		'pworks',		Public  Works

		pitemp		'pitemp',		Public Improvements Temp

		streets		'streets',		Public Works Streets

		AURORA\svc_publicstuff		'AURORA\svc_publicstuff',		PublicStuff Service Account

		elevcert		'elevcert',		PW Elevation Cert Bucket

		femabuck		'femabuck',		PW FEMA Bucket

		pondcert		'pondcert',		PW Pond Cert Bucket

		udfcd		'udfcd',		PW UDFCD Bucket

		rkreb		'rkreb',		Rachel Kreb 

		rlemmons		'rlemmons',		Rachel Lemmons

		rwest		'rwest',		Rachel West

		rrabbaa		'rrabbaa',		Rachid Rabbaa

		rnikolay		'rnikolay',		Raisa Nikolayevsky

		rhight		'rhight',		Ralph Haight

		rlanham		'rlanham',		Ramona Lanham

		rharmuth		'rharmuth',		Randall Harmuth

		rneilson		'rneilson',		Randy Neilson

		rgriego		'rgriego',		Raul Griego

		rserrano		'rserrano',		Ray Serrano

		rprovinc		'rprovinc',		Raymond Province

		RPB		'RPB',		Real Property Bucket

		recor		'recor',		RECOR

		rbrubake		'rbrubake',		Regan Brubaker

		rptuser		'rptuser',		Report User

		rkhanzad		'rkhanzad',		Rhaj Khanzadeh

		rdanders		'rdanders',		Richard Anderson

		rgossman		'rgossman',		Richard Gossman

		rhorstma		'rhorstma',		Richard Horstmann		Public Works Engineering		DRF

		rommert		'rommert',		Richard Ommert		Public Works Engineering		DRF

		rbreidin		'rbreidin',		Rick Breiding

		rrush		'rrush',		Rick Rush

		rwine		'rwine',		Rifka Wine		Public Works Engineering - BH		DRF

		rstiff		'rstiff',		Rob Stiff

		mjsecuri2		'mjsecuri2',		Robbie Link

		rfday		'rfday',		Robert Day

		rhowie		'rhowie',		Robert Howie

		rkampsch		'rkampsch',		Robert Kampschnieder

		rbloom		'rbloom',		Roberta Bloom

		rjpeters		'rjpeters',		Robin J. Peterson

		rmilton		'rmilton',		Rodney Milton

		rmesick		'rmesick',		Ronald Mesick

		roofv1		'roofv1',		Roof 1

		roofv2		'roofv2',		Roof 2

		roofa		'roofa',		Roof 3

		roofb		'roofb',		Roof 4

		roofc		'roofc',		Roof 5

		roofd		'roofd',		Roofing D

		roofe		'roofe',		Roofing E

		rooff		'rooff',		Roofing F

		roofg		'roofg',		Roofing G

		roofh		'roofh',		Roofing H

		roofs		'roofs',		Roofing S

		rburge		'rburge',		Roseann Burge

		rtorres		'rtorres',		Rosetta Torres

		rdavis		'rdavis',		Ryan Davis

		rkliewer		'rkliewer',		Ryan Kliewer

		rloomis		'rloomis',		Ryan Loomis

		rtigera		'rtigera',		Ryan Tigera		Aurora Water		AW

		rwitsell		'rwitsell',		Ryan Witsell

		rrackley		'rrackley',		Ryann Rackley		Public Works Project Delivery		DRF

		safehold		'safehold',		SafeBuilt Holding

		stirrell		'stirrell',		Sandra Gregg

		syoungma		'syoungma',		Sandra Youngman

		smoore		'smoore',		Sandy Moore

		slrobert		'slrobert',		Sara Roberts

		sullman		'sullman',		Sara Ullman

		sbollig		'sbollig',		Sarah Bollig

		smaier		'smaier',		Sarah Maier

		samiller		'samiller',		Sarah Miller

		ssakson		'ssakson',		Sarah Sakson

		swile		'swile',		Sarah Wile

		syoung		'syoung',		Sarah Young		Aurora Water		AW

		skith		'skith',		Sarith Kith

		sbauman		'sbauman',		Scott Bauman

		sberg		'sberg',		Scott Berg		Public Works Building		DRF

		scampbel		'scampbel',		Scott Campbell

		dpendlet		'dpendlet',		Scott Pendleton

		swilliam		'swilliam',		Scott Williams

		sburke		'sburke',		Sean Burke

		slieske		'slieske',		Sean Lieske

		staylor		'staylor',		Sean Taylor

		swall		'swall',		Sean Wall

		sum		'sum',		Sergio Um		Public Works Engineering		DRF

		svc_amandawsprod		'svc_amandawsprod',		Service Account

		AURORA\Svc_VHPropReg		'AURORA\Svc_VHPropReg',		Service Account

		AURORA\svcSQLagent		'AURORA\svcSQLagent',		Service Account

		AURORA\svc_ArboristProd		'AURORA\svc_ArboristProd',		Service Account

		AURORA\svc_DevPlanSubProd		'AURORA\svc_DevPlanSubProd',		Service Account

		AURORA\svc_FireInspProd		'AURORA\svc_FireInspProd',		Service Account

		AURORA\Svc_AmandaWSDev		'AURORA\Svc_AmandaWSDev',		Service Account

		AURORA\svc_odapreappprod		'AURORA\svc_odapreappprod',		Service Account ODA

		sharpool		'sharpool',		Shanika Harpool		Public Works Project Delivery		DRF

		sfinney		'sfinney',		Sharon Finney

		svelleng		'svelleng',		Sharyn Vellenga

		smbollig		'smbollig',		Sheila Bollig

		svanbure		'svanbure',		Sheree Vanburen

		sbrimmer		'sbrimmer',		Sheri Brimmer

		sgonzale		'sgonzale',		Sonya Gonzalez

		sroot		'sroot',		Stacy Root

		sgollobi		'sgollobi',		Stan Gollobith

		sstephen		'sstephen',		Stephanie Stephens

		shuber		'shuber',		Stephen Huber

		sricciar		'sricciar',		Stephen Ricciardelli

		srodrigu		'srodrigu',		Stephen Rodriguez

		sbaca		'sbaca',		Stephenie Baca

		sfitch		'sfitch',		Stephon Fitch

		sclark		'sclark',		Steve Clark

		sfiori		'sfiori',		Steve Fiori

		egarcia		'egarcia',		Steve Garcia

		shocker		'shocker',		Steve Hocker

		slclark		'slclark',		Steve L. Clark

		spicchio		'spicchio',		Steve Picchione

		ssciba		'ssciba',		Steve Sciba

		ssimon		'ssimon',		Steve Simon

		sbertell		'sbertell',		Steven Bertella		Public Works Engineering		DRF

		sdekoski		'sdekoski',		Steven Dekoski		Aurora Water		AW

		sgardner		'sgardner',		Steven Gardner

		singolds		'singolds',		Steven Ingoldsby

		sweber		'sweber',		Steven Weber

		sbarkman		'sbarkman',		Susan Barkman

		schapel		'schapel',		Susan Chapel

		sherzber		'sherzber',		Susan Herzberg

		shurd		'shurd',		Susan Hurd

		sostrout		'sostrout',		Susan Ostrout

		smulling		'smulling',		Suzanne Mullings

		sjaquith		'sjaquith',		Suzie Jaquith

		snyirend		'snyirend',		Swirvine Nyirenda

		thoyle		'thoyle',		Tammy Hoyle

		tkilcull		'tkilcull',		Tania Kilcullen

		taxt		'taxt',		Tanner Axt

		tbower		'tbower',		Tanya Bower

		tnoble		'tnoble',		Tara Noble

		tcpreview		'tcpreview',		TCP Reviewer

		tcavines		'tcavines',		Ted Caviness

		thartfel		'thartfel',		Ted Hartfelder

		tvonclau		'tvonclau',		Terry von Clausburg

		ajmtest		'ajmtest',		test account

		tgutierr		'tgutierr',		Thelma Gutierrez

		tblevins		'tblevins',		Thomas Blevins

		tolive		'tolive',		Tiffany Long

		tolona		'tolona',		Tim Olona

		tyork		'tyork',		Tim York

		tkockler		'tkockler',		Timothy Kockler

		tlewis		'tlewis',		Timothy Lewis

		tstrasse		'tstrasse',		Timothy Strasser

		tveselka		'tveselka',		Timothy Veselka

		tlippman		'tlippman',		Toby Lippman

		tkuntzel		'tkuntzel',		Tod Kuntzelman

		thager		'thager',		Todd Hager

		tbarrett		'tbarrett',		Tom Barrett

		tclark		'tclark',		Tom Clark

		tmcminim		'tmcminim',		Tom Mcminimee

		tworker		'tworker',		Tom Worker-Braddock

		tcandela		'tcandela',		Tomas Candelaria

		tlessley		'tlessley',		Tony Lessley

		asharple		'asharple',		Tony Sharpley

		tburton		'tburton',		Traci Burton

		tpettit		'tpettit',		Traci Pettit

		tprior		'tprior',		Traci Prior

		tyoung		'tyoung',		Tracy Young		PROS		PROS

		trpshold		'trpshold',		Traffic Eng Public Stuff Hold Bucket

		mwoolley		'mwoolley',		Trent Woolley

		tvaughn		'tvaughn',		Trevor Vaughn

		tbalfour		'tbalfour',		Tyler Balfour

		tmccann		'tmccann',		Tyler McCann

		tlallo		'tlallo',		Tyra Lallo

		utility		'utility',		Utilities

		vadam		'vadam',		Vern Adam		Aurora Water		AW

		vbradham		'vbradham',		Vicki Bradham

		vrachael		'vrachael',		Victor Rachael

		vkeevak		'vkeevak',		Victoria Keevak

		vnocito		'vnocito',		Vincent Nocito

		virvin		'virvin',		Vinessa Irvin

		safebuilt		'safebuilt',		Virtual Inspections

		vsinger		'vsinger',		Vivian Singer

		vzavala		'vzavala',		Viviana Zavala

		watinort		'watinort',		Water Inspection System North

		watisout		'watisout',		Water Inspection System South

		watiwest		'watiwest',		Water Inspection System West

		wbrantle		'wbrantle',		Wayne Brantley

		wwagner		'wwagner',		Wendy Wagner

		wbarrett		'wbarrett',		William Barrett

		wgriffin		'wgriffin',		William Griffin

		wkeever		'wkeever',		William Keever

		wpelkey		'wpelkey',		William Pelkey

		wpolk		'wpolk',		William Polk

		wrevelle		'wrevelle',		William Revelle

		wkilmer		'wkilmer',		William Willy Kilmer

		wdelcid		'wdelcid',		Wilson Del Cid Fuentes

		AURORA\svc_amandawsprod		'AURORA\svc_amandawsprod',		WS Prod Service Account

		wstieger		'wstieger',		Wynter Stieger

		xchen		'xchen',		Xuan Chen

		ymunoz		'ymunoz',		Yamileth Munoz

		zbowman		'zbowman',		Zachary Bowman

		zhribar		'zhribar',		Zachary Hribar

		zlaraway		'zlaraway',		Zachary Laraway

		zvernon		'zvernon',		Zachary Vernon

		zverslui		'zverslui',		Zack Versluis

		ZRB		'ZRB',		Zoning Review Bucket





Sheet4

		Year		PCN

		2020		490007		0318536		49		2100		49021		1		16		FT		100		500		061		1				1		AD48		MGR LEVEL 2		BUSCH JOHANSEN, HALEY DENISE		0048/B60/MX		61.25		1F				49021		CAR

		2020		490013		0309345		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100		500		061		1				1		AC24		PROJECT ENG		TANABE, KRISTIN LORE		0024/A50/MX		43.8393		1F				49021		CAR

		2020		490015		0312441		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100		500		061		1				1		AC24		PROJECT ENG		SLOVENSKY, GUSTAV GEORGE		0024/A50/MX		51.0056		1M				49021		CAR						Count of PCN		Column Labels

		2020		490020		0232300		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100		500		061		1				1		AA62		PROJECT COOR		HARPOOL, SHANIKA DENISE		0062/A25/MX		29.87		2F				49021		CAR						Row Labels		2019		2020		Grand Total

		2020		490044		0308242		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100		500		061		1				1		AB24		ENGINEER		ERAVELLY, CHRISTOPHER G		0024/A45/MX		42.3021		4M				49021		CAR						490007		1		1		2

		2020		490046		0317906		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100		500		061		1				1		AC24		PROJECT ENG		SPRINGS, JOHN PAUL		0024/A50/MX		44.29		1M				49021		CAR						490013		1		1		2

		2020		490048		0313924		49		2100		49021		1		04		FT		100		500		061		1				1		AE24		ENG SUPV		BENDER, JANET LESLIE		0024/A60/MX		56.9466		1F				49021		CAR						490015		1		1		2

		2020		490110		0317887		49		2100		49021		1		02		FT		100		500		550		1				1		BA24		ENG TECH		BERTELLA, STEVEN F		0024/A30/MX		28.84		1M		Y		49021		CAR						490020		1		1		2

		2020		490187		0318278		49		2100		49021		1		07		TM		400		500		062		0				1		7625		CNT CONSULTANT		MEISE, DEBORAH S		TPCR/000/MX		55		1F		Y		49021		CAR						490044		1		1		2

		2020		490316		0		49		2100		49021		1		07		TM		400						0				0		7498		CT PROJ ENG		VACANT		TPCR/000/MX								49021		CAR						490046		1		1		2

		2020		490335		0317072		49		2100		49021		1		04		FT		100		500		061		1				1		AE24		ENG SUPV		HARLINE, CARL ERIC		0024/A60/MX		56.95		1M				49021		CAR						490048		1		1		2

		2020		490349		0315904		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100		500		061		1				1		AC24		PROJECT ENG		MEDEMA, BRIANNA SUZANNE		0024/A50/MX		45.2579		1F				49021		CAR						490110		1		1		2

		2020		490350		0314189		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100		500		061		1				1		AB24		ENGINEER		HORSTMANN, RICHARD		0024/A45/MX		44.5843		1M				49021		CAR						490187				1		1		Deb Miese PCN converted from Fund 4000 to DRF

		2020		490372		0318204		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100		500		061		1				1		AB24		ENGINEER		UM, SERGIO DENIS		0024/A45/MX		36.0577		7M				49021		CAR						490316		1		1		2

		2020		490373		0311054		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100		500		061		1				1		AD24		SR ENGINEER		PERL, CRAIG D		0024/A55/MX		57.052		1M				49021		CAR						490335		1		1		2

		2020		490389		0317845		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100		500		061		1				1		AA62		PROJECT COOR		RACKLEY, RYANN KATHLEEN		0062/A25/MX		27.0375		1F				49021		CAR						490349		1		1		2

		2020		490391		0317170		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100		500		061		1				1		AC24		PROJECT ENG		HOWES, JOHN ROBERT		0024/A50/MX		44.29		1M				49021		CAR						490350		1		1		2

		2020		490410		0315656		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100		500		061		1				1		AC24		PROJECT ENG		`		0024/A50/MX		49.8826		1M				49021		CAR						490372		1		1		2

		2020		490412		0104010		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100		500		062		1				1		AB70		REAL PROP SPEC		BROOKS, MAURICE		0070/A35/MX		31.8907		2M				49021		CAR						490373		1		1		2

		2020		490418		0317070		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100		500		061		1				1		AC24		PROJECT ENG		OMMERT, RICHARD C		0024/A50/MX		47.38		1M				49021		CAR						490389		1		1		2

		2020		490434		0315639		49		2100		49021		1		02		FT		100		500		061		1				1		BB02		ADMIN SPEC		VASQUEZ, NATALIE		0002/A10/MX		20.1571		3F		Y		49021		CAR						490391		1		1		2

		2020		490436		0315722		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100		500		062		1				1		AC70		SR REAL PROP SP		GRAY, GRACE		0070/A40/MX		30.9871		1F				49021		CAR						490410		1		1		2

		2020		490437		0317517		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100		500		061		1				1		AB24		ENGINEER		COLEMAN, JARED ANTHONY		0024/A45/MX		37.08		1M				49021		CAR						490411		1				1		Moved to ODA

		2019		490007		0312883		49		2100		49021		1		16		FT		100		500		061		1				1		AD21		DEP DIRECTOR L4		RACHAEL JR, VICTOR ARMAND		0021/C20/MX		69		1M				49021		CAR						490412		1		1		2

		2019		490013		0309345		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100		500		061		1				1		AC24		PROJECT ENG		TANABE, KRISTIN LORE		0024/A50/MX		42.5624		1F				49021		CAR						490418		1		1		2

		2019		490015		0312441		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100		500		061		1				1		AC24		PROJECT ENG		SLOVENSKY, GUSTAV GEORGE		0024/A50/MX		50.6219		1M				49021		CAR						490434		1		1		2

		2019		490020		0232300		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100		500		061		1				1		AA62		PROJECT COOR		HARPOOL, SHANIKA DENISE		0062/A25/MX		29		2F				49021		CAR						490436		1		1		2

		2019		490044		0308242		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100		500		061		1				1		AB24		ENGINEER		ERAVELLY, CHRISTOPHER G		0024/A45/MX		41.07		4M				49021		CAR						490437		1		1		2

		2019		490046		0317906		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100		500		061		1				1		AC24		PROJECT ENG		SPRINGS, JOHN PAUL		0024/A50/MX		43		1M				49021		CAR						Grand Total		23		23		46

		2019		490048		0313924		49		2100		49021		1		04		FT		100		500		061		1				1		AE24		ENG SUPV		BENDER, JANET LESLIE		0024/A60/MX		55.288		1F				49021		CAR

		2019		490110		0317887		49		2100		49021		1		02		FT		100		500		550		1				1		BA24		ENG TECH		BERTELLA, STEVEN F		0024/A30/MX		28		1M		Y		49021		CAR

		2019		490316		0317547		49		2100		49021		1		07		TM		400		500		061		0				1		7498		CT PROJ ENG		MAHONEY, MICHAEL JOSEPH		TPCR/000/MX		30.6		1M		Y		49021		CAR

		2019		490335		0		49		2100		49021		1		16		FT		100						1				0		AD48		MGR LEVEL 2		VACANT		0048/B60/MX								49021		CAR

		2019		490349		0315904		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100		500		061		1				1		AC24		PROJECT ENG		MEDEMA, BRIANNA SUZANNE		0024/A50/MX		43.9398		1F				49021		CAR

		2019		490350		0314189		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100		500		061		1				1		AB24		ENGINEER		HORSTMANN, RICHARD		0024/A45/MX		43.2857		1M				49021		CAR

		2019		490372		0		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100						1				0		AB24		ENGINEER		VACANT		0024/A45/MX								49021		CAR

		2019		490373		0311054		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100		500		061		1				1		AD24		SR ENGINEER		PERL, CRAIG D		0024/A55/MX		55.3903		1M				49021		CAR

		2019		490389		0317845		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100		500		061		1				1		AA62		PROJECT COOR		RACKLEY, RYANN KATHLEEN		0062/A25/MX		26.25		1F				49021		CAR

		2019		490391		0317170		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100		506		031		1				1		AC24		PROJECT ENG		HOWES, JOHN ROBERT		0024/A50/MX		43		1M				49021		CAR

		2019		490410		0315656		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100		500		061		1				1		AC24		PROJECT ENG		MOHSENI, MANSOUR		0024/A50/MX		48.4297		1M				49021		CAR

		2019		490411		0		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100						1				0		AC24		PROJECT ENG		VACANT		0024/A50/MX								49021		CAR

		2019		490412		0104010		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100		500		062		1				1		AB70		REAL PROP SPEC		BROOKS, MAURICE		0070/A35/MX		30.9618		2M				49021		CAR

		2019		490418		0317070		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100		500		061		1				1		AC24		PROJECT ENG		OMMERT, RICHARD C		0024/A50/MX		46		1M				49021		CAR

		2019		490434		0315639		49		2100		49021		1		02		FT		100		500		061		1				1		BB02		ADMIN SPEC		VASQUEZ, NATALIE		0002/A10/MX		19.57		3F		Y		49021		CAR

		2019		490436		0315722		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100		500		062		1				1		AB70		REAL PROP SPEC		GRAY, GRACE		0070/A35/MX		27.1817		1F				49021		CAR

		2019		490437		0317517		49		2100		49021		1		03		FT		100		500		061		1				1		AB24		ENGINEER		COLEMAN, JARED ANTHONY		0024/A45/MX		36		1M				49021		CAR





Vacant 11.18.2021

		ODA

		PCN No.		Pos No.		Emp ID		Dept		Fund		Org Key		Org  Pct		Barg Grp		PCN Cat		Pay  Class		Vou  Cod		Check Code		FTE PCN		FTE Empl		Job Code		Job Title		Employee Name		Index		HR Rate		EEO/Sex		FLSA		Home Org		Run Date		OverHire

		170009		1776280009				17		2100		17040		1		7		CT		400						0		0		7628		CT DEV PROJ MGR		******************		TPCR/000/MX								17040		11/18/21

		170012		1717090012				17		2100		17040		1		3		FT		100						1		0		1709		DEVELOPMENT PRO		******************		0062/1709/MX								17040		11/18/21

		Planning

		PCN No.		Pos No.		Emp ID		Dept		Fund		Org Key		Org  Pct		Barg Grp		PCN Cat		Pay  Class		Vou  Cod		Check Code		FTE PCN		FTE Empl		Job Code		Job Title		Employee Name		Index		HR Rate		EEO/Sex		FLSA		Home Org		Run Date		OverHire

		670008		6700580008				67		2100		67021		1		3		FT		100						1		0		58		PLANNER SR		******************		0056/0058/MX								67021		11/18/21

		670044		6700580044				67		2100		67021		1		3		FT		100						1		0		58		PLANNER SR		******************		0056/0058/MX								67021		11/18/21

		670086		6760090086				67		2100		67021		1		7		TM		400						0		0		6009		CT PLANNER I		******************		TPCR/000/MX								67021		11/18/21

		670088		6776870088				67		2100		67021		1		7		TM		400						0		0		7687		CT PROJECT MGR		******************		TPCR/000/MX								67021		11/18/21

		670096		6778630052				67		2100		67021		1		7		CT		400						0		0		7863		CNT UTIL COORD		******************		TPCR/024/MX								67021		11/18/21

		Building

		PCN No.		Pos No.		Emp ID		Dept		Fund		Org Key		Org  Pct		Barg Grp		PCN Cat		Pay  Class		Vou  Cod		Check Code		FTE PCN		FTE Empl		Job Code		Job Title		Employee Name		Index		HR Rate		EEO/Sex		FLSA		Home Org		Run Date		OverHire

		490170		4976920170				49		2100		49040		1		7		TM		400						0		0		7692		CT PLN EXAM		******************		TPCR/000/MX								49040		11/18/21

		490282		4949120282				49		2100		49040		1		3		FT		100						1		0		4912		BUILDING PLANS		******************		0008/4912/MX								49040		11/18/21

		490299		4949230299				49		2100		49040		1		3		FT		100						1		0		4923		FIRE LIFE SAFET		******************		0008/4923/MX								49040		11/18/21

		490364		4975640364				49		2100		49040		1		7		CT		400						0		0		7564		CLERCL ASST IV		******************		TPCR/013/MX								49040		11/18/21

		490429		4949040429				49		2100		49040		1		2		FT		100						1		0		4904		BUILDING CUSTOM		******************		0008/4904/MX								49040		11/18/21

		PW

		PCN No.		Pos No.		Emp ID		Dept		Fund		Org Key		Org  Pct		Barg Grp		PCN Cat		Pay  Class		Vou  Cod		Check Code		FTE PCN		FTE Empl		Job Code		Job Title		Employee Name		Index		HR Rate		EEO/Sex		FLSA		Home Org		Run Date		OverHire

		490316		4974980316				49		2100		49021		1		7		TM		400						0		0		7498		CT PROJ ENG		******************		TPCR/000/MX								49021		11/18/21

		490507		4900260507				49		2100		49021		1		3		FT		100						0		0		26		ENGINEER SR		******************		0024/0026/MX								49021		11/18/21		OVERHIRE





Sheet2

		PW		CP'		10047		8

		PW		DC

		PW		DU

		PW		FE		10047

		PW		FP

		PW		PA				8

		PW		DR		10047		8

		PW		RD		10047

		PW		RL		10047

		PW		RV		10047

		PW		SC

		PW		ST

		PW		TI

		PW		TR				8

		PW		UD

		PW		CM

		PW		CT

		PW		LT

		PW		NV

		PW		MA

		PW		MH

		PW		RP

		PW		RE

		PW		RR

		PW		PI

		PW		TF

		ODA		PR

		PLN		AA

		PLN		BA

		PLN		CN

		PLN		AF

		PLN		DA

		PLN		MC

		PLN		SR

		PLN		ZC

		PLN		ZI





Proforma - Page

																				Fund Summaries



		Purpose of the Fund

		The Development Review Fund (DRF) was created in 2002 to address developer demand for quicker turnaround of plan reviews related to new development within the city. Planning and Development Services, Public Works, General Management, and Information Technology are the departments directly involved in the DRF. Revenues originate from development-related fees for various plan reviews, permits, and inspections. Revenues that exceed planned expenditures remain in the DRF as accumulated fund balance that creates a contingency reserve. This reserve is intended as a means to stabilize the Development Review program when revenues decline or unexpected program needs arise. Over time, revenues and expenditures will fluctuate depending on the level of new development and construction activity within the city and the resulting changes in plan review and inspection activity. 



								2018		2019		2020		2021		2022		2023		2024

								Actual		Projection		Adopted		Projected		Projected		Projected		Projected



		Long Range Outlook

				Revenues				$   17,834,324		$   17,587,368		$   17,521,457		$   17,494,478		$   17,469,462		$   17,450,520		$   17,421,168

				Expenditures				16,776,411		17,706,656		18,237,266		17,929,747		18,416,542		18,918,097		19,434,876

						Surplus/(Deficit)		$   1,057,913		$   (119,288)		$   (715,809)		$   (435,269)		$   (947,080)		$   (1,467,576)		$   (2,013,708)



		Funds Available

				Beginning				$   10,650,804		$   11,708,717		$   11,589,429		$   10,873,620		$   10,438,351		$   9,491,271		$   8,023,695

				Year-End Inc./(Dec.)				1,057,913		(119,288)		(715,809)		(435,269)		(947,080)		(1,467,576)		(2,013,708)

						Ending Funds (Bud.)		$   11,708,717		$   11,589,429		$   10,873,620		$   10,438,351		$   9,491,271		$   8,023,695		$   6,009,986















												11,473,545				-		$   -

												252,372				-		$   -

												2,799,897				-		$   -

												198,245				-		$   -

												45,981				-		$   -





												2,006,371				-







										10938478





Factors Affecting Revenue
Revenue is dependent on construction and development activity. The city began to see a stabilizing trend in revenue growth in the latter half of 2017 and into 2018, but the first two quarters of 2019 are tracking close to 2018 rather than declining as expected. The 2019 revenue is projected to be $873,400 (5.2 percent) over budget.

Main revenue drivers in this fund are application fees and building permits which together account for over 90 percent of fund revenue. Total revenues are expected to slightly decrease by $157,500 (0.9 percent) in 2020 compared to the 2019 projection as building activity is presumed to have reached its peak in 2019. A conservative outlook has been assumed for fund revenues because the economy is in the mature phase of its cycle. Consequently, future revenue projections are based on flat growth in development, redevelopment, and construction. 

Factors Affecting Expenditures

2019 projected fund expenditures are $695,800 (4.2 percent) higher than the 2019 Original Budget. Expenditures are largely driven by personnel. Personal services are projected to be $270,500 (2.2 percent) higher than the 2019 budget due to the mid-year activation of approved, unfunded FTE and increased overtime required to meet service level expectations at the current level of development and construction activity in Building Services. Supplies and services are projected to be $403,300 (23.8 percent) over budget, primarily due to design services associated with single point of entry and credit card fees exceeding past projections.

The 2020 budget is $1.7 million (10.4 percent) higher than the 2019 Original Budget. An increase in personal services of $1.0 million (8.5 percent) accounts for over half of the increase. The majority of the increase is due to the activation of 5.0 FTE in 2019 that were previously unfunded, and the transfer in of 1.0 FTE Project Engineer from the General Fund that will be reclassified to a Planning Manager. Of the 5.0 FTE activated, 3.0 FTE are in Public Works, 1.0 FTE is in Planning, and 1.0 FTE is in the Office of Development Assistance. The remaining increase in personal services is due to citywide compensation and benefit adjustments. The 2020 budget will see an increase in supplies and services by $246,300 (14.5 percent) compared to the 2019 budget. This is primarily due to contracted services to implement and support the business license component of the workflow management system (Accela) and is offset by the removal of one-time additions from the prior year. 2020 capital-related costs include a one-time addition of $330,000 for electronic document review software related to the workflow management system.

Ending Funds Available
Funds available are projected to decrease annually starting in 2020 with the increased staffing and system costs combined with stabilized revenue. Development-related revenue is anticipated to hold constant through 2024 resulting in a projected balance of $6.7 million in 2024, down 43.1 percent from 2018.



Fund Sum - Pages

																		Fund Summaries

		Development Review Fund Summary

										2017		2018		2019		2019		2020				$   65,911		$   (639,116)		$   200,968		$   1,031,073		1,031,239		246,344

										Actual		Actual		Original		Actual		Adopted				0.0037476244		-0.03647619		0.0165683305		0.0850043699		0.6077376361		0.1451773257



		SOURCES OF FUNDS

						Revenues																2020		2021		2022		2023		2024

								Licenses and Permits		$   11,550,560		$   13,033,424		$   12,747,659		$   12,099,885		$   12,739,001				$   12,739,001		$   12,739,001		$   12,739,001		$   12,739,001		$   12,739,001

								Charges for Services		4,095,811		4,560,674		3,860,428		5,169,435		4,521,694				4,521,694		4,521,694		4,521,694		4,521,694		4,521,694

								Investment Income		180,085		237,422		210,777		307,666		260,762				260,762		233,783		208,767		189,825		160,474

								Other Revenues		23,615		2,804		-		10,382		-				-		-		-		-		-

								Proceeds from sale of assets		-		-		-		-		-

								Subtotal Revs Before Transfers In		$   15,850,071		$   17,834,324		$   16,818,864		$   17,587,368		$   17,521,457				$   17,521,457		$   17,494,478		$   17,469,462		$   17,450,520		$   17,421,169



						Transfers In (from other funds)  				-		-		-		-		-				-



						Total Sources Before Decrease in FA				$   15,850,071		$   17,834,324		$   16,818,864		$   17,587,368		$   17,521,457				$   17,521,457		$   17,494,478		$   17,469,462		$   17,450,520		$   17,421,169



						From Decrease in Funds Available				287,674		-		-		119,288		715,809



		Total Sources 								$   16,137,745		$   17,834,324		$   16,818,864		$   17,706,656		$   18,237,266



		USES OF FUNDS

						Expenditures 																2020		2021		2022		2023		2024

								Personal Services		$   10,649,064		$   11,473,545		$   12,129,647		$   12,330,615		$   13,160,720				$   13,160,720		$   13,555,542		$   13,962,208		$   14,381,074		$   14,812,506

								Allocated expenses		53,000		252,372		258,716		258,716		265,980				265,980		273,959.00		282,178.00		290,643.00		299,362.00

								Supplies & Services		3,572,024		2,799,897		1,696,849		2,728,088		1,943,193				1,943,193		1,493,193

Smith, Mark: Smith, Mark:
Back out one-time $450K of Accela Professional Services
		1,493,193		1,493,193		1,493,193

								Interfund Charges		195,301		198,245		207,177		228,539		232,036				232,036		245,958.16		260,715.65		276,358.59		292,940.10

								Capital Related		81,262		45,981		75,000		3,789		405,000				405,000		75,000

Smith, Mark: Smith, Mark:
Back out one-time $330K for Accela equipment purchase		75,000		75,000		75,000

								Subtotal Exps Before Transfers Out		$   14,550,651		$   14,770,040		$   14,367,389		$   15,549,747		$   16,006,929				$   16,006,929		$   15,643,652		$   16,073,295		$   16,516,269		$   16,973,001



						Transfers Out (to other funds)				1,587,094		2,006,371		2,156,909		2,156,909		2,230,337				2,230,337		2,286,095		2,343,247		2,401,828		2,461,874



						Total Uses Before Increase in FA				$   16,137,745		$   16,776,411		$   16,524,298		$   17,706,656		$   18,237,266				$   18,237,266		$   17,929,747		$   18,416,542		$   18,918,097		$   19,434,875



						To Increase Funds Available				-		1,057,913		294,566		-		-



		Total Uses								$   16,137,745		$   17,834,324		$   16,818,864		$   17,706,656		$   18,237,266





		FUNDS AVAILABLE



				Beginning Funds Available						$   10,938,478		$   10,650,804		$   10,584,458		$   11,708,717		$   11,589,429



								Net Changes in Funds Available		(287,674)		1,057,913		294,566		(119,288)		(715,809)



				Total Ending Funds (Budgetary Basis)						$   10,650,804		$   11,708,717		$   10,879,024		$   11,589,429		$   10,873,620				$   10,873,620		$   10,438,351		$   9,491,271		$   8,023,695		$   6,009,989



				Components of Funds Available

								Committed for Development Review		$   10,650,804		$   11,708,717		$   10,879,024		$   11,589,429		$   10,873,620



																						$   1,712,968		0.1036635868

































DRF Projections

		Fund		2100

		Fund Desc.		Development Review Fund

		Side		RV

										Values																										Annual Total		1 Year Trend		2 Year Trend

		Dept. Desc.		Org Desc.		Account Desc.		Year		Sum of Jan		Sum of Feb		Sum of Mar		Sum of Apr		Sum of May		Sum of Jun		Sum of Jul		Sum of Aug		Sum of Sep		Sum of Oct		Sum of Nov		Sum of Dec

		General Management		Office-Development Assistance		Fees-Administrative Costs		2017		0		0		0		0		8,546		17,092		0		0		4,280		0		0		0				29,918

								2018		35,008		0		0		0		0		4,376		0		0		3,918		0		0		0				43,302

								2019		0		0		0		299		0		32,630		0		0		0		0		0		0						36,205		37,081		38,427

		Non-Departmental		Development Review Subf Admin		Earnings on Invest-Pool		2017		12,423		11,408		14,829		13,644		15,349		14,426		16,081		16,612		15,795		16,726		15,589		17,203				180,085

								2018		15,075		14,690		18,395		17,145		19,154		18,306		20,316		20,054		20,680		23,484		23,706		26,418				237,423

								2019		22,449		20,100		25,047		23,836		25,108		24,837		0		0		0		0		0		0						326,633		319,331		310,189

		Planning & Development Service		Planning-DRF		ICFS Permits-Interdepartmental		2017		0		0		890		0		0		0		0		0		22,829		0		0		0				23,719

								2018		0		0		911		195		604		0		0		0		911		0		0		0				2,621

								2019		911		931		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						2,823		18,661		49,090

						Fees-Application		2017		143,142		156,953		356,739		55,173		136,985		515,831		160,533		289,446		63,521		194,528		193,278		139,158				2,405,286

								2018		94,124		207,575		130,630		179,727		144,379		188,986		195,760		113,365		231,585		262,108		174,824		167,828				2,090,891

								2019		195,353		163,645		330,893		80,043		328,277		170,844		313,654		31,431		0		0		0		0						2,806,641		2,469,826		2,236,512

						Permits-Signs		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		42		0		0		0				42

								2018		0		0		22		22		0		0		22		0		0		0		0		22				88

								2019		0		0		0		20		22		22		0		0		0		0		0		0						128		189		ERROR:#DIV/0!

						Other Revenues		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

						Sales-Plans		2017		350		667		713		1,065		1,782		1,376		1,324		618		793		982		971		2,389				13,028

								2018		885		1,454		1,830		657		810		720		899		1,173		1,110		1,432		632		989				12,589

								2019		743		1,379		457		2,206		1,115		1,199		2,030		0		0		0		0		0						14,062		14,775		15,537

						Fees-Board of Adjustment		2017		2,244		0		0		0		576		0		574		0		2,283		574		1,149		0				7,400

								2018		1,176		588		588		588		1,176		0		588		1,176		1,764		1,176		588		1,176				10,584

								2019		0		0		0		1,803		1,202		0		1,803		0		0		0		0		0						7,727		7,792		7,885

						Fees-Other		2017		1,550		288		1,658		126		95		1,757		1,512		4,496		170		1,049		6,228		804				19,731

								2018		2,100		2,362		490		8,182		1,557		65		0		32		341		161		583		185				16,057

								2019		3,755		337		2,707		0		33		33		386		33		0		0		0		0						7,470		12,145		24,748

						Golf Fees-Reservations		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Surcharge - E-911		2017		0		0		0		0		0		13		0		0		0		0		0		-13

						Transfer from-Capital Projects		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Public Works		Engineering Services - EDR		Permits-Building		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		255		0		0

						ICFS Permits-Interdepartmental		2017		4,192		14,148		14,148		2,620		20,628		38,252		3,124		2,620		19,233		6,812		2,358		26,573				154,708

								2018		26,850		0		13,962		5,907		38,664		20,943		0		13,962		13,962		19,869		16,647		-24,702				146,064

								2019		40,623		25,075		395		4,392		-8,544		13,176		29,097		0		0		0		0		0						103,191		112,789		123,646

						Fees-Application		2017		49,731		81,263		124,715		91,072		97,716		94,423		67,525		170,377		130,510		209,189		112,861		250,294				1,479,673

								2018		141,746		118,793		129,570		143,101		162,552		130,628		253,742		140,156		220,249		222,983		272,123		279,215				2,214,857

								2019		103,506		158,468		155,603		303,114		172,445		237,574		282,480		4,313		0		0		0		0						3,030,480		3,059,704		3,104,517

						Other Revenues		2019		0		0		0		0		0		4,779		0		0		0		0		0		0

						ICFS Plans Review-Intdeptmntl		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24,702

								2019		0		0		0		0		11,838		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Fees-Other		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,074		0		0		0

						Transfer from-Capital Projects		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Building Services-EDR		Licenses-Contractors		2017		30,255		39,015		47,123		33,280		42,930		44,825		40,106		41,665		40,280		46,160		30,710		33,690				470,039

								2018		31,695		38,715		45,055		44,925		49,405		49,650		50,840		55,365		45,610		47,205		41,430		33,458				533,353

								2019		35,297		37,124		42,081		53,484		48,899		49,073		55,358		819		0		0		0		0						546,743		537,080		526,521

						Permits-Building		2017		969,364		914,877		1,257,886		1,161,378		959,909		505,590		891,891		694,921		825,776		671,658		667,079		983,202				10,503,531

								2018		719,380		716,569		1,163,907		1,322,335		656,560		523,569		1,085,888		845,273		1,068,014		1,649,699		1,151,617		1,276,227				12,179,038

								2019		780,630		720,974		729,949		837,573		1,062,411		810,450		947,265		51,629		0		0		0		0						11,796,333		10,311,256		8,997,799

						ICFS Permits-Interdepartmental		2017		49,906		2,135		760		51,023		1,763		16,054		1,171		53,954		21,190		234		168,822		29,460				396,472

								2018		1,589		0		479		125		124,670		587		2,878		2,034		0		901		0		11,373				144,636

								2019		6,198		2,102		2,524		162,973		6,552		1,185		0		0		0		0		0		0						206,012		394,351		591,683

						Permits-Right of Way		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								2018		0		0		0		0		0		621		0		0		0		0		0		0

								2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		664		0		0		0		0		0

						Permits-Fence		2017		0		0		0		0		0		940		551		0		0		0		0		0

								2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,047		0		0		0		0

								2019		0		0		0		0		149		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Permits-Other		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		560		0		0		0		0

						Sales-Advertising		2017		0		0		1,775		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		980

								2018		0		300		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								2019		509		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Fees-Application		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								2019		0		0		0		0		102		107		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Fees-Contrs License Exam		2017		11,666		11,992		14,907		10,530		10,528		10,628		10,235		13,260		10,335		13,553		8,970		11,018				137,620

								2018		10,575		15,475		14,193		14,895		15,098		15,787		16,098		20,295		12,995		13,295		11,300		10,815				170,819

								2019		10,588		11,960		14,468		16,433		13,770		13,462		13,844		1,020		0		0		0		0						160,214		159,243		158,055

						Fees-Snow Removal		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		400		0

						Lib Fees-Lost Material Replace		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		200		0		0		0

						Insurance Recoveries		2017		0		0		16,557		2,127		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,734

								2019		0		3,336		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Cash Over/Short		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								2018		0		60		0		0		0		0		0		-1		10		0		0		0

								2019		-0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Other Revenues		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		818

								2019		0		1,055		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Proceeds-Sale of Fixed Assets		2017		0		0		4,100		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Sales-Plans		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Fees-Other		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Permits-Electrical		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Prkg Fees-Garage Monthly		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Prkg Fees-Garage Self		2018		0		0		30		-30		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Use Tx Rev-Building Materials		2017		0		0		0		818		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		-818

		Grand Total								3,555,587		3,495,812		4,680,983		4,646,804		4,174,812		3,574,815		4,468,234		2,592,704		2,779,460		3,404,032		2,901,863		3,305,209





Data - 2017-2019 YTD 8-2-19

		Department		Dept. Desc.		Fund		Fund Desc.		Subfund		Subfund Desc.		Program		Prog Desc.		Type		Type Desc.		Cat		Cat Desc.		Class		Class Desc.		Org		Org Desc.		Account		Account Desc.		Side		Working		Projection		CarryFrwd		Encumbr.		Year		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		17040		Office-Development Assistance		45390		Fees-Administrative Costs		RV		0		28,000.00		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		8,546.00		17,092.00		0		0		4,280.11		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		40		Revenues		4800		Investment Income		4860		Investment Income		212		Development Review Subf Admin		48340		Earnings on Invest-Pool		RV		115,000.00		140,000.00		0		0		2017		12,423.38		11,407.67		14,828.84		13,643.92		15,348.76		14,426.42		16,081.44		16,612.44		15,794.52		16,725.56		15,588.82		17,203.04

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		40		Revenues		4020		License and Permits		4590		Internal Charges for Services		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		42450		ICFS Permits-Interdepartmental		RV		100,000.00		116,000.00		0		0		2017		4,192.00		14,148.00		14,148.00		2,620.00		20,627.50		38,252.00		3,124.00		2,620.00		19,233.00		6,812.00		2,358.00		26,573.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		45300		Fees-Application		RV		1,038,000.00		1,204,080.00		0		0		2017		49,730.50		81,262.50		124,714.75		91,071.50		97,716.00		94,422.50		67,525.25		170,376.50		130,509.75		209,188.50		112,861.25		250,294.25

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		41		Transfers in		4995		Transfers in		4995		Transfers in		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		82500		Transfer from-Capital Projects		RV		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4000		Taxes		4070		Use tax-Building Materials		49040		Building Services-EDR		40640		Use Tx Rev-Building Materials		RV		0		1,351.00		0		0		2017		0		0		0		817.55		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		-817.55

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4020		License and Permits		4210		Business License and Permits		49040		Building Services-EDR		42080		Licenses-Contractors		RV		600,000.00		481,012.00		0		0		2017		30,255.00		39,015.00		47,123.00		33,280.00		42,930.00		44,825.00		40,106.00		41,665.00		40,280.00		46,160.00		30,710.00		33,690.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4020		License and Permits		4260		Construction Permits		49040		Building Services-EDR		42400		Permits-Building		RV		11,330,000.00		13,142,800.00		0		0		2017		969,363.57		914,877.46		1,257,885.53		1,161,377.75		959,908.65		505,589.90		891,891.21		694,921.17		825,775.83		671,658.45		667,079.41		983,201.85

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4020		License and Permits		4260		Construction Permits		49040		Building Services-EDR		42420		Permits-Electrical		RV		3,500.00		4,060.00		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4020		License and Permits		4590		Internal Charges for Services		49040		Building Services-EDR		42450		ICFS Permits-Interdepartmental		RV		80,000.00		92,800.00		0		0		2017		49,906.20		2,135.25		759.5		51,022.95		1,763.00		16,054.11		1,170.50		53,953.90		21,190.30		234.25		168,821.50		29,460.40

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4020		License and Permits		4260		Construction Permits		49040		Building Services-EDR		42495		Permits-Right of Way		RV		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4020		License and Permits		4260		Construction Permits		49040		Building Services-EDR		42630		Permits-Fence		RV		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		939.75		551		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4020		License and Permits		4260		Construction Permits		49040		Building Services-EDR		42999		Permits-Other		RV		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		559.5		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		49040		Building Services-EDR		45070		Sales-Plans		RV		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		49040		Building Services-EDR		45080		Sales-Advertising		RV		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		1,775.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		980

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		49040		Building Services-EDR		45300		Fees-Application		RV		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		49040		Building Services-EDR		45340		Fees-Contrs License Exam		RV		0		136,988.00		0		0		2017		11,665.75		11,992.00		14,907.00		10,530.00		10,527.75		10,627.50		10,235.25		13,260.00		10,335.00		13,552.50		8,970.00		11,017.50

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		49040		Building Services-EDR		45350		Prkg Fees-Garage Monthly		RV		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		49040		Building Services-EDR		45400		Fees-Snow Removal		RV		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		400		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		49040		Building Services-EDR		45899		Fees-Other		RV		0		22,463.00		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4900		Other revenues		4900		Miscellaneous Revenues		49040		Building Services-EDR		49100		Insurance Recoveries		RV		0		18,684.00		0		0		2017		0		0		16,557.00		2,127.32		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4900		Other revenues		4900		Miscellaneous Revenues		49040		Building Services-EDR		49988		Cash Over/Short		RV		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4900		Other revenues		4900		Miscellaneous Revenues		49040		Building Services-EDR		49990		Other Revenues		RV		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		817.55

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4950		Proceeds from sale of assets		4900		Miscellaneous Revenues		49040		Building Services-EDR		71100		Proceeds-Sale of Fixed Assets		RV		0		4,100.00		0		0		2017		0		0		4,100.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		40		Revenues		4020		License and Permits		4590		Internal Charges for Services		67021		Planning-DRF		42450		ICFS Permits-Interdepartmental		RV		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		890		0		0		0		0		0		22,829.00		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		40		Revenues		4020		License and Permits		4260		Construction Permits		67021		Planning-DRF		42765		Permits-Signs		RV		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		42		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4515		Surcharges		67021		Planning-DRF		45010		Surcharge - E-911		RV		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		13.25		0		0		0		0		0		-13.25

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		67021		Planning-DRF		45070		Sales-Plans		RV		10,200.00		10,200.00		0		0		2017		349.5		666.5		712.5		1,065.25		1,782.25		1,376.00		1,323.75		617.75		792.5		982.25		970.75		2,388.50

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		67021		Planning-DRF		45300		Fees-Application		RV		1,455,540.00		1,688,426.00		0		0		2017		143,142.15		156,952.90		356,739.16		55,173.00		136,984.60		515,831.33		160,532.80		289,445.78		63,521.00		194,528.12		193,277.62		139,157.60

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		67021		Planning-DRF		45330		Fees-Board of Adjustment		RV		12,240.00		12,240.00		0		0		2017		2,244.00		0		0		0		576		0		574		0		2,283.00		574		1,149.00		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		67021		Planning-DRF		45600		Golf Fees-Reservations		RV		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		67021		Planning-DRF		45899		Fees-Other		RV		28,560.00		28,560.00		0		0		2017		1,550.25		288		1,657.50		126		94.5		1,756.50		1,512.00		4,496.00		169.5		1,048.50		6,228.00		804

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		40		Revenues		4900		Other revenues		4900		Miscellaneous Revenues		67021		Planning-DRF		49990		Other Revenues		RV		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13.25

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		41		Transfers in		4995		Transfers in		4995		Transfers in		67021		Planning-DRF		82500		Transfer from-Capital Projects		RV		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		17040		Office-Development Assistance		51100		Reg-FT Career Salary		XP		475,633.00		456,190.00		0		0		2017		22,171.13		34,308.26		49,414.32		34,064.06		32,023.75		28,769.41		28,625.17		32,151.14		46,183.74		32,569.94		28,869.90		38,686.51

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		17040		Office-Development Assistance		51380		Reg-Sick Time		XP		0		5,263.00		0		0		2017		814.21		465.27		1,571.21		509.59		1,902.73		874.53		908.57		817.65		2,670.16		1,349.45		1,403.41		1,355.73

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		17040		Office-Development Assistance		51590		Reg-Holiday		XP		0		5,501.00		0		0		2017		3,667.20		0		1,833.60		0		0		1,833.60		1,833.60		0		1,833.60		0		5,500.81		1,879.44

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		17040		Office-Development Assistance		51660		Reg-Annual Leave		XP		0		8,777.00		0		0		2017		851.45		892.95		2,188.86		2,098.34		2,745.51		5,194.49		5,073.89		3,703.20		4,320.50		2,752.60		897.88		3,847.43

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		17040		Office-Development Assistance		51800		Reg-Other Nonproductive Time		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		1,005.51		0		0		0		0		230.77		0		0		0		0		300.11

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		17040		Office-Development Assistance		52100		Reg-Pension Contrib-Career		XP		33,295.00		33,371.00		0		0		2017		1,925.28		2,567.04		3,850.56		2,567.04		2,567.04		2,567.04		2,567.04		2,567.05		3,850.56		2,567.04		2,567.04		3,224.85

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		17040		Office-Development Assistance		53300		Reg-FICA		XP		29,489.00		29,394.00		0		0		2017		1,672.01		2,239.31		3,352.53		2,239.31		2,270.31		2,273.07		2,239.31		2,239.31		3,352.53		2,239.31		2,273.07		3,002.11

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		17040		Office-Development Assistance		53400		Reg-Medicare		XP		6,896.00		6,875.00		0		0		2017		391.03		523.7		784.04		523.7		530.95		531.61		523.7		523.7		784.04		523.7		531.61		702.08

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		17040		Office-Development Assistance		53500		Reg Insurance-Health		XP		65,405.00		53,593.00		0		0		2017		8,936.28		4,468.14		6,702.21		4,443.14		4,468.14		2,234.07		4,468.14		4,468.14		6,702.21		4,468.14		2,234.07		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		17040		Office-Development Assistance		53600		Reg Insurance-Dental		XP		2,511.00		2,250.00		0		0		2017		375.12		187.56		281.34		187.56		187.56		93.78		187.56		187.56		281.34		187.56		93.78		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		17040		Office-Development Assistance		53700		Reg Insurance-Life		XP		894		853		0		0		2017		-32.02		146		75.49		75.49		75.49		75.49		75.49		75.49		75.49		75.49		75.49		109.56

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		17040		Office-Development Assistance		53800		Reg Insurance-LT Disability		XP		1,379.00		1,538.00		0		0		2017		60.42		120.85		120.85		120.85		120.85		138.25		138.25		138.25		138.25		138.25		138.25		209.1

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		17040		Office-Development Assistance		54100		Temp-Salary SS Only		XP		121,116.00		81,888.00		0		0		2017		4,329.60		6,691.20		9,200.40		1,968.00		5,239.80		6,691.20		5,166.00		4,526.40		8,806.80		7,478.40		4,649.40		7,234.25

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		17040		Office-Development Assistance		54102		Temp-Holiday		XP		0		3,779.00		0		0		2017		787.2		0		393.6		0		0		393.6		393.6		0		393.6		0		1,180.80		403.44

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		17040		Office-Development Assistance		54250		Temp Paid Leave		XP		0		4,074.00		0		0		2017		0		787.2		246		0		664.2		0		934.8		0		172.2		0		0		196.8

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		17040		Office-Development Assistance		54300		Temp-FICA		XP		0		5,063.00		0		0		2017		319.56		466.76		614.73		123.57		369.15		440.81		405.75		283.73		585.75		466.76		363.02		489.61

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		17040		Office-Development Assistance		54400		Temp-Medicare		XP		0		1,310.00		0		0		2017		74.73		109.16		143.77		28.9		86.33		103.09		94.9		66.35		136.99		109.16		84.9		114.52

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		17040		Office-Development Assistance		56650		Salary Allowance - Cell Phones		XP		711		677		0		0		2017		38.08		50.78		76.17		50.78		50.78		50.78		50.78		50.78		76.17		50.78		50.78		63.48

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		17040		Office-Development Assistance		56700		Salary Allowance-Car		XP		3,876.00		3,690.00		0		0		2017		207.7		276.94		415.41		276.94		276.94		276.94		276.94		276.94		415.41		276.94		276.94		346.18

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		17040		Office-Development Assistance		60200		Supplies-Office		XP		1,838.00		1,838.00		0		0		2017		36.86		9.67		119.58		0		0		319.62		56.26		0		0		0		296.22		249.25

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		17040		Office-Development Assistance		60201		Computer - New		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		17040		Office-Development Assistance		60203		Monitors - New		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		17040		Office-Development Assistance		60205		Tablets/Laptops - New		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		17040		Office-Development Assistance		60300		Supplies-Packaged Software		XP		306		2,057.00		0		0		2017		595.68		40.01		80.02		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		17040		Office-Development Assistance		60400		Supplies-General Operating		XP		4,813.00		4,450.00		4,331.00		0		2017		4,330.60		0		516		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		17040		Office-Development Assistance		62200		Services-Professional		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64030		Postage / Shipping		XP		173		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64180		Trnsp,Meals,Lodg-Trng/Conf/Mtg		XP		122		122		0		0		2017		0		29.01		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64181		Business Meetings & Meals		XP		0		700		0		0		2017		0		0		147.13		155.66		0		0		0		0		28.76		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64240		Training & Conf-Registrations		XP		1,250.00		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		399		299

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64370		Copy Machine Use		XP		822		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64510		R & M-Facilities / Buildings		XP		138		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64540		R&M: Equipment Other		XP		61		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64800		Dues & Subscriptions		XP		163		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		70

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64950		Other Misc Expenditures		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		65200		Int Svc Chg-Risk Management		XP		2,702.00		2,702.00		0		0		2017		225.17		225.17		225.17		225.17		225.17		225.17		225.17		225.17		225.17		225.17		225.17		225.17

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		212		Development Review Subf Admin		54100		Temp-Salary SS Only		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		212		Development Review Subf Admin		54300		Temp-FICA		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		212		Development Review Subf Admin		54400		Temp-Medicare		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		212		Development Review Subf Admin		62300		Services-Technical		XP		6,995.00		6,968.00		6,995.00		0		2017		6,967.50		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250501		Compensation Reserve		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		51100		Reg-FT Career Salary		XP		33,540.00		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250501		Compensation Reserve		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		52100		Reg-Pension Contrib-Career		XP		2,348.00		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250501		Compensation Reserve		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		53300		Reg-FICA		XP		2,005.00		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250501		Compensation Reserve		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		53400		Reg-Medicare		XP		486		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250501		Compensation Reserve		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		53700		Reg Insurance-Life		XP		64		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250501		Compensation Reserve		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		53800		Reg Insurance-LT Disability		XP		97		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250501		Compensation Reserve		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		54100		Temp-Salary SS Only		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250501		Compensation Reserve		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		54300		Temp-FICA		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250501		Compensation Reserve		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		56200		PIL-Sick Leave		XP		8,569.00		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250501		Compensation Reserve		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		57100		Performance Awards		XP		7,675.00		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,100.00		39,436.27

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250501		Compensation Reserve		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		64150		Expense Report-Mileage/Parking		XP		1,252.00		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		57100		Performance Awards		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		60240		Non-Capital Purchases		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		29,081.71		0		-29,081.71

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		60300		Supplies-Packaged Software		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		60400		Supplies-General Operating		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		483.5		-483.5

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		62200		Services-Professional		XP		0		102,826.00		0		9,181.25		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9,181.25		-9,181.25

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		62300		Services-Technical		XP		0		0		0		2,500.00		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,975.00		-3,765.57

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		62380		Hosted Subscription		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		713.75

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		64030		Postage / Shipping		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		25		0		-25

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		64120		Other Communications		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		64240		Training & Conf-Registrations		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,000.00

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		64540		R&M: Equipment Other		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,820.00		0		-1,820.00

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		65200		Int Svc Chg-Risk Management		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		67		Capital Related		6700		Capital Related		6760		Purchased Equip-New		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		67600		Purch-Equip New		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9,100.00		0		-9,100.00

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		67		Capital Related		6700		Capital Related		6760		Purchased Equip-New		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		67602		Purch-Software		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10,452.80		-10,452.80		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		68		Transfers out		8500		Transfers out		8500		Transfers out		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		85100		Transfer to-General Fund		XP		1,587,094.00		1,587,094.00		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,587,094.00

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		68		Transfers out		8500		Transfers out		8500		Transfers out		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		87050		Transfer to-Risk Management		XP		0		10,360.00		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		25197		Business Transformation Office		51100		Reg-FT Career Salary		XP		0		3,231.00		0		0		2017		0		0		0		3,230.77		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		25197		Business Transformation Office		53300		Reg-FICA		XP		0		223		0		0		2017		0		0		0		223.27		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		25197		Business Transformation Office		53400		Reg-Medicare		XP		0		52		0		0		2017		0		0		0		52.22		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		25197		Business Transformation Office		53500		Reg Insurance-Health		XP		0		3,115.00		0		0		2017		0		0		3,801.67		-686.27		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		25197		Business Transformation Office		54100		Temp-Salary SS Only		XP		0		308,382.00		0		0		2017		6,330.00		9,840.00		23,777.15		13,310.80		10,200.00		13,680.00		9,240.00		9,000.00		14,280.00		9,360.00		8,520.00		10,560.00

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		25197		Business Transformation Office		54300		Temp-FICA		XP		0		10,616.00		0		0		2017		392.46		610.08		1,333.38		813.79		632.4		848.16		572.88		558		885.36		580.32		528.24		654.72

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		25197		Business Transformation Office		54400		Temp-Medicare		XP		0		4,471.00		0		0		2017		91.78		142.68		335.26		190.32		147.9		198.36		133.98		130.5		207.06		135.72		123.54		153.12

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		25197		Business Transformation Office		62200		Services-Professional		XP		0		0		0		21,658.00		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,842.00

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		25197		Business Transformation Office		62300		Services-Technical		XP		2,759,935.00		2,571,092.00		259,935.00		1,286,648.47		2017		-45,427.55		323,845.70		56,461.76		27,672.50		127,808.00		51,000.50		70,456.00		65,306.25		37,395.00		250,095.50		231,956.20		-62,140.50

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		25197		Business Transformation Office		64540		R&M: Equipment Other		XP		0		159,237.00		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		159,237.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		51100		Reg-FT Career Salary		XP		848,750.00		905,211.00		0		0		2017		32,126.30		56,646.25		79,934.59		54,624.23		62,827.43		56,171.96		57,693.09		61,747.08		92,090.99		71,887.12		58,266.66		80,447.15

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		51380		Reg-Sick Time		XP		0		11,033.00		0		0		2017		1,809.19		3,954.15		2,268.20		2,118.25		883.58		1,192.22		994.04		5,270.88		10,531.74		3,308.26		5,214.67		1,273.91

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		51590		Reg-Holiday		XP		0		9,248.00		0		0		2017		6,174.34		0		3,074.08		0		0		3,333.57		3,571.25		0		4,133.87		0		11,504.95		3,495.38

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		51660		Reg-Annual Leave		XP		0		25,562.00		0		0		2017		5,965.05		1,550.50		6,848.81		8,237.08		2,960.56		5,973.79		9,166.75		4,407.21		2,415.84		1,504.28		1,713.37		5,105.83

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		51800		Reg-Other Nonproductive Time		XP		0		5,081.00		0		0		2017		0		0		1,793.34		3,287.79		0		0		0		0		11,878.52		1,494.45		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		52100		Reg-Pension Contrib-Career		XP		59,412.00		62,432.00		0		0		2017		3,225.24		4,350.56		6,574.33		4,778.72		4,667.02		4,667.02		4,999.78		4,999.78		8,473.59		5,473.61		5,423.60		6,322.58

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		53300		Reg-FICA		XP		52,478.00		54,643.00		0		0		2017		2,764.52		3,738.94		5,647.73		4,093.08		4,001.57		4,071.22		4,315.53		4,315.54		7,319.55		4,728.08		4,709.72		5,745.82

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		53400		Reg-Medicare		XP		12,307.00		12,780.00		0		0		2017		646.54		874.41		1,320.82		957.24		935.84		952.16		1,009.27		1,009.29		1,711.85		1,105.78		1,101.49		1,363.01

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		53500		Reg Insurance-Health		XP		108,850.00		117,021.00		0		0		2017		15,109.08		9,619.22		14,951.42		9,911.56		9,420.84		4,710.42		10,000.94		10,000.94		14,313.98		8,231.82		4,248.66		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		53600		Reg Insurance-Dental		XP		3,598.00		4,128.00		0		0		2017		556.28		278.14		547.09		321.9		332.48		166.24		321.9		421.44		576.38		379.13		192.85		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		53700		Reg Insurance-Life		XP		1,635.00		205		0		0		2017		7.07		195.4		130.98		128.6		126.1		126.1		133.35		133.85		144.6		152.47		142.72		194.49

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		53800		Reg Insurance-LT Disability		XP		2,462.00		2,964.00		0		0		2017		123.74		231.79		231.79		231.79		225.77		225.77		225.77		225.77		225.77		269.04		246.5		367.17

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		54100		Temp-Salary SS Only		XP		351,018.00		141,131.00		0		0		2017		7,204.31		11,126.61		15,561.74		10,805.79		10,342.63		21,199.52		13,218.50		14,111.00		13,411.65		4,957.06		3,733.35		6,710.96

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		54102		Temp-Holiday		XP		0		2,228.00		0		0		2017		1,519.70		0		707.85		0		0		912.85		912.85		0		536.85		0		995.55		340.15

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		54250		Temp Paid Leave		XP		0		2,071.00		0		0		2017		1,337.77		0		141		0		591.78		166.58		0		0		435.65		622.22		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		54300		Temp-FICA		XP		23,171.00		9,199.00		0		0		2017		612.6		636.81		966.44		635.95		643.92		1,364.28		842.14		840.87		869.35		330.95		285.7		414.52

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		54400		Temp-Medicare		XP		2,807.00		2,151.00		0		0		2017		143.26		148.93		226.02		148.73		150.6		319.1		196.96		196.66		203.33		77.4		66.82		96.95

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		55080		Overtime Pay		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		55250		Overtime Pay-Straight Pay		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		55800		Overtime-FICA		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		55880		Overtime-Medicare		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		56100		PIL-Annual Leave		XP		0		11,645.00		0		0		2017		11,645.32		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,001.84		0		6,217.22

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		56101		PIL-A/L Accrual		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		-12,536.19		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		56200		PIL-Sick Leave		XP		0		16,209.00		0		0		2017		16,209.11		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		16,842.58

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		56201		PIL-S/L Accrual		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		-17,449.11		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		56500		Salary Allowance-Clothing/Shoe		XP		0		312		0		0		2017		0		0		150		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		56650		Salary Allowance - Cell Phones		XP		1,422.00		2,030.00		0		0		2017		114.25		152.34		228.51		152.34		152.34		152.34		152.34		152.34		228.51		126.95		101.56		88.87

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		57120		Special Pay		XP		2,030.00		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		57200		Spec Pay-FICA		XP		0		865		0		0		2017		864.53		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		187.38		0		1,024.89

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		57300		Spec Pay-Medicare		XP		0		202		0		0		2017		202.19		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		43.82		0		335.23

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		60200		Supplies-Office		XP		3,146.00		2,000.00		0		0		2017		233.43		0		0		0		69.56		0		349.99		0		0		0		0		676.01

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		60201		Computer - New		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		587.28		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		60203		Monitors - New		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		718		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		60204		Monitors - Replacement		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,198.00		0		0		359.98

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		60205		Tablets/Laptops - New		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		60300		Supplies-Packaged Software		XP		25,000.00		25,000.00		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		19,000.00		0		0		0		0		314.16		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		60400		Supplies-General Operating		XP		16,488.00		3,200.00		0		0		2017		0		0		1,620.00		0		0		3,712.56		0		0		274.4		0		0		2,016.77

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		62200		Services-Professional		XP		0		34,000.00		0		1,350.00		2017		0		5,589.54		4,290.80		2,549.60		499.72		1,581.82		0		11,484.38		67.5		3,339.72		4,556.80		2,603.80

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		62225		Services-Legal		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64030		Postage / Shipping		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64150		Expense Report-Mileage/Parking		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		138.99		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64180		Trnsp,Meals,Lodg-Trng/Conf/Mtg		XP		0		4,698.00		0		0		2017		0		0		0		2,359.19		2,339.16		0		0		0		547.36		324.75		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64181		Business Meetings & Meals		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64210		Recruitment		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64240		Training & Conf-Registrations		XP		1,600.00		904		0		0		2017		0		0		495		0		0		0		0		700		975		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64270		Receptions/Ceremonies		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		60.73

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64360		Advertising		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64370		Copy Machine Use		XP		600		600		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64540		R&M: Equipment Other		XP		1,100.00		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64800		Dues & Subscriptions		XP		500		2,153.00		0		0		2017		0		260		250		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64801		Certifications-Professional		XP		300		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		75		130		160

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64815		Credit Card Fees		XP		0		1,084.00		0		0		2017		104.43		24.33		25.33		113.77		133.34		35.55		12.9		43.22		39.77		73.93		136.62		99.97

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64816		ACH fees		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		1		2		0		1		1		1		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		65200		Int Svc Chg-Risk Management		XP		17,331.00		17,331.00		0		0		2017		1,444.25		1,444.25		1,444.25		1,444.25		1,444.25		1,444.25		1,444.25		1,444.25		1,444.25		1,444.25		1,444.25		1,444.25

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		67		Capital Related		6700		Capital Related		6770		Purchased Equip-Replacement		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		67700		Purch-Equip Replacement		XP		0		9,000.00		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7,260.00		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49040		Building Services-EDR		51100		Reg-FT Career Salary		XP		4,676,813.00		4,821,046.00		0		0		2017		193,178.75		313,318.82		444,698.16		317,572.82		310,806.64		301,812.64		302,266.72		316,617.10		468,882.45		326,168.08		272,950.22		387,481.41

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49040		Building Services-EDR		51380		Reg-Sick Time		XP		0		79,024.00		0		0		2017		8,947.73		18,578.60		18,411.21		16,011.07		17,075.22		11,289.80		10,866.75		19,127.15		26,047.85		13,447.95		11,511.05		20,092.15

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49040		Building Services-EDR		51520		Reg-Disabled Employee Time		XP		0		10,330.00		0		0		2017		482.84		413.29		149.93		4,243.34		5,040.44		4,535.41		3,103.23		1,507.26		733.9		767.43		41.43		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49040		Building Services-EDR		51590		Reg-Holiday		XP		0		53,218.00		0		0		2017		35,472.72		0		17,745.05		0		0		18,957.93		18,767.29		0		18,626.22		0		55,131.90		19,266.02

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49040		Building Services-EDR		51660		Reg-Annual Leave		XP		0		118,793.00		0		0		2017		19,963.35		11,144.86		36,363.16		16,993.40		34,328.47		33,946.03		36,746.93		28,077.68		43,591.24		28,536.98		25,013.81		37,104.08

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49040		Building Services-EDR		51800		Reg-Other Nonproductive Time		XP		0		44,648.00		0		0		2017		2,958.52		4,933.68		21,766.60		9,547.85		5,440.88		4,529.11		2,319.01		8,240.26		4,854.77		6,514.71		4,351.14		3,550.90

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49040		Building Services-EDR		52100		Reg-Pension Contrib-Career		XP		327,376.00		337,707.00		0		0		2017		18,273.52		24,391.86		37,746.24		25,509.29		26,092.33		26,258.19		26,186.80		26,151.53		39,394.56		26,281.35		25,939.29		32,781.94

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49040		Building Services-EDR		53300		Reg-FICA		XP		289,592.00		296,066.00		0		0		2017		15,615.12		20,970.22		32,940.82		21,889.81		22,462.75		22,892.25		22,455.64		22,264.78		33,943.97		22,661.59		22,733.55		29,601.89

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49040		Building Services-EDR		53400		Reg-Medicare		XP		67,811.00		69,241.00		0		0		2017		3,651.88		4,904.28		7,704.06		5,119.44		5,253.41		5,353.76		5,251.70		5,207.05		7,938.55		5,299.85		5,316.77		6,922.97

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		49040		Building Services-EDR		53500		Reg Insurance-Health		XP		629,875.00		700,092.00		0		0		2017		107,410.18		53,408.34		88,097.19		60,905.70		60,138.94		29,790.49		59,614.29		59,111.81		90,316.23		58,189.75		30,845.52		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		49040		Building Services-EDR		53600		Reg Insurance-Dental		XP		25,368.00		25,405.00		0		0		2017		4,034.75		1,989.82		3,226.06		2,085.85		2,125.81		1,059.96		2,056.81		2,089.70		3,213.14		2,072.27		975.63		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49040		Building Services-EDR		53700		Reg Insurance-Life		XP		8,931.00		8,687.00		0		0		2017		-665.55		1,755.56		728.06		752.67		759.06		769.41		779.11		769.28		763.59		797.99		791.35		1,142.84

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49040		Building Services-EDR		53800		Reg Insurance-LT Disability		XP		13,562.00		15,964.00		0		0		2017		627.98		1,240.46		1,271.29		1,276.00		1,263.21		1,320.15		1,330.79		1,308.30		1,330.28		1,383.42		1,404.40		2,070.81

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		54100		Temp-Salary SS Only		XP		154,961.00		152,629.00		0		0		2017		4,050.00		10,342.50		16,818.00		13,161.00		13,281.00		13,488.19		14,258.63		18,381.94		22,685.94		17,005.26		15,327.25		20,701.19

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		54101		Temp-Overtime		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		31.69		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		54102		Temp-Holiday		XP		0		1,326.00		0		0		2017		720		0		606		0		0		729		729		0		849		0		3,366.00		939

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		54250		Temp Paid Leave		XP		0		2,886.00		0		0		2017		630		427.5		606		459		763.88		362.81		192.38		344.06		1,981.92		746.21		466.75		852.81

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		54300		Temp-FICA		XP		0		10,140.00		0		0		2017		329.25		661.89		1,111.41		840.14		865.86		900.57		935.62		1,146.79		1,573.74		1,095.05		1,189.80		1,373.98

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		54400		Temp-Medicare		XP		0		2,371.00		0		0		2017		76.99		154.79		259.92		196.48		202.49		210.64		218.82		268.21		368.06		256.1		278.27		321.33

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		55080		Overtime Pay		XP		534,743.00		236,856.00		0		0		2017		8,214.07		18,911.39		41,439.13		24,381.41		18,376.52		12,421.08		8,795.63		9,525.64		16,266.34		19,123.71		15,933.14		23,450.39

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		55250		Overtime Pay-Straight Pay		XP		0		4,440.00		0		0		2017		413.72		520		840		0		179.82		0		0		0		190.39		0		0		796.77

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		55800		Overtime-FICA		XP		0		17,476.00		0		0		2017		532.57		1,199.56		2,608.97		1,504.90		1,144.40		768.48		541.02		586.75		1,014.29		1,181.07		985.98		1,532.23

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		55880		Overtime-Medicare		XP		0		4,087.00		0		0		2017		124.57		280.55		610.03		351.92		267.6		179.75		126.56		137.25		237.17		276.22		230.54		358.36

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		56100		PIL-Annual Leave		XP		0		3,292.00		0		0		2017		3,292.46		0		0		0		0		0		7,533.11		0		0		932.51		1,549.17		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		56101		PIL-A/L Accrual		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		-3,544.33		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		56200		PIL-Sick Leave		XP		0		4,291.00		0		0		2017		4,290.77		0		0		0		0		0		3,541.72		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		56201		PIL-S/L Accrual		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		-4,619.01		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		750.39

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		56500		Salary Allowance-Clothing/Shoe		XP		0		3,750.00		0		0		2017		0		0		3,750.00		0		0		0		0		0		249.99		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		56650		Salary Allowance - Cell Phones		XP		22,419.00		22,844.00		0		0		2017		1,115.94		1,518.70		2,531.93		1,703.34		1,841.82		1,749.50		1,749.50		1,749.50		2,624.25		1,726.42		1,703.34		2,129.18

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		57100		Performance Awards		XP		0		2,500.00		0		0		2017		0		0		2,000.00		0		500		0		0		0		1,500.00		0		1,000.00		12,340.18

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		57120		Special Pay		XP		9,469.00		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		57200		Spec Pay-FICA		XP		0		296		0		0		2017		234.08		0		61.63		0		0		0		693.22		0		0		62.48		96.23		21.25

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		57300		Spec Pay-Medicare		XP		0		69		0		0		2017		54.75		0		14.42		0		0		0		162.13		0		0		14.61		22.5		4.97

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60200		Supplies-Office		XP		13,700.00		24,198.00		1,664.00		1,664.00		2017		145.65		616.66		4,981.05		52.05		964.77		1,506.06		0		2,702.23		221.05		1,428.07		1,414.67		640.14

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60201		Computer - New		XP		0		15,013.00		0		0		2017		2,667.29		4,466.20		626.5		1,253.00		0		0		0		0		0		1,198.53		779		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60202		Computers - Replacement		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,264.61		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60203		Monitors - New		XP		0		565		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		564.72		0		282.36		0		-282.36		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60204		Monitors - Replacement		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60205		Tablets/Laptops - New		XP		0		1,955.00		0		0		2017		0		0		0		1,895.08		60		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60240		Non-Capital Purchases		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		184.45		0		0		0		0		196.2		29,081.71

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60300		Supplies-Packaged Software		XP		3,199.00		8,000.00		0		0		2017		893.52		297.84		595.68		163.46		0		0		0		0		312		2,199.12		0		11,564.97

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60400		Supplies-General Operating		XP		24,383.00		68,530.00		6,786.00		0		2017		2,028.33		9,682.21		6,092.56		4,586.24		1,739.34		4,890.83		-43.08		4,100.70		565.3		4,503.81		3,402.78		992.77

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		49040		Building Services-EDR		62100		Services-City Officials/Admin		XP		0		2,097.00		0		0		2017		1,451.52		645.12		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		49040		Building Services-EDR		62200		Services-Professional		XP		783,288.00		212,697.00		0		0		2017		0		14,323.02		27,693.20		21,900.15		21,162.56		23,695.42		25,336.96		20,444.00		24,174.68		19,231.32		22,544.28		26,978.45

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		49040		Building Services-EDR		62210		Services-Interpreters		XP		1,000.00		0		1,000.00		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		49040		Building Services-EDR		62300		Services-Technical		XP		2,821.00		2,821.00		2,821.00		2,821.00		2017		0		908.07		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,975.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		49040		Building Services-EDR		62380		Hosted Subscription		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,419.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		63		Utilities		6100		Supplies and Services		6300		Utilities		49040		Building Services-EDR		63400		Electricity		XP		0		495		0		0		2017		163.55		129.86		79.68		67.22		54.99		41.14		67.38		68.3		53.15		49.84		69.56		114.19

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64030		Postage / Shipping		XP		2,855.00		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		6.66		0		0		0		0		0		25

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64060		Telephone / Long Distance		XP		149		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64120		Other Communications		XP		0		13,763.00		0		0		2017		1,280.46		1,280.52		1,081.93		1,033.16		1,033.38		4,675.31		1,924.00		1,554.65		1,571.64		1,572.30		1,621.64		1,895.61

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64150		Expense Report-Mileage/Parking		XP		0		2,238.00		0		0		2017		234.16		130.63		452.75		242.52		248.4		102.92		175.85		437.91		97.47		95.95		76.9		160.81

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64180		Trnsp,Meals,Lodg-Trng/Conf/Mtg		XP		0		179		0		0		2017		20		0		0		19		0		0		19		0		0		8		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64181		Business Meetings & Meals		XP		484		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14.99		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64240		Training & Conf-Registrations		XP		9,030.00		13,841.00		0		0		2017		0		270.1		3,365.00		757.73		470.1		0		900		0		534		75		10,193.00		463.5

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6500		Interfund Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64330		Printing/Graphics-Internal		XP		15,000.00		15,000.00		0		0		2017		1,250.00		1,250.00		1,250.00		1,250.00		1,250.00		1,250.00		1,250.00		1,250.00		1,250.00		1,250.00		1,250.00		1,250.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64331		Printing-Outside		XP		12,846.00		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64360		Advertising		XP		2,730.00		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64370		Copy Machine Use		XP		13,470.00		26,000.00		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		15,209.72		0		0		11,120.49

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64400		Rental-Building / Office		XP		0		1,092.00		0		0		2017		171.81		0		265		0		0		265		0		0		259.24		265		0		795

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64510		R & M-Facilities / Buildings		XP		269		5,050.00		0		0		2017		0		0		2,020.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64520		External Car Wash		XP		314		931		0		0		2017		29.95		152.8		38.95		53.85		86.8		43.95		217.95		154.75		56.9		40.85		62.85		14.95

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64540		R&M: Equipment Other		XP		223		82		0		0		2017		50.37		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,820.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64800		Dues & Subscriptions		XP		3,300.00		3,113.00		0		0		2017		0		28.99		28.99		752.99		32.99		846.99		102.99		370		6,081.99		439.99		344.99		774.98

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64801		Certifications-Professional		XP		0		5,104.00		0		0		2017		752		740		513		386.86		31.44		240		95		442.99		1,625.00		305		807		844

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64815		Credit Card Fees		XP		0		395,000.00		0		0		2017		18,227.00		22,472.22		30,586.83		38,615.28		50,905.24		42,448.55		44,917.30		48,064.21		50,850.59		53,686.23		39,684.00		67,511.18

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64816		ACH fees		XP		0		1,184.00		0		0		2017		57		63		115		88		127		291		223		209		108		102		70		76

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64830		E470 Toll Fees		XP		0		4,659.00		0		0		2017		260.45		209.65		516.22		335.05		442.7		270.35		350.45		428.15		111.1		337.3		132.45		375.45

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64950		Other Misc Expenditures		XP		2,077.00		433		0		0		2017		205		228		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		65110		Int Svc Chg-Flt Repair Parts		XP		18,345.00		14,056.00		0		0		2017		1,220.39		1,678.06		0		1,531.22		2,110.01		1,793.65		1,636.66		1,872.65		2,162.03		2,241.50		1,051.01		1,998.57

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		65120		Int Svc Chg-Fuel		XP		25,742.00		23,304.00		0		0		2017		1,817.90		1,503.57		0		3,854.05		2,447.45		1,868.42		2,831.14		2,505.71		1,987.04		2,322.50		1,783.76		1,563.06

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		65130		Int Svc Chg-Fleet Overhead		XP		10,399.00		10,399.00		0		0		2017		866.58		866.58		866.58		866.58		866.58		866.58		866.58		866.58		866.58		866.58		866.58		866.58

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		65200		Int Svc Chg-Risk Management		XP		39,473.00		39,473.00		0		0		2017		3,289.42		3,289.42		3,289.42		3,289.42		3,289.42		3,289.42		3,289.42		3,289.42		3,289.42		3,289.42		3,289.42		13,649.42

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		67		Capital Related		6700		Capital Related		6760		Purchased Equip-New		49040		Building Services-EDR		67600		Purch-Equip New		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9,100.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		67		Capital Related		6700		Capital Related		6761		Purch-Vehicle New		49040		Building Services-EDR		67601		Purch-Vehicle New		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		67		Capital Related		6700		Capital Related		6771		Purch-Vehicle Replacement		49040		Building Services-EDR		67701		Purchased-Vehicle Replacement		XP		75,000.00		64,902.00		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		64,902.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		67		Capital Related		6700		Capital Related		6500		Interfund Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		68530		Interdept - Permits		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		61		Parks, Recreation & Open Space		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		610102		Parks Planning and Design		51		Allocated Expenses		5100		Personal Services		5990		Allocated Admin-Personal Svcs		61086		Parks Development-DRF		59900		Allocated Admin-Personal Svcs		XP		53,000.00		53,000.00		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		44,166.67		4,416.67		4,416.67

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		67021		Planning-DRF		51100		Reg-FT Career Salary		XP		1,206,465.00		1,110,769.00		0		0		2017		49,695.52		80,422.86		114,666.04		74,100.71		85,056.94		76,373.55		76,299.11		80,061.45		117,280.73		85,179.44		69,262.17		93,203.92

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		67021		Planning-DRF		51380		Reg-Sick Time		XP		0		10,886.00		0		0		2017		877.37		2,492.83		3,286.90		2,862.88		1,366.11		4,336.19		1,228.31		2,350.93		2,624.44		2,323.49		1,387.41		4,206.70

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		67021		Planning-DRF		51590		Reg-Holiday		XP		0		12,757.00		0		0		2017		8,504.99		0		4,252.50		0		0		4,560.18		4,560.18		0		4,353.21		0		13,204.12		4,421.98

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		67021		Planning-DRF		51660		Reg-Annual Leave		XP		0		20,348.00		0		0		2017		4,154.33		809.27		4,144.04		7,998.44		3,242.00		5,830.07		8,940.31		4,376.86		6,293.76		3,599.49		4,942.52		6,499.50

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		67021		Planning-DRF		51800		Reg-Other Nonproductive Time		XP		0		5,000.00		0		0		2017		555.15		1,324.85		1,225.29		87.78		0		103.49		175.57		0		43.89		0		0		267.74

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		67021		Planning-DRF		52100		Reg-Pension Contrib-Career		XP		84,456.00		81,055.00		0		0		2017		4,465.12		5,953.50		8,930.25		5,953.50		6,276.57		6,384.26		6,384.26		6,075.27		9,141.75		6,377.18		6,215.74		7,602.00

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		67021		Planning-DRF		53300		Reg-FICA		XP		74,802.00		71,242.00		0		0		2017		3,852.01		5,176.84		7,756.48		5,177.26		5,456.40		5,616.72		5,514.03		5,239.72		7,874.23		5,509.36		5,446.36		6,997.60

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		67021		Planning-DRF		53400		Reg-Medicare		XP		17,492.00		16,662.00		0		0		2017		900.87		1,210.73		1,814.05		1,210.83		1,276.10		1,313.61		1,289.60		1,225.44		1,841.58		1,288.49		1,273.76		1,636.57

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		67021		Planning-DRF		53500		Reg Insurance-Health		XP		201,521.00		186,970.00		0		0		2017		29,050.24		13,993.50		20,990.25		14,790.00		18,000.64		8,194.95		14,377.00		14,868.62		22,302.93		14,868.62		7,434.31		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		67021		Planning-DRF		53600		Reg Insurance-Dental		XP		6,979.00		7,022.00		0		0		2017		1,159.86		549.16		823.74		549.16		679.04		296.46		528		538.58		807.87		588.35		285.88		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		67021		Planning-DRF		53700		Reg Insurance-Life		XP		2,412.00		2,117.00		0		0		2017		-335.09		598.84		179.6		179.6		189.6		189.6		189.6		182.85		182.6		188.85		189.22		263.02

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		67021		Planning-DRF		53800		Reg Insurance-LT Disability		XP		3,498.00		3,752.00		0		0		2017		121.26		272.97		272.97		289.79		320.62		320.62		320.62		305.01		305.01		305.01		328.21		469.92

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		54100		Temp-Salary SS Only		XP		227,043.00		162,274.00		0		0		2017		6,150.96		8,201.30		12,301.98		15,893.71		15,172.56		15,076.39		15,677.36		15,509.10		22,350.18		11,254.24		11,278.28		12,567.88

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		54101		Temp-Overtime		XP		0		448		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		180.29		0		0		0		144.23		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		54102		Temp-Holiday		XP		0		956		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		384.62		384.62		0		384.62		0		576.93		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		54250		Temp Paid Leave		XP		0		2,390.00		0		0		2017		0		0		0		192.31		769.24		432.69		24.04		384.62		1,250.02		504.81		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		54300		Temp-FICA		XP		0		10,174.00		0		0		2017		375.81		501.08		751.62		989.93		987.21		980.05		986.62		974.7		1,479.95		718.46		729.67		764.17

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		54400		Temp-Medicare		XP		0		2,379.00		0		0		2017		87.88		117.18		175.77		231.49		230.87		229.19		230.73		227.94		346.11		168.02		170.65		178.72

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		55080		Overtime Pay		XP		0		2,627.00		0		0		2017		0		82.3		427.94		189.29		82.3		559.63		148.14		485.57		106.99		827.46		370.35		246.89

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		55250		Overtime Pay-Straight Pay		XP		0		685		0		0		2017		65.84		0		0		43.89		175.57		0		153.62		71.32		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		55800		Overtime-FICA		XP		0		199		0		0		2017		3.95		4.94		25.74		14.03		15.49		34.16		18.14		33.55		6.43		50.04		22.35		14.86

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		55880		Overtime-Medicare		XP		0		47		0		0		2017		0.92		1.16		6.01		3.28		3.63		7.98		4.25		7.85		1.5		11.7		5.23		3.48

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		67021		Planning-DRF		56100		PIL-Annual Leave		XP		0		1,562.00		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		710.47		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		67021		Planning-DRF		56200		PIL-Sick Leave		XP		0		-1,681.00		0		0		2017		1,561.79		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		67021		Planning-DRF		56201		PIL-S/L Accrual		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		-1,681.26		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,303.24

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		67021		Planning-DRF		56650		Salary Allowance - Cell Phones		XP		1,357.00		2,337.00		0		0		2017		131.56		175.42		263.13		175.42		175.42		175.42		175.42		175.42		263.13		175.42		163.88		190.43

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		67021		Planning-DRF		57200		Spec Pay-FICA		XP		0		1,200.00		0		0		2017		47.65		0		0		0		0		0		40.25		0		0		0		0		38.62

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		67021		Planning-DRF		57300		Spec Pay-Medicare		XP		0		350		0		0		2017		11.14		0		0		0		0		0		9.41		0		0		0		0		9.03

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		67021		Planning-DRF		60200		Supplies-Office		XP		4,000.00		8,757.00		0		0		2017		0		382.49		1,001.02		276.92		768.37		626.94		1,363.87		755.23		780.63		763.97		1,597.51		185.52

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		67021		Planning-DRF		60201		Computer - New		XP		0		2,879.00		0		0		2017		0		0		0		2,878.87		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		67021		Planning-DRF		60203		Monitors - New		XP		0		259		0		0		2017		0		0		0		258.96		0		0		0		0		0		0		864		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		67021		Planning-DRF		60204		Monitors - Replacement		XP		0		142		0		0		2017		0		0		0		141.18		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		256.41

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		67021		Planning-DRF		60205		Tablets/Laptops - New		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,015.74

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		67021		Planning-DRF		60300		Supplies-Packaged Software		XP		13,000.00		13,000.00		0		0		2017		893.52		0		0		297.84		0		297.84		0		314.16		0		9,819.40		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		67021		Planning-DRF		60400		Supplies-General Operating		XP		18,000.00		9,000.00		0		0		2017		0		0		-604.97		35.23		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		955

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		67021		Planning-DRF		60401		Sponsored Conference Expenses		XP		0		250		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		67021		Planning-DRF		62100		Services-City Officials/Admin		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		67021		Planning-DRF		62200		Services-Professional		XP		438,385.00		438,385.00		402,840.00		254,685.34		2017		0		36,883.21		0		56,184.62		46,842.15		8,275.65		0		13,791.17		17,737.75		7,195.00		8,827.61		19,967.91

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		67021		Planning-DRF		62300		Services-Technical		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64030		Postage / Shipping		XP		0		2,000.00		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		2,424.51		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64150		Expense Report-Mileage/Parking		XP		1,000.00		650		0		0		2017		0		43.87		0		12.2		94.7		77.26		18.08		31.99		50.03		17.55		90		14.88

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64180		Trnsp,Meals,Lodg-Trng/Conf/Mtg		XP		8,000.00		9,500.00		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		4,972.61		0		0		2,373.50		570.01		5,368.80		2,100.19		-675.26

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64181		Business Meetings & Meals		XP		155		2,000.00		0		0		2017		0		0		0		119.95		213.92		190.52		317.92		792.05		621.33		406.25		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64220		Moving Expenses		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64240		Training & Conf-Registrations		XP		9,500.00		9,500.00		0		0		2017		0		0		-370		1,320.00		170		0		0		2,755.00		726.25		0		1,053.29		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64331		Printing-Outside		XP		2,000.00		1,000.00		0		0		2017		0		0		0		830		0		0		0		0		0		429		415		1.25

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64360		Advertising		XP		3,000.00		3,000.00		0		0		2017		0		89.28		219.36		74.88		674.69		187.81		90.72		0		128.16		107.04		282.28		209.28

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64400		Rental-Building / Office		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64540		R&M: Equipment Other		XP		3,000.00		3,000.00		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64800		Dues & Subscriptions		XP		7,500.00		8,000.00		0		0		2017		205		2,491.53		125		0		462.75		784		0		525.02		0		1,750.00		1,370.00		113

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64815		Credit Card Fees		XP		296		1,000.00		0		0		2017		0		1		1.65		1.36		0.19		0.12		1.79		166.82		224.1		0		221.14		710.41

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64816		ACH fees		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		436.97

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64830		E470 Toll Fees		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8.85

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64950		Other Misc Expenditures		XP		0		10,000.00		0		0		2017		0		221.25		0		657.82		4,654.43		3,252.18		85		0		50		570		63.3		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		65110		Int Svc Chg-Flt Repair Parts		XP		1		400		0		0		2017		348.91		50.49		0		0		0		0		349.06		0		151.14		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		65120		Int Svc Chg-Fuel		XP		191		191		0		0		2017		7.39		19.36		0		25.35		11.26		11.09		17.6		0		31.33		11.79		10.38		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		65130		Int Svc Chg-Fleet Overhead		XP		117		117		0		0		2017		9.75		9.75		9.75		9.75		9.75		9.75		9.75		9.75		9.75		9.75		9.75		9.75

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		65200		Int Svc Chg-Risk Management		XP		70,094.00		70,094.00		0		0		2017		5,841.17		5,841.17		5,841.17		5,841.17		5,841.17		5,841.17		5,841.17		5,841.17		5,841.17		5,841.17		5,841.17		5,841.17

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		67		Capital Related		6700		Capital Related		6760		Purchased Equip-New		67021		Planning-DRF		67600		Purch-Equip New		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		67		Capital Related		6700		Capital Related		6770		Purchased Equip-Replacement		67021		Planning-DRF		67700		Purch-Equip Replacement		XP		0		0		0		0		2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		17040		Office-Development Assistance		45390		Fees-Administrative Costs		RV		0		35,008.00		0		0		2018		35,008.00		0		0		0		0		4,376.00		0		0		3,918.16		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		40		Revenues		4800		Investment Income		4860		Investment Income		212		Development Review Subf Admin		48340		Earnings on Invest-Pool		RV		116,150.00		210,777.00		0		0		2018		15,074.50		14,689.69		18,395.24		17,144.56		19,154.31		18,306.12		20,316.06		20,053.68		20,680.35		23,484.18		23,705.81		26,418.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		40		Revenues		4020		License and Permits		4260		Construction Permits		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		42400		Permits-Building		RV		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		254.5		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		40		Revenues		4020		License and Permits		4590		Internal Charges for Services		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		42450		ICFS Permits-Interdepartmental		RV		117,160.00		213,085.00		0		0		2018		26,850.00		0		13,962.00		5,907.00		38,664.00		20,943.00		0		13,962.00		13,962.00		19,869.00		16,647.00		-24,702.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		40		Revenues		4020		License and Permits		4590		Internal Charges for Services		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		42460		ICFS Plans Review-Intdeptmntl		RV		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24,702.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		45300		Fees-Application		RV		1,216,121.00		1,736,366.00		0		0		2018		141,746.24		118,793.39		129,569.50		143,100.50		162,552.25		130,628.25		253,741.50		140,155.99		220,249.23		222,983.00		272,122.50		279,215.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		45899		Fees-Other		RV		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,074.00		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4020		License and Permits		4210		Business License and Permits		49040		Building Services-EDR		42080		Licenses-Contractors		RV		487,180.00		523,571.00		0		0		2018		31,695.00		38,715.00		45,055.00		44,925.00		49,405.00		49,650.00		50,840.00		55,365.00		45,610.00		47,205.00		41,430.00		33,458.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4020		License and Permits		4260		Construction Permits		49040		Building Services-EDR		42400		Permits-Building		RV		13,274,228.00		11,861,003.00		0		0		2018		719,379.63		716,569.41		1,163,906.81		1,322,335.17		656,559.99		523,568.94		1,085,887.52		845,272.82		1,068,014.46		1,649,698.70		1,151,617.12		1,276,227.14

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4020		License and Permits		4260		Construction Permits		49040		Building Services-EDR		42420		Permits-Electrical		RV		4,101.00		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4020		License and Permits		4590		Internal Charges for Services		49040		Building Services-EDR		42450		ICFS Permits-Interdepartmental		RV		93,728.00		316,603.00		0		0		2018		1,589.00		0		479		125		124,670.00		587		2,877.70		2,034.10		0		901.01		0		11,373.10

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4020		License and Permits		4260		Construction Permits		49040		Building Services-EDR		42495		Permits-Right of Way		RV		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		621		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4020		License and Permits		4260		Construction Permits		49040		Building Services-EDR		42630		Permits-Fence		RV		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,046.70		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		49040		Building Services-EDR		45080		Sales-Advertising		RV		0		300		0		0		2018		0		300		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		49040		Building Services-EDR		45340		Fees-Contrs License Exam		RV		137,000.00		175,281.00		0		0		2018		10,575.00		15,475.00		14,192.50		14,895.00		15,097.50		15,786.50		16,097.50		20,295.25		12,995.00		13,295.00		11,300.00		10,814.75

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		49040		Building Services-EDR		45351		Prkg Fees-Garage Self		RV		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		30		-30		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		49040		Building Services-EDR		45640		Lib Fees-Lost Material Replace		RV		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		200		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4900		Other revenues		4900		Miscellaneous Revenues		49040		Building Services-EDR		49100		Insurance Recoveries		RV		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,734.35

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4900		Other revenues		4900		Miscellaneous Revenues		49040		Building Services-EDR		49988		Cash Over/Short		RV		0		60		0		0		2018		0		60		0		0		0		0		0		-0.7		10		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		40		Revenues		4020		License and Permits		4590		Internal Charges for Services		67021		Planning-DRF		42450		ICFS Permits-Interdepartmental		RV		0		3,000.00		0		0		2018		0		0		911		195		604		0		0		0		911		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		40		Revenues		4020		License and Permits		4260		Construction Permits		67021		Planning-DRF		42765		Permits-Signs		RV		0		150		0		0		2018		0		0		22		22		0		0		22		0		0		0		0		22

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		67021		Planning-DRF		45070		Sales-Plans		RV		10,302.00		14,063.00		0		0		2018		884.5		1,453.50		1,830.00		656.75		810.25		720		898.5		1,173.25		1,110.00		1,432.00		631.75		988.75

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		67021		Planning-DRF		45300		Fees-Application		RV		1,705,311.00		1,887,784.00		0		0		2018		94,124.00		207,575.48		130,630.00		179,726.61		144,379.05		188,986.40		195,759.63		113,364.70		231,585.49		262,108.14		174,824.13		167,827.61

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		67021		Planning-DRF		45330		Fees-Board of Adjustment		RV		12,362.00		10,272.00		0		0		2018		1,176.00		588		588		588		1,176.00		0		588		1,176.00		1,764.00		1,176.00		588		1,176.00

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		67021		Planning-DRF		45899		Fees-Other		RV		28,846.00		36,662.00		0		0		2018		2,100.00		2,361.75		489.5		8,182.20		1,557.00		64.5		0		32.25		341.25		161.25		582.5		184.5

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		17040		Office-Development Assistance		51100		Reg-FT Career Salary		XP		490,532.00		463,856.00		0		0		2018		20,440.05		33,104.52		49,640.36		35,714.54		31,764.67		33,505.43		32,362.13		40,648.99		28,642.57		28,392.32		29,403.57		38,827.90

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		17040		Office-Development Assistance		51380		Reg-Sick Time		XP		0		8,781.00		0		0		2018		899.29		2,673.59		2,308.12		1,292.26		1,607.57		834.49		412.45		605.73		739.01		428.72		332.66		713.1

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		17040		Office-Development Assistance		51590		Reg-Holiday		XP		0		5,638.00		0		0		2018		3,758.89		0		1,879.45		0		0		1,879.45		1,879.45		0		1,595.48		0		6,002.95		1,752.02

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		17040		Office-Development Assistance		51660		Reg-Annual Leave		XP		0		11,953.00		0		0		2018		3,093.39		1,505.63		2,555.32		582		4,216.57		1,132.93		2,934.81		6,609.59		932.49		5,198.66		3,547.79		3,908.87

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		17040		Office-Development Assistance		51800		Reg-Other Nonproductive Time		XP		0		305		0		0		2018		0		305.09		0		0		0		236.54		0		0		0		0		732.73		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		17040		Office-Development Assistance		52100		Reg-Pension Contrib-Career		XP		34,338.00		34,338.00		0		0		2018		1,973.41		2,631.22		3,946.83		2,631.22		2,631.22		2,631.22		2,631.22		3,350.51		2,233.66		2,381.40		2,801.40		3,125.70

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		17040		Office-Development Assistance		53300		Reg-FICA		XP		30,414.00		30,273.00		0		0		2018		1,722.34		2,298.86		3,444.68		2,298.86		2,329.86		2,328.45		2,312.18		2,952.25		1,970.61		2,101.59		2,522.44		2,884.43

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		17040		Office-Development Assistance		53400		Reg-Medicare		XP		7,112.00		7,080.00		0		0		2018		402.81		537.65		805.63		537.65		544.9		544.56		540.75		690.45		460.88		491.51		589.92		674.58

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		17040		Office-Development Assistance		53500		Reg Insurance-Health		XP		53,617.00		55,826.00		0		0		2018		8,936.28		4,468.14		6,677.21		4,468.14		4,468.14		2,234.07		3,095.60		4,643.40		3,095.60		3,095.60		1,647.80		-50

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		17040		Office-Development Assistance		53600		Reg Insurance-Dental		XP		2,250.00		2,345.00		0		0		2018		375.12		187.56		281.34		187.56		187.56		93.78		154.38		231.57		154.38		154.38		77.19		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		17040		Office-Development Assistance		53700		Reg Insurance-Life		XP		915		837		0		0		2018		34.06		68.13		68.13		68.13		68.13		68.13		68.13		59.08		59.74		62.82		71.65		109.49

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		17040		Office-Development Assistance		53800		Reg Insurance-LT Disability		XP		1,717.00		1,665.00		0		0		2018		70.85		141.7		141.7		141.7		141.7		141.7		141.7		118.51		120.29		128.24		128.24		211.46

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		17040		Office-Development Assistance		54100		Temp-Salary SS Only		XP		124,144.00		91,055.00		0		0		2018		4,715.20		5,194.31		5,749.02		6,732.41		7,261.92		6,303.75		6,908.91		9,581.70		6,656.76		6,152.46		5,244.72		4,818.43

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		17040		Office-Development Assistance		54102		Temp-Holiday		XP		0		807		0		0		2018		806.88		0		0		0		0		403.44		403.44		0		403.44		0		1,210.32		523.58

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		17040		Office-Development Assistance		54250		Temp Paid Leave		XP		0		3,253.00		0		0		2018		0		2,067.65		706.02		479.09		0		302.58		0		0		0		1,008.60		706.02		2,885.51

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		17040		Office-Development Assistance		54300		Temp-FICA		XP		0		5,912.00		0		0		2018		344.69		453.34		403.32		450.22		453.34		436.15		456.47		598.72		440.84		447.09		445.54		510.11

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		17040		Office-Development Assistance		54400		Temp-Medicare		XP		0		1,382.00		0		0		2018		80.61		106.02		94.32		105.29		106.02		102.01		106.76		140.03		103.1		104.56		104.19		119.29

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		17040		Office-Development Assistance		56100		PIL-Annual Leave		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		6,105.06		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		17040		Office-Development Assistance		56200		PIL-Sick Leave		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,710.63		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		17040		Office-Development Assistance		56650		Salary Allowance - Cell Phones		XP		711		677		0		0		2018		38.08		50.78		76.17		50.78		50.78		50.78		50.78		76.17		50.78		50.78		50.78		66.78

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		17040		Office-Development Assistance		56700		Salary Allowance-Car		XP		3,876.00		3,690.00		0		0		2018		207.7		276.94		415.41		276.94		276.94		276.94		276.94		415.41		276.94		276.94		276.94		364.18

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		17040		Office-Development Assistance		57200		Spec Pay-FICA		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		612.88		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		17040		Office-Development Assistance		57300		Spec Pay-Medicare		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		143.34		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		17040		Office-Development Assistance		60200		Supplies-Office		XP		1,838.00		900		0		0		2018		27.46		34.73		0		0		0		305.77		0		0		0		0		98.17		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		17040		Office-Development Assistance		60205		Tablets/Laptops - New		XP		0		1,532.00		0		0		2018		0		0		1,531.74		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,185.00

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		17040		Office-Development Assistance		60300		Supplies-Packaged Software		XP		306		750		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		17040		Office-Development Assistance		60400		Supplies-General Operating		XP		482		12,500.00		0		0		2018		919		0		329		939.5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		17040		Office-Development Assistance		62200		Services-Professional		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		58.46		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64030		Postage / Shipping		XP		173		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64180		Trnsp,Meals,Lodg-Trng/Conf/Mtg		XP		122		150		0		0		2018		0		0		0		60.73		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64181		Business Meetings & Meals		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		58.23		0		65.79		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64240		Training & Conf-Registrations		XP		1,250.00		1,250.00		0		0		2018		0		0		0		590		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64370		Copy Machine Use		XP		822		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64510		R & M-Facilities / Buildings		XP		138		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64540		R&M: Equipment Other		XP		61		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64800		Dues & Subscriptions		XP		163		100		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		75

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		65200		Int Svc Chg-Risk Management		XP		2,918.00		2,918.00		0		0		2018		243.17		243.17		243.17		243.17		243.17		243.17		243.17		243.17		243.17		243.17		243.17		243.17

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		212		Development Review Subf Admin		62300		Services-Technical		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250501		Compensation Reserve		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		51100		Reg-FT Career Salary		XP		33,540.00		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250501		Compensation Reserve		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		52100		Reg-Pension Contrib-Career		XP		2,348.00		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		9.55		0		0		0		0		0		1,158.23

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250501		Compensation Reserve		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		53300		Reg-FICA		XP		2,005.00		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250501		Compensation Reserve		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		53400		Reg-Medicare		XP		486		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250501		Compensation Reserve		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		53500		Reg Insurance-Health		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		22.63		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250501		Compensation Reserve		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		53600		Reg Insurance-Dental		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		1.39		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250501		Compensation Reserve		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		53700		Reg Insurance-Life		XP		64		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0.42		0		0		0		0		0		66.67

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250501		Compensation Reserve		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		53800		Reg Insurance-LT Disability		XP		97		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250501		Compensation Reserve		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		56200		PIL-Sick Leave		XP		8,569.00		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250501		Compensation Reserve		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		57100		Performance Awards		XP		7,675.00		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		600		0		0		0		0		100		26,750.00

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250501		Compensation Reserve		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		57200		Spec Pay-FICA		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		9.1		0		0		0		0		6.3		1,642.30

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250501		Compensation Reserve		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		57300		Spec Pay-Medicare		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		2.13		0		0		0		0		1.47		384.09

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250501		Compensation Reserve		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		64150		Expense Report-Mileage/Parking		XP		1,252.00		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		60201		Computer - New		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		319.5		0		460

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		60203		Monitors - New		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		70.59		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		60205		Tablets/Laptops - New		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		257.67		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		60300		Supplies-Packaged Software		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		60400		Supplies-General Operating		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		66.87		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		62200		Services-Professional		XP		138,133.00		138,133.00		9,181.00		6,237.50		2018		0		0		0		0		9,181.25		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		62300		Services-Technical		XP		2,500.00		2,500.00		2,500.00		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,500.00		0		0		917.76		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		62380		Hosted Subscription		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		64120		Other Communications		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		20.01		20.01		20.01		0		20.01		40.02		20.01		20.01		0		20.01		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		64240		Training & Conf-Registrations		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		64540		R&M: Equipment Other		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		206.62		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		67		Capital Related		6700		Capital Related		6760		Purchased Equip-New		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		67600		Purch-Equip New		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		67		Capital Related		6700		Capital Related		6760		Purchased Equip-New		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		67602		Purch-Software		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		67		Capital Related		6700		Capital Related		6770		Purchased Equip-Replacement		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		67700		Purch-Equip Replacement		XP		0		0		0		2,500.00		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		68		Transfers out		8500		Transfers out		8500		Transfers out		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		85100		Transfer to-General Fund		XP		1,984,105.00		1,984,105.00		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,984,105.00

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		68		Transfers out		8500		Transfers out		8500		Transfers out		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		86700		Transfer to-Capital Projects		XP		22,266.00		22,266.00		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22,266.00

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		25197		Business Transformation Office		53500		Reg Insurance-Health		XP		0		5,214.00		0		0		2018		0		0		1,428.76		540.72		540.72		270.36		540.72		540.72		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		25197		Business Transformation Office		54100		Temp-Salary SS Only		XP		179,800.00		141,049.00		0		0		2018		6,360.00		9,600.00		20,432.50		13,640.00		7,480.00		11,000.00		10,400.00		8,200.00		5,640.00		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		25197		Business Transformation Office		54102		Temp-Holiday		XP		0		400		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		200		200		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		25197		Business Transformation Office		54250		Temp Paid Leave		XP		0		800		0		0		2018		0		0		0		200		600		0		0		600		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		25197		Business Transformation Office		54300		Temp-FICA		XP		0		8,798.00		0		0		2018		394.32		595.2		1,259.65		853.3		496.18		692.01		652.42		540.82		349.68		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		25197		Business Transformation Office		54400		Temp-Medicare		XP		0		2,058.00		0		0		2018		92.22		139.2		294.59		199.56		116.04		161.84		152.58		126.48		81.78		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		25197		Business Transformation Office		62200		Services-Professional		XP		487,258.00		317,169.00		21,658.00		39,418.00		2018		3,920.00		2,450.00		1,470.00		0		1,078.00		27,022.00		6,372.00		4,720.00		0		14,468.00		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		25197		Business Transformation Office		62300		Services-Technical		XP		1,286,648.00		1,886,648.00		1,286,648.00		576,177.01		2018		17,568.00		58,131.19		63,778.25		123,107.47		40,477.50		42,766.55		248,472.04		150,162.50		37,157.50		166,667.65		10,805.60		301,565.18

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		25197		Business Transformation Office		64180		Trnsp,Meals,Lodg-Trng/Conf/Mtg		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		992.02		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		25197		Business Transformation Office		64181		Business Meetings & Meals		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		160.4		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		25197		Business Transformation Office		64240		Training & Conf-Registrations		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,200.00		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		25197		Business Transformation Office		64540		R&M: Equipment Other		XP		243,186.00		263,664.00		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		175,989.88		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		25197		Business Transformation Office		64950		Other Misc Expenditures		XP		30,000.00		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		37026		Accela Program		51100		Reg-FT Career Salary		XP		0		85,890.00		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		37026		Accela Program		52100		Reg-Pension Contrib-Career		XP		0		6,012.00		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		37026		Accela Program		53300		Reg-FICA		XP		0		5,325.00		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12.4		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		37026		Accela Program		53400		Reg-Medicare		XP		0		1,245.00		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2.9		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		37026		Accela Program		53500		Reg Insurance-Health		XP		0		7,743.00		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,092.94		1,081.44		1,081.44		540.72		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		37026		Accela Program		53600		Reg Insurance-Dental		XP		0		328		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		37026		Accela Program		54100		Temp-Salary SS Only		XP		107,447.00		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7,763.01		19,294.85		19,814.21		17,595.17		23,511.78

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		37026		Accela Program		54102		Temp-Holiday		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,035.01		0		3,105.03		1,304.11

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		37026		Accela Program		54250		Temp Paid Leave		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		462.75		0		2,404.87

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		37026		Accela Program		54300		Temp-FICA		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		478.56		1,254.97		1,251.69		1,280.68		1,686.37

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		37026		Accela Program		54400		Temp-Medicare		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		111.91		293.49		292.72		299.5		394.38

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		37026		Accela Program		62200		Services-Professional		XP		543,440.00		86,344.00		0		508,176.25		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,800.00		32,463.75

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		51100		Reg-FT Career Salary		XP		1,253,350.00		1,215,124.00		0		0		2018		41,342.52		73,877.34		123,795.37		88,324.69		89,119.33		81,858.03		76,523.03		127,826.69		85,265.27		86,802.97		68,572.11		109,640.29

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		51380		Reg-Sick Time		XP		0		6,400.00		0		0		2018		961.25		1,877.14		2,073.00		492.17		996.07		1,131.09		1,381.12		1,875.75		1,943.32		2,258.32		3,204.69		2,032.11

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		51590		Reg-Holiday		XP		0		11,304.00		0		0		2018		6,990.76		0		4,313.62		0		0		4,654.90		4,654.90		0		4,654.90		0		13,964.75		4,794.56

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		51660		Reg-Annual Leave		XP		0		22,154.00		0		0		2018		3,136.33		4,335.67		7,417.68		4,281.38		2,982.81		5,454.19		10,539.15		9,944.90		1,068.75		4,036.95		7,356.67		5,590.40

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		51800		Reg-Other Nonproductive Time		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		166.01		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		52100		Reg-Pension Contrib-Career		XP		87,735.00		82,775.00		0		0		2018		3,670.17		5,606.34		9,632.04		6,516.92		6,516.92		6,516.92		6,516.91		9,775.38		6,516.92		6,516.91		6,571.52		8,361.92

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		53300		Reg-FICA		XP		77,707.00		72,553.00		0		0		2018		3,171.57		4,823.91		8,308.10		5,612.03		5,614.91		5,712.13		5,614.91		8,437.41		5,639.71		5,617.36		5,725.77		7,621.51

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		53400		Reg-Medicare		XP		18,173.00		16,968.00		0		0		2018		741.74		1,128.18		1,943.03		1,312.50		1,313.18		1,335.91		1,313.18		1,973.29		1,318.98		1,313.74		1,339.10		1,782.46

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		53500		Reg Insurance-Health		XP		181,361.00		134,113.00		0		0		2018		15,604.88		11,018.62		16,322.96		11,730.94		11,389.36		5,694.68		11,389.36		16,543.32		10,578.28		10,898.64		5,449.32		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		53600		Reg Insurance-Dental		XP		6,086.00		5,354.00		0		0		2018		704.04		471.66		659.31		439.54		439.54		219.77		439.54		659.31		439.54		439.54		219.77		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		53700		Reg Insurance-Life		XP		2,072.00		1,946.00		0		0		2018		51.27		140.85		162.14		162.14		162.14		162.14		162.14		162.14		162.14		149.82		149.82		232.59

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		53800		Reg Insurance-LT Disability		XP		4,239.00		3,822.00		0		0		2018		119.41		271.54		296.89		296.89		296.89		296.89		296.89		296.89		350.98		350.98		350.98		578.74

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		54100		Temp-Salary SS Only		XP		360,443.00		123,829.00		0		0		2018		5,671.57		10,250.26		14,048.63		11,153.76		12,183.84		12,562.12		11,862.51		17,653.99		9,180.02		13,417.82		11,534.96		12,907.50

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		54102		Temp-Holiday		XP		0		3,784.00		0		0		2018		880.3		0		540.15		0		0		692.15		692.15		0		540.15		0		2,076.45		657.81

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		54250		Temp Paid Leave		XP		0		955		0		0		2018		0		0		0		228.5		284.07		0		552		645.1		275		0		19		3,580.15

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		54300		Temp-FICA		XP		23,171.00		7,575.00		0		0		2018		390.23		612.61		870.15		673.96		741.28		805.9		780.88		1,095.77		601.21		812.1		835.18		1,062.67

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		54400		Temp-Medicare		XP		2,807.00		1,772.00		0		0		2018		91.26		143.27		203.49		157.62		173.35		188.47		182.62		256.27		140.6		189.92		195.32		248.52

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		55080		Overtime Pay		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		251.24		215.96		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		55250		Overtime Pay-Straight Pay		XP		0		2,343.00		0		0		2018		0		0		0		905.41		266.3		834.4		355.07		1,418.66		0		159.78		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		55800		Overtime-FICA		XP		0		145		0		0		2018		0		0		0		56.14		16.51		51.74		37.59		101.35		0		9.9		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		55880		Overtime-Medicare		XP		0		34		0		0		2018		0		0		0		13.12		3.86		12.1		8.79		23.71		0		2.32		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		56100		PIL-Annual Leave		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		56101		PIL-A/L Accrual		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		56200		PIL-Sick Leave		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		56201		PIL-S/L Accrual		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		56400		Longevity		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		56500		Salary Allowance-Clothing/Shoe		XP		324		270		0		0		2018		0		107.99		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		56650		Salary Allowance - Cell Phones		XP		2,133.00		1,724.00		0		0		2018		38.08		101.56		189.28		138.5		138.5		138.5		138.5		207.75		138.5		189.28		189.28		248.9

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		57100		Performance Awards		XP		0		400		0		0		2018		0		0		400		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		57120		Special Pay		XP		2,030.00		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		57200		Spec Pay-FICA		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		57300		Spec Pay-Medicare		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		51		Allocated Expenses		5100		Personal Services		5990		Allocated Admin-Personal Svcs		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		59900		Allocated Admin-Personal Svcs		XP		199,367.00		199,367.00		0		0		2018		16,614.00		16,614.00		16,614.00		16,614.00		16,614.00		16,614.00		16,614.00		16,614.00		16,614.00		16,614.00		16,614.00		16,614.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		60200		Supplies-Office		XP		3,146.00		2,989.00		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		687.4		0		0		0		0		1,010.03		0		905.46

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		60201		Computer - New		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		60203		Monitors - New		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		300

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		60204		Monitors - Replacement		XP		0		2,198.00		0		0		2018		2,198.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		60205		Tablets/Laptops - New		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		60240		Non-Capital Purchases		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		60300		Supplies-Packaged Software		XP		25,000.00		22,353.00		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		19,000.00		4,947.75		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		60400		Supplies-General Operating		XP		16,488.00		3,871.00		0		0		2018		0		309.52		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		62200		Services-Professional		XP		1,350.00		28,542.00		1,350.00		92,370.09		2018		3,097.50		3,131.64		4,401.14		4,173.83		12,153.75		674.5		17,941.40		14,160.12		1,464.75		6,865.00		10,572.79		41,236.81

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		62225		Services-Legal		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		62400		Services-Other and Fees		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64030		Postage / Shipping		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64150		Expense Report-Mileage/Parking		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64180		Trnsp,Meals,Lodg-Trng/Conf/Mtg		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		952.55		66.73		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64181		Business Meetings & Meals		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64210		Recruitment		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64240		Training & Conf-Registrations		XP		1,600.00		2,104.00		0		0		2018		0		0		675		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64270		Receptions/Ceremonies		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64360		Advertising		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64370		Copy Machine Use		XP		600		600		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64540		R&M: Equipment Other		XP		1,100.00		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64800		Dues & Subscriptions		XP		500		1,411.00		0		0		2018		475.5		0		935		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64801		Certifications-Professional		XP		300		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64815		Credit Card Fees		XP		0		1,429.00		0		0		2018		269.42		12.83		96.32		1		24.77		21.35		13.83		684.59		122.65		119.66		119.36		225.44

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64816		ACH fees		XP		0		4		0		0		2018		0		0		1		0		0		0		1		1		0		1		4		4

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		65200		Int Svc Chg-Risk Management		XP		18,717.00		18,717.00		0		0		2018		1,559.75		1,559.75		1,559.75		1,559.75		1,559.75		1,559.75		1,559.75		1,559.75		1,559.75		1,559.75		1,559.75		1,559.75

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		67		Capital Related		6700		Capital Related		6770		Purchased Equip-Replacement		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		67700		Purch-Equip Replacement		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		67		Capital Related		6700		Capital Related		6810		CIP-Design Costs		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		68110		CIP-Engineering		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		67		Capital Related		6700		Capital Related		6870		CIP-Other Costs		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		68310		CIP-Consulting		XP		0		0		0		288.79		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		39,711.21		-39,711.21

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49040		Building Services-EDR		51100		Reg-FT Career Salary		XP		4,815,762.00		4,933,046.00		0		0		2018		214,290.08		345,642.34		486,026.80		344,268.68		338,602.67		314,345.41		325,212.58		507,496.23		324,313.75		341,770.21		293,277.01		418,993.12

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49040		Building Services-EDR		51380		Reg-Sick Time		XP		0		88,636.00		0		0		2018		12,255.60		17,456.41		21,391.60		18,756.15		18,776.61		10,866.66		14,132.15		26,814.09		16,193.18		15,857.31		12,653.73		25,270.51

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49040		Building Services-EDR		51520		Reg-Disabled Employee Time		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		449.71		789.51		212.39		178.29		138.67

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49040		Building Services-EDR		51590		Reg-Holiday		XP		0		57,895.00		0		0		2018		38,557.32		0		19,337.23		0		0		19,450.81		20,019.93		0		18,972.74		0		57,905.11		19,768.60

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49040		Building Services-EDR		51660		Reg-Annual Leave		XP		0		127,183.00		0		0		2018		19,914.15		20,079.59		35,041.56		23,318.75		28,829.39		41,847.57		33,760.14		50,967.24		20,054.45		33,177.60		29,424.08		39,997.85

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49040		Building Services-EDR		51800		Reg-Other Nonproductive Time		XP		0		43,143.00		0		0		2018		2,715.13		4,383.23		23,719.54		6,674.50		5,650.54		7,165.87		5,164.73		4,853.31		3,595.32		3,843.91		2,359.76		4,952.11

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49040		Building Services-EDR		52100		Reg-Pension Contrib-Career		XP		337,109.00		355,433.00		0		0		2018		20,141.28		27,129.84		40,986.68		27,511.93		27,430.15		27,550.63		27,881.37		41,341.10		26,874.33		27,640.33		27,815.09		35,373.42

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49040		Building Services-EDR		53300		Reg-FICA		XP		298,553.00		311,261.00		0		0		2018		17,260.32		23,279.26		35,419.22		23,649.87		23,678.69		24,156.48		23,988.48		35,669.15		23,259.98		23,971.92		24,473.66		32,255.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49040		Building Services-EDR		53400		Reg-Medicare		XP		69,823.00		72,792.00		0		0		2018		4,036.73		5,444.43		8,283.56		5,531.01		5,537.79		5,649.45		5,610.27		8,341.97		5,439.87		5,606.42		5,723.68		7,569.47

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		49040		Building Services-EDR		53500		Reg Insurance-Health		XP		697,933.00		709,160.00		0		0		2018		115,206.58		58,180.22		86,770.60		57,707.11		54,961.40		28,493.32		58,375.44		80,817.19		54,921.72		55,438.06		25,116.08		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		49040		Building Services-EDR		53600		Reg Insurance-Dental		XP		24,180.00		26,323.00		0		0		2018		4,113.99		2,085.65		3,179.33		2,116.50		2,073.35		1,044.55		2,237.78		3,012.73		2,063.33		2,095.47		969.03		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49040		Building Services-EDR		53700		Reg Insurance-Life		XP		9,369.00		8,852.00		0		0		2018		357.23		717.5		720.82		727.55		729.93		728.05		732.54		730.53		706.8		726.85		736.04		1,123.62

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49040		Building Services-EDR		53800		Reg Insurance-LT Disability		XP		16,860.00		16,994.00		0		0		2018		702.79		1,412.78		1,406.26		1,419.81		1,442.78		1,434.91		1,421.41		1,431.15		1,370.74		1,393.87		1,395.70		2,261.71

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		54100		Temp-Salary SS Only		XP		158,835.00		217,461.00		0		0		2018		10,777.25		18,009.66		24,992.46		18,254.10		17,125.51		18,055.73		18,047.13		28,855.71		20,092.74		17,518.98		15,795.37		25,085.78

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		54101		Temp-Overtime		XP		0		236		0		0		2018		33.16		12.76		51.01		0		0		6.38		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		54102		Temp-Holiday		XP		0		8,813.00		0		0		2018		1,878.00		0		942.07		0		0		942.07		1,078.07		0		1,078.07		0		2,826.21		1,187.01

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		54250		Temp Paid Leave		XP		0		11,866.00		0		0		2018		664.75		751.01		1,120.23		292.38		1,205.91		1,462.00		1,807.21		898.14		634.85		886.49		834.84		1,073.15

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		54300		Temp-FICA		XP		0		14,761.00		0		0		2018		815.35		1,147.26		1,675.33		1,139.89		1,126.57		1,266.08		1,290.93		1,822.26		1,333.12		1,123.87		1,195.95		1,687.05

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		54400		Temp-Medicare		XP		0		3,452.00		0		0		2018		190.68		268.32		391.8		266.59		263.48		296.1		301.91		426.18		311.78		262.85		279.7		394.54

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		55080		Overtime Pay		XP		1,148,328.00		259,767.00		0		0		2018		11,313.39		18,009.81		39,132.44		27,787.17		18,459.59		15,228.22		15,177.81		27,430.90		20,183.25		20,297.11		21,960.85		18,881.51

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		55250		Overtime Pay-Straight Pay		XP		0		1,691.00		0		0		2018		140.95		0		303.59		225.82		151.79		240.98		346.97		563.81		531.29		585.49		260.22		216.85

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		55800		Overtime-FICA		XP		0		16,196.00		0		0		2018		708.19		1,113.73		2,439.41		1,732.85		1,150.57		957.87		959.29		1,737.92		1,281.29		1,290.73		1,375.92		1,213.75

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		55880		Overtime-Medicare		XP		0		3,788.00		0		0		2018		165.6		260.38		570.49		405.27		269.07		224.05		224.33		406.47		299.66		301.82		321.77		283.87

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		56100		PIL-Annual Leave		XP		0		8,738.00		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		1,834.30		0		0		17,876.05		0		0		588.82		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		56101		PIL-A/L Accrual		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,973.98

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		56200		PIL-Sick Leave		XP		0		1,654.00		0		0		2018		697.07		0		0		0		0		0		0		8,413.43		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		56201		PIL-S/L Accrual		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		-750.39		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,668.59

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		56400		Longevity		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		56500		Salary Allowance-Clothing/Shoe		XP		0		4,050.00		0		0		2018		0		0		4,050.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		129.69		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		56650		Salary Allowance - Cell Phones		XP		22,549.00		23,167.00		0		0		2018		1,277.50		1,703.34		2,555.01		1,749.50		1,749.50		1,795.66		1,795.66		2,670.41		1,703.34		2,520.44		1,911.08		2,513.07

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		57100		Performance Awards		XP		0		7,011.00		0		0		2018		5,560.56		0		500		793.78		156.22		4,479.61		500		0		1,000.00		1,600.00		900		1,500.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		57120		Special Pay		XP		9,469.00		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5,000.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		57200		Spec Pay-FICA		XP		0		2,343.00		0		0		2018		358.7		0		0		48.39		108.84		274.76		0		1,660.70		0		6.3		37.18		301.67

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		57300		Spec Pay-Medicare		XP		0		548		0		0		2018		83.88		0		0		11.32		25.46		64.25		0		388.39		0		1.47		8.7		70.55

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		51		Allocated Expenses		5100		Personal Services		5990		Allocated Admin-Personal Svcs		49040		Building Services-EDR		59900		Allocated Admin-Personal Svcs		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6110		Resale Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60100		Supplies-Resale		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60200		Supplies-Office		XP		13,700.00		8,343.00		1,664.00		0		2018		1,890.23		361.9		927.57		1,346.31		290.22		1,444.88		1,010.72		386.95		1,026.93		408.58		1,043.96		404.69

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60201		Computer - New		XP		0		15,000.00		0		0		2018		0		0		0		632		632		6,712.83		27.65		899.37		0		718.22		0		1,907.94

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60202		Computers - Replacement		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60203		Monitors - New		XP		0		282		0		0		2018		0		0		0		282.36		0		0		1,941.99		0		0		0		0		2,063.98

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60204		Monitors - Replacement		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,031.99

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60206		Tablets/Laptops - Replacement		XP		0		175,000.00		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60209		Hardware - New		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60210		Hardware - Replacement		XP		0		968		0		0		2018		0		0		821.29		147.2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60240		Non-Capital Purchases		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60300		Supplies-Packaged Software		XP		3,199.00		5,796.00		0		0		2018		314.16		314.16		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		314.16		2,513.28		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60400		Supplies-General Operating		XP		17,597.00		21,995.00		0		0		2018		0		1,550.29		2,366.60		2,104.14		4,391.50		2,416.71		2,913.75		1,529.39		1,180.62		2,192.08		3,141.53		1,873.60

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		49040		Building Services-EDR		62100		Services-City Officials/Admin		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		49040		Building Services-EDR		62200		Services-Professional		XP		33,288.00		287,949.00		0		102,138.32		2018		9,928.08		17,512.12		12,040.44		19,062.00		31,297.73		22,172.37		20,949.80		35,953.48		19,288.44		28,348.68		27,011.56		23,917.24

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		49040		Building Services-EDR		62210		Services-Interpreters		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		49040		Building Services-EDR		62300		Services-Technical		XP		2,821.00		0		2,821.00		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		712.05		35		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		49040		Building Services-EDR		62380		Hosted Subscription		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		327.96		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		63		Utilities		6100		Supplies and Services		6300		Utilities		49040		Building Services-EDR		63400		Electricity		XP		0		1,167.00		0		0		2018		176.3		134.63		136.85		98.78		60.5		44.85		61.9		56.08		50.03		51.62		44.51		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64030		Postage / Shipping		XP		2,855.00		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64060		Telephone / Long Distance		XP		149		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64120		Other Communications		XP		0		23,983.00		0		0		2018		1,601.48		1,971.58		1,972.65		1,552.91		1,743.15		2,002.63		1,973.05		1,554.45		1,628.69		1,930.98		1,920.93		1,921.01

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64150		Expense Report-Mileage/Parking		XP		0		819		0		0		2018		11.65		22.34		230.05		41		118.08		14		147.22		105.16		20.76		171.74		160.21		112.44

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64180		Trnsp,Meals,Lodg-Trng/Conf/Mtg		XP		0		-1,109.00		0		0		2018		26		0		0		17.25		-500		717.77		16.25		518.17		0		921.05		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64181		Business Meetings & Meals		XP		484		627		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		111.6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64240		Training & Conf-Registrations		XP		9,030.00		8,135.00		0		0		2018		0		1,650.57		185.4		964.4		441.33		0		105		1,036.60		1,200.00		1,129.00		558.8		10,635.10

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6500		Interfund Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64330		Printing/Graphics-Internal		XP		15,000.00		15,000.00		0		0		2018		1,250.00		1,250.00		1,250.00		1,250.00		1,250.00		1,250.00		1,250.00		1,250.00		1,250.00		1,250.00		1,250.00		1,250.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64331		Printing-Outside		XP		12,846.00		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64360		Advertising		XP		2,730.00		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64370		Copy Machine Use		XP		13,470.00		26,330.00		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		27,396.59

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64400		Rental-Building / Office		XP		0		4,818.00		0		0		2018		0		795		0		0		265		795		0		0		795		0		1,475.00		2,595.00

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64410		Rental-Equipment		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		142.5		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64500		R & M-Infrastructure		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		95.85		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64510		R & M-Facilities / Buildings		XP		269		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64520		External Car Wash		XP		314		1,450.00		0		0		2018		55.95		123.7		166.7		66.85		85.36		90.9		13.95		63.85		88.85		35.95		53.9		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64530		External Fuel Cost		XP		0		10		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64540		R&M: Equipment Other		XP		223		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64800		Dues & Subscriptions		XP		3,300.00		12,850.00		0		0		2018		0		344.99		344.99		11,810.04		349.99		469.99		719.99		673.99		3,632.85		349.99		616.26		702.76

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64801		Certifications-Professional		XP		0		8,153.00		0		0		2018		907		125		209		1,067.00		627		324		430		543		444.99		1,523.00		215		430

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64815		Credit Card Fees		XP		400,000.00		673,888.00		0		0		2018		29,864.46		35,297.98		48,599.92		47,190.87		54,690.79		43,355.77		42,240.09		55,826.90		56,875.49		58,891.66		33,151.70		50,337.91

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64816		ACH fees		XP		0		2,065.00		0		0		2018		67		57		95		123		133		89		98		108		90		117		106		91

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64830		E470 Toll Fees		XP		0		4,558.00		0		0		2018		264.9		375.15		260.05		578.65		457.4		361.55		316.75		508.1		542.7		711.2		304.65		872.1

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64950		Other Misc Expenditures		XP		2,077.00		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		65110		Int Svc Chg-Flt Repair Parts		XP		19,133.00		16,771.00		0		0		2018		603.88		1,819.98		922.67		2,128.99		1,348.87		2,256.49		774.67		1,795.23		1,898.59		1,758.92		2,159.90		4,333.46

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		65120		Int Svc Chg-Fuel		XP		25,241.00		25,534.00		0		0		2018		2,123.13		1,909.78		1,662.33		2,371.90		2,306.21		2,324.63		2,543.43		2,514.96		2,027.49		1,883.70		2,076.90		2,064.48

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		65130		Int Svc Chg-Fleet Overhead		XP		10,399.00		10,399.00		0		0		2018		866.58		866.58		866.58		866.58		866.58		866.58		866.58		866.58		866.58		866.58		866.58		866.58

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		65200		Int Svc Chg-Risk Management		XP		42,631.00		42,631.00		0		0		2018		3,552.58		3,552.58		3,552.58		3,552.58		3,552.58		3,552.58		3,552.58		3,552.58		3,552.58		3,552.58		3,552.58		3,552.58

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		67		Capital Related		6700		Capital Related		6760		Purchased Equip-New		49040		Building Services-EDR		67600		Purch-Equip New		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		67		Capital Related		6700		Capital Related		6761		Purch-Vehicle New		49040		Building Services-EDR		67601		Purch-Vehicle New		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		67		Capital Related		6700		Capital Related		6771		Purch-Vehicle Replacement		49040		Building Services-EDR		67701		Purchased-Vehicle Replacement		XP		75,000.00		43,192.00		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		43,192.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		67		Capital Related		6700		Capital Related		6500		Interfund Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		68530		Interdept - Permits		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		-510		510		0		0		0		0		0

		61		Parks, Recreation & Open Space		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		610102		Parks Planning and Design		51		Allocated Expenses		5100		Personal Services		5990		Allocated Admin-Personal Svcs		61086		Parks Development-DRF		59900		Allocated Admin-Personal Svcs		XP		53,000.00		53,000.00		0		0		2018		4,417.00		4,417.00		4,417.00		4,417.00		4,417.00		4,417.00		4,417.00		4,417.00		4,417.00		4,417.00		4,417.00		4,417.00

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		67021		Planning-DRF		51100		Reg-FT Career Salary		XP		1,219,960.00		1,143,329.00		0		0		2018		51,147.41		85,939.55		118,744.18		87,627.78		84,571.05		73,894.97		75,380.71		117,438.32		68,387.17		77,674.24		64,309.32		82,881.86

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		67021		Planning-DRF		51380		Reg-Sick Time		XP		0		14,199.00		0		0		2018		2,298.57		1,473.50		3,781.50		2,555.87		4,089.34		3,594.32		1,455.99		3,769.05		3,262.65		2,341.81		2,732.81		13,281.02

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		67021		Planning-DRF		51590		Reg-Holiday		XP		0		13,464.00		0		0		2018		8,843.97		0		4,620.08		0		0		4,413.11		4,413.11		0		4,190.03		0		12,629.04		4,302.15

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		67021		Planning-DRF		51660		Reg-Annual Leave		XP		0		25,080.00		0		0		2018		3,859.86		4,556.46		11,147.99		2,217.69		3,297.56		6,359.48		6,140.92		8,739.91		6,437.92		4,780.81		3,265.67		7,550.08

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		67021		Planning-DRF		51800		Reg-Other Nonproductive Time		XP		0		1,363.00		0		0		2018		179.96		431.77		308.2		0		443.36		0		871.13		660.93		1,039.04		730.18		232.38		3,875.41

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		67021		Planning-DRF		52100		Reg-Pension Contrib-Career		XP		85,396.00		83,821.00		0		0		2018		4,643.10		6,468.10		9,702.17		6,468.11		6,468.11		6,178.35		6,178.35		9,142.60		5,832.20		5,986.92		5,821.88		7,717.37

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		67021		Planning-DRF		53300		Reg-FICA		XP		75,636.00		73,284.00		0		0		2018		3,995.04		5,569.35		8,342.31		5,566.30		5,558.56		5,399.57		5,311.24		7,833.71		5,036.38		5,143.51		5,078.14		6,984.53

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		67021		Planning-DRF		53400		Reg-Medicare		XP		17,690.00		17,145.00		0		0		2018		934.35		1,302.54		1,951.04		1,301.82		1,299.99		1,262.81		1,242.15		1,832.10		1,177.87		1,202.94		1,187.64		1,633.50

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		67021		Planning-DRF		53500		Reg Insurance-Health		XP		180,783.00		155,743.00		0		0		2018		26,214.66		13,026.06		21,466.66		13,942.96		13,942.96		5,890.04		13,402.24		19,292.28		12,861.52		12,050.44		6,778.08		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		67021		Planning-DRF		53600		Reg Insurance-Dental		XP		6,588.00		6,748.00		0		0		2018		1,056.00		594.36		841.77		561.18		561.18		280.59		548.58		792		528		478.23		280.59		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		67021		Planning-DRF		53700		Reg Insurance-Life		XP		2,322.00		2,140.00		0		0		2018		81.54		168.81		168.81		168.81		168.81		168.81		162.87		162.87		156.49		156.49		152.53		247.72

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		67021		Planning-DRF		53800		Reg Insurance-LT Disability		XP		4,269.00		3,984.00		0		0		2018		159.1		318.2		318.2		333.42		333.42		333.42		317.81		332.75		315.93		315.93		305.52		493.51

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		54100		Temp-Salary SS Only		XP		148,372.00		150,192.00		0		0		2018		2,286.10		6,043.85		14,393.73		12,808.33		10,234.95		11,882.39		8,787.99		12,061.13		8,227.57		7,130.88		6,536.64		8,889.58

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		54102		Temp-Holiday		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		198.08		0		0		396.16		396.16		0		396.16		0		1,188.48		499.16

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		54250		Temp Paid Leave		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		99.04		18.57		0		198.08		0		594.24		0		792.32		198.08		1,030.26

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		54300		Temp-FICA		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		141.74		382.58		900.73		788.53		627.83		769.57		562.68		774.53		527.93		484.5		487.25		643.41

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		54400		Temp-Medicare		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		33.14		89.47		210.64		184.4		146.82		179.97		131.58		181.12		123.46		113.3		113.95		150.48

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		55080		Overtime Pay		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		150.15		219.32		438.64		404.9		447.08		804.74		109.66		295.24		0		447.08

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		55250		Overtime Pay-Straight Pay		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		196.83		67.48		269.94		78.73		44.99		168.71		61.86		0		140.59		78.73		101.23		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		55800		Overtime-FICA		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		12.2		4.18		26.05		18.48		29.98		35.57		31.56		49.9		15.51		23.19		6.28		27.72

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		55880		Overtime-Medicare		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		2.85		0.98		6.1		4.32		7.01		8.32		7.38		11.67		3.63		5.41		1.47		6.49

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		67021		Planning-DRF		56100		PIL-Annual Leave		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		2,079.26		0		1,849.83		0		140.1		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		67021		Planning-DRF		56101		PIL-A/L Accrual		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10,895.78

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		67021		Planning-DRF		56200		PIL-Sick Leave		XP		0		1,211.00		0		0		2018		1,210.63		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		67021		Planning-DRF		56201		PIL-S/L Accrual		XP		0		-1,303.00		0		0		2018		-1,303.24		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7,213.06

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		67021		Planning-DRF		56650		Salary Allowance - Cell Phones		XP		2,456.00		1,980.00		0		0		2018		114.25		152.34		228.51		152.34		152.34		152.34		152.34		228.51		152.34		152.34		152.34		200.33

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		67021		Planning-DRF		57200		Spec Pay-FICA		XP		0		39		0		0		2018		38.61		0		0		0		0		142.16		0		118.82		0		9.32		0		657.06

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		67021		Planning-DRF		57300		Spec Pay-Medicare		XP		0		9		0		0		2018		9.03		0		0		0		0		33.25		0		27.79		0		2.18		0		153.67

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		67021		Planning-DRF		60200		Supplies-Office		XP		4,000.00		4,000.00		0		0		2018		290.73		1,844.07		542.23		1,071.92		92.86		0		1,016.65		113.78		295.73		0		23.78		471.62

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		67021		Planning-DRF		60203		Monitors - New		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		441.18		0		0		0		244		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		67021		Planning-DRF		60204		Monitors - Replacement		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		300		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		67021		Planning-DRF		60209		Hardware - New		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		115

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		67021		Planning-DRF		60300		Supplies-Packaged Software		XP		13,000.00		13,000.00		0		0		2018		0		0		314.16		628.32		0		314.16		0		0		0		0		0		9,434.00

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		67021		Planning-DRF		60400		Supplies-General Operating		XP		6,000.00		6,000.00		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		450		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		67021		Planning-DRF		62200		Services-Professional		XP		290,230.00		290,230.00		254,685.00		20,816.45		2018		3,038.88		5,002.50		20,134.14		947.39		123,743.38		11,290.54		19,165.38		0		36,358.10		4,942.50		12,702.95		17,532.06

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		67021		Planning-DRF		62300		Services-Technical		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,440.57

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64030		Postage / Shipping		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6.94		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64150		Expense Report-Mileage/Parking		XP		1,000.00		1,000.00		0		0		2018		20.71		0		94.93		98.35		0		29.33		77.13		163.78		72.37		513.13		37.85		86.66

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64180		Trnsp,Meals,Lodg-Trng/Conf/Mtg		XP		8,000.00		10,000.00		0		0		2018		0		0		0		467.39		1,622.98		0		0		671.4		302.7		1,926.64		1,902.15		179.13

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64181		Business Meetings & Meals		XP		155		155		0		0		2018		0		25		0		94.91		359.55		186.92		2,293.33		0		295.57		54.34		0		35.97

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64210		Recruitment		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		245		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64240		Training & Conf-Registrations		XP		9,500.00		9,500.00		0		0		2018		0		5,417.00		0		0		418		0		12.61		2,505.00		0		0		0		30

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64331		Printing-Outside		XP		2,000.00		2,000.00		0		0		2018		88		0		0		830		0		0		0		0		0		415		0		830

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64360		Advertising		XP		3,000.00		3,000.00		0		0		2018		0		119.04		147.84		55.68		190.56		151.68		266.21		358.56		0		271.2		17.76		326.4

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64540		R&M: Equipment Other		XP		3,000.00		3,000.00		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64800		Dues & Subscriptions		XP		7,500.00		7,500.00		0		0		2018		1,692.51		115		400		95		861		100		1,038.00		644		394.51		542.75		2,056.00		369

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64815		Credit Card Fees		XP		296		296		0		0		2018		214.48		1,101.84		452.63		1.04		282.5		227.87		279.6		195.11		249.88		1,432.88		832.74		390.81

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64816		ACH fees		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		1		101.6		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64830		E470 Toll Fees		XP		0		0		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		12.8		13.8		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64950		Other Misc Expenditures		XP		11,600.00		11,600.00		0		0		2018		0		0		240		0		0		108.3		657.97		4.3		201.1		122.73		0		18.96

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		65110		Int Svc Chg-Flt Repair Parts		XP		848		848		0		0		2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		19.04		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		65120		Int Svc Chg-Fuel		XP		205		205		0		0		2018		0		0		0		27.83		17.5		24.85		12.95		9.45		15.58		0		10.5		13.13

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		65130		Int Svc Chg-Fleet Overhead		XP		117		117		0		0		2018		9.75		9.75		9.75		9.75		9.75		9.75		9.75		9.75		9.75		9.75		9.75		9.75

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		65200		Int Svc Chg-Risk Management		XP		75,702.00		75,702.00		0		0		2018		6,308.50		6,308.50		6,308.50		6,308.50		6,308.50		6,308.50		6,308.50		6,308.50		6,308.50		6,308.50		6,308.50		6,308.50

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		17040		Office-Development Assistance		45390		Fees-Administrative Costs		RV		0		32,929.00		0		0		2019		0		0		0		299		0		32,630.40		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		40		Revenues		4800		Investment Income		4860		Investment Income		212		Development Review Subf Admin		48340		Earnings on Invest-Pool		RV		210,777.00		280,000.00		0		0		2019		22,449.09		20,099.59		25,047.14		23,836.39		25,108.15		24,837.26		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		40		Revenues		4020		License and Permits		4590		Internal Charges for Services		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		42450		ICFS Permits-Interdepartmental		RV		213,085.00		213,085.00		0		0		2019		40,623.10		25,075.00		395		4,392.00		-8,544.00		13,176.00		29,097.00		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		40		Revenues		4020		License and Permits		4590		Internal Charges for Services		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		42460		ICFS Plans Review-Intdeptmntl		RV		0		11,838.00		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		11,838.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		45300		Fees-Application		RV		1,736,366.00		1,736,366.00		0		0		2019		103,505.75		158,468.00		155,603.00		303,113.50		172,444.50		237,574.00		282,479.50		4,312.75		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		40		Revenues		4900		Other revenues		4900		Miscellaneous Revenues		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		49990		Other Revenues		RV		0		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		4,779.00		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4020		License and Permits		4210		Business License and Permits		49040		Building Services-EDR		42080		Licenses-Contractors		RV		523,571.00		523,571.00		0		0		2019		35,297.00		37,124.00		42,081.00		53,484.25		48,899.00		49,073.00		55,357.75		819		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4020		License and Permits		4260		Construction Permits		49040		Building Services-EDR		42400		Permits-Building		RV		11,861,003.00		11,861,003.00		0		0		2019		780,630.38		720,974.04		729,949.12		837,573.28		1,062,411.42		810,450.43		947,264.58		51,629.22		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4020		License and Permits		4260		Construction Permits		49040		Building Services-EDR		42420		Permits-Electrical		RV		0		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4020		License and Permits		4590		Internal Charges for Services		49040		Building Services-EDR		42450		ICFS Permits-Interdepartmental		RV		150,000.00		150,000.00		0		0		2019		6,198.40		2,102.10		2,524.00		162,973.10		6,551.50		1,184.50		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4020		License and Permits		4260		Construction Permits		49040		Building Services-EDR		42495		Permits-Right of Way		RV		0		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		663.75		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4020		License and Permits		4260		Construction Permits		49040		Building Services-EDR		42630		Permits-Fence		RV		0		149		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		148.5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		49040		Building Services-EDR		45080		Sales-Advertising		RV		0		509		0		0		2019		509		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		49040		Building Services-EDR		45300		Fees-Application		RV		0		102		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		102		106.5		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		49040		Building Services-EDR		45340		Fees-Contrs License Exam		RV		175,281.00		175,281.00		0		0		2019		10,588.00		11,960.00		14,468.00		16,433.00		13,770.00		13,462.00		13,844.00		1,020.00		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4900		Other revenues		4900		Miscellaneous Revenues		49040		Building Services-EDR		49100		Insurance Recoveries		RV		0		3,337.00		0		0		2019		0		3,336.03		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4900		Other revenues		4900		Miscellaneous Revenues		49040		Building Services-EDR		49988		Cash Over/Short		RV		0		0		0		0		2019		-0.2		0		0		0		0.3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		40		Revenues		4900		Other revenues		4900		Miscellaneous Revenues		49040		Building Services-EDR		49990		Other Revenues		RV		0		1,055.00		0		0		2019		0		1,054.92		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		40		Revenues		4020		License and Permits		4590		Internal Charges for Services		67021		Planning-DRF		42450		ICFS Permits-Interdepartmental		RV		0		1,842.00		0		0		2019		911		931		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		40		Revenues		4020		License and Permits		4260		Construction Permits		67021		Planning-DRF		42765		Permits-Signs		RV		0		42		0		0		2019		0		0		0		20		22		22		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		67021		Planning-DRF		45070		Sales-Plans		RV		14,063.00		14,063.00		0		0		2019		743		1,378.50		457.25		2,206.00		1,114.50		1,199.25		2,029.50		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		67021		Planning-DRF		45300		Fees-Application		RV		1,887,784.00		1,887,784.00		0		0		2019		195,353.26		163,645.48		330,893.24		80,042.92		328,277.18		170,844.10		313,653.78		31,431.00		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		67021		Planning-DRF		45330		Fees-Board of Adjustment		RV		10,272.00		10,272.00		0		0		2019		0		0		0		1,803.00		1,202.00		0		1,803.00		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		40		Revenues		4500		Charges for Services		4510		External Charges for Services		67021		Planning-DRF		45899		Fees-Other		RV		36,662.00		36,662.00		0		0		2019		3,755.00		336.5		2,707.00		0		33		33		385.5		33		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		17040		Office-Development Assistance		51100		Reg-FT Career Salary		XP		505,248.00		480,560.00		0		0		2019		20,814.07		29,665.13		48,043.84		36,994.71		33,740.07		32,429.24		32,842.24		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		17040		Office-Development Assistance		51380		Reg-Sick Time		XP		0		6,324.00		0		0		2019		550.91		647.62		896.86		1,994.16		2,234.02		1,773.40		476.4		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		17040		Office-Development Assistance		51590		Reg-Holiday		XP		0		5,256.00		0		0		2019		1,752.01		1,752.01		1,752.01		0		0		1,982.81		1,982.81		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		17040		Office-Development Assistance		51660		Reg-Annual Leave		XP		0		12,528.00		0		0		2019		1,341.12		2,975.53		4,175.73		353.85		3,682.19		2,242.84		4,354.85		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		17040		Office-Development Assistance		51800		Reg-Other Nonproductive Time		XP		0		314		0		0		2019		0		0		0		313.56		0		1,228.02		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		17040		Office-Development Assistance		52100		Reg-Pension Contrib-Career		XP		35,367.00		35,316.00		0		0		2019		1,680.18		2,452.82		3,840.79		2,775.94		2,775.94		2,775.94		2,775.94		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		17040		Office-Development Assistance		53300		Reg-FICA		XP		31,324.00		31,229.00		0		0		2019		1,481.86		2,167.24		3,382.23		2,436.12		2,460.93		2,433.62		2,433.62		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		17040		Office-Development Assistance		53400		Reg-Medicare		XP		7,325.00		7,304.00		0		0		2019		346.57		506.85		791.01		569.73		575.53		569.15		569.15		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		17040		Office-Development Assistance		53500		Reg Insurance-Health		XP		56,209.00		47,554.00		0		0		2019		3,192.90		3,192.90		5,073.23		4,018.76		2,138.43		4,276.86		4,276.86		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		17040		Office-Development Assistance		53600		Reg Insurance-Dental		XP		2,362.00		2,231.00		0		0		2019		160		160		257.2		194.4		97.2		194.4		194.4		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		17040		Office-Development Assistance		53700		Reg Insurance-Life		XP		945		1,411.00		0		0		2019		23.98		64.8		64.8		71.76		71.76		71.76		71.76		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		17040		Office-Development Assistance		53800		Reg Insurance-LT Disability		XP		1,768.00		1,666.00		0		0		2019		48.88		132.1		132.1		132.1		132.1		132.1		132.1		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		17040		Office-Development Assistance		54100		Temp-Salary SS Only		XP		127,868.00		70,976.00		0		0		2019		2,204.20		5,116.37		5,817.59		4,545.00		4,363.19		5,531.91		2,493.25		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		17040		Office-Development Assistance		54102		Temp-Holiday		XP		0		308		0		0		2019		307.5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		17040		Office-Development Assistance		54250		Temp Paid Leave		XP		0		229		0		0		2019		228.81		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		17040		Office-Development Assistance		54300		Temp-FICA		XP		0		4,434.00		0		0		2019		169.91		317.21		360.69		281.79		270.52		342.98		154.58		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		17040		Office-Development Assistance		54400		Temp-Medicare		XP		0		1,037.00		0		0		2019		39.74		74.19		84.36		65.9		63.26		80.21		36.15		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		17040		Office-Development Assistance		56650		Salary Allowance - Cell Phones		XP		711		673		0		0		2019		34.78		50.78		76.17		50.78		50.78		50.78		50.78		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		17040		Office-Development Assistance		56700		Salary Allowance-Car		XP		3,876.00		3,672.00		0		0		2019		189.7		276.94		415.41		276.94		276.94		276.94		276.94		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		17040		Office-Development Assistance		60200		Supplies-Office		XP		1,838.00		1,838.00		0		0		2019		0		81		25		188.55		0		114.36		21.03		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		17040		Office-Development Assistance		60300		Supplies-Packaged Software		XP		306		306		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		17040		Office-Development Assistance		60400		Supplies-General Operating		XP		482		482		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64030		Postage / Shipping		XP		173		173		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64180		Trnsp,Meals,Lodg-Trng/Conf/Mtg		XP		122		122		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64181		Business Meetings & Meals		XP		0		23		0		0		2019		0		0		23.38		0		0		76.69		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64240		Training & Conf-Registrations		XP		2,000.00		1,977.00		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		55		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64370		Copy Machine Use		XP		822		822		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64510		R & M-Facilities / Buildings		XP		138		138		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64540		R&M: Equipment Other		XP		61		61		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64800		Dues & Subscriptions		XP		163		163		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		64950		Other Misc Expenditures		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		44.64		133.92		0		0		0		0		0

		17		General Management		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		170501		Office-Development Assistance		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		17040		Office-Development Assistance		65200		Int Svc Chg-Risk Management		XP		3,151.00		3,151.00		0		0		2019		262.58		262.58		262.58		262.58		262.58		262.58		262.58		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		212		Development Review Subf Admin		62300		Services-Technical		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250501		Compensation Reserve		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		56200		PIL-Sick Leave		XP		8,569.00		270		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250501		Compensation Reserve		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		57100		Performance Awards		XP		7,675.00		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		250		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250501		Compensation Reserve		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		57200		Spec Pay-FICA		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		15.5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250501		Compensation Reserve		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		57300		Spec Pay-Medicare		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		3.63		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250501		Compensation Reserve		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		25133		Devlopment Review Bonus Comp		64150		Expense Report-Mileage/Parking		XP		1,252.00		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		60300		Supplies-Packaged Software		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		1,188.52		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		62200		Services-Professional		XP		70,898.00		70,898.00		6,238.00		3,432.50		2019		0		743.75		0		0		1,572.50		0		488.75		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		62300		Services-Technical		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		67		Capital Related		6700		Capital Related		6770		Purchased Equip-Replacement		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		67700		Purch-Equip Replacement		XP		2,500.00		2,500.00		2,500.00		0		2019		2,500.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		68		Transfers out		8500		Transfers out		8500		Transfers out		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		85100		Transfer to-General Fund		XP		2,156,909.00		2,156,909.00		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		250101		Non-departmental Transfers		68		Transfers out		8500		Transfers out		8500		Transfers out		25149		Operating Transfers-Dev Rvw		86700		Transfer to-Capital Projects		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		25197		Business Transformation Office		53500		Reg Insurance-Health		XP		6,813.00		6,813.00		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		25197		Business Transformation Office		54100		Temp-Salary SS Only		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		25197		Business Transformation Office		62200		Services-Professional		XP		39,418.00		39,418.00		39,418.00		11,068.75		2019		0		0		22,067.50		0		0		6,608.00		8,850.00		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		25197		Business Transformation Office		62300		Services-Technical		XP		576,177.00		576,177.00		576,177.00		236,516.83		2019		0		0		133,351.53		84,265.00		44,170.00		51,023.75		31,265.00		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		25197		Business Transformation Office		64540		R&M: Equipment Other		XP		243,186.00		243,186.00		0		150,000.00		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		25		Non-Departmental		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		999999		Null		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		25197		Business Transformation Office		64950		Other Misc Expenditures		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		37026		Accela Program		51100		Reg-FT Career Salary		XP		265,658.00		259,254.00		0		0		2019		10,064.70		19,223.24		27,711.32		19,275.26		19,302.30		17,930.89		12,164.42		0		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		37026		Accela Program		51380		Reg-Sick Time		XP		0		1,016.00		0		0		2019		0		0		185.18		364.46		466.45		0		529.06		0		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		37026		Accela Program		51590		Reg-Holiday		XP		0		2,085.00		0		0		2019		0		1,042.53		1,042.53		0		0		1,042.53		681.89		0		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		37026		Accela Program		51660		Reg-Annual Leave		XP		0		1,739.00		0		0		2019		360.64		-360.64		392.97		264.53		1,081.92		740.69		264.53		0		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		37026		Accela Program		51800		Reg-Other Nonproductive Time		XP		0		3,836.00		0		0		2019		0		945.55		1,944.01		946.42		0		775.92		0		0		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		37026		Accela Program		52100		Reg-Pension Contrib-Career		XP		18,596.00		18,755.00		0		0		2019		729.78		1,459.56		2,189.34		1,459.56		1,459.56		1,434.31		954.8		0		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		37026		Accela Program		53300		Reg-FICA		XP		16,471.00		16,589.00		0		0		2019		644.27		1,287.56		1,930.77		1,287.56		1,290.73		1,258.51		837.88		0		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		37026		Accela Program		53400		Reg-Medicare		XP		3,852.00		3,880.00		0		0		2019		150.67		301.12		451.54		301.12		301.86		294.33		195.96		0		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		37026		Accela Program		53500		Reg Insurance-Health		XP		39,024.00		14,176.00		0		0		2019		1,135.52		1,185.52		1,778.28		1,185.52		592.76		1,701.72		2,575.14		0		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		37026		Accela Program		53600		Reg Insurance-Dental		XP		822		757		0		0		2019		0		68.8		103.2		68.8		34.4		80.36		45.96		0		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		37026		Accela Program		53700		Reg Insurance-Life		XP		402		596		0		0		2019		0		30.28		30.28		30.28		30.28		30.28		20.19		0		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		37026		Accela Program		53800		Reg Insurance-LT Disability		XP		929		573		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		51.41		0		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		37026		Accela Program		54100		Temp-Salary SS Only		XP		29,970.00		29,970.00		0		0		2019		2,535.23		750		4,462.50		2,975.00		2,912.50		2,950.00		2,812.50		0		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		37026		Accela Program		54102		Temp-Holiday		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		765.91		0		0		0		0		0		200		0		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		37026		Accela Program		54250		Temp Paid Leave		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		528.4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		37026		Accela Program		54300		Temp-FICA		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		236.66		46.5		276.69		184.46		180.58		182.9		171.62		0		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		37026		Accela Program		54400		Temp-Medicare		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		55.34		10.88		64.71		43.14		42.23		42.78		40.14		0		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		37026		Accela Program		60200		Supplies-Office		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		35.99		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		37026		Accela Program		62200		Services-Professional		XP		683,876.00		683,876.00		508,176.00		386,264.69		2019		26,863.82		79,335.93		-43,483.65		0		25,280.54		27,215.55		2,123.02		0		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		37026		Accela Program		62300		Services-Technical		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		18,280.00		22,472.50		-40,752.50		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		37026		Accela Program		64240		Training & Conf-Registrations		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		4,275.00		0		0		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		37026		Accela Program		64540		R&M: Equipment Other		XP		332,349.00		332,349.00		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		37		Information Technology		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		370103		Program Management Office		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		37026		Accela Program		64800		Dues & Subscriptions		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		169		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		51100		Reg-FT Career Salary		XP		1,722,355.00		1,633,149.00		0		0		2019		64,312.96		99,982.81		158,050.11		127,736.77		129,718.88		108,595.45		117,497.43		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		51380		Reg-Sick Time		XP		0		13,854.00		0		0		2019		3,240.16		2,703.19		3,394.73		2,576.12		1,940.04		2,713.08		1,266.20		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		51590		Reg-Holiday		XP		0		16,078.00		0		0		2019		4,794.55		5,599.42		5,683.53		0		0		6,359.22		6,721.30		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		51660		Reg-Annual Leave		XP		0		21,751.00		0		0		2019		2,633.03		4,514.80		9,811.71		2,266.36		2,525.58		7,157.25		8,947.37		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		51800		Reg-Other Nonproductive Time		XP		0		3,732.00		0		0		2019		0		29.36		3,635.92		66.79		0		4,540.29		3,077.84		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		52100		Reg-Pension Contrib-Career		XP		120,565.00		118,106.00		0		0		2019		5,161.39		7,891.59		12,640.32		9,285.22		9,392.92		9,055.59		9,107.05		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		53300		Reg-FICA		XP		106,785.00		103,622.00		0		0		2019		4,439.84		6,786.60		10,921.57		8,009.81		8,158.68		7,772.18		8,271.79		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		53400		Reg-Medicare		XP		24,974.00		24,235.00		0		0		2019		1,038.34		1,587.20		2,554.20		1,873.25		1,908.08		1,817.68		1,934.54		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		53500		Reg Insurance-Health		XP		199,674.00		171,264.00		0		0		2019		11,065.29		11,785.88		19,120.00		15,002.12		7,643.00		13,794.82		14,620.68		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		53600		Reg Insurance-Dental		XP		7,456.00		7,375.00		0		0		2019		475.44		526.68		835.98		635.8		326.5		607.04		624.24		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		53700		Reg Insurance-Life		XP		3,131.00		4,607.00		0		0		2019		57.18		190.55		205.51		235.38		235.38		225.12		237.55		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		53800		Reg Insurance-LT Disability		XP		6,027.00		5,286.00		0		0		2019		133.76		361.52		367.86		367.86		367.86		401.21		434.12		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		54100		Temp-Salary SS Only		XP		10,813.00		28,166.00		0		0		2019		781.44		0		3,427.20		4,222.80		3,182.40		0		4,651.20		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		54102		Temp-Holiday		XP		0		1,150.00		0		0		2019		386.34		0		0		0		0		0		244.8		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		54250		Temp Paid Leave		XP		0		4,979.00		0		0		2019		771.77		0		244.8		673.2		489.6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		54300		Temp-FICA		XP		695		2,189.00		0		0		2019		120.05		0		230.81		309.8		232.36		0		301.25		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		54400		Temp-Medicare		XP		84		512		0		0		2019		28.08		0		53.98		72.46		54.35		0		70.45		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		55080		Overtime Pay		XP		0		6,743.00		0		0		2019		0		0		1,839.72		780.59		211.72		344.17		288.89		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		55250		Overtime Pay-Straight Pay		XP		0		8,439.00		0		0		2019		0		438.87		1,900.17		1,205.50		0		255.37		847.55		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		55800		Overtime-FICA		XP		0		928		0		0		2019		0		26.28		229.12		121.34		13.12		36.62		70		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		55880		Overtime-Medicare		XP		0		217		0		0		2019		0		6.15		53.6		28.39		3.07		8.56		16.35		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		56100		PIL-Annual Leave		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,485.81		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		56200		PIL-Sick Leave		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		15,944.94		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		56500		Salary Allowance-Clothing/Shoe		XP		324		1,193.00		0		0		2019		0		0		1,193.27		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		56650		Salary Allowance - Cell Phones		XP		2,456.00		4,527.00		0		0		2019		155.05		290.84		537.82		392.4		392.4		290.84		327.78		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		57100		Performance Awards		XP		0		1,000.00		0		0		2019		0		0		0		1,000.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		57120		Special Pay		XP		2,030.00		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		57200		Spec Pay-FICA		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,205.43		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		57300		Spec Pay-Medicare		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		281.91		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		51		Allocated Expenses		5100		Personal Services		5990		Allocated Admin-Personal Svcs		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		59900		Allocated Admin-Personal Svcs		XP		205,716.00		205,716.00		0		0		2019		17,143.00		17,143.00		17,143.00		17,143.00		17,143.00		17,143.00		17,143.00		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		60200		Supplies-Office		XP		3,146.00		8,398.00		0		0		2019		319.71		272.93		0		0		955.77		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		60300		Supplies-Packaged Software		XP		25,000.00		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		19,000.00		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		60400		Supplies-General Operating		XP		16,488.00		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		158.97		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		62200		Services-Professional		XP		92,370.00		242,370.00		92,370.00		194,115.13		2019		2,100.00		7,557.50		25,373.22		6,175.00		16,241.50		25,487.50		42,613.68		8,093.71		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		62300		Services-Technical		XP		0		0		0		150,000.00		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64180		Trnsp,Meals,Lodg-Trng/Conf/Mtg		XP		0		3,295.00		0		0		2019		0		365.41		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64240		Training & Conf-Registrations		XP		1,600.00		1,741.00		0		0		2019		0		0		675.57		145		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64370		Copy Machine Use		XP		600		600		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64540		R&M: Equipment Other		XP		1,100.00		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		211.82		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64800		Dues & Subscriptions		XP		500		1,005.00		0		0		2019		510		0		0		160		0		660		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64801		Certifications-Professional		XP		300		300		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64815		Credit Card Fees		XP		0		2,798.00		0		0		2019		16.25		186.95		38.7		705.4		64.66		42.81		162.14		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		64816		ACH fees		XP		0		16		0		0		2019		0		2		0		3		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		65200		Int Svc Chg-Risk Management		XP		20,214.00		20,214.00		0		0		2019		1,684.50		1,684.50		1,684.50		1,684.50		1,684.50		1,684.50		1,684.50		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490202		Engineering Services		67		Capital Related		6700		Capital Related		6870		CIP-Other Costs		49021		Engineering Services - EDR		68310		CIP-Consulting		XP		289		289		289		30,000.57		2019		0		0		0		6,597.50		-6,308.50		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49040		Building Services-EDR		51100		Reg-FT Career Salary		XP		5,187,903.00		5,238,838.00		0		0		2019		222,213.82		355,127.16		505,514.24		359,888.25		362,668.09		341,868.21		331,358.30		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49040		Building Services-EDR		51380		Reg-Sick Time		XP		0		96,428.00		0		0		2019		11,220.84		16,979.47		27,833.71		22,293.77		18,099.99		14,225.70		15,643.00		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49040		Building Services-EDR		51590		Reg-Holiday		XP		0		60,102.00		0		0		2019		19,768.59		20,176.36		20,156.70		0		0		20,698.09		21,021.47		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49040		Building Services-EDR		51660		Reg-Annual Leave		XP		0		129,549.00		0		0		2019		24,708.73		22,784.80		39,196.81		19,004.03		23,854.69		33,657.54		46,064.17		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		49040		Building Services-EDR		51800		Reg-Other Nonproductive Time		XP		0		30,756.00		0		0		2019		2,457.17		1,935.49		15,228.67		5,366.40		5,768.54		3,537.42		2,791.39		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49040		Building Services-EDR		52100		Reg-Pension Contrib-Career		XP		363,148.00		374,403.00		0		0		2019		19,266.25		28,088.51		42,557.65		28,493.68		28,747.82		29,050.49		29,363.54		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49040		Building Services-EDR		53300		Reg-FICA		XP		321,254.00		329,743.00		0		0		2019		16,702.31		25,274.24		36,974.45		24,516.99		25,206.90		25,032.42		25,203.51		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49040		Building Services-EDR		53400		Reg-Medicare		XP		75,226.00		77,166.00		0		0		2019		3,906.20		5,910.87		8,647.25		5,733.82		5,895.11		5,854.31		5,894.31		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		49040		Building Services-EDR		53500		Reg Insurance-Health		XP		704,863.00		685,392.00		0		0		2019		54,816.14		53,598.69		84,266.43		57,609.03		29,007.37		59,455.92		59,455.92		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		49040		Building Services-EDR		53600		Reg Insurance-Dental		XP		26,291.00		27,881.00		0		0		2019		2,067.15		2,175.77		3,389.82		2,368.51		1,191.08		2,428.12		2,474.08		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49040		Building Services-EDR		53700		Reg Insurance-Life		XP		9,926.00		14,905.00		0		0		2019		263.16		729.58		730.94		749.23		753.33		748.71		759.96		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		49040		Building Services-EDR		53800		Reg Insurance-LT Disability		XP		18,156.00		17,349.00		0		0		2019		515		1,365.82		1,368.47		1,373.46		1,368.75		1,370.28		1,425.07		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		54100		Temp-Salary SS Only		XP		46,765.00		70,711.00		0		0		2019		4,943.21		4,232.87		5,836.91		4,258.34		4,087.76		4,235.08		4,684.73		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		54102		Temp-Holiday		XP		0		4,771.00		0		0		2019		697.13		0		129.86		0		0		129.86		129.86		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		54250		Temp Paid Leave		XP		0		4,310.00		0		0		2019		310.83		170.44		349		129.86		129.86		129.86		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		54300		Temp-FICA		XP		0		4,741.00		0		0		2019		360.95		264.64		379.03		263.7		257.31		270.31		290.14		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		54400		Temp-Medicare		XP		0		1,109.00		0		0		2019		84.41		61.89		88.64		61.67		60.18		63.21		67.85		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		55080		Overtime Pay		XP		41,594.00		137,992.00		0		0		2019		5,554.07		9,723.14		24,485.48		10,636.66		9,735.70		11,397.35		12,730.97		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		55250		Overtime Pay-Straight Pay		XP		0		4,026.00		0		0		2019		245.69		223.35		491.37		402.03		312.68		279.18		201.01		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		55800		Overtime-FICA		XP		0		8,802.00		0		0		2019		359.33		619.22		1,545.00		683.02		622.41		720.49		799.18		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		49040		Building Services-EDR		55880		Overtime-Medicare		XP		0		2,059.00		0		0		2019		84.04		144.86		361.35		159.73		145.58		168.5		186.93		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		56100		PIL-Annual Leave		XP		0		13,105.00		0		0		2019		10,543.41		0		2,536.59		0		24.56		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		56101		PIL-A/L Accrual		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		-2,973.98		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		56200		PIL-Sick Leave		XP		0		21,479.00		0		0		2019		4,065.32		0		17,413.76		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		56201		PIL-S/L Accrual		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		-2,668.59		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		56500		Salary Allowance-Clothing/Shoe		XP		0		4,297.00		0		0		2019		0		0		4,296.71		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		56650		Salary Allowance - Cell Phones		XP		23,195.00		24,150.00		0		0		2019		1,309.09		1,839.53		2,721.21		1,814.14		1,814.14		1,814.14		1,814.14		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		57100		Performance Awards		XP		0		6,052.00		0		0		2019		4,051.70		500		1,000.00		0		500		1,500.00		3,551.70		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		57120		Special Pay		XP		9,469.00		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		57200		Spec Pay-FICA		XP		0		1,998.00		0		0		2019		759.15		0		1,236.92		0		1.54		0		158.21		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		49040		Building Services-EDR		57300		Spec Pay-Medicare		XP		0		467		0		0		2019		177.55		0		289.28		0		0.36		0		37.01		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60200		Supplies-Office		XP		12,036.00		16,278.00		0		0		2019		1,507.98		1,830.58		4,805.28		1,372.07		2,310.68		644.17		841.43		512.79		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60201		Computer - New		XP		0		5,440.00		0		0		2019		0		0		314.16		0		1,672.28		0		104,694.64		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60202		Computers - Replacement		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		7,427.61		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60203		Monitors - New		XP		0		1,035.00		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		390		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60300		Supplies-Packaged Software		XP		3,199.00		4,350.00		0		0		2019		628.32		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		49040		Building Services-EDR		60400		Supplies-General Operating		XP		17,597.00		19,664.00		0		0		2019		2,303.08		2,812.93		1,198.86		752.88		1,920.46		3,608.63		199.61		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		49040		Building Services-EDR		62200		Services-Professional		XP		135,426.00		273,512.00		102,138.00		15,695.63		2019		37,636.20		24,113.41		34,219.49		26,506.81		37,204.30		32,328.16		17,222.20		21,944.00		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		49040		Building Services-EDR		62300		Services-Technical		XP		0		4,500.00		0		0		2019		0		0		0		4,500.00		0		35		413		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		49040		Building Services-EDR		62400		Services-Other and Fees		XP		0		52		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		51.67		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		63		Utilities		6100		Supplies and Services		6300		Utilities		49040		Building Services-EDR		63400		Electricity		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		221.6		74.74		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64030		Postage / Shipping		XP		2,855.00		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64060		Telephone / Long Distance		XP		149		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64120		Other Communications		XP		0		23,512.00		0		0		2019		1,830.97		1,590.51		1,631.97		2,192.98		1,084.45		1,003.10		2,264.04		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64150		Expense Report-Mileage/Parking		XP		0		595		0		0		2019		0		30.26		117.71		78.48		28.79		117.43		54.61		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64180		Trnsp,Meals,Lodg-Trng/Conf/Mtg		XP		0		693		0		0		2019		210		0		0		14		0		0		1,093.33		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64181		Business Meetings & Meals		XP		484		39		0		0		2019		12.97		0		0		0		0		0		48.16		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64240		Training & Conf-Registrations		XP		9,030.00		5,251.00		0		0		2019		0		257.15		801.05		423.2		200		1,787.36		0		4,999.00		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6500		Interfund Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64330		Printing/Graphics-Internal		XP		15,000.00		15,000.00		0		0		2019		1,250.00		1,250.00		1,250.00		1,250.00		1,250.00		1,250.00		1,250.00		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64331		Printing-Outside		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		9		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64360		Advertising		XP		2,730.00		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64370		Copy Machine Use		XP		26,316.00		26,316.00		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64400		Rental-Building / Office		XP		0		795		0		0		2019		0		0		795		0		0		0		795		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64510		R & M-Facilities / Buildings		XP		269		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64520		External Car Wash		XP		314		807		0		0		2019		67.9		70.8		0		167.15		31.95		78.85		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64540		R&M: Equipment Other		XP		223		631		0		0		2019		434.35		0		0		0		197.1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64800		Dues & Subscriptions		XP		3,300.00		9,398.00		0		0		2019		0		351.63		636.63		491.63		801.85		743.84		356.85		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64801		Certifications-Professional		XP		0		7,152.00		0		0		2019		95		469		130		990		0		555		309		742		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64815		Credit Card Fees		XP		600,000.00		689,419.00		0		0		2019		32,808.08		48,989.34		56,432.62		53,408.47		55,643.91		60,292.87		60,441.59		2,977.67		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64816		ACH fees		XP		0		1,332.00		0		0		2019		80		89		91		98		128		362		138		9		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64830		E470 Toll Fees		XP		0		5,689.00		0		0		2019		176.85		433.9		615.55		448.55		612.35		405.25		311.85		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		64950		Other Misc Expenditures		XP		2,077.00		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		65110		Int Svc Chg-Flt Repair Parts		XP		17,426.00		12,748.00		0		0		2019		1,426.98		683.18		1,200.79		251.52		759.94		937.52		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		65111		Int Svc Chg-Flt Repair Labor		XP		0		13,425.00		0		0		2019		1,114.03		758.64		1,086.97		608.71		996.07		1,933.67		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		65112		Int Svc Chg-Flt Repair Sublet		XP		0		13,404.00		0		0		2019		3,773.85		513.45		270		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		65120		Int Svc Chg-Fuel		XP		26,755.00		26,572.00		0		0		2019		2,256.45		1,916.79		2,014.84		2,051.47		2,380.40		1,659.86		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		65130		Int Svc Chg-Fleet Overhead		XP		10,659.00		10,659.00		0		0		2019		888.25		888.25		888.25		888.25		888.25		888.25		888.25		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		49040		Building Services-EDR		65200		Int Svc Chg-Risk Management		XP		46,041.00		46,041.00		0		0		2019		3,836.75		3,836.75		3,836.75		3,836.75		3,836.75		3,836.75		3,836.75		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		67		Capital Related		6700		Capital Related		6770		Purchased Equip-Replacement		49040		Building Services-EDR		67700		Purch-Equip Replacement		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		28,182.00		0		0		0		0		0

		49		Public Works		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		490801		Building Services		67		Capital Related		6700		Capital Related		6771		Purch-Vehicle Replacement		49040		Building Services-EDR		67701		Purchased-Vehicle Replacement		XP		75,000.00		75,000.00		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		61		Parks, Recreation & Open Space		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		610102		Parks Planning and Design		51		Allocated Expenses		5100		Personal Services		5990		Allocated Admin-Personal Svcs		61086		Parks Development-DRF		59900		Allocated Admin-Personal Svcs		XP		53,000.00		53,000.00		0		0		2019		4,417.00		4,417.00		4,417.00		4,417.00		4,417.00		4,417.00		4,417.00		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		67021		Planning-DRF		51100		Reg-FT Career Salary		XP		1,429,525.00		1,309,095.00		0		0		2019		53,112.64		73,873.65		130,782.22		96,187.02		98,652.45		92,931.90		81,488.00		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		67021		Planning-DRF		51380		Reg-Sick Time		XP		0		21,474.00		0		0		2019		987.14		11,497.55		2,993.39		2,798.61		3,196.89		2,527.34		3,790.34		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		67021		Planning-DRF		51590		Reg-Holiday		XP		0		13,719.00		0		0		2019		4,302.15		4,602.28		4,814.28		0		0		5,350.66		5,132.83		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		67021		Planning-DRF		51660		Reg-Annual Leave		XP		0		21,169.00		0		0		2019		4,737.31		2,402.31		5,699.71		3,592.43		4,736.84		5,466.38		12,410.78		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5150		Regular Employee Salary		67021		Planning-DRF		51800		Reg-Other Nonproductive Time		XP		0		556		0		0		2019		0		306		227.17		35.35		-12.75		737.16		1,020.01		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		67021		Planning-DRF		52100		Reg-Pension Contrib-Career		XP		100,067.00		95,621.00		0		0		2019		4,341.44		6,487.70		10,116.14		7,182.92		7,460.12		7,490.92		7,268.92		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		67021		Planning-DRF		53300		Reg-FICA		XP		88,627.00		84,693.00		0		0		2019		3,725.97		5,567.84		8,677.37		6,177.95		6,516.19		6,454.33		6,262.98		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		67021		Planning-DRF		53400		Reg-Medicare		XP		20,728.00		19,807.00		0		0		2019		871.41		1,302.19		2,029.42		1,444.86		1,523.96		1,509.51		1,464.73		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		67021		Planning-DRF		53500		Reg Insurance-Health		XP		194,823.00		167,302.00		0		0		2019		13,449.70		13,449.70		20,483.43		14,067.46		7,033.73		14,117.46		13,549.70		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5300		Non Salary Related Benefits		67021		Planning-DRF		53600		Reg Insurance-Dental		XP		8,441.00		7,683.00		0		0		2019		516.56		585.36		918.22		665.72		332.86		665.72		631.32		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		67021		Planning-DRF		53700		Reg Insurance-Life		XP		2,649.00		3,784.00		0		0		2019		58.39		169.69		169.91		185.12		191.5		191.75		185.48		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5200		Salary Driven Benefits		67021		Planning-DRF		53800		Reg Insurance-LT Disability		XP		4,953.00		4,244.00		0		0		2019		110.41		298.4		298.4		298.4		298.4		316.22		315.18		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		54100		Temp-Salary SS Only		XP		70,758.00		0		0		0		2019		742.06		0		0		2,307.70		4,615.40		4,153.86		4,384.63		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		54102		Temp-Holiday		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		293.16		0		0		0		0		230.77		230.77		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		54250		Temp Paid Leave		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		430.58		0		0		0		0		230.77		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		54300		Temp-FICA		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		90.1		0		0		143.08		286.16		286.16		286.16		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5400		Temporary Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		54400		Temp-Medicare		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		21.07		0		0		33.46		66.92		66.92		66.92		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		55080		Overtime Pay		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		165.08		234.59		241.02		399.67		139.02		736.79		229.41		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		55250		Overtime Pay-Straight Pay		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		0		76.46		150.6		0		92.68		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		55800		Overtime-FICA		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		10.23		19.29		24.28		24.78		14.36		45.69		14.22		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5500		Overtime Compensation		67021		Planning-DRF		55880		Overtime-Medicare		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		2.39		4.51		5.67		5.8		3.36		10.67		3.33		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		67021		Planning-DRF		56100		PIL-Annual Leave		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		10,121.49		0		0		0		0		0		1,829.30		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		67021		Planning-DRF		56101		PIL-A/L Accrual		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		-10,895.78		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		67021		Planning-DRF		56200		PIL-Sick Leave		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		6,700.47		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		67021		Planning-DRF		56201		PIL-S/L Accrual		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		-7,213.06		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		67021		Planning-DRF		56650		Salary Allowance - Cell Phones		XP		2,133.00		2,020.00		0		0		2019		104.35		152.34		228.51		152.34		152.34		152.34		152.34		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		67021		Planning-DRF		57200		Spec Pay-FICA		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		385.9		0		0		0		0		0		113.42		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		50		Personal Services		5100		Personal Services		5600		Special Pay		67021		Planning-DRF		57300		Spec Pay-Medicare		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		90.25		0		0		0		0		0		26.52		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		67021		Planning-DRF		60200		Supplies-Office		XP		4,000.00		4,000.00		0		0		2019		3,510.89		147.11		148.13		814.23		1,514.49		807.08		623.73		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		67021		Planning-DRF		60203		Monitors - New		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		141.18		141.18		390		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		67021		Planning-DRF		60300		Supplies-Packaged Software		XP		13,000.00		13,000.00		0		0		2019		314.16		0		0		-11.5		314.16		0		297.04		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6120		Operating Supplies		67021		Planning-DRF		60400		Supplies-General Operating		XP		6,000.00		6,000.00		0		0		2019		56.83		599.99		115		238.73		186.59		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		67021		Planning-DRF		62200		Services-Professional		XP		56,361.00		56,361.00		20,816.00		21,688.20		2019		7,178.75		0		13,879.50		11,756.25		0		12,995.36		7,823.75		175		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6200		Professional & Technical		67021		Planning-DRF		62300		Services-Technical		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,028.63		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64150		Expense Report-Mileage/Parking		XP		1,000.00		1,000.00		0		0		2019		140		58.97		38.02		122.8		73.88		64.61		62.12		53.94		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64180		Trnsp,Meals,Lodg-Trng/Conf/Mtg		XP		8,000.00		8,000.00		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		919.7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64181		Business Meetings & Meals		XP		3,155.00		3,155.00		0		0		2019		136.97		0		25.4		264.18		-58.63		112.13		453.56		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64240		Training & Conf-Registrations		XP		9,500.00		9,500.00		0		0		2019		3,450.00		1,425.00		1,845.00		0		0		0		285		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64331		Printing-Outside		XP		2,000.00		2,000.00		0		0		2019		0		0		0		830		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64360		Advertising		XP		3,000.00		3,000.00		0		0		2019		0		428.44		469.2		44.64		1,422.60		353.28		98.4		119.04		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64540		R&M: Equipment Other		XP		3,000.00		3,000.00		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64800		Dues & Subscriptions		XP		7,500.00		7,500.00		0		0		2019		109.51		1,164.00		105		0		704		438.04		1,388.00		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64815		Credit Card Fees		XP		296		5,000.00		0		0		2019		1,168.60		484.35		988		0		2.88		0.16		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		60		Supplies & other services		6100		Supplies and Services		6400		Other Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		64950		Other Misc Expenditures		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		0		0		0		0		0		65		53		3,529.62		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		65110		Int Svc Chg-Flt Repair Parts		XP		848		848		0		0		2019		0		16.35		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		65111		Int Svc Chg-Flt Repair Labor		XP		0		0		0		0		2019		0		49.92		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		65120		Int Svc Chg-Fuel		XP		205		205		0		0		2019		0		12.77		10.36		21.46		21.46		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		65130		Int Svc Chg-Fleet Overhead		XP		120		120		0		0		2019		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		0		0		0		0		0

		67		Planning & Development Service		2100		Development Review Fund		212		Development Review Subfund		670401		Planning		65		Internal Service Fund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		6500		Interfund Charges		67021		Planning-DRF		65200		Int Svc Chg-Risk Management		XP		81,758.00		81,758.00		0		0		2019		6,813.17		6,813.17		6,813.17		6,813.17		6,813.17		6,813.17		6,813.17		0		0		0		0		0





Permit Info

		Permits

						2017 Original		2017 Projection		2018 Projected 		17-18 Variance		16-17%

		49021		42450		$   100,000.00		$   143,566.00		$   100,000.00		$   - 0

		49040		42400		$   13,165,000.00		$   12,200,000.00		$   11,330,000.00		$   (1,835,000.00)		-14%

		49040		42420		$   3,500.00		$   2,768.00		$   3,500.00		$   - 0

		49040		42450		$   80,000.00		$   190,000.00		$   80,000.00		$   - 0

		49040		42630		$   - 0		$   1,526.00		$   - 0		$   - 0

		67021		42765		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

						$   13,348,500.00		$   12,537,860.00		$   11,513,500.00		$   (1,835,000.00)



						2016 Projection		2017 Projected 		Variance		%

		49040		42400		$   12,200,000.00		$   11,330,000.00		$   (870,000.00)		-7%





other proforma

		
Development Review Fund



								2014		2015		2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		2021

								Actual		Actual		Projection		Proposed		Projected		Projected		Projected		Projected

		Long Range Outlook

				Revenues				$   12,931,880		$   17,834,324		$   17,587,368		$   17,521,457		$   17,494,478		$   17,469,462		$   17,450,520		$   17,421,168

				% Change						38%		-1.4%		-0.4%		-0.2%		-0.1%		-0.1%		-0.2%		$   4,902,444

				Expenditures				$   8,882,204		$   16,776,411		$   17,706,656		$   18,237,266		$   17,929,747		$   18,416,542		$   18,918,097		$   19,434,876

						Surplus/(Deficit)		$   4,049,676		$   1,057,913		$   (119,288)		$   (715,809)		$   (435,269)		$   (947,080)		$   (1,467,576)		$   (2,013,708)



		Funds Available

				Beginning				$   3,657,608		$   10,650,804		$   11,708,717		$   11,589,429		$   10,873,620		$   10,438,351		$   9,491,271		$   8,023,695

				Year-End Inc./(Dec.)				$   4,049,676		$   1,057,913		$   (119,288)		$   (715,809)		$   (435,269)		$   (947,080)		$   (1,467,576)		$   (2,013,708)

						Ending Funds (Bud.)		$   7,707,284		$   11,708,717		$   11,589,429		$   10,873,620		$   10,438,351		$   9,491,271		$   8,023,695		$   6,009,986



				Year		Adds include:						Ongoing/
One-time		2016 
Add FTE		2016 
Add CT		Notes

				2016		Add 4 FTE Planners (baseline)				$   42,826		Ongoing		4.00				Were contingent

				2016		Add 80k for vehicle replacements				$   75,000		Ongoing

				2016		4 CT permit call center				$   200,000		Ongoing				4.00		call center

				2016		Add 2 FTE Planners				$   156,650		Ongoing		2.00				light rail development

				2016		Add 3 FTE Eng Svcs 						Ongoing

				2016		1 Lightrail				$   112,309		Ongoing		1.00				light rail development

				2016		2 Baseline				$   225,618		Ongoing		2.00

				2016		Technical FTE adjustment .25 FTE				$   25,057		Ongoing		0.25

				2016		2 CT Planners				$   149,776		Ongoing				2.00		Gaylord

				2016		2 CT Engineers 				$   227,072		Ongoing				2.00		Gaylord

				2016		2 FTE Building Inspectors				$   144,677		Ongoing		2.00

								Total Ongoing		$   1,358,985				11.25		8.00

				2016		One-time for building inspectors (2)				$   56,000		One-time						car and computer

				2016		Comp Plan Update				$   550,000		one-time

																												750000

				2017		2 CT Building Inspectors				$   144,677		2017 Ongoing																187,500

				2017		One-time for building inspectors				$   56,000		2017 One-time



				2015-2017		 Roof Inspection contract				$   750,000		2.25 years						.25 2015, 2016, 2017 Total $1.7M

				2016-2017		Workflow System Replacement				$   2,500,000		2 years						Total $5.0M										489,894		orig

																												437,500		orig

																												187,500		new

																												239,893.84		total proj in 62200







other forecasts

		CLC		2015		2016		2017		2018

		Home permits  (thousands)		29.1		31.9		34

				1.400%		9.500%		6.600%

		Nonres Buildings (millions)		4524		4804		4987

				5.4%		6.2%		3.8%

		SOS State

				construction sector has shown strongest annual job growth over the last three years

				Building activity grew in Q2 after a slip in Q1

				Leeds Business confidence index has declined from Q2 2015 to Q3 2015 but still remains positive

		CBR		jobs have been increasing since 2012 but have not reached pre-recession levels

				expects construction jobs to expand through 2015 and 2016 as demand continues ro rise and there is a shortage of skilled labor

				many high value projects happening in Colorado this year, VA Hospital being one

				residential building permits steadily increasing since 2009

				Single family and multifamily values expected to grow

				Nonresidential building is strong, nonbuilding sector is strong but retail construction has been declining

		FMI (national level)		Residential, nonresidential and nonbuilding all expected to increase through 2019, with nonbuilding growing at a slightly lower rate (construction put in place)

				Single family homes expected to outpace multifamily through 2019

		OSPB		2015		2016		2017

		Housing Permits (thousands)		31.5		36.6		40.3

				7.9%		16.1%		10.1%

		Nonres construction (millions)		4335.1		4599.6		4801.9

				1.0%		6.1%		4.4%

				State and nationwide, construction activity is expected to increase at least until 2017. FMI predicts nationwide increases through 2019.





2016 Adds

		Year		Adds include:						Ongoing/One-time		Notes

		2016		Add 4 FTE Planners (baseline)				$   42,826		Ongoing		Were contingent		Offset to GF -28245

		2016		Add 80k for vehicle replacements				$   75,000		Ongoing

		2016		4 CT permit call center				$   200,000		Ongoing		call center

		2016		Add 2 FTE Planners				$   156,650		Ongoing		light rail development		Offset to GF -22,960

		2016		Add 3 FTE Eng Svcs 						Ongoing

		2016		1 Lightrail				$   112,309		Ongoing		light rail development

		2016		2 Baseline				$   225,618		Ongoing

		2016		Technical FTE adjustment .25 FTE				$   25,057		Ongoing				Offset to GF -25057

		2016		2 CT Planners				$   149,776		Ongoing		Gaylord

		2016		2 CT Engineers 				$   227,072		Ongoing		Gaylord

		2016		2 FTE Building Inspectors				$   144,677

								$   1,358,985		2016 Ongoing costs



		2016		One-time for building inspectors (2)				$   56,000		One-time		car and computer



		2017		2 CT Building Inspectors				$   144,677		2017 Ongoing

		2017		One-time for building inspectors				$   56,000		2017 One-time



		2016		Comp Plan Update				$   550,000		one-time

		2015-2017		 Roof Inspection contract				$   750,000		2.25 years		.25 2015, 2016, 2017 Total <$1.75m

		2016-2017		Workflow System Replacement				$   2,500,000		2 years		Total $5.0M







Development Review Fund Workload
January 2022 February 2022 March 2022 April 2022 May 2022 YTD 2022 YTD 2021 2022 / 2021

Office of Development Assistance
Pre-Application Meetings 20 20 24 19 18 101 98 3%
Pre-app meeting notes completed within 
established timeframes Goal: 100%

100% 100% 92% 100% 89% 96% 100%

Planning
Development Applications 22 31 21 17 25 116 85 36%

Plans reviewed within established timeframes. 
Goal: 95%

70% 77% 65% 79% 87% 76% 70%

Public Works
Public Works Engineering

Total Civil Plan Sets 22 21 28 44 32 147 184 -20%
Civil plans reviewed within established 
timeframes. Goal: 95%

73% 74% 68% 80% 75% 74% 69%

Total Drainage Plan Sets 11 8 20 7 12 58 57 2%
Drainage plans reviewed within established 
timeframes. Goal: 95%

71% 81% 75% 63% 72% 76% 73%

Real Property Easement (RD) 3 3 1 14 16 37 21 76%
Complete 80% of on-site easement releases & 
off-site easement dedications within deadline.

54% 63% 36% 44% 60% 51% 82%

Real Property License (RL) 12 10 11 30 22 85 56 52%
Complete 80% of development related licenses 
within the assigned deadline

73% 71% 73% 74% 77% 74% 59%

Public Works Building
Total Building Permits Issued 1,096 1,101 1,330 1,388 1,438 6,353 6,961 -9%
Building Plan Set Reviews 1,397 1,293 1,855 1,812 2,192 8,549 7,319 17%
Plans reviewed within established timeframes. 
Goal: 90%

99% 100% 98% 99% 98% 99% 100%

Inspections Completed 9,250 9,406 11,270 11,072 11,260 52,258 54,989 -5%
Building inspections on the day requested. Goal: 
90%

99% 99% 98% 99% 93% 98% 96% 26


Thru 2022



				Historical Average		2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		2021		January 2021		February 2021		March 2021		April 2021		May 2021		June 2021		July 2021		August 2021		September 2021		October 2021		November 2021		December 2021		January 2022		February 2022		March 2022		April 2022		May 2022		June 2022		YTD May 2022		YTD May 2021		2022 vs 2021		YTD vs Historical



		Office of Development Assistance

		Weighted Factor				0.05		0.1		0.2		0.25		0.4

		Weighted Average ODA Preapps		180.65		8.6		16		33		48.25		74.8

		Weighted Average ODA Acres		7240.5		353.3		302		1426.6		1617		3541.6

		Pre-Application Meetings		181		172		160		165		193		187		228		18		20		19		23		18		20		25		18		24		20		9		14		20		20		24		19		18				101		98		3%		-46%

		Project Acres		6508		7,066		3,020		7,133		6,468		8,854		13,986		1,945		927		627		1,630		692		381		2,836		1,489		1,183		1,278		836		162		189		797		955		619		352				2912		5821		-50%		-11%

		Number of days out (Scheduled)

		Pre-app meeting notes completed within established timeframes Goal: 100%		98%		98%		99%		100%		98%		96%		99%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		99%		99%		99%		99%		99%		99%		99%		100%		100%		92%		100%		89%				96%		100%



		TOTAL STAFF (FTE + CONTINGENT STAFF)				7		7		7		8		8

		Pre Apps per Staff		23.70		24.57		22.86		23.57		24.13		23.38																																												-100%		-100%



		Planning

		Weighted Factor				0.01		0.05		0.1		0.2		0.25		0.39

		Development Apps		95.12		1.17		7.45		14.1		31.4		41		78.39

		Minor Amends		51.82		0.77		5.7		7		15.6		22.75		33.15

		Mylar Changes		74		0.74		3.95		5.8		15.8		19.75		20.28

		Total Applications		221		268		342		269		314		334		338		19		21		30		50		41		33		37		31		43		17		20		29		40		46		35		31		47				199		161		24%		-27%

		Development Applications		95		117		149		141		157		164		201		12		10		18		23		22		16		20		19		24		11		13		13		22		31		21		17		25				116		85		36%		-11%

		Acres

tc={00EBE8EC-0C51-4168-9987-E63A408F2593}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Data is inconsistent in AMANDA. Do not use		4475		6,117		2,481		1,895		7,410		4,471				475		310		169		282		529																																ERROR:#DIV/0!		-100%

		Minor Amendments		52		77		114		70		78		91		85		4		7		8		19		12		11		14		11		11		5		5		11		11		12		8		9		11				51		50		2%		-4%

		Mylar Changes		74		74		79		58		79		79		52		3		4		4		8		7		6		3		1		8		1		2		5		7		3		6		5		11				32		26		23%		-65%

		TOTAL STAFF				21		21		20		23		23		23

		Applications per Staff		14.13		12.76		16.29		13.45		13.65		14.52		14.70																																										-100%		-100%



		Plans reviewed within established timeframes. Goal: 95%		92%		100%		96%		91%		88%		87%		77%		50%		67%		56%		82%		98%		89%		59%		80%		70%		81%		62%		74%		70%		77%		65%		79%		87%				76%		70%

		Admin Decisions??

		Permit and plan referrals reviewed within 7 days. Goal: 95%		93%		77%		96%		97%		98%		99%				96%		92%		88%		91%		97%		95%														69%		96%		92%		71%



		Weighted Average				0.05		0.10		0.20		0.25		0.40

		SWQP Weighted Average		126.65		4.75		11.50		24.60		33.00		52.80







		Aurora Water

		Storm Water Quality Permit		127		95		115		123		132		132																																												-100%		-100%

		Extension Agreement		354		281		365		402		354		369																																												-100%		-100%

		Master Utility Study		5		5		5		2		2		9						1																																						-100%		-100%

		Total Plan Reviews for Development

		DA

		CP



		# of inspections for development





		Public Works



		Public Works Engineering

		Weighted Average				0.05		0.10		0.20		0.25		0.40

		City Projects		28.15		1.90		3.60		8.00		6.25		8.40

		Private Development		325.55		9.50		22.40		65.80		96.25		131.60

		Revision		221.15		6.55		15.90		37.60		71.50		89.60



		Total Civil Plan Sets Issued		521		359		419		557		696		574		395		28		23		47		47		39		38		24		26		33		36		29		25		22		21		28		44		32				147		184		-20%		-65%

		City Project		28		38		36		40		25		21		24		1		0		2		2		2		5		2		1		1		2		1		5		2		2		3								7		3		133%		-89%

		Private Development		326		190		224		329		385		329		174		9		7		14		18		13		24		16		13		17		20		13		10		17		11		18								46		30		53%		-91%

		Revision		221		131		159		188		286		224		197		18		16		31		27		24		9		6		12		15		14		15		10		12		9		8								29		65		-55%		-71%

		Total Civil Plan Sheets		4626		3201		2827		5305		5683		6114																																												-100%		-100%

		TOTAL STAFF (FTE + CONTINGENT STAFF)		20		16		18		18		23		23		25

		Civil Plans Apps per Staff		26.38		22		23		31		30		25		16																																												ERROR:#DIV/0!



		Civil plans reviewed within established timeframes. Goal: 95%		74%		85%		90%		83%		62%		48%		75%		66%		67%		78%		73%		59%		74%		84%		74%		81%		81%		80%		77%		73%		74%		68%		80%		75%				74%		69%

		Weighted Average				0.05		0.10		0.20		0.25		0.40

				36		1.15		2.80		9.80		11.25		11.20

				62		2.30		5.30		11.20		13.50		30.00

				15		0.20		0.60		1.60		3.75		9.20



		Total Drainage Plan Sets Issued		114		73		87		113		114		126		134		5		10		16		16		10		7		13		12		8		13		12		12		11		8		20		7		12				58		57		2%		-50%

		Preliminary Drainage Letter		36		23		28		49		45		28		28		3		1		1		2		3		3		2		2		1		5		4		1		1		1		4								6		5		20%		-86%

		Preliminary Drainage Study		62		46		53		56		54		75		97		2		8		14		10		5		4		11		10		6		8		8		11		6		5		12								23		24		-4%		-61%

		Master Drainage Study		15		4		6		8		15		23		9		0		1		1		4		2		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		2		1		1								4		2		100%		-87%

		Total Drainage Plan Sheets		203		117		111		111		254		423												58																																-100%		-100%

		TOTAL STAFF (FTE + CONTINGENT STAFF)		20		16		18		18		23		23																																														-100%

		Drainage Apps per Staff		5.22		4.56		4.83		6.28		4.96		5.48																																												-100%		-100%



		Drainage plans reviewed within established timeframes. Goal: 95%																71%		68%		77%		72%		75%		68%		64%		59%		87%		79%		81%		83%		71%		81%		75%		63%		72%				76%		73%



		Public Works Real Property

		DA Review Completed (1st, 2nd, & 3rd Rvws)																60		86		63		74		54		74

		Real Property Easement (RD)		40		29		32		38		55		44		42		2		3		4		7		5		7		2		1		1		7		1		2		3		3		1		14		16				37		21		76%		-48%

		Real Property Bldg Reviews Completed		1980		N/A		N/A		1,443		1,681		2,815				158		167		212		155		157		209																										0				-70%		-100%

		Real Property License (RL)		129		N/A		N/A		97		94		164		160		12		3		18		21		2		21		18		21		15		6		11		12		12		10		11		30		22				85		56		52%		-57%

		Small Cell & Fiber		70		N/A		N/A		3		90		19		101		4		6		9		15		14		11		16		8		5		3		8		2		2		3		0		2		2				9		48		-81%

		1st, 2nd, and 3rd Review of Subdivision Plats within deadline		88%		N/A		N/A		77%		86%		100%		86%		100%		95%		87%		93%		83%		93%		83%		56%		56%		86%		45%		48%		100%		100%		90%		100%		100%				98%		77%		-30%		-12%

		On-site easement releases/off-site easement dedications within deadline		87%		N/A		N/A		87%		97%		76%		86%		100%		50%		81%		81%		100%		81%		81%		100%		100%		100%		78%		81%		54%		63%		36%		44%		60%				51%		82%				-5%

		Building permit reviews within assigned deadline		80%		N/A		N/A		76%		81%		82%				92%		96%		87%		96%		84%		94%		95%		97%		94%		76%		83%		76%		92%		76%		89%		73%		70%				80%		89%		12%		12%

		Development related licenses within the assigned deadline		100%		N/A		N/A		100%		100%		99%		67%		100%		100%		0%		97%		0%		94%		0%		100%		100%		100%		100%		0%		73%		71%		73%		74%		77%				74%		59%				-40%



		Public Works Traffic

		Site Access Building Reviews		TBD

		DA/CN		TBD

		DA/CN		2363		2019		2423		2130		2342		2901				270		219		384		241		217		265																																-100%

		Site Access referrals reviewed within established timeframes. Goal: 95%		85%		90%		90%		79%		80%		85%				79%		84%		81%		93%		83%



		Public Works Public Improvements

		Inspections Completed



		Public Works Building

		Permits Issued

		New Commercial Buildings		61		51		67		60		57		62		69		10		5		4		0		4		9		4		5		3		10		12		3		5		10		6		3		4				28		23		22%		-62%

		New Single Family Dwellings		1,674		1,350		1,656		1,411		1,516		2,051		2,059		171		203		264		183		160		162		189		147		118		118		150		194		148		155		181		177		168				829		981		-15%		-41%

		New Multi-Family Dwellings		35		39		18		45		32		31		46		2		4		6		0		11		2		0		5		4		5		7		0		0		0		7		0		8				15		23		-35%		-35%

		New Multi-Family Units		1185		1365		341		1411		1161		733		2101		10		124		163		0		182		6		0		83		881		225		427		0		0		0		365		0		489				854		479		78%		-60%

		Renovation Permits on Existing Buildings		13,952		12,462		11,531		13,132		16,382		14,270		15,935		904		974		1,559		1,383		1,114		1,365		1,552		1,828		1,498		1,425		1,231		1,102		943		936		1,136		1,208		1,258				5,481		5,934		-8%		-57%

		Total Building Permits Issued		15,722		13,902		13,272		14,649		17,987		16,412		18,109		1,087		1,186		1,833		1,566		1,289		1,538		1,745		1,985		1,623		1,558		1,400		1,299		1,096		1,101		1,330		1,388		1,438				6,353		6,961		-9%		-56%

		TOTAL STAFF (FTE + CONTINGENT STAFF)		79		78		79		80		80		78

		Permits Issued per Staff		193		178		168		183		225		210																																														ERROR:#DIV/0!



		Building Plan Set Reviews

		Plan Reviews Completed		14,179		11,250		10,354		13,044		15,019		16,734		18,674		1,379		1,414		1,671		1,348		1,507		1,755		1,606		1,673		1,634		1,624		1,437		1,626		1,397		1,293		1,855		1,812		2,192				8,549		7,319		17%		-48%

		Plans reviewed within established timeframes. Goal: 90%		96%		83%		94%		99%		99%		99%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		99%		100%		99%		100%		99%		99%		99%		100%		99%		100%		98%		99%		98%				99%		100%		-1%		5%

		Building Inspections

		Inspections Completed		124,218		88,891		130,296		144,868		118,298		124,721		138,232		9,727		9,632		11,545		12,233		11,740		12,363		11,379		12,994		11,758		11,301		11,655		11,905		9,250		9,406		11,270		11,072		11,260				52,258		54,989		-5%		-56%

		Building inspections on the day requested. Goal: 90%		99%		99%				98%		99%		99%		96%		98%		98%		98%		96%		90%		95%		96%		95%		96%		98%		94%		98%		99%		99%		98%		99%		93%				98%		98%		0%		-1%

		Permit Call Center

		Phone Calls to the Call Center		83,131		84,252		81,883		88,890		81,499		79,129				5,741		5,627		6,664		7,055		7,266																																-100%		-100%

		Calls are answered within :30 seconds. Goal: 90%		87%		78%		84%		98%		94%		82%				88%		85%		84%		83%		85%																																-100%		-100%



		Parks Development











		Revenue Collected				2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		2021		January 2021		February 2021		March 2021		April 2021		May 2021		June 2021		July 2021		August 2021		September 2021		October 2021		November 2021		December 2021		January 2022		February 2022		March 2022		April 2022		May 2022		June 2022		YTD 2022		YTD 2021		YTD vs 2021		YTD vs Historical

		Office of Development Assistance		$   31,730		$   25,266		$   29,918		$   43,302		$   38,052		$   4,999		$   48,841		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   4,735		$   28,410		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   15,696		$   24,150		$   - 0		$   454		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   24,604		$   - 0		100%		-100%

		Planning		$   2,546,229		$   1,545,041		$   2,469,218		$   2,132,830		$   2,593,785		$   2,268,831		$   4,267,668		$   304,546		$   247,549		$   203,118		$   306,647		$   385,522		$   379,222		$   459,619		$   256,754		$   413,687		$   367,132		$   655,534		$   288,338		$   434,058		$   330,102		$   307,846		$   327,067		$   412,739				$   1,811,812		$   1,447,382		25%		-43%

		Public Works Engineering		$   2,546,357		$   1,377,422		$   1,634,380		$   2,386,951		$   2,528,313		$   2,411,770		$   4,939,307		$   453,371		$   310,239		$   433,751		$   425,197		$   381,768		$   363,223		$   256,741		$   321,369		$   518,276		$   357,326		$   542,756		$   575,290		$   386,933		$   372,630		$   390,850		$   350,392		$   477,653				$   1,978,458		$   2,004,326		-1%		-21%

		Public Works Building		$   13,390,980		$   12,402,718		$   11,536,469		$   13,033,816		$   12,119,550		$   13,975,100		$   17,278,225		$   1,056,121		$   2,342,769		$   733,848		$   1,240,389		$   1,838,433		$   1,394,514		$   1,268,077		$   1,358,607		$   1,415,384		$   1,649,781		$   1,839,050		$   1,141,252		$   896,987		$   1,443,592		$   1,458,332		$   1,090,318		$   1,474,477				$   6,363,706		$   7,211,560		-12%		-46%

		Interest Income		$   220,193		$   143,687		$   180,084		$   237,422		$   307,665		$   266,428		$   185,869		$   16,858		$   15,404		$   19,761		$   15,437		$   16,650		$   14,859		$   15,437		$   13,962		$   13,667		$   14,831		$   13,371		$   15,632		$   13,046		$   10,763		$   14,399		$   12,521						$   50,729		$   84,110		-40%		-62%

		Total Revenues		$   18,735,488		$   15,494,134		$   15,850,069		$   17,834,321		$   17,587,365		$   18,927,128		$   26,719,910		$   1,830,896		$   2,915,961		$   1,390,478		$   1,987,670		$   2,622,373		$   2,156,553		$   2,028,284		$   1,950,692		$   2,361,014		$   2,389,070		$   3,050,711		$   2,036,208		$   1,755,174		$   2,157,087		$   2,171,881		$   1,780,298		$   2,364,869		$   - 0		$   10,229,309		$   10,747,378		-5%		-43%











































Development Activity 
 New Applications Tracker



PED July 2022 Table

				January 2022		February 2022		March 2022		April 2022		May 2022		YTD 2022		YTD 2021		2022 / 2021

		Office of Development Assistance

		Pre-Application Meetings		20		20		24		19		18		101		98		3%

		Pre-app meeting notes completed within established timeframes Goal: 100%		100%		100%		92%		100%		89%		96%		100%



		Planning

		Development Applications		22		31		21		17		25		116		85		36%

		Plans reviewed within established timeframes. Goal: 95%		70%		77%		65%		79%		87%		76%		70%



		Public Works

		Public Works Engineering

		Total Civil Plan Sets 		22		21		28		44		32		147		184		-20%

		Civil plans reviewed within established timeframes. Goal: 95%		73%		74%		68%		80%		75%		74%		69%

		Total Drainage Plan Sets		11		8		20		7		12		58		57		2%

		Drainage plans reviewed within established timeframes. Goal: 95%		71%		81%		75%		63%		72%		76%		73%

		Real Property Easement (RD)		3		3		1		14		16		37		21		76%

		Complete 80% of on-site easement releases & off-site easement dedications within deadline.		54%		63%		36%		44%		60%		51%		82%

		Real Property License (RL)		12		10		11		30		22		85		56		52%

		Complete 80% of development related licenses within the assigned deadline		73%		71%		73%		74%		77%		74%		59%



		Public Works Building

		Total Building Permits Issued		1,096		1,101		1,330		1,388		1,438		6,353		6,961		-9%

		Building Plan Set Reviews		1,397		1,293		1,855		1,812		2,192		8,549		7,319		17%

		Plans reviewed within established timeframes. Goal: 90%		99%		100%		98%		99%		98%		99%		100%

		Inspections Completed		9,250		9,406		11,270		11,072		11,260		52,258		54,989		-5%

		Building inspections on the day requested. Goal: 90%		99%		99%		98%		99%		93%		98%		96%





2016 - Current Issued Approved



				Historical Average		2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		January 2021		February 2021		March 2021		April 2021		May 2021		June		YTD 2021		YTD TREND		YTD vs 2020		YTD vs Historical

																										 

		Office of Development Assistance

		Pre-application Meetings		175		171		161		163		195		184		18		20		19		22		19		20		98		235		28%		35%

		Project Acres		6508		7,066		3,019		7,133		6,468		8,854		1,945		885		601		1,626		746		346		5,803		13,927		57%		114%

		Pre-app meeting notes completed within established timeframes Goal: 100%		98%		98%		99%		100%		98%		96%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		4%		2%

		Respond to new customer inquiries within 24 hours. Goal: 98%		95%		92%		96%		92%		97%		97%														0		0		-100%		-100%



		Planning

		Total Applications		318		270		344		288		359		331		18		20		29		44		57				168		403		22%		27%

		Development Applications		146		120		143		150		154		163		12		10		18		23		41				104		250		53%		71%

		Acres		4367		6,164		2,405		1,410		6,413		5,444		475		310		169		282		529				1765		4236		-22%		-3%

		Minor Amendments		88		75		109		81		83		90		3		6		7		13		9				38		91		1%		4%

		Mylar Changes		74		75		80		57		80		78		3		4		4		8		7				26		62		-20%		-16%

		Plans reviewed within established timeframes. Goal: 95%		92%		100%		96%		91%		88%		87%		50%		67%		56%		82%		98%		98%		75%

		Permit and plan referrals reviewed within 7 days. Goal: 95%		93%		77%		96%		97%		98%		99%		96%		92%		88%		91%		97%		95%		93%



		Public Works Engineering

		Total Civil Plan Sets Approved		452		315		364		472		651		457		29		29		56		72		56				242		581		27%		29%

		City Project		30		36		35		35		31		13		1		0		2		2		3				8		19		48%		-36%

		Private Development		232		154		177		257		348		225		15		15		26		38		30				124		298		32%		28%

		Revision		190		125		152		180		272		219		13		14		28		32		23				110		264		21%		39%

		Total Civil Plan Sheets		4281		2372		2887		4511		6571		5062		340		300		617		931		651				2,839		6814		35%		59%

		Civil plans reviewed within established timeframes. Goal: 95%		74%		85%		90%		83%		62%		48%



		Total Drainage Plan Sets Approved		85		51		91		83		87		113		8		11		16		17		11				63		151		34%		78%

		Preliminary Drainage Letter		32		17		35		37		35		35		3		1		1		2		3				10		24		-31%		-25%

		Preliminary Drainage Study		44		31		50		43		42		56		5		8		14		10		6				43		103		84%		132%

		Master Drainage Study		9		3		6		3		10		22		0		2		1		5		2				10		24		9%		173%

		Total Drainage Plan Sheets		130		57		67		91		138		297		9		37		75		66		154				341		818		176%		530%

		Drainage plans reviewed within established timeframes. Goal: 95%



		Public Works Real Property

		DA Review Completed (1st, 2nd, & 3rd Rvws)		517		N/A		N/A		574		543		433																		-100%		-100%

		RDs Completed		129		N/A		N/A		134		128		125																		-100%		-100%

		Bldg Permits Completed		1980		N/A		N/A		1,443		1,681		2,815																		-100%		-100%

		RLs Completed		118		N/A		N/A		97		94		164																		-100%		-100%

		1st, 2nd, and 3rd Review of Subdivision Plats within deadline		88%		N/A		N/A		77%		86%		100%																		-100%		-100%

		On-site easement releases/off-site easement dedications within deadline		87%		N/A		N/A		87%		97%		76%																		-100%		-100%

		Building permit reviews within assigned deadline		80%		N/A		N/A		76%		81%		82%																		-100%		-100%

		Development related licenses within the assigned deadline		100%		N/A		N/A		100%		100%		99%																		-100%		-100%



		Public Works Traffic











		Public Works Buidling

		Permits Issued

		New Commercial Buildings		59		51		67		60		57		62		10		5		4		0		4				23		55		-11%		-7%

		New Single Family Dwellings		1597		1,350		1,656		1,411		1,516		2,051		171		203		264		183		160				981		2354		15%		47%

		New Multi-Family Dwellings / Units		33 / 1002		39 / 1365		18 / 341		45 / 1,411		32 / 1,161		31 / 733		2 / 10		4 / 124		6 / 163		0 / 0		11 / 182				23 / 479						<> Trend

		Renovation Permits on Existing Buildings		13,555		12,462		11,531		13,132		16,382		14,270		904		974		1,559		1,383		1,114				5,934		14,242		-0%		5%

		Total Building Permits Issued		15,244		13,902		13,272		14,649		17,987		16,412		1,087		1,186		1,833		1,566		1,289				6,961		16,706		2%		10%

		Building Plan Set Reviews

		Plan Reviews Completed		13,280		11,250		10,354		13,044		15,019		16,734		1,379		1,414		1,671		1,348		1,507				7,319		17,566		5%		32%

		 Plans reviewed within established timeframes. Goal: 90%		95%		83%		94%		99%		99%		99%		100%		100%		100%		100%		99%				99%		100%		1%		5%

		Building Inspections

		Inspections Completed		121,415		88,891		130,296		144,868		118,298		124,721		9,727		9,632		11,545		12,233		11,740				54,877		131,705		6%		8%

		Building inspections on the day requested. Goal: 90%		99%		99%				98%		99%		99%		98%		98%		98%		96%		96%				99%		98%		-2%		-1%

		Permit Call Center

		Phone Calls to the Call Center		83,131		84,252		81,883		88,890		81,499		79,129		5,741		5,627		6,664		7,055		7,266				32,353		77,647		-2%		-7%

		Calls are answered within :30 seconds. Goal: 90%		87%		78%		84%		98%		94%		82%		88%		85%		84%		83%		85%				85%		85%		4%		-3%



		Parks Development











		Revenue Collected		Historical Average		2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		January 2021		February 2021		March 2021		April 2021		May 2021				YTD 2021		YTD TREND		YTD vs 2020		YTD vs Historical

		Office of Development Assistance		$   28,307		$   25,266		$   29,918		$   43,302		$   38,052		$   4,999		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0

		Planning		$   2,201,941		$   1,545,041		$   2,469,218		$   2,132,830		$   2,593,785		$   2,268,831		$   304,546		$   247,549		$   203,118		$   306,647		$   385,522				$   1,447,382		$   3,200,000		41%		45%

		Public Works Engineering		$   2,067,767		$   1,377,422		$   1,634,380		$   2,386,951		$   2,528,313		$   2,411,770		$   453,371		$   310,239		$   433,751		$   425,197		$   381,768				$   2,004,326		$   4,200,000		74%		103%

		Public Works Building		$   12,613,531		$   12,402,718		$   11,536,469		$   13,033,816		$   12,119,550		$   13,975,100		$   1,056,121		$   2,342,769		$   733,848		$   1,240,389		$   1,838,433				$   7,211,560		$   16,800,000		20%		33%

		Interest Income		$   227,057		$   143,687		$   180,084		$   237,422		$   307,665		$   266,428		$   16,858		$   15,404		$   19,761		$   15,437		$   - 0				$   67,460		$   200,000		-25%		-12%

		Total Revenues		$   17,138,603		$   15,494,134		$   15,850,069		$   17,834,321		$   17,587,365		$   18,927,128		$   1,830,896		$   2,915,961		$   1,390,478		$   1,987,670		$   2,605,723				$   10,730,728		$   24,400,000		29%		42%











































Development Activity 
 Approved / Issued



2016 - Current In















				6 Year Historical Average		2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		2021		January 2021		February 2021		March 2021		April 2021		May 2021		June 2021		July 2021		August 2021		September 2021		October 2021		November 2021		December 2021		January 2022		February 2022		March 2022		April 2022		May 2022		June 2022		Q1 2022		Q1 2021		2022 vs 2021		YTD vs Historical



		Office of Development Assistance

		Weighted Factor				0.05		0.1		0.2		0.25		0.4

		Weighted Average ODA Preapps		180.65		8.6		16		33		48.25		74.8

		Weighted Average ODA Acres		7240.5		353.3		302		1426.6		1617		3541.6

		Pre-application Meetings		181		172		160		165		193		187				18		20		19		22		19		20																														-100%		-100%

		Project Acres		6508		7,066		3,020		7,133		6,468		8,854				1,945		885		601		1,626		746		346																														-100%		-100%

		Pre-app meeting notes completed within established timeframes Goal: 100%		98%		98%		99%		100%		98%		96%				100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%



		TOTAL STAFF (FTE + CONTINGENT STAFF)				7		7		7		8		8

		Pre Apps per Staff		23.70		24.57		22.86		23.57		24.13		23.38																																												-100%		-100%



		Planning

		Weighted Factor				0.05		0.01		0.02		0.25		0.4

		Development Apps		115.01		5.85		1.49		2.82		39.25		65.6

		Minor Amends		62.29		3.85		1.14		1.4		19.5		36.4

		Mylar Changes		74		3.7		0.79		1.16		19.75		31.6

		Total Applications		251		268		342		269		314		334				18		20		29		44		57		62																														-100%		-100%

		Development Applications		115		117		149		141		157		164				12		10		18		23		41		43																														-100%		-100%

		Acres		4475		6,117		2,481		1,895		7,410		4,471				475		310		169		282		529																																-100%		-100%

		Minor Amendments		62		77		114		70		78		91				3		6		7		13		9		13																														-100%		-100%

		Mylar Changes		74		74		79		58		79		79				3		4		4		8		7		6																														-100%		-100%

		TOTAL STAFF				21		21		20		23		23

		Applications per Staff		14.13		12.76		16.29		13.45		13.65		14.52																																												-100%		-100%



		Plans reviewed within established timeframes. Goal: 95%		92%		100%		96%		91%		88%		87%				50%		67%		56%		82%		98%		98%

		Permit and plan referrals reviewed within 7 days. Goal: 95%		93%		77%		96%		97%		98%		99%				96%		92%		88%		91%		97%		95%



		Weighted Average				0.05		0.10		0.20		0.25		0.40

		SWQP Weighted Average		126.65		4.75		11.50		24.60		33.00		52.80







		Aurora Water

		Storm Water Quality Permit + acre		127		95		115		123		132		132																																												-100%		-100%

		Extension Agreement		354		281		365		402		354		369																																												-100%		-100%

		Master Utility Study		5		5		5		2		2		9						1																																						-100%		-100%

		Total Plan Reviews for Development

		DA

		CP



		# of inspections for development





		Public Works Engineering

		Weighted Average				0.05		0.10		0.20		0.25		0.40

		City Projects		28.15		1.90		3.60		8.00		6.25		8.40

		Private Development		325.55		9.50		22.40		65.80		96.25		131.60

		Revision		221.15		6.55		15.90		37.60		71.50		89.60



		Total Civil Plan Sets 		521		359		419		557		696		574				38		44		77		56		55		36																														-100%		-100%

		City Project		28		38		36		40		25		21				2		5		6		4		1		2																														-100%		-100%

		Private Development		326		190		224		329		385		329				15		23		38		25		30		26																														-100%		-100%

		Revision		221		131		159		188		286		224				21		16		33		27		24		8																														-100%		-100%

		Total Civil Plan Sheets		4626		3201		2827		5305		5683		6114																																												-100%		-100%

		TOTAL STAFF (FTE + CONTINGENT STAFF)		20		16		18		18		23		23

		Civil Plans Apps per Staff		26.38		22		23		31		30		25																																														ERROR:#DIV/0!



		Civil plans reviewed within established timeframes. Goal: 95%		74%		85%		90%		83%		62%		48%				66%		67%		78%		73%		68%

		Weighted Average				0.05		0.10		0.20		0.25		0.40

				36		1.15		2.80		9.80		11.25		11.20

				62		2.30		5.30		11.20		13.50		30.00

				15		0.20		0.60		1.60		3.75		9.20



		Total Drainage Plan Sets		114		73		87		113		114		126				9		14		8		14		13		12																														-100%		-100%

		Preliminary Drainage Letter		36		23		28		49		45		28				2		3		2		1		3		3																														-100%		-100%

		Preliminary Drainage Study		62		46		53		56		54		75				7		9		4		12		9		9																														-100%		-100%

		Master Drainage Study		15		4		6		8		15		23				0		2		2		1		1		0																														-100%		-100%

		Total Drainage Plan Sheets		203		117		111		111		254		423												58																																-100%		-100%

		TOTAL STAFF (FTE + CONTINGENT STAFF)		20		16		18		18		23		23																																														-100%

		Drainage Apps per Staff		5.22		4.56		4.83		6.28		4.96		5.48																																												-100%		-100%



		Drainage plans reviewed within established timeframes. Goal: 95%																71%		68%		77%		72%		75%



		Public Works Real Property

		DA Review Completed (1st, 2nd, & 3rd Rvws)																60		86		63		74		54		74

		Real Property Easement (RD)		40		29		32		38		55		44				2		3		4		7		5		7																														-90%		-100%

		Real Property Bldg Reviews Completed		1980		N/A		N/A		1,443		1,681		2,815				158		167		212		155		157		209																														-70%		-100%

		Real Property License (RL)		118		N/A		N/A		97		94		164				28		37		31		27		22		21																														-72%		-100%

		1st, 2nd, and 3rd Review of Subdivision Plats within deadline		88%		N/A		N/A		77%		86%		100%				100%		95%		87%		93%		83%		93%																														ERROR:#DIV/0!		-100%

		On-site easement releases/off-site easement dedications within deadline		87%		N/A		N/A		87%		97%		76%				100%		80%		0%		97%		0%		94%																														-114%		-100%

		Building permit reviews within assigned deadline		80%		N/A		N/A		76%		81%		82%				92%		96%		87%		96%		84%		94%																														-97%		-100%

		Development related licenses within the assigned deadline		100%		N/A		N/A		100%		100%		99%				100%		50%		81%		81%		100%		81%																														-101%		-100%



		Public Works Traffic

		Site Access Building		TBD

		DA/CN		TBD

		DA/CN		2363		2019		2423		2130		2342		2901				270		219		384		241		217		265																														-100%		-100%

		Site Access referrals reviewed within established timeframes. Goal: 95%		85%		90%		90%		79%		80%		85%				79%		84%		81%		93%		83%

		CP

		Public Works Building

		Permits Issued

		New Commercial Buildings		61		51		67		60		57		62		69		10		5		4		0		4		9		4		5		3		10		12		3		5		10		6								21		19		11%		-69%

		New Single Family Dwellings		1,674		1,350		1,656		1,411		1,516		2,051		2,059		171		203		264		183		160		162		189		147		118		118		150		194		148		155		181								484		638		-24%		-62%

		New Multi-Family Dwellings		35		39		18		45		32		31		46		2		4		6		0		11		2		0		5		4		5		7		0		0		0		7								7		12		-42%		-66%

		New Multi-Family Units		1185		1365		341		1411		1161		733		2101		10		124		163		0		182		6		0		83		881		225		427		0		0		0		365								365		297		23%		-75%

		Renovation Permits on Existing Buildings		13,952		12,462		11,531		13,132		16,382		14,270		15,935		904		974		1,559		1,383		1,114		1,365		1,552		1,828		1,498		1,425		1,231		1,102		943		936		1,136								3,015		3,437		-12%		-75%

		Total Building Permits Issued		15,722		13,902		13,272		14,649		17,987		16,412		18,109		1,087		1,186		1,833		1,566		1,289		1,538		1,745		1,985		1,623		1,558		1,400		1,299		1,096		1,101		1,330								3,527		4,106		-14%		-74%

		TOTAL STAFF (FTE + CONTINGENT STAFF)		79		78		79		80		80		78

		Permits Issued per Staff		193		178		168		183		225		210																																														ERROR:#DIV/0!



		Building Plan Set Reviews

		Plan Reviews Completed		14,179		11,250		10,354		13,044		15,019		16,734		18,674		1,379		1,414		1,671		1,348		1,507		1,755		1,606		1,673		1,634		1,624		1,437		1,626		1,397		1,293		1,855								4,545		4,464		2%		-69%

		 Plans reviewed within established timeframes. Goal: 90%		96%		83%		94%		99%		99%		99%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		99%		100%		99%		100%		99%		99%		99%		100%		99%		100%		98%								99%		100%		-1%		5%

		Building Inspections

		Inspections Completed		124,218		88,891		130,296		144,868		118,298		124,721		138,232		9,727		9,632		11,545		12,233		11,740		12,363		11,379		12,994		11,758		11,301		11,655		11,905		9,250		9,434		11,270								29,954		30,904		-3%		-75%

		Building inspections on the day requested. Goal: 90%		99%		99%				98%		99%		99%		96%		98%		98%		98%		96%		90%		95%		96%		95%		96%		98%		94%		98%		99%		99%		98%								99%		98%		1%		-1%

		Permit Call Center

		Phone Calls to the Call Center		83,131		84,252		81,883		88,890		81,499		79,129				5,741		5,627		6,664		7,055		7,266																																-100%		-100%

		Calls are answered within :30 seconds. Goal: 90%		87%		78%		84%		98%		94%		82%				88%		85%		84%		83%		85%																																-100%		-100%



		Parks Development











		Revenue Collected				2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		2021		January 2021		February 2021		March 2021		April 2021		May 2021		June 2021		July 2021		August 2021		September 2021		October 2021		November 2021		December 2021		January 2022		February 2022		March 2022		April 2022		May 2022		June 2022		YTD 2022		YTD 2021		YTD vs 2021		YTD vs Historical

		Office of Development Assistance		$   31,730		$   25,266		$   29,918		$   43,302		$   38,052		$   4,999		$   48,841		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   4,735		$   28,410		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   15,696		$   24,150		$   - 0		$   454								$   24,604		$   - 0		100%		-100%

		Planning		$   2,546,229		$   1,545,041		$   2,469,218		$   2,132,830		$   2,593,785		$   2,268,831		$   4,267,668		$   304,546		$   247,549		$   203,118		$   306,647		$   385,522		$   379,222		$   459,619		$   256,754		$   413,687		$   367,132		$   655,534		$   288,338		$   434,058		$   330,102		$   307,846								$   1,072,006		$   755,213		42%		-70%

		Public Works Engineering		$   2,546,357		$   1,377,422		$   1,634,380		$   2,386,951		$   2,528,313		$   2,411,770		$   4,939,307		$   453,371		$   310,239		$   433,751		$   425,197		$   381,768		$   363,223		$   256,741		$   321,369		$   518,276		$   357,326		$   542,756		$   575,290		$   386,933		$   372,630		$   390,850								$   1,150,413		$   1,197,361		-4%		-53%

		Public Works Building		$   13,390,980		$   12,402,718		$   11,536,469		$   13,033,816		$   12,119,550		$   13,975,100		$   17,278,225		$   1,056,121		$   2,342,769		$   733,848		$   1,240,389		$   1,838,433		$   1,394,514		$   1,268,077		$   1,358,607		$   1,415,384		$   1,649,781		$   1,839,050		$   1,141,252		$   896,987		$   1,443,592		$   1,458,332								$   3,798,911		$   4,132,738		-8%		-69%

		Interest Income		$   220,193		$   143,687		$   180,084		$   237,422		$   307,665		$   266,428		$   185,869		$   16,858		$   15,404		$   19,761		$   15,437		$   16,650		$   14,859		$   15,437		$   13,962		$   13,667		$   14,831		$   13,371		$   15,632		$   13,046		$   10,763		$   14,399								$   38,208		$   52,023		-27%		-76%

		Total Revenues		$   18,735,488		$   15,494,134		$   15,850,069		$   17,834,321		$   17,587,365		$   18,927,128		$   26,719,910		$   1,830,896		$   2,915,961		$   1,390,478		$   1,987,670		$   2,622,373		$   2,156,553		$   2,028,284		$   1,950,692		$   2,361,014		$   2,389,070		$   3,050,711		$   2,036,208		$   1,755,174		$   2,157,087		$   2,171,881		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   6,084,142		$   6,137,335		-1%		-67%











































Development Activity 
 New Applications Tracker



DRF FTE 2013 2022

		ODA		2013		2014		2015		2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		2021		2022						2015		2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		2021

		Manager		1.0		1.0		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00						ODA		6		6		6		6		8		8		8

		Project Manager		2.0		3.0		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00						Planning		17		17		17		17		22		23		23

		Contract Project Manager		1.0		2.0		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00						Public Works Engineering		9.75		12		15		15		22		21		24

		Project Coordinator		1.0		2.0		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		4.00

tc={FCA7F040-64C3-4668-A6A1-703D1BDC8AAA}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    1 overhire		4.00

tc={CAC9397E-59DF-47A3-9A28-9193BD8AEFED}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Overhire converted with PCN 490411		4.00

tc={71373FCE-3492-46D2-815B-9ABC2B1B2021}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Overhire converted with PCN 490411						Building Division		68		70		71		71		79		77		77

		Contract Admin		1.0		2.0		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00						IT		0		0		0		0		3		3		3

		Total FTE		4.0		6.0		6.00		6.00		6.00		6.00		8.00		8.00		8.00						Process Improvement 		0		0		0		0		0		1		1

		Total Temp/Contract		2.0		4.0		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00						Total FTE		100.75		105		109		109		134		133		136

		ODA Total Staff		6.0		10.0		7.00		7.00		7.00		7.00		9.00		9.00		9.00



		Planning

		Manager		1.0		1.0		2.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		2.00		2.00

		Planning Supervisor		0.0		0.0		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00

		Planner		9.0		8.0		12.00		13.00		13.00		13.00		18.00		18.00		18.00

		Contract Planner		0.0		5.0		8.00		4.00		4.00		4.00		3.00		4.00		4.00

		Admin		1.0		1.0		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00

		FTE		11.0		10.0		17.00		17.00		17.00		17.00		22.00		23.00		23.00

		Temp/Contract		0.0		5.0		8.00		4.00		4.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00

		Planning Total Staff		11.0		15.0		25.00		21.00		21.00		20.00		25.00		26.00		26.00



		Public Works Engineering

		Manager/Dept Director		0.8		0.8		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		2.00		1.0		1.0

		Engineer Supervisor		0.0		0.0		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.00		1.00		2.0		2.0

		Engineer, Real Prop, 		5.2		5.4		7.75		10.00		12.00		11.00		17.00		17.0		22.0

tc={50D13104-02D9-4AF9-B0E7-9BB874F78270}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    +3 FTE per PED March 2019

		Admin/Proj Coordinator		0.8		0.8		1.00		1.00		2.00		2.00		3.00		3.0		3.0

		Contract Engineer / Temp Staff		1.0		1.0		4.00		4.00		3.00		3.00		1.00		2.0		2.0

		Total FTE		6.8		7.0		9.75		12.00		15.00

tc={E20870F8-C281-4FA6-AD35-123577DF04D6}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    3 are Over Hire		15.00

tc={CEA1CD6E-D2EA-4A0D-8516-172D91D92F4D}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    3 are Over Hire		22.00		21.00		26.00

		Temp/Contract		1.0		1.0		4.00		4.00		3.00		3.00		1.00		2.00		2.00

		Engineering Total Staff		7.8		8.0		13.75		16.00		18.00		18.00		23.00		23.00		28.00



		Building

		Chief		1.0		1.0		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00

		Permit Center

		Manager		1.0		1.0		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00

		Supervisor		2.0		2.0		2.00		3.00		2.00		2.00		3.00		2.00

tc={8F285124-7A95-4592-8A34-E4084891C5D7}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Supervisor was mistakenly reclassed to Permit Tech due to a domation		2.00

		Permit Techs		9.0		11.0		13.00		12.00		12.00		12.00		12.00		13.00		13.00

		Temp/Contract		1.0		0.0		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Call Center		0.0		0.0		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		7.00		6.00

tc={E86241F0-67C3-4C61-9F4C-C27179BCA9A4}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Call center converted to Supervisor		6.00

		Contract Call Center		0.0		0.0		5.00		8.00		8.00		8.00		1.00		1.00		1.00

		Admin		0.0		0.0		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Plan Review

		Manager		1.0		1.0		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00

		Supervisor		2.0		2.0		3.00		3.00		3.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00

		Plan Examiners		12.0		13.0		15.00		15.00		16.00		16.00		16.00		16.00		16.00

		Contract Plan Examiner		0.0		0.0		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Life Saftey

		Manager		0.0		0.0		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00

		Plan Review		5.0		2.0		1.00		1.00		1.00		3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00

		Inspections

		Manager		1.0		1.0		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00

		Supervisor		3.0		3.0		4.00		4.00		4.00		4.00		4.00		4.00		4.00

		Inspectors		16.0		22.0		26.00		28.00		28.00		26.00		26.00		26.00		26.00

		Manager (Tod) BTO/Accela		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.00

tc={F36AC4FD-96A6-4FDB-A898-3932E5816B40}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Detailed BTO/ACCELA		1.00

tc={B64FACC6-A8D1-484B-A60C-498F8098B89C}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    BTO		1.00

tc={F9B2207A-392C-49C5-9AA2-8FEAE1CC6F33}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    BTO		0.00

tc={F0B88A69-487B-4750-92A4-3C74D7EDE44C}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Process Manager		0.00

tc={EEC0C78C-C9E4-4295-858E-DD8566453833}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Process Manager

		Total FTE		53.0		59.0		68.0		70.0		71.0		71.0		79.0		77.0		77.0

		Temp/Contract		1.0		0.0		5.00		8.00		8.00		9.00		1.00		1.00		1.00

		Building Total		54.0		59.0		73.00		78.00		79.00		80.00		80.00		78.00		78.00



		BTO/Accela

		Project Manager FTE		0.0		0.0		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.00		3.00		3.00

		Contract Project Manager		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.00		2.00		3.00		2.00		1.00		1.00

		Total BTO/Accela		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.00		2.00		3.00		5.00		4.00		4.00



		Office of Process Improvement (Tod)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.00		1.00



		Total FTE		74.75		82.00		100.75		105.00		110.00		110.00		135.00

tc={0CCEE235-32CA-4367-AB0F-C66971E27E6B}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    +1 FTE overhire in ODA PCN 490411 budget was used to convert overhire to FTE in 2020		

tc={8F285124-7A95-4592-8A34-E4084891C5D7}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Supervisor was mistakenly reclassed to Permit Tech due to a domation		

tc={FCA7F040-64C3-4668-A6A1-703D1BDC8AAA}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    1 overhire		

tc={CAC9397E-59DF-47A3-9A28-9193BD8AEFED}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Overhire converted with PCN 490411		133.00		138.00

		Total Contract BUDGETED		4.0		10.0		18.00		18.00		18.00		19.00		8.00		8.00		8.00

		Total DRF		78.75		92.00		118.75		123.00		128.00		129.00		143.00		141.00		146.00



		Overhire (Included in upper sections)		0.00		0.00		8.00		8.00		13.00		10.00		10.00		9.00

tc={DAE35AD9-52D3-4DC3-88A7-B9BEABE5C071}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Overhire deleted???		

tc={71373FCE-3492-46D2-815B-9ABC2B1B2021}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Overhire converted with PCN 490411		

tc={E86241F0-67C3-4C61-9F4C-C27179BCA9A4}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Call center converted to Supervisor		

tc={F36AC4FD-96A6-4FDB-A898-3932E5816B40}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Detailed BTO/ACCELA		

tc={B64FACC6-A8D1-484B-A60C-498F8098B89C}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    BTO		

tc={F9B2207A-392C-49C5-9AA2-8FEAE1CC6F33}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    BTO		

tc={F0B88A69-487B-4750-92A4-3C74D7EDE44C}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Process Manager		

tc={EEC0C78C-C9E4-4295-858E-DD8566453833}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Process Manager		

tc={E20870F8-C281-4FA6-AD35-123577DF04D6}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    3 are Over Hire								9.00





Public Works 2021 2022 DRF FTE

		PW 2021				PCN				PW 2022				PCN		2021 to 2022

		Job: AD21 - DEPUTY DIRECTOR LEVEL 4		* VACANT *		490007				Job: 4914 - CITY ENGINEER		BUSCH JOHANSEN, HALEY DENISE		490007

		Job: AC24 - PROJECT ENGINEER		TANABE, KRISTIN LORE		490013				Job: 0025 - ENGINEER		BINGHAM, JULIE		490013		Position Upgrade

		Job: AC24 - PROJECT ENGINEER		SLOVENSKY, GUSTAV GEORGE		490015				Job: 0069 - PROJECT ENGINEER		HILL, CHRISTOPHER ANDREW M		490015

		Job: AA62 - PROJECT COORDINATOR		HARPOOL, SHANIKA DENISE		490020				Job: 0068 - PROJECT COORDINATOR		HARPOOL, SHANIKA DENISE		490020

		Job: AB24 - ENGINEER		ERAVELLY, CHRISTOPHER G		490044				Job: 0025 - ENGINEER		ERAVELLY, CHRISTOPHER G		490044

		Job: AC24 - PROJECT ENGINEER		SPRINGS, JOHN PAUL		490046				Job: 0069 - PROJECT ENGINEER		SPRINGS, JOHN PAUL		490046

		Job: AE24 - ENGINEERING SUPERVISOR		BENDER, JANET LESLIE		490048				Job: 0028 - ENGINEERING SUPERVISOR		BENDER, JANET LESLIE		490048

		Job: BA24 - ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN		BERTELLA, STEVEN F		490110				Job: 0029 - ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN		BERTELLA, STEVEN F		490110

		Job: AE24 - ENGINEERING SUPERVISOR		2		490335				Job: 0028 - ENGINEERING SUPERVISOR		HARLINE, CARL ERIC		490335

		Job: AC24 - PROJECT ENGINEER		MEDEMA, BRIANNA SUZANNE		490349				Job: 0026 - ENGINEER SR		GOMEZ, STEVEN		490349		Position Upgrade

		Job: AB24 - ENGINEER		HORSTMANN, RICHARD 		490350				Job: 0025 - ENGINEER		HORSTMANN, RICHARD 		490350

		Job: AB24 - ENGINEER		UM, SERGIO DENIS		490372				Job: 0025 - ENGINEER		UM, SERGIO DENIS		490372

		Job: AD24 - SENIOR ENGINEER		PERL, CRAIG D		490373				Job: 0026 - ENGINEER SR		PERL, CRAIG D		490373

		Job: AA62 - PROJECT COORDINATOR		RACKLEY, RYANN KATHLEEN		490389				Job: 0068 - PROJECT COORDINATOR		RACKLEY, RYANN KATHLEEN		490389

		Job: AC24 - PROJECT ENGINEER		HOWES, JOHN ROBERT		490391				Job: 0026 - ENGINEER SR		TANABE, KRISTIN LORE		490391		Position Upgrade/Kristin promotion

		Job: AD24 - SENIOR ENGINEER		* VACANT *		490396				Job: 0026 - ENGINEER SR		KRELL, JANA THERESE		490396		Jana does not review any DR plans

		Job: AD24 - SENIOR ENGINEER		* VACANT *		490397				Job: 0026 - ENGINEER SR		SLOVENSKY, GUSTAV GEORGE		490397		Gustav promoted to Sr Engineer

		Job: AC24 - PROJECT ENGINEER		* VACANT *		490398				Job: 0069 - PROJECT ENGINEER		COLEMAN, JARED ANTHONY		490398		Jared promoted to Project Engineer

		Job: AE24 - ENGINEERING SUPERVISOR		* VACANT *		490400				Job: 0028 - ENGINEERING SUPERVISOR		MEDEMA, BRIANNA SUZANNE		490400		Brianna Moved into Supervsior 

		Job: AC24 - PROJECT ENGINEER		MOHSENI, MANSOUR 		490410				Job: 0069 - PROJECT ENGINEER		MOHSENI, MANSOUR 		490410		Mansour does not review DR Plans

		Job: AB70 - REAL PROPERTY SPECIALIST		BROOKS, MAURICE 		490412				Job: 4954 - REAL PROPERTY SPECIALIST		BROOKS, MAURICE 		490412

		Job: AC24 - PROJECT ENGINEER		OMMERT, RICHARD C		490418				Job: 0069 - PROJECT ENGINEER		OMMERT, RICHARD C		490418

		Job: BB02 - ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST		VASQUEZ, NATALIE 		490434				Job: 0010 - ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST		VASQUEZ, NATALIE 		490434

		Job: AC70 - SR REAL PROPERTY SPECIALIST		GRAY, GRACE 		490436				Job: 4955 - REAL PROPERTY SPECIALIST SR		GRAY, GRACE 		490436

		Job: AB24 - ENGINEER		COLEMAN, JARED ANTHONY		490437				Job: 0025 - ENGINEER		LANTERNIER, SAMUEL JAMES		490437

						25 FTE				Job: 0026 - ENGINEER SR		SAVEN, CHRISTOPHER		490507

										Job: 0025 - ENGINEER		* VACANT *		490512		2022 REORG Converting to Deputy Director

										Job: 0029 - ENGINEER TECHNICIAN		* VACANT *		490518		2022 REORG Converting to Civil Plan SUPERVIOR

										Job: 0029 - ENGINEER TECHNICIAN		* VACANT *		490519		2022 Upgrade to Sr. Engineer Tech (TRAFFIC APPROVED)

										Job: 4954 - REAL PROPERTY SPECIALIST		* VACANT *		490521		Requested upgrade to Sr. Real Property Specalist

										Job: 0025 - ENGINEER		* VACANT *		490522		2022 REORG Converting to Plans Review Manager 

														31 FTE





review process codes

		DA		Aurora Water		1st Referral Utility		50361

						2nd 		50362

						3rd		50363

						1 referral Revneu		50301

				Real Property		1st Referral Easements		50321

						2nd		50322

						3rd		50323

						1 Real Property Referral		50281

						2nd		50282

						3rd		50283

				PW Traffic		1 referral Traffic		50341

						2nd		50342

						3rd		50343

				PW Engineering		1st		50121

						2nd		50122

						3rd		50123

				Parks		1st		53275

						1st		50241

						2nd		50242

						3rd		50243

				Life Safe		1st		50201

						2nd		50202

						3rd		50203

				Planning		Planning Transportation		50081

						2nd		50082

						3rd		50083

						Addressing		50041

						2nd		50042

						3rd		50043

						Landscape		50181

								50182

								50183

				HCS		Neighborhood Liaison		50221

								50222

								50223

		CN		PW Civil				53235

								53330

				Life Satey				53265

								53360

				Real Property				53285

								53380

				Utilities				53310

								53395

				Parks				53275

				Planning Landscape				53260

								53355

				Taffic				53300

								53390

		CP

		Building		Utility Fee Review		14650

		Building		Wastewater Review		10550

		RL

		RD		TBD

		SW

		CM		Traffic				10530





Sheet1

		ODA		Jacob

		Planning		Brandon George

		PW Engineering		Haley and Victor

		PW Real Property		Darren Hector

		PW Traffic		Carely Vitor

		PW Building		Berg Jose Dave Sc Mike

		PROS		Curt/

		Water		Vern/Sarah		Meetings and workload with TAH committee







Focus of Performance
Development Review – Challenges and Planned Solutions

Process 
Documentation, 

Teaching, and 
Training

Process 
Improvements 
and Technology

Culture and 
Customer 

Service

Management 
and Leadership 

Oversight

CUSTOMER FEEDBACK

“Our goal is to get projects to approval while meeting City codes and regulations.”

27

Presenter
Presentation Notes
LauraRecognizing the amount of undeveloped land in Aurora, it is imperative that we focus on building trust with our development community and ensuring that our processes are effective and efficient. We are directly hearing about challenges from our customers, we recognize that we have challenges and we are committed to addressing them. In December 2021, City Management formulated a plan which encompasses four major areas: management and leadership oversight, culture and customer service, process improvement and technology, and process documentation, teaching and training. Within each of the four years we have defined areas of opportunity to streamline processes, realign our organization, and provide better service to our customers. You will continue to hear about each of these four identified areas of improvements and our progress throughout the year. Our goal is to get projects to approval while meeting city codes and regulations



RoadMap Description 
Initiative Description Status

Development Review 
Governance Committee

Provides leadership and governance to effectively and efficiently 
implement citywide process improvements that improve the 
effectiveness of our services for the Development Staff and 
Customers. 

Complete

Expedited review process 
(ASAP)

Pad site ready developments (infrastructure in place, approved plans 
and density/land use not changing). 

Complete

In-Person Meetings In-person, hybrid, or 100% virtual meetings are available to meet all 
customers needs and preferences. 

Complete

ODA Pre-Application 
Meetings

ODA meetings are optional but highly encouraged, current lead time 
is approximately three weeks (June 2022). 

Complete

Inspections Q3 2022; Public Works contracted with a 3rd-party for Public 
Improvement paving inspections and will continue to augment staff 
inspectors with 3rd party support

Building Division utilizes 3rd-party inspections for roofing as needed 
based on workload.

Complete

28



Roadmap Description (Continued)
Initiative Description Status

TCO Extension Fee Beginning June 1, 2022, the TCO extension fee will no longer be 
administered for Single Family Permits. The TCO extension fee 
will also no longer be charged for Commercial and Multi-Family 
permits. Due to code requirements specified in the IRC (R110.4) 
and IBC (111.3) require an expiration date be recorded when a 
TCO is granted.

Complete; June 2022

Public Works Reorganization Realign Development Review staff into a consolidated Public 
Works Division to include Engineering, Traffic, Real Property, 
Public Improvements, Building. 

In Process; phased 
implementation Q2 through 
Q4 2022

Transferred Drainage to Aurora Water Complete May 2022

Permit Center Cross Training with Real Property for 
Consolidated In-Take and Approvals (Engineering/Traffic to 
Follow)

In Process; August 2022

Public Improvement Inspection Operations transitioning to 
Building Inspections Operations

In Process; kick-off July 2022

Digital Mylars Digital mylars process coordination with Adams, Arapahoe, and 
Douglas County.

In Process; Beta Pilot Testing; 
go-live Q3 2022 

29



Roadmap Description (Continued)
Initiative Description Status

Guidance & Reference 
Manuals Updates

Update all Development related Manuals & Guidance 
documents; Drainage, Roadway Specs, Real Property, Traffic, 
and Zoning (UDO).

In Process; scoping project 
plans Q2 2022; Phased 
implementation; on-going

Roadway Design & Construction Specifications Manual Update In Process; Public outreach 
begins July 2022
Complete Fall 2022

Unified Development Ordinance (UDO) In Process; Developing Project 
Plan with Consultant. Phased 
Implementation 

Drainage Manual In Process; Developing Project 
Plan & Scope; Phased 
implementation 

Plan Review Comments 
Tracking and Scorecard

Implement a more streamlined approach for documenting, 
managing, and sharing comments amongst all 
divisions/departments.

Developing project plans Q2-
Q3 2022 Phased 
Implementation

30



Roadmap Description (Continued)
Initiative Description Status

Third Party Referrals Identify roles & responsibilities for external reviews for CDOT, 
DEN, XCEL, etc. evaluate the State Model where this is the 
obligation of the development community for compliance with 
third party entities.

Developing project plans Q3 
2022

Plan Intake, Corrections & 
Resubmittals

Update checklists and requirements documentation for plan 
submittal for all phases of development.

In Process; scoping project 
plans Q2, 2022; phased

Large Project Development 
Review

Enhanced development review process oversite & management 
for large scale projects.

Developing project plan & 
Scope Q2 2022

Evaluate Timelines and Clocks Evaluate timelines based on scope and complexity of projects. 
Reevaluate 3-2-1 review cycles for Engineering. Establish review 
timelines for Drainage. 

Developing project plans; 
Phased Implementation 2023

Milestone Approvals Enhance and clarify the standard development review process 
to include approvals at defined milestones throughout the 
submittal process.

Not Started. Predecessor: 
Guidance & Reference 
Manuals Updates; Plan Intake

Multi-department review 
teams 

Create project-based COA plan review teams. Small work teams 
could be formed based on project location, specific  
requirements criteria, and scope. 

Developing project plans Q3-
Q4 2022; 2023

31



Development Review Process Improvement RoadMap
Q4 2021 2023Q1 2022 Q2 2022 Q3 2022 Q4 2022 Q1 2023

Timelines & Clocks Review

Plan Review Comments Tracking and Scorecard

Milestone Approvals

Multi-department review teams 

Digital Mylars

Public Works Reorg

Third Party Referrals 

Expedited Reviews (ASAP) Pad 
Site Ready

Development Review Governance Change and Communications Management 

Guidance & Reference Manuals Updates

Plan Intake, Corrections & Resubmittals

Large Project Development Review

32



Development Review 
Staffing

Department 2019 2020 2021 2022

ODA 6 7 8 10

Planning 20 22 22 23

Public Works

Engineering 20 22 25 31

Building 68 69 68 74

PROS (Park Development) 0 0 0 1

Process Improvement Office/Accela 0 1 4 4

Total 114 121 127 143

Public Works and Aurora Water is 
augmenting workload through 
contract services from outside review 
firms for Engineering, Drainage, Real 
Property, and Traffic.

33

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Tod. 143 Positions are budgeted in the Development Review Fund��(If asked 12.6% increase vs 2021)



Request for Additional Staff
• Public Works, Planning, and Aurora Water are augmenting workload through 

contract services from outside review firms for Engineering, Drainage, Real Property, 
Landscaping, and Traffic.

• Overtime is utilized in key workgroups.
Request to add eight (8.0) FTE

Item Number Department Title Desc Proposed
1 Water Project Engineer Drainage 98,000$               
2 Water Engineer Drainage 85,000$               
3 Water Engineer Tech Drainage 75,000$               

4 Public Works Life Safety Supervisor Building 130,000$            
5 Public Works Permit Center Supervisor Building 130,000$            
6 Public Works Plans Review Manager Engineering 140,000$            

7 Planning Planning Supervisor Planning 130,000$            
8 Planning Project Coordinator Planning 70,000$               

8 Activated NDUs in DRF 858,000$            

34


PED 7.2022



		Item Number		Department		Status		PCN		Title		Desc		Proposed		Note		OK

		1		Water		New		N/A		Project Engineer		Drainage		$   98,000				Y

		2		Water		New		N/A		Engineer		Drainage		$   85,000				Y

		3		Water		New		N/A		Engineer Tech		Drainage		$   75,000				Y



		4		Public Works		New		N/A		Life Safety Supervisor		Building		$   130,000				Y

		5		Public Works		New		N/A		Permit Center Supervisor		Building		$   130,000				Y

		6		Public Works		New		N/A		Plans Review Manager		Engineering		$   140,000



		7		Planning		New		N/A		Planning Supervisor		Planning		$   130,000

		8		Planning		New		N/A		Project Coordinator		Planning		$   70,000				Y

		8		Public Works		New		N/A		Engineering Supervisor Traffic		Traffic		$   - 0		2023 Budget Request TBD		N

		9		Planning		New		N/A		Project Coordinator		Planning		$   - 0				Maybe No

		10		Planning		New		N/A		Project Coordinator		Planning		$   - 0				Maybe No

										8 Activated NDUs in DRF				$   858,000













Questions?

35



 

 

CITY OF AURORA 
Council Agenda Commentary 

 

 

 

Item Title:  Retail Presentation – ICSC 2022  
 

Item Initiator:  Andrea Amonick, Development Services Manager 

Staff Source/Legal Source:  Robert Oliva  Retail/Commercial Supervisor; Daniel L. Money, Senior Assistant City Attorney 

Outside Speaker:  n/a 

Council Goal:  2012: 5.7--Develop and maintain an aggressive retail retention and expansion strategy 

 
COUNCIL MEETING DATES: 

 
Study Session:  N/A 
 
Regular Meeting:  N/A 
 

 
ITEM DETAILS:  
 

 
Title: Retail Presentation ICSC 2022 
 
Staff/Legal Source:  Bob Oliva, Retail/Commercial Supervisor/Rachael Allen, Client Manager 

 
Estimated Presentation/Discussion Time:  20/10 minutes 
 
 
 

 

 

ACTIONS(S) PROPOSED (Check all appropriate actions) 
 

☐  Approve Item and Move Forward to Study Session  ☐  Approve Item as proposed at Study Session 

 

☐  Approve Item and Move Forward to Regular Meeting ☐  Approve Item as proposed at Regular Meeting

  

☒  Information Only 

  

☐  Approve Item with Waiver of Reconsideration  

     Reason for waiver is described in the Item Details field. 
 

 
PREVIOUS ACTIONS OR REVIEWS: 
 
 Policy Committee Name:  Planning & Economic Development 
 

Policy Committee Date:  7/13/2022 

36



 
Action Taken/Follow-up: (Check all that apply) 
 

☐  Recommends Approval     ☐  Does Not Recommend Approval 

 

☐  Forwarded Without Recommendation   ☐  Recommendation Report Attached 

 

☐  Minutes Attached      ☐  Minutes Not Available 

 
 

 
HISTORY (Dates reviewed by City council, Policy Committees, Boards and Commissions, or Staff. Summarize 

pertinent comments. ATTACH MINUTES OF COUNCIL MEETINGS, POLICY COMMITTEES AND BOARDS AND 
COMMISSIONS.) 

 

Since 2014, staff from Development Services has attended the Annual ICSC Recon meeting in Las 

Vegas in May of each year.  During 2020, the conference was cancelled due to Covid, and in 2021 a 

much smaller version of the conference was held in December.   
 

ITEM SUMMARY (Brief description of item, discussion, key points, recommendations, etc.)  

 

In December of 2021, ICSC determined that the regular May conference would be held and staff made 

plans to attend.  We rebranded the booth, raised the ceiling heights for visibility and pulled together a 

small team to attend the conference.  The conference was held on Monday, May 23rd – Tuesday, May 

24th 2022; staff arrived a day early to set up the booth.  We had approximately 50 meetings, during 

the 1½ day conference. This presentation will include an overview of the meetings, the show, and 

discussions, as well as a summary of conversations involving helping retailers and developers.  An 

overview of current retail programs and planned followup on past discussions will be addressed. 

 

 

QUESTIONS FOR COUNCIL 

 

Information only 

 

 

LEGAL COMMENTS 

The City Manager shall be responsible to the Council for the proper administration of all affairs of the 

City placed in his charge and, to that end, shall have the power and duty to make written or verbal 

reports at any time concerning the affairs of the City under his supervision upon request of the 

Council.  (City Charter § 7-4(e)). (Money) 

 

PUBLIC FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

☐  YES  ☒  NO 

 

If yes, explain:  N/A 

 

PRIVATE FISCAL IMPACT 

 

☐  Not Applicable ☐  Significant  ☒  Nominal 

 

If Significant or Nominal, explain:  N/A 
 

37



ITEM 4.B. 7.13.2022 PED HBID NOTES  
 
SUMMER HIRING: On Havana Street is Hiring: We promoted HIRING EVENTS and our Jobs On Havana 
Street page at https://onhavanastreet.com/jobs-on-havana-street/ 
 
New/Closed Businesses:  

1. NEW Primary Care Clinic – Coming Soon to the Havana Tower by Malik K.   
2. NEW Infiniti Home Healthcare – Havana Tower – 1450 S Havana St Ste 200  
3. NEW Mexican Seafood Restaurant coming soon - Former Village Inn  
4. NEW leases coming soon to AMCAP - Gardens on Havana at the former Xfinity store and hair salon space  
5. DMZ Pub Closed at the end of April 2022 – new ownership –NEW Business – Mr. Tang – Korean Specialty 

Soup Restaurant - Coming Soon – July 1, 2022  
6. NEW ownership at Shinee Blinds - p: 720-365-8463, CM@Shineebllindsco.com, 1205 S Havana St., B2 

Aurora, CO 80012, https://shineeblindsco.com/  
7. NEW ownership at CM Nails - 1913 S Havana St, Aurora, CO 80014  
8. Fantastic Sam’s Closed and did not renew their lease on May 31, 2022. Owner changed careers. Space at 

M&H Shopping Center near King Soopers is now available for lease. Contact AMCAP at Jodi Bothwell, 
Director - Property Management, jbothwell@amcap.com, O: 303.321.1500 | F: 303.321.0662 | C: 
303.817.2965, www.amcap.com  

9. Kum & Go - Havana & Yale - pre-construction work will begin in 2022 and plans to open in Early 2023, 
plans to include an 8x8 concrete art pad to support the public art program for Art2C/AAIPP program and 
new monument sign with OHS district markers  

10. 人间烟火 U&I BBQ Karaoke Room Bar - Now Open – June 2022 - Chinese cuisine and karaoke, former 

restaurant, and karaoke business KTV and Century Asian Cafe/Noodle House 
Closed. https://www.renjianyanhuoui.com,1555 S Havana St Unit B & C, Aurora, CO 80012, 303-750-0059  

District Identity: 
• ART2C 2022-2024 selection of public art in progress 
• Drive by and visit new art murals On Havana Street  

o New Art Mural at Lightshade On Havana Street completed 
o New Art Mural in works at Tous les Jours - Havana Exchange Shopping Center/Western 

Centers completed  

Visit our event’s page on our website<https://onhavanastreet.com/events/> for Event Happenings & 
Things to Do On Havana Street 

• $500 Frozen Treats Giveaway – Enter Here, List of On Havana Street Frozen Treats Businesses to Visit On 
National Ice Cream Day, July 17, 2022   

• Bonfire Event Co. Presents the Havana Street Global Market  
o NEW DATES & TIMES: *July to September 2022, July 16th & 30th August 13th & 27th 

September 10th & 24th, 10-2pm   
o Saturday, July 16, 2022, 10am-11am, High Altitude Martial Arts - FREE Outdoor Kickboxing 

Class at the Havana Street Global Market, 2832 S Havana St # ZZ, Aurora, CO 80014, Participants 
Receive an OHS gift card. Learn More Here  

o Saturday, July 16, 2022, 10-2pm, Taste of On Havana Street at the Havana Street Global 
Market, Sambuusa Samples from Golf First Ethiopian Restaurant, 1st 100 attendees will enjoy a 
delicious sambuusa  

o Saturday, July 16, 2022, 10-2pm, Ethiopian Coffee Ceremony with Amatula: The Ethiopian 
coffee ceremony is an important part of Ethiopian culture. It involves roasting coffee beans, and 
the ceremony can take hours. The ceremony is also considered to be the most important social 

38

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/onhavanastreet.com/jobs-on-havana-street/__;!!IxwSgPkRNrzx!s02z8s3_-XnnWMBpkUvxqmxkHcTp_gGU23NyuAMsN-fZP1Vfiq7orQPYGsu8T85E57U4n7acAEHytJMHdC8iEXs$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/onhavanastreet.com/business/mr-tang/__;!!IxwSgPkRNrzx!s02z8s3_-XnnWMBpkUvxqmxkHcTp_gGU23NyuAMsN-fZP1Vfiq7orQPYGsu8T85E57U4n7acAEHytJMHCiNqwsk$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/onhavanastreet.com/business/shinee-blinds/__;!!IxwSgPkRNrzx!s02z8s3_-XnnWMBpkUvxqmxkHcTp_gGU23NyuAMsN-fZP1Vfiq7orQPYGsu8T85E57U4n7acAEHytJMH1zcbBdQ$
tel:720-365-8463
mailto:,%20CM@Shineebllindsco.com
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/shineeblindsco.com/__;!!IxwSgPkRNrzx!s02z8s3_-XnnWMBpkUvxqmxkHcTp_gGU23NyuAMsN-fZP1Vfiq7orQPYGsu8T85E57U4n7acAEHytJMH_HUqpRU$
mailto:jbothwell@amcap.com
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.amcap.com/__;!!IxwSgPkRNrzx!s02z8s3_-XnnWMBpkUvxqmxkHcTp_gGU23NyuAMsN-fZP1Vfiq7orQPYGsu8T85E57U4n7acAEHytJMHbx4x1gU$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/onhavanastreet.com/business/ui-bbq-karaoke-room-bar/__;!!IxwSgPkRNrzx!s02z8s3_-XnnWMBpkUvxqmxkHcTp_gGU23NyuAMsN-fZP1Vfiq7orQPYGsu8T85E57U4n7acAEHytJMHs8M02bE$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.renjianyanhuoui.com/__;!!IxwSgPkRNrzx!s02z8s3_-XnnWMBpkUvxqmxkHcTp_gGU23NyuAMsN-fZP1Vfiq7orQPYGsu8T85E57U4n7acAEHytJMHY7Zjh-Q$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/onhavanastreet.com/events/__;!!IxwSgPkRNrzx!s02z8s3_-XnnWMBpkUvxqmxkHcTp_gGU23NyuAMsN-fZP1Vfiq7orQPYGsu8T85E57U4n7acAEHytJMH4IKOO7U$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/onhavanastreet.com/events/frozen-treats-giveaway-july-2022/__;!!IxwSgPkRNrzx!s02z8s3_-XnnWMBpkUvxqmxkHcTp_gGU23NyuAMsN-fZP1Vfiq7orQPYGsu8T85E57U4n7acAEHytJMHZiz_YuA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/onhavanastreet.com/on-havana-street-frozen-treats-businesses-to-visit-on-national-ice-cream-day-july-17-2022/__;!!IxwSgPkRNrzx!s02z8s3_-XnnWMBpkUvxqmxkHcTp_gGU23NyuAMsN-fZP1Vfiq7orQPYGsu8T85E57U4n7acAEHytJMHme0b5IU$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/onhavanastreet.com/on-havana-street-frozen-treats-businesses-to-visit-on-national-ice-cream-day-july-17-2022/__;!!IxwSgPkRNrzx!s02z8s3_-XnnWMBpkUvxqmxkHcTp_gGU23NyuAMsN-fZP1Vfiq7orQPYGsu8T85E57U4n7acAEHytJMHme0b5IU$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/bonfireeventco.com/market/havana-street-global-market/__;!!IxwSgPkRNrzx!s02z8s3_-XnnWMBpkUvxqmxkHcTp_gGU23NyuAMsN-fZP1Vfiq7orQPYGsu8T85E57U4n7acAEHytJMHYnf7HQs$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/onhavanastreet.com/events/hama-outdoor-kickboxing716/__;!!IxwSgPkRNrzx!s02z8s3_-XnnWMBpkUvxqmxkHcTp_gGU23NyuAMsN-fZP1Vfiq7orQPYGsu8T85E57U4n7acAEHytJMH7gARsXY$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/onhavanastreet.com/events/hama-outdoor-kickboxing716/__;!!IxwSgPkRNrzx!s02z8s3_-XnnWMBpkUvxqmxkHcTp_gGU23NyuAMsN-fZP1Vfiq7orQPYGsu8T85E57U4n7acAEHytJMH7gARsXY$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/onhavanastreet.com/events/hama-outdoor-kickboxing716/__;!!IxwSgPkRNrzx!s02z8s3_-XnnWMBpkUvxqmxkHcTp_gGU23NyuAMsN-fZP1Vfiq7orQPYGsu8T85E57U4n7acAEHytJMH7gARsXY$


occasion in many villages, and it is a sign of respect and friendship to be invited to a coffee 
ceremony. ‘Buna tetu’ which translates to ‘come drink coffee’ is a famous communal tradition in 
Ethiopia.  

o Location: Western Centers’ Havana Exchange Shopping Center, in the former Bicycle Village 
parking lot, at 2802 S. Havana St. Aurora, Colorado 80014.   

o What is it? The Aurora Global Market is the most unique outdoor market to debut in 2022. This 
event will highlight and celebrate cultural diversity through business. You will find a mix of 
vendors from around the world with a variety of products ranging from food, crafts, art, jewelry 
and more!   

o Apply to be a vendor & Learn More Here 

 

Chance Horiuchi 
 (She, Her, Hers) 
Havana Business Improvement District  
On Havana Street 
Executive Director 
 

39

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/bonfireeventco.com/market/havana-street-global-market/__;!!IxwSgPkRNrzx!s02z8s3_-XnnWMBpkUvxqmxkHcTp_gGU23NyuAMsN-fZP1Vfiq7orQPYGsu8T85E57U4n7acAEHytJMHYnf7HQs$

	Agenda
	2. Approval of Minutes
	3.a. Update on the Airport Overlay for Centennial Airport
	3.a. Update on the Airport Overlay for Centennial Airport
	3.b. FOR A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AURORA, COLORADO, APPROVING A CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION FOR TRILOGY MEDWASTE TO ALLOW THE TRANSFER OF TITLE FOR AN EXISTING OZONE MEDICAL WASTE PROCESSING FACILITY LOCATED AT 3131 OAKLAND STREET, AURORA
	3.b. FOR A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AURORA, COLORADO, APPROVING A CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION FOR TRILOGY MEDWASTE TO ALLOW THE TRANSFER OF TITLE FOR AN EXISTING OZONE MEDICAL WASTE PROCESSING FACILITY LOCATED AT 3131 OAKLAND STREET, AURORA
	3.b. FOR A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AURORA, COLORADO, APPROVING A CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION FOR TRILOGY MEDWASTE TO ALLOW THE TRANSFER OF TITLE FOR AN EXISTING OZONE MEDICAL WASTE PROCESSING FACILITY LOCATED AT 3131 OAKLAND STREET, AURORA
	3.c. Development Review Update, Workload, and Resources
	3.c. Development Review Update, Workload, and Resources
	3.d. Retail Presentation – ICSC 2022
	4.b. Havana Business Improvement District

